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Item 1.SUMMARY TERM SHEET.

The information under the heading “Summary of Terms” in the Offer to Amend and Exercise filed as Exhibit (a)(1)(B) to this
Schedule TO is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 2.SUBJECT COMPANY INFORMATION.

(a) The name of the subject company (issuer) and filing person (offeror) is Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the

“Company”). The address and telephone number of its principal executive offices are 1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201
Richmond, California 94804, Attn: Corporate Secretary, telephone number (203) 723-EKSO.

(b) The Original Warrants that are subject to the Offer to Amend and Exercise are outstanding warrants to purchase 30,300,000
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per share, issued to investors participating in the

Company’s private placement financing with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and
February 6, 2014 (the “Original Warrants”).

As of September 30, 2014, the Company has: (i) 78,584,173 shares of common stock outstanding; (ii) outstanding warrants to
purchase 36,676,363 shares of common stock (30,300,000 of which are the Original Warrants); and (iii) outstanding equity
awards to purchase 9,910,969 shares of common stock issued pursuant to the Company’s 2014 Equity Incentive Plan (the
“Plan”). In addition, the Company has reserved an additional 4,360,782 shares of common stock for issuance pursuant to the
Plan.

(c) The information set forth in Section 13: “Trading Market and Price Range of Original Warrants, Amended Warrants and
Common Stock” of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 3.IDENTITY AND BACKGROUND OF FILING PERSON.

(a) The Company is the filing person and the subject company. The address and telephone number of each of the Company’s
executive officers and directors is 1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201 Richmond, California 94804, Attn: Corporate

Secretary, telephone number (203) 723-EKSO. The information set forth in Section 18: “Interests of Directors and Executive
Officers in the Offer To Amend and Exercise” is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 4. TERMS OF THE TRANSACTION.

(a) Information about the terms of the transaction under the headings “Summary of Terms” and “Description of Offer to Amend
and Exercise” of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Three of the Company’s independent directors hold Original Warrants and are eligible to participate in the Offer to Amend and
Exercise on the same terms and conditions as the other holders of the Original Warrants. See Section 18: “Interests of Directors
and Executive Officers in the Offer to Amend and Exercise” of the Offer to Amend and Exercise, which is incorporated herein
by reference.

Item 5.PAST CONTRACTS, TRANSACTIONS, NEGOTIATIONS AND AGREEMENTS.

(e) See Section 22: “Fees and Expenses” of the Offer to Amend and Exercise, which is incorporated herein by reference, for a

description of the Company’s retention of Katalyst Securities LLC and EDI Financial, Inc. (together, the “Warrant Agents”) to
serve as the Warrant Agents for the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

The Company entered into a Registration Rights Agreement under which the Company agreed to register the resale of the
common stock underlying the Original Warrants. The description of the Registration Rights Agreement contained in the

Registration Statement on Form S-1 of the Company (File No. 333-182101), as filed on May 7, 2014, under the section
entitled “Certain Relationships



TABLE OF CONTENTS

and Related Transactions — Registration Rights,” is incorporated herein by reference. Additionally, see Section 12:
“Registration of Warrant Shares” of the Offer to Amend and Exercise, which is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 6.PURPOSES OF THE TRANSACTION AND PLANS OR PROPOSALS.

(a) The information set forth in Section 2: “Purposes of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and Use of Proceeds; Plans or
Proposals” of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) The information set forth in Section 2: “Purposes of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and Use of Proceeds; Plans or
Proposals” of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is incorporated herein by reference.

(c) The information set forth in Section 2: “Purposes of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and Use of Proceeds; Plans or
Proposals” of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 7.SOURCE AND AMOUNT OF FUNDS OR OTHER CONSIDERATION.

(a) Not applicable.
(b) Not applicable.
(d) Not applicable.
Item 8. INTEREST IN SECURITIES OF THE SUBJECT COMPANY.

(a) The information set forth in Section 18: “Interests of Directors and Executive Officers in the Offer to Amend and Exercise” in
the Offer to Amend and Exercise is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) The information set forth in Section 15: “Transactions and Agreements Concerning Original Warrants” of the Offer to Amend
and Exercise is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 9.PERSONS/ASSETS, RETAINED, EMPLOYED, COMPENSATED OR USED.

(a) The information set forth in Section 22: “Fees and Expenses” of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is incorporated herein by
reference.

(b) The information set forth in Section 22: “Fees and Expenses” of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is incorporated herein by
reference.
Item 10. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

(a) The financial information required by Item 1010(a) is included in Section 17 “Historical and Pro-Forma Financial Information
and Other Financial Information Regarding the Company” and Exhibits A and B of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and is
incorporated herein by reference.

(b) The pro forma financial information required by Item 1010(b) is included in Section 17 “Historical and Pro-Forma Financial
Information and Other Financial Information Regarding the Company” and Exhibit C of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and
is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 11. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

(a) (1) Exceptas set forth in Items 8 and 9 above, there are no present or proposed contracts, arrangements, understandings or
relationships between the Company and its executive officers, directors or affiliates relating, directly or indirectly, to the
Offer to Amend and Exercise.

(2) Not applicable.
(3) Not applicable.
(4) Not applicable.
(5) None.
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(b) Not applicable.
(c) None.
Item 12. EXHIBITS.
The following are attached as exhibits to this Schedule TO:

(a) (1)(A) Letter to Holders of Original Warrants
(1)(B) Offer to Amend and Exercise
(1)(C) Form of Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant
(1)(D) Form of Notice of Withdrawal
(1)(E) Form of Amendment to Original Warrant (with respect to Offer to Amend and Exercise)
(1)(F) Form of Amendment to Original Warrant (with respect to Anti-Dilution Amendment)

(b) Not applicable.

(d) (1) Warrant Agent Agreement, dated October 21, 2014, by and between the Company and Katalyst

Securities LLC

(2) Warrant Agent Agreement, dated October 21, 2014, by and between the Company and EDI
Financial, Inc.

(3) Registration Rights Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K, as filed with the SEC on January 23, 2014)

(4) “Certain Relationships and Relationships and Related Transactions — Registration Registration
Rights” contained in Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-182101) (as filed with the SEC on
May 7, 2014, declared effective on June 20, 2014 and incorporated herein by reference)

(g) None.
(h) None.

Item 13. INFORMATION REQUIRED BY SCHEDULE 13E-3.
Not Applicable.
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SIGNATURE

After due inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the information set forth in this statement is true,
complete and correct.

EKSO BIONICS HOLDINGS, INC.
By:/s/ Nathan Harding

Name: Nathan Harding
Title: Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: October 23, 2014
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FOR THE HUMAN ENDEAVOR

October 23, 2014

EKSO BIONICS HOLDINGS, INC.
1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201
Richmond, California 94804

To the Holders of the Original Warrants:

This letter is to inform you that Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”) is offering holders of certain warrants to purchase
common stock of the Company the opportunity to amend and exercise their warrants at a temporarily reduced cash exercise price of
$1.00 per share of common stock, upon the terms set forth in the enclosed Offer to Amend and Exercise Warrants to Purchase
Common Stock dated as of October 23, 2014 (the “Offer to Amend and Exercise”).

The warrants subject to the Offer to Amend and Exercise are outstanding warrants to purchase 30,300,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock (the “Warrant Shares”) at an exercise price of $2.00 per share, issued to investors participating in the
Company’s private placement financing with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and
February 6, 2014 (the “Original Warrants™). All terms not defined in this letter shall have the meanings set forth in the Offer to
Amend and Exercise.

The purpose of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is to encourage the amendment and exercise of the Original Warrants by
significantly reducing both the exercise price and the exercise period of the Original Warrants in order to help the Company reduce its
outstanding warrant liability and to provide funds to support the Company’s operations.

The Offer to Amend and Exercise can help the Company reduce the warrant liability recorded by the Company on its financial
statements, which is an impediment to the Company’s longer term goal to pursue a listing of its common stock on a national securities
exchange. Due to the weighted-average anti-dilution provisions contained in the Original Warrants, the Company is required to record
a derivative liability on its balance sheet each fiscal quarter for the Original Warrants for so long as they are not exercised and have
not expired. In addition, the Company is required to record any change in the value of the Original Warrants on a quarterly basis. The
warrant liability is primarily affected by changes in the Company’s stock price, which causes the warrant liability to fluctuate as the
market price of the Company’s stock fluctuates. The warrant liability required to be recorded by the Company may have the adverse
effect of substantially reducing the Company’s stockholders’ equity. The initial listing standards applicable to the Company for both
the NYSE MKT and NASDAQ require that a company meet minimum stockholders’ equity requirements.

The Company plans to use the net proceeds from the Offer to Amend and Exercise to fund its ongoing operations, including the

Company’s efforts to accelerate adoption of its Ekso™ in the medical rehabilitation market, to develop its medical product offerings
for use outside the rehabilitation environment, and to explore opportunities in able-bodied exoskeleton applications on its own or with
partners.

The enclosed Offer to Amend and Exercise, together with the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, Notice of
Withdrawal and form of Amended Warrant constitute the “Offering Materials.” The Offering Materials provide information
regarding the Offer to Amend and Exercise and instructions as to how you can participate and exercise your Original Warrants. You
should read all of the materials carefully before you decide whether to amend and exercise any of your Original Warrants. If you elect
to amend and exercise your Original Warrant, the shares of common stock issued to you will be subject to a fifty (50) day lock-up
period following the expiration date of this offer, which will restrict your ability during that period to sell, make any short sale of,
loan, grant any option for the purchase, or otherwise dispose of any of such shares without the prior written consent of the Company.

Regardless of whether you elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you may nevertheless consent to the
amendment to the Original Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions



contained in the outstanding Original Warrants (the “Anti-Dilution Amendment”). The Original Warrants may be amended with the
consent of the Company and the holders of Original Warrants exercisable to purchase a majority of the Warrant Shares (the
“Requisite Approval”). If the Requisite Approval is received, the Original Warrants that are not exercised in the Offer to Amend
and Exercise will be amended to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the Original Warrants.

Holders may elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise with respect to some, all or none of their Original Warrants.
If you choose not to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, your Original Warrants will remain in full force and effect, as
originally issued with an exercise price of $2.00 per share; provided, however, that your Original Warrants may be amended with the
Requisite Approval to remove any price-based anti-dilution terms, as provided in the Anti-Dilution Amendment.

To participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and exercise an amended warrant (the “Amended Warrant”) to receive the
number of shares of Company common stock issuable therefor, you must deliver to the Company, prior to the expiration of the Offer
to Amend and Exercise, which is 5:00 p.m. (Pacific time) on November 20, 2014, as may be extended by the Company in its sole
discretion (the “Expiration Date”), the following: (i) a signed and completed copy of the enclosed Election to Consent, Participate
and Exercise Warrant, (ii) a signed and completed copy of the enclosed Accredited Investor Questionnaire, (iii) the original copy of
your Original Warrant (or an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement) for cancellation, and (iv) cash in the amount equal to
$1.00 per share multiplied by the number of shares of common stock you elect to purchase (collectively, the “Acceptance and
Exercise Documents”). The Acceptance and Exercise Documents, including the cash tendered by check or wire transfer, must be
delivered as set forth in the Offer to Amend and Exercise. If you properly tender (and do not validly withdraw) these materials on or
prior to the Expiration Date, promptly following the Expiration Date, we intend to notify the escrow agent and our transfer agent of
our acceptance of your payment of the exercise price and these materials and issue and deliver to you the number of shares of
Company common stock issuable under the Amended Warrant.

If you change your mind and do not want to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you may submit a Notice of
Withdrawal to the Company at any time prior to the Expiration Date. The Notice of Withdrawal must be properly completed and must
be returned to the Company on or prior to the Expiration Date. However, if we have not accepted your tendered Original Warrants
and other Acceptance and Exercise Documents by December 19, 2014, which is the fortieth business day from the commencement of
the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you may change your mind and submit a Notice of Withdrawal to us after December 19, 2014. If
you properly withdraw in a timely manner as set forth above, we will promptly: (i) cancel your signed copy of the Election to
Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, (ii) return the original copy of your Original Warrant, or issue you a new Original Warrant
if you submitted an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement, and (iii) provide you with a check equal to the amount of cash
you paid to exercise the Amended Warrant.

Importantly, if you wish to consent to the amendment of the Original Warrants to delete any price-based anti-dilution provisions
from the Original Warrants but you do not want to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you may submit a signed copy of
the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise and indicate your consent to the Anti-Dilution Amendment therein.

Thank you for your time in reviewing this request.

Sincerely,

Nathan Harding
Chief Executive Officer
Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Enclosures:

Offer to Amend and Exercise (including exhibits thereto)

Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant (including exhibits thereto, Instructions for Delivery, Affidavit of Loss and
Indemnification Agreement and Accredited Investor Questionnaire)

Notice of Withdrawal



Exhibit (a)(1)(B)

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS
APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THE TRANSACTION CONTEMPLATED HEREIN; PASSED UPON THE MERITS
OR FAIRNESS OF THE TRANSACTION; OR PASSED UPON THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THE
DISCLOSURE IN THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE
WARRANTS TO PURCHASE COMMON STOCK
EKSO BIONICS HOLDINGS, INC.
OCTOBER 23, 2014

THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE (AND ASSOCIATED WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS)
WILL EXPIRE AT 5:00 P.M. (Pacific time) ON NOVEMBER 20, 2014 UNLESS
THIS OFFER PERIOD IS EXTENDED.

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., a Nevada corporation, is referred to in this Offer to Amend and Exercise as “we,” “us,” “Ekso
Bionics Holdings” or the “Company,” and eligible holders of outstanding warrants are referred to as “you.” Our wholly-owned
subsidiary, Ekso Bionics, Inc., a Delaware corporation, is referred to in this Offer to Amend and Exercise as “Ekso Bionics.” On
January 15, 2014, Ekso Bionics merged with a newly-formed, wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, with Ekso Bionics
remaining as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the “Merger”).

The Company is offering to amend, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein, warrants to purchase an
aggregate of 30,300,000 shares of common stock (the “Offer to Amend and Exercise”), consisting of outstanding warrants to
purchase 30,300,000 shares of the Company’s common stock (the “Warrant Shares™) at an exercise price of $2.00 per share, issued
to investors participating in the Company’s private placement financing with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014,
January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014 (the “Original Warrants”).

Pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Original Warrants of holders who elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and
Exercise will be amended (the “Amended Warrants”) to: (i) reduce the exercise price to $1.00 per share of common stock in cash,
(ii) shorten the exercise period so that they expire concurrently with the expiration of the Offer to Amend and Exercise at 5:00 p.m.
(Pacific Time) on November 20, 2014, as may be extended by the Company in its sole discretion (the “Expiration Date”), (iii) delete
any price-based anti-dilution provisions; (iv) restrict the ability of the holder of shares issuable upon exercise of the Amended
Warrants to sell, make any short sale of, loan, grant any option for the purchase of, or otherwise dispose of any of such shares
without the prior written consent of the Company for a period of fifty (50) days after the Expiration Date (the “Lock-Up Period”);
and (v) provide that a holder, acting alone or with others, will agree not to effect any purchases or sales of any securities of the
Company in any “short sales” as defined in Rule 200 promulgated under Regulation SHO under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), or any type of direct and indirect stock pledges, forward sale contracts, options, puts, calls,
short sales, swaps, “put equivalent positions” (as defined in Rule 16a-1(h) under the Exchange Act) or similar arrangements, or sales
or other transactions through non-U.S. broker dealers or foreign regulated brokers through the expiration of the Lock-Up Period.

The purpose of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is to encourage the amendment and exercise of the Original Warrants at a
significantly reduced exercise price in order to help the Company reduce its outstanding warrant liability and to provide funds to
support the Company’s operations. Please see Section 2 “Purposes of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and Use of Proceeds; Plans
or Proposals” below for a description of the purposes of the Offer to Amend and Exercise.
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Regardless of whether you elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you may nevertheless consent to the
amendment to the Original Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the outstanding Original
Warrants (the “Anti-Dilution Amendment”), the form of which is attached as Exhibit A-2 to the Election to Consent, Participate
and Exercise Warrant. See Section 2 “Purposes of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and Use of Proceeds; Plans or Proposals”
below for a discussion of the Company’s reasons for eliminating the price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the Original
Warrants. The Original Warrants may be amended with the consent of the Company and the holders of Original Warrants exercisable
to purchase a majority of the Warrant Shares (the “Requisite Approval”). If the Requisite Approval is received, the Original
Warrants that are not exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise will be amended to remove the price-based anti-dilution
provisions contained in the Original Warrants.

Holders may elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise with respect to some, all or none of their Original Warrants.
If you choose not to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, your Original Warrants will remain in full force and effect, as
originally issued with an exercise price of $2.00 per share; provided, however, that your Original Warrants may be amended with the
Requisite Approval to remove any price-based anti-dilution terms, as provided in the Anti-Dilution Amendment.

The period during which Original Warrants may be amended and exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise will commence
on October 23, 2014 (the date the materials relating to the Offer to Amend and Exercise are first sent to the holders) through the
Expiration Date.

The Company will agree to amend all Original Warrants held by eligible holders who elect to participate in the Offer to Amend
and Exercise, upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and the attached Election to Consent,
Participate and Exercise Warrant. IT IS THE COMPANY’S CURRENT INTENTION NOT TO CONDUCT ANOTHER
OFFER DESIGNED TO INDUCE THE EARLY EXERCISE OF THE ORIGINAL WARRANTS.

IMPORTANT PROCEDURES

This Offer to Amend and Exercise together with the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, Notice of Withdrawal,
and Forms of Amended Warrants constitute the “Offering Materials.” These Offering Materials provide information regarding the
Offer to Amend and Exercise and instructions as to how you can amend your Original Warrants and exercise an Amended Warrant.
You should read all of the materials carefully before you decide whether to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and
exercise an Amended Warrant.

To participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and exercise an Amended Warrant and receive the number of shares of
Company common stock issuable therefor, you must deliver to the Company before the Expiration Date all of the following: (i) a
signed copy of the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, (ii) a signed copy of an Accredited Investor Questionnaire,
(iii) the original copy of your Original Warrant (or an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement) for cancellation, and (iv)
cash in the amount equal to $1.00 per share multiplied by the number of shares of common stock the holder elects to purchase
(collectively, the “Acceptance and Exercise Documents”). The cash must be tendered in the form of a check payable to CSC Trust
Company of Delaware (the “Escrow Agent”), as Escrow Agent for the Company, or by wire transfer to the Company’s escrow
account at the Escrow Agent, as set forth in the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, and the cash must be received
before the Expiration Date. Each of the Acceptance and Exercise Documents must be properly delivered, before the Expiration Date
to: Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., 1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201 Richmond, California 94804, Attn: Corporate Secretary,
telephone number (203) 723-EKSO (or in the case of the cash exercise price, pursuant to the wire or check delivery instructions set
forth in the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant).
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If you properly tender (and do not validly withdraw) your Original Warrants and the other Acceptance and Exercise Documents
on or prior to the Expiration Date, promptly following the Expiration Date, we intend to notify our Escrow Agent and our transfer
agent of our acceptance of your payment of the exercise price and your other Acceptance and Exercise Documents and issue and
deliver to you the number of shares of Company common stock issuable under the Amended Warrant. See Section 8 “Procedure for
Participating in Offer to Amend and Exercise and Exercising Amended Warrants” below.

If you change your mind and do not want to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you may submit a Notice of
Withdrawal to the Company at any time prior to the Expiration Date by delivery to: Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., 1414 Harbour Way
South, Suite 1201 Richmond, California 94804, Attn: Corporate Secretary, or via facsimile to: (510) 927-2647. The Notice of
Withdrawal must be properly completed and must be returned to the Company on or prior to the Expiration Date. However, you may
change your mind and submit a Notice of Withdrawal to us after November 20, 2014 if your Original Warrants and other Acceptance
and Exercise Documents have not been accepted by us prior to December 19, 2014. If you properly withdraw prior to the Expiration
Date, we will promptly: (i) cancel your signed copy of the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, (ii) return the
original copy of your Original Warrant or issue you a new Original Warrant if you submitted an Affidavit of Loss and
Indemnification Agreement, and (iii) provide you with a check equal to the amount of cash you paid to exercise the Amended
Warrant, without interest thereon or deduction therefrom.

If you want to consent to the amendment of the Original Warrants to delete any price-based anti-dilution provisions from the
Original Warrants but you do not want to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you may submit a signed copy of the
Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise and indicate your consent to the Anti-Dilution Amendment therein.

If you have any question or need assistance, you should contact either Katalyst Securities LLC or EDI Financial, Inc. (together,
the “Warrant Agents”), the Warrant Agents for the Offer to Amend and Exercise. The Warrant Agents may be reached at:

Katalyst Securities LLC EDI Financial, Inc.

15 Maiden Lane, Suite 601 142 East 42" Street, Suite 1616
New York, New York 10038 New York, New York 10168
Attention: Michael Silverman Attention: David Landskowsky
(917) 696-1708 (212) 612-3223

You may request additional copies of this document and any of the Offering Materials from the Company. The Company may be
reached at:

1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201
Richmond, California 94804
Attention: Corporate Secretary
(203) 723-EKSO

OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MAKES NO RECOMMENDATION AS TO WHETHER OR NOT YOU SHOULD
PARTICIPATE IN THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE. YOU MUST MAKE YOUR OWN DECISION WITH
RESPECT TO THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE. FOR QUESTIONS REGARDING TAX IMPLICATIONS
OR OTHER INVESTMENT-RELATED QUESTIONS, YOU SHOULD TALK TO YOUR OWN ATTORNEY,
ACCOUNTANT AND/OR FINANCIAL PLANNER.

OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MAKES NO RECOMMENDATION AS TO WHETHER OR NOT YOU SHOULD
CONSENT TO THE ANTI-DILUTION AMENDMENT. YOU MUST MAKE YOUR OWN DECISION WITH
RESPECT TO THE ANTI-DILUTION AMENDMENT.

WE HAVE NOT AUTHORIZED ANY PERSON TO MAKE ANY RECOMMENDATION ON OUR BEHALF AS
TO WHETHER OR NOT YOU SHOULD PARTICIPATE IN THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE. YOU
SHOULD RELY ONLY ON THE INFORMATION CONTAINED OR INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE IN THIS
DOCUMENT.

THIS OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE HAS BEEN PREPARED SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF
HOLDERS OF ORIGINAL WARRANTS. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE TO ANY
PERSON OTHER THAN SUCH HOLDERS AND THOSE
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PERSONS RETAINED TO ADVISE SUCH HOLDERS IS UNAUTHORIZED AND ANY REPRODUCTION OF THIS
OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE OR RELATED DOCUMENTS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IS PROHIBITED.

THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO THIS OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE ARE BEING
OFFERED PURSUANT TO EXEMPTIONS PROVIDED BY SECTION 4(a)(2) OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,

AS AMENDED, REGULATION D THEREUNDER, CERTAIN STATE SECURITIES LAWS AND CERTAIN RULES
AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER.

THE DATE OF THIS OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE IS OCTOBER 23, 2014
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Company:

Eligible Warrants:

Expiration Date:

Terms of Amended Warrants:

SUMMARY OF TERMS

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., a Nevada corporation, with principal executive
offices at 1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201 Richmond, California 94804.
Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. is referred to in this Offer to Amend and Exercise
as “we,” “us,” “Ekso Bionics Holdings” or the “Company.” The Company’s
telephone number is (203) 723-EKSO.

Our wholly-owned subsidiary, Ekso Bionics, Inc., a Delaware corporation, is
referred to in this Offer to Amend and Exercise as “Ekso Bionics.” On January
15, 2014, Ekso Bionics merged with a newly-formed, wholly-owned subsidiary

of the Company, with Ekso Bionics remaining as a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company (the “Merger”). Eligible holders of outstanding warrants are

referred to as “you.”

Outstanding warrants to purchase 30,300,000 shares of the Company’s common
stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per share, issued to investors participating in
the Company’s private placement financing with respect to which closings
occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014 (the
“Original Warrants”).

5:00 p.m., Pacific Time on November 20, 2014, as may be extended by the
Company in its sole discretion (the “Expiration Date”).

Pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Original Warrants of holders
who elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise will be amended (the
“Amended Warrants”) as described below:

New Exercise Price: The exercise price will be reduced from $2.00 per share to
$1.00 per share.

New Termination Date: The termination date will be shortened to run
concurrently with the Expiration Date.

Lock-Up Period: The Amended Warrants will contain a lock-up provision that
provides that the holder will not sell, make any short sale of, loan, grant any
option for the purchase of, or otherwise dispose of any of the shares issuable
upon exercise of the Amended Warrants without the prior written consent of the
Company for a period for fifty (50) days after the Expiration Date (the “Lock-

Up Period”). In addition, the Company may impose stop-transfer restrictions to
enforce these restrictions.

No Cashless Exercise: The Amended Warrants must be exercised for cash, and
any cashless exercise provisions in the Original Warrants will be inapplicable to
the Amended Warrants.

Anti-Dilution: The price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the

Original Warrants will be deleted and will have no application to the issuance (or
deemed issuance) or exercise of the Amended Warrants.
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Anti-Dilution Amendment:

Other Outstanding Warrants:

Market Restrictions: A holder, acting alone or with others, will agree not to
effect any purchases or sales of any securities of the Company in any “short
sales” as defined in Rule 200 promulgated under Regulation SHO under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), or any
type of direct and indirect stock pledges, forward sale contracts, options, puts,
calls, short sales, swaps, “put equivalent positions” (as defined in Rule 16a-1(h)
under the Exchange Act) or similar arrangements, or sales or other transactions
through non-U.S. broker dealers or foreign regulated brokers through the
expiration of the Lock-Up Period.

Other Terms: Except as set forth above all other terms of the Amended
Warrants will be the same as the terms of the Original Warrants. See the form of
amendment to Original Warrant attached as Exhibit A-1 to the Election to
Consent, Participate and Amend Warrant.

Regardless of whether you elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and
Exercise, you may nevertheless consent to the amendment to the Original
Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the
outstanding Original Warrants (the “Anti-Dilution Amendment”), the form of
which is attached as Exhibit A-2 to the Election to Consent, Participate and
Exercise Warrant. See Section 2 “Purposes of the Offer to Amend and Exercise
and Use of Proceeds; Plans or Proposals” below for a discussion of the
Company’s reasons for eliminating the price-based anti-dilution provisions
contained in the Original Warrants. The Original Warrants may be amended with
the consent of the Company and the holders of Original Warrants exercisable to
purchase a majority of the Warrant Shares (the “Requisite Approval”). If the
Requisite Approval is received, the Original Warrants that are not exercised in
the Offer to Amend and Exercise will be amended to remove the price-based
anti-dilution provisions contained in the Original Warrants.

If you want to consent to the Anti-Dilution Amendment but you do not want to
participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you may submit a signed copy of
the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise and indicate your consent to the
Anti-Dilution Amendment therein.

In addition to the Original Warrants, there are outstanding warrants to purchase
an aggregate of 6,376,363 shares of the Company’s common stock, comprised
of the following separate classes of warrants: (i) outstanding warrants to
purchase 2,500,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price
of $1.00 per share, issued on January 15, 2014 to investors participating in the
Ekso Bionics bridge financing completed in November 2013 (the “Bridge
Warrants”); (ii) outstanding warrants to purchase 2,530,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share, issued to the
placement agent and its sub-agents in the Company’s private placement financing
with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014
and February 6, 2014 (the “PPO Agent Warrants”); (iii) outstanding warrants
to purchase 500,000 shares
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Partial Participation Permitted:

Transfers:

of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share, issued
on January 15, 2014 to the placement agent and its sub-agents in the Ekso
Bionics bridge financing completed in November 2013 (the “Bridge Agent
Warrants™); (iv) outstanding warrants to purchase 225,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share, issued on
January 15, 2014 to a prior lender of Ekso Bionics (the “PPO Lender
Warrant”); (v) outstanding warrants to purchase 591,897 shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.3781 per share, which
warrants were originally issued between May 20, 2013 and September 27, 2013
to investors participating in Ekso Bionics’ pre-Merger private placement
financings; and (vi) the outstanding warrant to purchase 29,466 shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.3781 per share, issued on
January 15, 2014 to a prior lender of Ekso Bionics.

The Bridge Warrants, PPO Agent Warrants, Bridge Agent Warrants and PPO
Lender Warrants contain the same type of price-based weighted-average anti-
dilution provisions as the Original Warrants. Like the Original Warrants, the
terms of each of the Bridge Warrants, PPO Agent Warrants, Bridge Agent
Warrants and PPO Lender Warrants may be amended with the consent of the
Company and the holders of warrants exercisable to purchase a majority of the
shares issuable upon exercise of the respective class of warrants. Separate and
apart from this Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Company intends to seek the
requisite consent of the holders of each such class of warrants in order to remove
the price-based anti-dilution provisions from such warrants. There can be no
assurance that the Company will be successful in obtaining the requisite consent
of the holders of such warrants.

Holders may elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise with respect
to some, all or none of their Original Warrants. If a holder of Original Warrants
elects to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise with respect to less than
all of such holder’s Original Warrants, then the Company will issue a new
Original Warrant with an exercise price of $2.00 per share exercisable for that
number of shares of common stock that such holder elects to exclude from the
Offer to Amend and Exercise; provided, however, that your Original Warrants
may be amended with the Requisite Approval to remove any price-based anti-
dilution terms, as provided in the Anti-Dilution Amendment.

The terms of the Original Warrants provide that a holder may transfer the
Original Warrants to a third party if the transfer qualifies for an exemption from
the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the
“Securities Act”), to the reasonable satisfaction of the Company. Any holder of
an Original Warrant who desires to transfer an Original Warrant should contact
the Company prior to such transfer to ensure that the planned transfer satisfies
the transfer restrictions set forth in the Original Warrants.
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Conditions:

Future Amendments to the Offer to Amend
and Exercise:

How to Participate in the Offer to Amend
and Exercise:

The Offer to Amend and Exercise is subject to certain conditions as described
herein:

(i) As part of the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant,
the holders of the Original Warrants must complete an Accredited
Investor Questionnaire. The holders of the Original Warrants
previously represented to the Company that they were “accredited
investors” in connection with the transactions in which such holders
acquired the Original Warrants. The Company will not accept any
Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant from or on
behalf of any Original Warrant holders if the Company determines that
a valid securities exemption is not available under the Securities Act.

(ii) In addition, we are not making this Offer to Amend and Exercise to,
nor will we accept any Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise
Warrant from or on behalf of, Original Warrant holders in any
jurisdiction in which the Offer to Amend and Exercise or the exercise
of the Amended Warrants would not be in compliance with the laws of
such jurisdiction.

(iii) You may not elect to exercise your Original Warrants pursuant to this
Offer to Amend and Exercise unless you both consent to (a) the
amendment of your Original Warrants in the form of amendment to
Original Warrant attached as Exhibit A-1 to the Election to Consent,
Participate and Amend Warrant and (b) the exercise of your Amended
Warrant, which will happen simultaneously should you choose to
participate in the Offer to Amend and Exericse.

If we materially change the terms of the Offer to Amend and Exercise we will
extend the Expiration Date to the extent required under the rules of the Exchange
Act.

To participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and exercise an Amended
Warrant and receive the number of shares of Company common stock issuable
therefor, you must deliver to the Company before the Expiration Date all of the
following: (i) a signed copy of the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise
Warrant, (ii) a signed copy of an Accredited Investor Questionnaire, (iii) the
original copy of your Original Warrant (or an Affidavit of Loss and
Indemnification Agreement) for cancellation, and (iv) cash in the amount equal to
$1.00 per share multiplied by the number of shares of common stock the holder
elects to purchase (collectively, the “Acceptance and Exercise Documents™).
The cash must be tendered in the form of a check payable to CSC Trust
Company of Delaware (the “Escrow Agent”), as Escrow Agent for the
Company, or by wire transfer to the Company’s escrow account at the Escrow
Agent, as set forth in the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant,
and the cash must be received before the Expiration Date. Each of the
Acceptance and Exercise
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Manner of Acceptance of
Payment:

Withdrawal Rights:

Documents must be properly delivered, before the Expiration Date to: Ekso
Bionics Holdings, Inc., 1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201 Richmond,
California 94804, Attn: Corporate Secretary, telephone number (203) 723-
EKSO (or in the case of the cash exercise price, pursuant to the wire or check
delivery instructions set forth in the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise
Warrant).

If you execute and deliver an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement
in lieu of delivering the original copy of your Original Warrant, your Original
Warrant will be cancelled by the Company, and the Company will promptly
following the Expiration Date issue to you a new Original Warrant with an
exercise price of $2.00 per share exercisable for that number of shares of
common stock that such holder elects to exclude from the Offer to Amend and
Exercise; provided, however, that your Original Warrants may be amended with
the Requisite Approval to remove any price-based anti-dilution terms, as
provided in the Anti-Dilution Amendment.

If you properly tender (and do not validly withdraw) your Original Warrants and
the other Acceptance and Exercise Documents on or prior to the Expiration Date,
promptly following the Expiration Date, we intend to notify our Escrow Agent
and our transfer agent of our acceptance of your payment of the exercise price
and your other Acceptance and Exercise Documents and issue and deliver to you
the number of shares of Company common stock issuable under the Amended
Warrant. See Section 8 “Procedure for Participating in Offer to Amend and
Exercise and Exercising Amended Warrants” below.

If you change your mind and do not want to participate in the Offer to Amend
and Exercise, you may submit the Notice of Withdrawal to us. However, to be
effective, the Notice of Withdrawal must be properly completed and must be
returned, prior to the Expiration Date, to: Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., 1414
Harbour Way South, Suite 1201 Richmond, California 94804, Attn: Corporate
Secretary, or via facsimile to: (510) 927-2647. Following the Expiration Date,
you cannot withdraw your Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant.
However, if we have not accepted your tendered Original Warrants and other
Acceptance and Exercise Documents by December 19, 2014, which is the
fortieth business day from the commencement of the Offer to Amend and
Exercise, you may change your mind and submit a Notice of Withdrawal to us
after December 19, 2014.

If you properly withdraw prior to the Expiration Date, we will promptly: (i)
cancel your signed copy of the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise
Warrant, (ii) return the original copy of your Original Warrant or issue you a
new Original Warrant if you submitted an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification
Agreement, and (iii) provide you with a check equal to the amount of cash you
paid upon exercise of the Amended Warrant without interest thereon or
deduction therefrom.
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Purposes of the Offer to Amend and
Exercise and Use of Proceeds:

Plans or Proposals:

The purposes of this Offer to Amend and Exercise are as follows:

Reduction of Warrant Liability: The Offer to Amend and Exercise can help
the Company reduce the warrant liability recorded by the Company on its
financial statements. The warrant liability on the Company’s balance sheet may
make it more difficult for the Company to list its shares of common stock on a
national securities exchange.

The Original Warrants have weighted-average anti-dilution protection, which
allows for a decrease in the per share exercise price of the Original Warrants if
the Company issues additional shares of common stock without consideration or
for consideration per share less than the exercise price of the Original Warrants.
Based on these anti-dilution provisions, the Company is required to record a
derivative liability on its balance sheet each fiscal quarter for these warrants for
as long as they are not exercised or have not expired. The warrant liability
recorded by the Company was approximately $88.1 million and $27.6 million
for the fiscal quarters ended March 31, 2014 and June 30, 2014, respectively.
The Company expects future changes in the fair value of these warrants to
continue to vary significantly from quarter to quarter. The Company believes
these significant variations make it more difficult for investors to evaluate the
Company’s business and operations.

The warrant liability also serves as an impediment to the Company’s longer term
goal to pursue listing of its common stock on a national securities exchange. The
warrant liability required to be recorded by the Company may have the adverse
effect of substantially reducing the Company’s stockholders’ equity. The initial
listing standards applicable to the Company for both the NYSE MKT and
NASDAQ require that a company meet minimum stockholders’ equity
requirements.

Operating Capital to Accelerate Medical Product Adoption and Explore
Able-Bodied Markets: A second purpose of the Offer to Amend and Exercise
is to raise funds to support the Company’s future operations and capital
requirements by encouraging the participating holders to exercise their Original
Warrants at a significantly reduced exercise price during a shortened exercise
period. The Company plans to use the net proceeds from the Offer to Amend
and Exercise to fund its ongoing operations, including the Company’s efforts to

accelerate adoption of its Ekso™ in the medical rehabilitation market, to develop
its medical product offerings for use outside the rehabilitation environment, and
to explore opportunities in able-bodied exoskeleton applications on its own or
with partners.

The Company intends to cancel the Original Warrants that are amended and
exercised by the holders thereof pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise.
Original Warrants that are not so amended and exercised will remain outstanding
pursuant to their original terms; provided, however, that the Original Warrants
may
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Registration of Warrant Shares:

be amended with the Requisite Approval to remove any price-based anti-dilution
terms, as provided in the Anti-Dilution Amendment.

No plans or proposals described in this Offer to Amend and Exercise or in any
materials sent to the holders of the Original Warrants in connection with this
Offer to Amend and Exercise relate to or would result in the conditions or
transactions described in Regulation M-A, Item1006(c)(1) through (10), except
as follows:

Any holder of Original Warrants who elects to exercise such holder’s Original
Warrants will acquire additional shares of common stock of the Company as a
result of such exercise. As of September 30, 2014, the Company had 78,584,173
shares of common stock outstanding. The Original Warrants are exercisable for
an aggregate of 30,300,000 shares of common stock. Assuming all Original
Warrants are exercised, the Company’s outstanding shares of common stock
would increase to 108,884,173 shares, with the shares issued upon exercise of
the Original Warrants representing 27.8% of the then outstanding shares of
common stock.

The Original Warrants, the Amended Warrants and the shares of common stock
issuable upon exercise of the Original Warrants or Amended Warrants are
“restricted securities” and may not be sold by the holder absent a registration
statement covering the resale of the shares or an exemption from the registration
requirement. There is no established trading market for the Original Warrants or
the Amended Warrants, and we do not intend to list the Original Warrants or the
Amended Warrants for trading on any exchange or market.

Pursuant to the terms of a Registration Rights Agreement dated January 15,
2014 between the Company and the purchasers of securities in the Company’s
private placement financing with respect to which closing occurred on January
15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014, we have previously filed a
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-195783) (the “Registration
Statement”) to register the resale of the shares of common stock underlying the
Original Warrants under the Securities Act. Promptly following the Expiration
Date, we intend to file a prospectus supplement to the prospectus included in the
Registration Statement to reflect the substantive changes from the information
currently set forth in such prospectus as a result of the Offer to Amend and
Exercise. Thereafter, subject to your compliance with the Lock-Up Period, the
holders of shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the Amended
Warrants and who are listed as selling stockholders in the Registration Statement
may sell their shares of common stock covered under the Registration Statement
in accordance with the resale restrictions set forth in the “Plan of Distribution”
section of the Prospectus in the Registration Statement. Each holder of Original
Warrants should read the applicable Prospectus carefully before deciding
whether to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise. In addition, any
holder (including any transferees or
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Taxes:

Accounting Treatment:

Fees and Expenses:

acquirers) of an Original Warrant or Amended Warrant who is not listed as a
selling stockholder in the Prospectus cannot resell the shares received by such
holder upon exercise of an Original Warrant or Amended Warrant in reliance on
the Prospectus, unless and until the Company files a prospectus supplement or a
post-effective amendment to the Registration Statement to include such holder as
a selling stockholder. Absent the filing of the prospectus supplement or post-
effective amendment to the Registration Statement, the holder (including any
transferees or acquirers) will be required to qualify for an exemption from the
registration requirements, which may require a holding period of at least six
months.

We recommend that you consult with your own tax advisor with regard to the
possibility of any federal, state, local or other tax consequences of the Offer to
Amend and Exercise. See Section 20 “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax
Consequences” below for a discussion of the material U.S. Federal Income Tax
Consequences of participating in the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

Under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”), the anti-dilution
provisions in the Original Warrants cause the Original Warrants to be treated as a
derivative liability. As a result, we must record the Original Warrants at their fair
value on each balance sheet date and any change in value between reporting
periods must be recorded as other income or expense, as the case may be, for the
period ending on such reporting date. The fair value of the derivative liabilities
associated with the Original Warrants increases as the price of our common
stock increases, resulting in other expense in our consolidated statements of
operations, and decreases as the price of our common stock decreases, resulting
in other income. In other words, the existence of the anti-dilution provision
causes our reported net income to decrease when the price of our common stock
increases, and vice versa.

If the Original Warrants are amended and exercised pursuant to the Offer to
Amend and Exercise or if the Original Warrants are amended by the Anti-
Dilution Amendment, this effect on our derivative liability will no longer occur
for future periods for these warrants. In addition, upon the exercise of the
Original Warrants or the amendment of the Original Warrants by the Anti-
Dilution Amendment, the liability associated with the Original Warrants would
be reclassified from liabilities to stockholders’ equity, which would result in a
decrease to the derivative liability account included in our balance sheet and an
increase in stockholders’ equity.

The Company has retained Katalyst Securities LLC and EDI Financial, Inc.
(together, the “Warrant Agents”) to act as its co-exclusive Warrant Agents for
the Offer to Amend and Exercise pursuant to Warrant Agent Agreements
attached as Exhibits (d)(1) and (d)(2) to the Schedule TO. The Warrant Agents,
in accordance with the terms of the Warrant Agent Agreements, will use their
reasonable best efforts to maximize the number of holders of Original Warrants
who elect to participate in the Offer to Amend
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Interests of Directors and Executive
Officers:

Historical and Pro Forma Financial
Information and Other Financial
Information:

Additional Information:

and Exercise and exercise their Amended Warrants, including appropriate
communications with the Original Warrant holders, as well as with the Original
Warrant holders’ brokers, agents or other representatives. The Warrant Agents
will receive an aggregate fee equal to 5% of the cash exercise prices paid by
holders of the Original Warrants who participate in the Offer to Amend and
Exercise. In addition, the Company has agreed to reimburse the Warrant Agents
for their legal fees and expenses in the aggregate amount of $35,000 and their
reasonable out-of-pocket expenses. The Warrant Agents must obtain the
Company’s prior approval for any expenses in the aggregate in excess of $2,500
for each Warrant Agent. The Company has agreed to indemnify the Warrant
Agents against certain liabilities in connection with the Offer to Amend and
Exercise, including certain liabilities under the federal securities laws.

Three of our independent directors hold Original Warrants and are eligible to
participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise on the same terms and conditions
as the other holders of the Original Warrants. Please see Section 18 “Interests of
Directors and Officers in the Offer to Amend and Exercise” below.

The Company has included its financial statements for the fiscal years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012 (including unaudited pro forma financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2013) and for the quarterly period
ended June 30, 2014 in this Offer to Amend and Exercise. The Company has
also included pro forma information reflecting the effect of the Offer to Amend
and Exercise in this Offer to Amend and Exercise.

As of September 30, 2014, the Company’s cash and cash equivalents were
$7,180,000 compared to $10,970,000 at June 30, 2014. During the three months
ended September 30, 2104, the Company used $3,790,000 of cash in operations
compared to $5,680,000 and $3,610,000 for the three month periods ended
March 31, 2014 and June 30, 2014, respectively. The Company believes its cash
resources as of September 30, 2104 are sufficient to fund its current business
plan, support operations, fund research and development and meet current
obligations into the second quarter of 2015. Assuming that all of the Original
Warrants are exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise resulting in estimated
net proceeds of approximately $28,700,000, the Company anticipates it would
have sufficient capital to fund its current business plan, support operations, fund
research and development and meet current obligations until at least the end of
2016.

The Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a Tender
Offer Statement on Schedule TO of which this Offer to Amend and Exercise is a
part. This Offer to Amend and Exercise does not contain all of the information
contained in the Schedule TO and the exhibits to the Schedule TO. We
recommend that holders of the Original Warrants review the
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Information Requests:

Schedule TO, including the exhibits, and the Company’s other materials that
have been filed with the SEC before making a decision on whether to participate
in the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

The Board of Directors of the Company recognizes that the decision to
participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise is an individual one that should
be based on a variety of factors. The holders of the Original Warrants should
consult with their respective professional advisors if they have questions about
their financial or tax situation. The information about this Offer to Amend and
Exercise from the Company is limited to the Offering Materials.

The Company is subject to the information requirements of Section 15(d) of the
Exchange Act, and in accordance therewith files and furnishes reports and other
information with the SEC. All reports and other documents the Company has
filed with the SEC, including the Schedule TO relating to the Offer to Amend
and Exercise, or will file with the SEC in the future, can be accessed
electronically on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov.

Please direct questions or requests for assistance regarding this Offer to Amend
and Exercise, Election to Consent Participate and Exercise Warrant, and Notice
of Withdrawal or other materials, in writing, to the Warrant Agents at the
following addresses:

Katalyst Securities LLC EDI Financial, Inc.

15 Maiden Lane, Suite 601 142 Bast 42" Street, Suite 1616
New York, New York 10038 New York, New York 10168
Attention: Michael Silverman Attention: David Landskowsky
(917) 696-1708 (212) 612-3223

Please direct requests for additional copies of this Offer to Amend and Exercise,
Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, and Notice of Withdrawal
or other materials, in writing, to the Company — Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.,
1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201 Richmond, California 94804, Attn:
Corporate Secretary, telephone number (203) 723-EKSO, facsimile number
(510) 927-2647.
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ABOUT THIS OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE

YOU SHOULD RELY ONLY ON THE INFORMATION CONTAINED OR INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE IN
THIS OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORIZED ANYONE TO PROVIDE INFORMATION
DIFFERENT FROM THAT CONTAINED OR INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE IN THIS OFFER TO AMEND AND
EXERCISE AND, IF PROVIDED, SUCH INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON.

ALTHOUGH OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS HAS APPROVED THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE, NEITHER
THE COMPANY, NOR ITS DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, ADVISORS OR AGENTS, INCLUDING THE WARRANT AGENT,
MAKES ANY RECOMMENDATION AS TO WHETHER YOU SHOULD ACCEPT THE OFFER TO AMEND AND
EXERCISE. YOU SHOULD NOT CONSIDER THE BOARD’S APPROVAL TO BE A RECOMMENDATION AS TO
WHETHER YOU SHOULD PARTICIPATE IN THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE WARRANTS. YOU MUST
MAKE YOUR OWN DECISION WHETHER TO ACCEPT THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE.
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RISK FACTORS

AN INVESTMENT IN OUR SECURITIES IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE AND INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF
RISK. WE FACE A VARIETY OF RISKS THAT MAY AFFECT OUR OPERATIONS OR FINANCIAL RESULTS AND
MANY OF THOSE RISKS ARE DRIVEN BY FACTORS THAT WE CANNOT CONTROL OR PREDICT. BEFORE YOU
ELECT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE, YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER
THE FOLLOWING RISKS, TOGETHER WITH THE FINANCIAL AND OTHER INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING RISKS ACTUALLY OCCURS, OUR BUSINESS,
PROSPECTS, FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS COULD BE MATERIALLY ADVERSELY
AFFECTED. IN THAT CASE, THE TRADING PRICE OF OUR COMMON STOCK WOULD LIKELY DECLINE AND
YOU MAY LOSE ALL OR A PART OF YOUR INVESTMENT. ONLY THOSE INVESTORS WHO CAN BEAR THE RISK
OF LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT SHOULD CONSIDER AN INVESTMENT IN OUR SECURITIES.

THIS OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE CONTAINS CERTAIN STATEMENTS RELATING TO FUTURE EVENTS OR
THE FUTURE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF OUR COMPANY. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED THAT
SUCH STATEMENTS ARE ONLY PREDICTIONS AND INVOLVE RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES, AND THAT ACTUAL
EVENTS OR RESULTS MAY DIFFER MATERIALLY. IN EVALUATING SUCH STATEMENTS, PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS
SHOULD SPECIFICALLY CONSIDER THE VARIOUS FACTORS IDENTIFIED IN THIS OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE,
INCLUDING THE MATTERS SET FORTH BELOW, WHICH COULD CAUSE ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY
FROM THOSE INDICATED BY SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS.

Prospective investors should consider carefully whether an investment in the Company is suitable for them in light of the
information contained in this Offer to Amend and Exercise and the financial resources available to them. The risks described below
do not purport to be all the risks to which the Company could be exposed. This section is a summary of certain risks and is not set
out in any particular order of priority. They are the risks that we presently believe are material to the operations of the Company.
Additional risks of which we are not presently aware or which we presently deem immaterial may also impair the Company’s
business, financial condition or results of operations.

Risks Related to our Business and the Industry in Which We Operate

We have a limited operating history upon which investors can evaluate our future prospects.

Although Ekso Bionics was incorporated in 2003, it did not sell its first Ekso medical device until 2012. Therefore, we have
limited operating history upon which an evaluation of our business plan or performance and prospects can be made. The business and
prospects of the Company must be considered in the light of the potential problems, delays, uncertainties and complications
encountered in connection with a newly established business and creating a new industry. The risks include, but are not limited to, the
possibility that we will not be able to develop functional and scalable products and services, or that although functional and scalable,
our products and services will not be economical to market; that our competitors hold proprietary rights that preclude us from
marketing such products; that our competitors market a superior or equivalent product; that we are not able to upgrade and enhance
our technologies and products to accommodate new features and expanded service offerings; or that we fail to receive necessary
regulatory clearances for our products. To successfully introduce and market our products at a profit, we must establish brand name
recognition and competitive advantages for our products. There are no assurances that the Company can successfully address these
challenges. If it is unsuccessful, the Company and its business, financial condition and operating results could be materially and
adversely affected.

Given the limited operating history, management has little basis on which to forecast future demand for our products from our
existing customer base, much less new customers. The current and future expense levels of the Company are based largely on
estimates of planned operations and future revenues rather than experience. It is difficult to accurately forecast future revenues
because the business of the Company is new and its market has not been developed. If the forecasts for the Company prove incorrect,
the business, operating results and financial condition of the Company will be materially and adversely affected. Moreover, the
Company may be unable to adjust its spending in a timely manner to compensate for any unanticipated
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reduction in revenue. As a result, any significant reduction in revenues would immediately and adversely affect the business, financial
condition and operating results of the Company.

The industries in which the Company operates are highly competitive and subject to rapid technological change. If our
competitors are better able to develop and market products that are safer, more effective, less costly, easier to use, or are
otherwise more attractive, we may be unable to compete effectively with other companies.

The medical technology, industrial robotics and military equipment industries are characterized by intense competition and rapid
technological change, and we will face competition on the basis of product features, clinical outcomes, price, services and other
factors. Competitors may include large medical device and other companies, some of which have significantly greater financial and
marketing resources than we do, and firms that are more specialized than we are with respect to particular markets. Our competition
may respond more quickly to new or emerging technologies, undertake more extensive marketing campaigns, have greater financial,
marketing and other resources than we do or may be more successful in attracting potential customers, employees and strategic
partners.

Our competitive position will depend on multiple, complex factors, including our ability to achieve market acceptance for our
products, develop new products, implement production and marketing plans, secure regulatory approvals for products under
development and protect our intellectual property. In some instances, competitors may also offer, or may attempt to develop,
alternative therapies for disease states that may be delivered without a medical device. The development of new or improved products,
processes or technologies by other companies may render our products or proposed products obsolete or less competitive. The entry
into the market of manufacturers located in low-cost manufacturing locations may also create pricing pressure, particularly in
developing markets. Our future success depends, among other things, upon our ability to compete effectively against current
technology, as well as to respond effectively to technological advances, and upon our ability to successfully implement our marketing
strategies and execute our research and development plan.

Our products may not be accepted in the market.

We cannot be certain that our current products or any other products we may develop or market will achieve or maintain market
acceptance. Market acceptance of our products depends on many factors, including the Company’s ability to convince key opinion
leaders to provide recommendations regarding our products, convince distributors and customers that our technology is an attractive
alternative to other technologies, demonstrate that our products are reliable and supported by us in the field, supply and service
sufficient quantities of products directly or through marketing alliances, and price products competitively in light of the current
macroeconomic environment, which, particularly in the case of the medical device industry, are becoming increasingly price sensitive.

Dependence on patent and other proprietary rights and failing to protect such rights or to be successful in litigation related to
such rights may result in our payment of significant monetary damages or impact offerings in our product portfolios.

Our long-term success largely depends on our ability to market technologically competitive products. If we fail to obtain or
maintain adequate intellectual property protection, we may not be able to prevent third parties from using our proprietary technologies
or may lose access to technologies critical to our products. Also, our currently pending or future patent applications may not result in
issued patents, and issued patents are subject to claims concerning priority, scope and other issues.

Furthermore, we have not filed applications for all of our patents internationally and may not be able to prevent third parties from
using our proprietary technologies or may lose access to technologies critical to our products in other countries. These include, in
some cases, countries in which we are currently selling products and countries in which we intend to sell products in the future.
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Intellectual property litigation and infringement claims could cause us to incur significant expenses or prevent us from selling
certain of our products.

The industries in which we operate, including, in particular, the medical device industry, are characterized by extensive intellectual
property litigation and, from time to time, we might be the subject of claims by third parties of potential infringement or
misappropriation. Regardless of outcome, such claims are expensive to defend and divert the time and effort of our management and
operating personnel from other business issues. A successful claim or claims of patent or other intellectual property infringement
against us could result in our payment of significant monetary damages and/or royalty payments or negatively impact our ability to
sell current or future products in the affected category and could have a material adverse effect on our business, cash flows, financial
condition or results of operations.

Some of the patents in the intellectual property portfolio are not within our complete control, which could reduce the value of
such patents.

Some of our U.S. patent applications (which have associated international applications) are co-owned by the Regents of the
University of California Berkeley. The Regents of the University of California Berkeley has licensed its rights under many of these
patent applications to us, but we do not have a license to their rights under three of these patent applications. With respect to two of
these co-owned patent applications, the Regents of the University of California Berkeley has licensed their rights in the U.S. to an
unrelated third party. The third patent application will need to be fully prosecuted before it can be determined which claims are
exclusive to us (through a previous license) and which claims the Regents of the University of California Berkeley may license to
other entities. We do not have complete control over the prosecution of these patent applications. In addition, the license of patent
rights under these patents to third parties could reduce the value of the Company’s patent portfolio and limit any income or license
fees that we might receive if we were to attempt to transfer or license our rights under any of our co-owned patents.

Enforcing intellectual property rights in foreign nations for military technology may be more problematic than enforcement in
other industries.

In many countries, governments reserve the right to allow local manufacturers to infringe patents in cases where it is beneficial to
their national security to do so. This could result in additional competition for us or our licensees from local manufacturers in foreign
countries even though those manufacturers are infringing patents we hold in those countries, which could adversely affect our ability
to sell our products in those countries for military use.

We are subject to extensive governmental regulations relating to the manufacturing, labeling and marketing of our products.

Our medical technology products and operations are subject to regulation by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (the
“FDA”), the European Union and other governmental authorities both inside and outside of the United States. These agencies enforce
laws and regulations that govern the development, testing, manufacturing, labeling, advertising, marketing and distribution, and
market surveillance of our medical products.

It can be costly and time-consuming to obtain regulatory approvals to market a medical device. Our failure to maintain approvals
or obtain approval for medical device products could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial
condition and cash flows.

Under the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, medical devices are classified into one of three classes — Class I, Class II or
Class III — depending on the degree of risk associated with each medical device and the extent of control needed to ensure safety and
effectiveness. Class I devices are those for which safety and effectiveness can be assured by adherence to a set of guidelines, which
include compliance with the applicable portions of the FDA’s Quality System Regulation, facility registration and product listing,
reporting of adverse medical events, and appropriate, truthful and non-misleading labeling, advertising, and promotional materials.

The Company’s Ekso GT robotic exoskeleton has been registered and listed as a Powered Exercise Equipment device (Class I)
since February 2012. During that time, there have been no reportable events in the
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device’s commercial lifetime, indicating a risk profile in line with its classification. The indications for use of the Company’s Ekso
robotic exoskeleton and their presentation in device labeling and promotional material have remained consistent. The FDA has neither
made a determination about whether our medical products are Class I medical devices nor has it notified the Company regarding a
change to the device registration or classification applicable to our robotic exoskeleton.

On June 26, 2014, the FDA announced the creation of a new product classification for Powered Exoskeleton devices. This new
product classification was designated as being Class II. While the new Powered Exoskeleton classification is broadly similar to the
Ekso robotic exoskeleton, it includes specific terms, such as “user controlled” and “wrist worn wireless interface,” that do not apply
to the Ekso robotic exoskeleton in its current marketed form as a clinical device for gait training by medical personnel. The “user
controlled” and “wrist worn wireless interface” features are, however, in line with a robotic exoskeleton that is intended for use
outside the supervision of medical staff (i.e. in the home/community), for which the Ekso labeling clearly contraindicates. As a result
of these discrepancies, some ambiguity exists as to the application of this product classification to the Ekso robotic exoskeleton.

The Company has determined to proactively file with the FDA a Premarket Notification (called the 510(k)) seeking clearance to
market the current device under the new Powered Exoskeleton device classification, and expects to make this filing in the fourth
quarter of 2014. The Company intends to continue marketing the Ekso robotic exoskeleton under its current Class I registration and
listing with its current indications for use until 510(k) clearance is either granted or denied by the FDA or the Company is otherwise
notified by the FDA. The Company believes that in situations where the class of a product has been elevated by FD A, manufacturers
are normally given ample time to seek clearance at the new class level.

Following the introduction of a product, these agencies will also periodically review our manufacturing processes and product
performance. The process of complying with the applicable good manufacturing practices, adverse event reporting, clinical trial and
other requirements can be costly and time consuming, and could delay or prevent the production, manufacturing or sale of our
products. In addition, if we fail to comply with applicable regulatory requirements, it could result in fines, delays or suspensions of
regulatory clearances, closure of manufacturing sites, seizures or recalls of products and damage to our reputation. Recent changes in
enforcement practice by the FDA, European Union and other agencies have resulted in increased enforcement activity, which
increases the compliance risk for the Company and other companies in our industry. In addition, governmental agencies may impose
new requirements regarding registration, labeling or prohibited materials that may require us to modify or re-register products already
on the market or otherwise impact our ability to market our products in those countries. Once clearance or approval has been obtained
for a product, there is an obligation to ensure that all applicable FDA and other regulatory requirements continue to be met.

We may be subject to penalties and may be precluded from marketing our products if we fail to comply with extensive
governmental regulations.

The FDA and non-U.S. regulatory authorities require that our products be manufactured according to rigorous standards. These
regulatory requirements may significantly increase our production costs and may even prevent us from making our products in
amounts sufficient to meet market demand. If we change our approved manufacturing process, the FDA may need to review the
process before it may be used. Failure to comply with applicable regulatory requirements discussed could subject us to enforcement
actions, including warning letters, fines, injunctions and civil penalties against us, recall or seizure of our products, operating
restrictions, partial suspension or total shutdown of our production, and criminal prosecution.

Federal, state and non-U.S. regulations regarding the manufacture and sale of medical devices are subject to future changes. The
complexity, timeframes and costs associated with obtaining marketing clearances are unknown. Although we cannot predict the
impact, if any, these changes might have on our business, the impact could be material.

Certain of our competitors have reported injuries caused by the malfunction of human exoskeleton devices (in at least one case to
the FDA). Injuries caused by the malfunction or misuse of human exoskeleton devices, even where such malfunction or misuse
occurs with respect to one of our competitor’s products, could cause regulatory agencies to implement more conservative regulations
on the medical human exoskeleton industry, which could significantly increase our operating costs.
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Product defects could adversely affect the results of our operations.

The design, manufacture and marketing of our products involve certain inherent risks. Manufacturing or design defects,
unanticipated use of our products, or inadequate disclosure of risks relating to the use of our products can lead to injury or other
adverse events. These events could lead to recalls or safety alerts relating to our products (either voluntary or required by the FDA or
similar governmental authorities in other countries), and could result, in certain cases, in the removal of a product from the market. A
recall could result in significant costs, as well as negative publicity and damage to our reputation that could reduce demand for our
products. Personal injuries relating to the use of our products could also result in product liability claims being brought against us. In
some circumstances, such adverse events could also cause delays in new product approvals.

When a medical human exoskeleton is used by a paralyzed individual to walk, the individual relies completely on the exoskeleton
to hold them upright. There are many exoskeleton components that, if they were to fail catastrophically, could cause a fall resulting in
severe injury or death of the patient. Such occurrences could bring about costly litigation and could also bring about regulatory
activity on the part of the FDA or its foreign counterparts which could interfere with our ability to market our products.

When an industrial or military exoskeleton is used by a healthy individual — for example to carry a heavy load — malfunction of
the device at an inopportune moment (such as when descending a stairway or navigating a precarious trail) could cause a fall resulting
in severe injury or death of the person using the device. Such occurrences could bring about costly litigation and could also bring
about regulatory activity on the part of OSHA or its foreign counterparts which could interfere with our ability to market our
products.

We could be exposed to significant liability claims if we are unable to obtain insurance at acceptable costs and adequate levels or
otherwise protect ourselves against potential product liability claims.

The testing, manufacture, marketing and sale of medical devices entail the inherent risk of liability claims or product recalls.
Product liability insurance is expensive and may not be available on acceptable terms, if at all. A successful product liability claim or
product recall could inhibit or prevent the successful commercialization of our products, cause a significant financial burden on the
Company, or both, which in either case could have a material adverse effect on our business and financial condition.

If we are not able to both obtain and maintain adequate levels of third-party reimbursement for our products, it would have a
material adverse effect on our business.

Healthcare providers and related facilities are generally reimbursed for their services through payment systems managed by
various governmental agencies worldwide, private insurance companies, and managed care organizations. The manner and level of
reimbursement in any given case may depend on the site of care, the procedure(s) performed, the final patient diagnosis, the device(s)
utilized, available budget, or a combination of these factors, and coverage and payment levels are determined at each payer’s
discretion. The coverage policies and reimbursement levels of these third-party payers may impact the decisions of healthcare
providers and facilities regarding which medical products they purchase and the prices they are willing to pay for those products.
Thus, changes in reimbursement levels or methods may either positively or negatively impact sales of our products.

The Company has no direct control over payer decision-making with respect to coverage and payment levels for our medical
device products. Additionally, we expect many payers to continue to explore cost-containment strategies (e.g., comparative and cost-
effectiveness analyses, so-called “pay-for-performance” programs implemented by various public and private payers, and expansion
of payment bundling schemes such as Accountable Care Organizations, and other such methods that shift medical cost risk to
providers) that may potentially impact coverage and/or payment levels for our current products or products we develop.

As our product offerings are diverse across healthcare settings, they are affected to varying degrees by the many payment
systems. Therefore, individual countries, product lines or product classes may be impacted by changes to these systems.
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Changes in reimbursement practices of third-party payers could affect the demand for our products and the prices at which they
are sold.

The sales of our products could depend, in part, on the extent to which healthcare providers and facilities or individual users are
reimbursed by government authorities, private insurers and other third-party payers for the costs of our products or the services
performed with our products. The coverage policies and reimbursement levels of third-party payers, which can vary among public
and private sources and by country, may affect which products customers purchase and the prices they are willing to pay for those
products in a particular jurisdiction. Reimbursement rates can also affect the acceptance rate of new technologies. Legislative or
administrative reforms to reimbursement systems in the United States or abroad, or changes in reimbursement rates by private payers,
could significantly reduce reimbursement for procedures using the Company’s products or result in denial of reimbursement for those
products, which would adversely affect customer demand or the price customers may be willing to pay for such products.

Clinical outcome studies regarding our products may not provide sufficient data to either cause third-party payers to approve
reimbursement or to make human exoskeletons a standard of care.

Our business plan relies on broad adoption of human exoskeletons to provide neuro-rehabilitation in the form of gait training to
individuals who have suffered a neurological injury or disorder. Although use of human exoskeletons in neuro-rehabilitation is new,
use of robotic devices to provide gait training has been going on for over a decade and the clinical studies relating to such devices
have had both positive and negative outcomes. Much of the rehabilitation community has rejected the use of such devices based on
the data from some of these studies. Although we believe that human exoskeletons will outperform such robotic equipment, this has
not been proven. Furthermore, it may prove impossible to prove an advantage in a timely manner, or at all, which could prevent broad
adoption of our products.

Part of our business plan relies on broad adoption of the Ekso device to provide “early mobilization” of individuals who have
been immobilized by an injury, disease, or other condition. Although the health benefits of other methods of “early mobilization™ have
been demonstrated in clinical studies in fields such as stroke, those studies did not test early mobilization with human exoskeletons
directly. It may be necessary to provide outcome studies on early mobilization with exoskeletons directly in order to convince the
medical community of their effectiveness. Such studies have not been designed at this time, and may be too large and too costly for us
and our partners to conduct.

The technology of load carriage exoskeletons (such as the H ULC™ human exoskeleton ) is at a very early stage of development
and the technology may not be broadly adopted in military or other markets.

The most recent testing of our Human Universal Load Carrier (“HULC”TM) technology showed that the metabolic cost of load

carriage while wearing the device varied greatly from subject to subject. This implied that the device helped some subjects and
hindered others. The source of this phenomenon and whether it will go away with training of the subjects using the device remains
unknown and requires further research and development. This phenomenon and others like it could limit the adoption of such devices
by militaries or other customers to a certain portion of their personnel or in the worst case could make it impractical to deploy at all. If
Lockheed Martin Corporation is unable to market the HULC exoskeleton, it would negatively affect our results of operations.

We may be unable to attract and retain key employees.

The success of the Company depends on our ability to identify, hire, train and retain highly qualified managerial, technical and
sales and marketing personnel. In addition, as the Company introduces new products or services, it will need to hire additional
personnel. Currently, competition for personnel with the required knowledge, skill and experiences is intense, and the Company may
not be able to attract, assimilate or retain such personnel. The inability to attract and retain the necessary managerial, technical and
sales and marketing personnel could have a material adverse effect on the business, results of operations and financial condition of the
Company.
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We will experience long and variable sales cycles, which could have a negative impact on our results of operations for any given
quarter and may result in volatility in our stock price.

The Ekso device has a lengthy sales and purchase order cycle because it is a major capital item and generally requires the approval
of senior management at purchasing institutions, which may contribute to substantial fluctuations in our quarterly operating results.
Other factors that may cause our operating results to fluctuate include:

»  general economic uncertainties and political concerns;

» the introduction of new products or product lines;

*  product modifications;

» the level of market acceptance of new products;

e the timing of R&D and other expenditures;

*  timing of the receipt of orders from, and product shipments to, distributors and customers;
» changes in the distribution arrangements for our products;

*  manufacturing or supply delays;

» the time needed to educate and train additional sales and manufacturing personnel; and

»  costs associated with defending our intellectual property.

In addition to these factors, expenditures are based, in part, on expected future sales. If sales levels in a particular quarter do not
meet expectations, we may be unable to adjust operating expenses quickly enough to compensate for the shortfall of sales, and our
results of operations may be adversely affected.

International sales of our products account for a portion of our revenues, which will expose the Company to certain operating
risks. If we are unable to successfully manage our international activities, our net sales, results of operations and financial
condition could be adversely impacted.

Our business currently depends in part on our activities in Europe and other foreign markets, making it subject to a number of
challenges that specifically relate to international business activities. These include:

» failure of local laws to provide the same degree of protection against infringement of our intellectual property rights;

*  protectionist laws and business practices that favor local competitors, which could slow our growth in international markets;
* the expense of establishing facilities and operations in new foreign markets;

*  building an organization capable of supporting geographically dispersed operations;

* challenges caused by distance, language and cultural differences;

* challenges caused by differences in legal regulations, markets, and customer preferences, which may limit our ability to adapt
our products or succeed in other regions;

¢ multiple, conflicting, and changing laws and regulations, including complications due to unexpected changes in regulatory
requirements, foreign laws, tax schemes, international import and export legislation, trading and investment policies, exchange
controls and tariff and other trade barriers;

» foreign tax consequences;
* fluctuations in currency exchange rates and foreign currency translation adjustments;
» foreign exchange controls that might prevent us from repatriating income earned outside the United States;

*  imposition of public sector controls;
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*  political, economic and social instability; and
*  restrictions on the export or import of technology.

If we are unable to meet and overcome these challenges, then our international operations may not be successful, which could
adversely affect our net sales, results of operations and financial condition and limit our growth.

We may be unable to manage our growth and entry into new business areas.

If the initial response to our exoskeleton products exceeds the Company’s capacity to provide services timely and efficiently, then
the Company may need to expand our operations accordingly and swiftly. Management of the Company believes that establishing
industry leadership will require the Company to:

* test, introduce and develop new products and services including enhancements to our Ekso device;
» develop and expand the breadth of products and services offered;
* develop and expand our market presence through relationships with third parties; and

»  generate satisfactory revenues from such expanded products or services to fund the foregoing requirements while obtaining
and maintaining satisfactory profit margins.

To be able to expand our operations in a cost-effective or timely manner and increase the overall market acceptance of our
products and services in this manner, we will need additional capital and technical and managerial human resources. These additional
resources may not be available to the Company. Failure of the Company to timely and efficiently expand our operations and
successfully achieve the four requirements listed above could have a material adverse effect on the business, results of operations and
financial condition of the Company.

The disruption or loss of relationships with vendors and suppliers for the components of our products could materially
adversely affect our business.

Our ability to manufacture and market our products successfully is dependent on relationships with both third party vendors and
suppliers. Although most of the raw materials that the Company uses to manufacture our products are readily available from a
number of suppliers, we generally procure raw materials and components through purchase orders, with no guaranteed supply
arrangements. Our inability to obtain sufficient quantities of various components, if and as required in the future, may subject us to:

* delays in delivery or shortages in components that could interrupt and delay manufacturing and result in cancellations of orders
for our products;

* increased component prices and supply delays as we establish alternative suppliers;
* inability to develop alternative sources for product components;

* required modifications of our products, which may cause delays in product shipments, increased manufacturing costs, and
increased product prices; and

e increased inventory costs as we hold more inventory than we otherwise might in order to avoid problems from shortages or
discontinuance, which may result in write-offs if we are unable to use all such products in the future.

In addition, failure of any one supplier’s components could result in a product recall, which could materially adversely affect our
business, operations and cash flows.

New product introductions may adversely impact our financial results.

We may introduce new products with enhanced features and extended capabilities from time to time. The products will be subject
to various regulatory processes, and we will need to obtain and maintain regulatory approvals in order to sell our new products. If a
potential purchaser believes that we plan to introduce a new product in the near future or if a potential purchaser is located in a
country where a new product that we have introduced has not yet received regulatory approval, planned purchases may be deferred or
delayed. As aresult, new product introductions may adversely impact our financial results.
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The acquisition of other companies, businesses, or technologies could result in operating difficulties, dilution, and other
harmful consequences.

We may selectively pursue strategic acquisitions, any of which could be material to our business, operating results, and financial
condition. Future acquisitions could divert management’s time and focus from operating our business. In addition, integrating an
acquired company, business or technology is risky and may result in unforeseen operating difficulties and expenditures associated
with integrating employees from the acquired company into our organization and integrating each company’s accounting,
management information, human resources and other administrative systems to permit effective management. The anticipated benefits
of future acquisitions may not materialize. Future acquisitions or dispositions could result in potentially dilutive issuances of our
equity securities, the incurrence of debt, contingent liabilities or amortization expenses, or write-offs of goodwill, any of which could
harm our financial condition. Future acquisitions may also require us to obtain additional financing, which may not be available on
favorable terms or at all.

The impact of United States healthcare reform legislation remains uncertain.

In 2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (“PPACA”) was enacted into law. The legislation seeks to reform the
United States healthcare system. It is far-reaching and is intended to expand access to health insurance coverage, improve quality and
reduce costs over time. We expect the new law will have a significant impact upon various aspects of our business operations. The
PPACA reduces Medicare and Medicaid payments to hospitals, clinical laboratories and pharmaceutical companies, and could
otherwise reduce the volume of medical procedures. These factors, in turn, could result in reduced demand for our products and
increased downward pricing pressure. It is also possible that the PPACA will result in lower reimbursements. While the PPACA is
intended to expand health insurance coverage to uninsured persons in the United States, the impact of any overall increase in access to
healthcare on sales of our products remains uncertain. In addition, the new law imposes a 2.3 percent excise tax on medical devices
that will apply to United States sales of our medical device product. Many of the details of the new law will be included in new and
revised regulations, which have not yet been promulgated, and require additional guidance and specificity to be provided by the
Department of Health and Human Services, Department of Labor and Department of the Treasury. Accordingly, while it is too early
to understand and predict the ultimate impact of the new law on our business, the legislation and resulting regulations could have a
material adverse effect on our business, cash flows, financial condition and results of operations.

Healthcare changes in the United States and other countries resulting in pricing pressures could have a negative impact on our
future operating results.

In addition to the PPACA, initiatives sponsored by government agencies, legislative bodies and the private sector to limit the
growth of healthcare costs, including price regulation and competitive pricing, are ongoing in markets where we will do business.
Pricing pressure has also increased in these markets due to continued consolidation among health care providers, trends toward
managed care, the shift towards governments becoming the primary payers of health care expenses and laws and regulations relating
to reimbursement and pricing generally. Reductions in reimbursement levels or coverage or other cost-containment measures could
unfavorably affect our future operating results.

Continuing worldwide macroeconomic instability, such as recent recessions in Europe and the debt crisis in certain countries in
the European Union, could negatively affect our ability to conduct business in those geographies.

Since 2008, the global economy has been impacted by the sequential effects of an ongoing global financial crisis which has
caused extreme disruption in the financial markets, including severely diminished liquidity and credit availability. There can be no
assurance that further deterioration will not occur. Our customers and suppliers may experience financial difficulties or be unable to
borrow money to fund their operations which may adversely impact their ability to purchase our products or to pay for them on a
timely basis, if at all. The continuing debt crisis in certain European countries could cause the value of the euro to deteriorate, reducing
the purchasing power of our European customers. Failure to receive payment of all or a significant portion of our receivables could
adversely affect our results of operations. In addition, financial difficulties experienced by our suppliers could result in product delays
and inventory issues.
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Natural or other disasters could disrupt our business and result in loss of revenue or in higher expenses.

Natural disasters, terrorist activities, military conflict and other business disruptions could seriously harm our revenue and
financial condition and increase our costs and expenses. Our corporate headquarters are located in California, a seismically active
region. A natural disaster in any of our major markets in North America or Europe could have a material adverse impact on our
operations, operating results and financial condition. Further, any unanticipated business disruption caused by Internet security
threats, damage to global communication networks or otherwise could have a material adverse impact on our operating results.

Risks Related to our Financial Condition

We have a history of losses and we may not achieve or sustain profitability in the future.

Ekso Bionics has incurred losses in each fiscal year since its incorporation in 2005. We anticipate that our operating expenses will
increase in the foreseeable future as we continue to invest to grow our business, acquire customers and develop our platform and new
functionality. These efforts may prove more expensive than we currently anticipate, and we may not succeed in increasing our
revenues sufficiently to offset these higher expenses.

We may not be able to reduce the cost to manufacture our products as planned.

Our business plan assumes that exoskeletons can be manufactured more inexpensively than they are currently being
manufactured. However, we have not yet found a way to significantly reduce the manufacturing cost of our products and doing so
may prove more difficult than expected or even impossible. For example, if expectations for greater functionality of the products drive
costs up as other factors drive costs down, the result may be that the overall cost of manufacturing the product stays the same or even
increases.

If we are unable to obtain additional financing on acceptable terms, we may have to curtail our growth or cease our development
plans and operations.

The operation of our business and our growth efforts will require significant cash outlays and advance capital equipment
expenditures and commitments. We are largely dependent on capital raised through our private placement financing that was
completed in the first quarter of 2014 to implement our business plan and support our operations. Other than the Offer to Amend and
Exercise, at the present time, we have not made any arrangements to raise additional cash. We anticipate for the foreseeable future that
cash on hand and cash generated from operations will not be sufficient to meet our cash requirements, and that we will need to raise
additional capital through investments to fund our operations and growth. We cannot assure you that we will be able to raise
additional working capital as needed on terms acceptable to us, if at all. If we are unable to raise capital as needed, we may be required
to reduce the scope of our business development activities, which could harm our business plans, financial condition and operating
results, or cease our operations entirely, in which case, you may lose all your investment. Financings, if obtained, may be on terms
that are dilutive to our stockholders, and the prices at which new investors would be willing to purchase our securities may be lower
than the price at which you purchase your shares.

Potential investors should be aware that the value of an investment in the Company may go down as well as up. In addition, there
can be no certainty that the market value of an investment in the Company will fully reflect its underlying value.

Our reported financial results may be adversely affected by changes in accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States.

Generally accepted accounting principles in the United States are subject to interpretation by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Securities and Exchange Commission and various bodies formed
to promulgate and interpret appropriate accounting principles. A change in these principles or interpretations could have a significant
effect on our reported financial results, and could affect the reporting of transactions completed before the announcement of a change.
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Changes in tax laws or exposure to additional income tax liabilities could have a material adverse impact on our financial
condition and results of operations.

We are subject to income taxes as well as non-income based taxes, in both the U.S. and various jurisdictions outside the U.S. We
are subject to ongoing tax audits in various jurisdictions. Tax authorities may disagree with certain positions we have taken and
assess additional taxes and penalties. We regularly assess the likely outcomes of these audits in order to determine the appropriateness
of our tax provision. However, there can be no assurance that we will accurately predict the outcomes of these audits, and the actual
outcomes of these audits could have a material impact on our consolidated earnings and financial condition. Additionally, changes in
tax laws or tax rulings could materially impact our effective tax rate. Proposals for fundamental U.S. corporate tax reform, if enacted,
could have a material adverse impact on our future results of operations.

Investment Risks

You could lose all of your investment.

An investment in our securities is speculative and involves a high degree of risk. Potential investors should be aware that the
value of an investment in the Company may go down as well as up. In addition, there can be no certainty that the market value of an
investment in the Company will fully reflect its underlying value. You could lose your entire investment.

You may experience dilution of your ownership interests because of the future issuance of additional shares of our common or
preferred stock or other securities that are convertible into or exercisable for our common or preferred stock.

In the future, we may issue our authorized but previously unissued equity securities, resulting in the dilution of the ownership
interests of our present stockholders and the holders of Original Warrants who participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise. The
Company’s current Articles of Incorporation authorize the Company to issue an aggregate of 500,000,000 shares of common stock
and 10,000,000 shares of “blank check” preferred stock. We may issue additional shares of our common stock or other securities that
are convertible into or exercisable for our common stock in connection with hiring or retaining employees, future acquisitions, future
sales of our securities for capital raising purposes, or for other business purposes. The future issuance of any such additional shares
of our common stock may create downward pressure on the trading price of the common stock. We will need to raise additional
capital in the near future to meet our working capital needs, and there can be no assurance that we will not be required to issue
additional shares, warrants or other convertible securities in the future in conjunction with these capital raising efforts, including at a
price (or exercise prices) below the price you paid for your stock.

The ability of our Board of Directors to issue additional stock may prevent or make more difficult certain transactions, including
a sale or merger of the Company.

Our Board of Directors will be authorized to issue up to 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock with powers, rights and
preferences designated by it. Shares of voting or convertible preferred stock could be issued, or rights to purchase such shares could
be issued, to create voting impediments or to frustrate persons seeking to effect a takeover or otherwise gain control of the Company.
The ability of the Board to issue such additional shares of preferred stock, with rights and preferences it deems advisable, could
discourage an attempt by a party to acquire control of the Company by tender offer or other means. Such issuances could therefore
deprive stockholders of benefits that could result from such an attempt, such as the realization of a premium over the market price for
their shares in a tender offer or the temporary increase in market price that such an attempt could cause. Moreover, the issuance of
such additional shares of preferred stock to persons friendly to the Board of Directors could make it more difficult to remove
incumbent managers and directors from office even if such change were to be favorable to stockholders generally.

There currently is a limited trading market for our common stock. Failure to maintain a trading market could negatively affect
the value of our common stock and make it difficult or impossible for you to sell your shares.

Our common stock is quoted on the OTC Markets under the symbol “EKSO.” The OTC Markets is a thinly traded market and
lacks the liquidity of certain other public markets with which some investors may
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have more experience. We may not ever be able to satisfy the listing requirements for our common stock to be listed on a national
securities exchange, which is often a more widely-traded and liquid market. Some, but not all, of the factors which may delay or
prevent the listing of our common stock on a more widely-traded and liquid market include the following: our stockholders’ equity
may be insufficient; the market value of our outstanding securities may be too low; our net income from operations may be too low;
our common stock may not be sufficiently widely held; we may not be able to secure market makers for our common stock; and we
may fail to meet the rules and requirements mandated by the several exchanges and markets to have our common stock listed. Should
we fail to satisfy the initial listing standards of the national exchanges, or our common stock is otherwise rejected for listing, and
remains listed on the OTC Markets or is suspended from the OTC Markets, the trading price of our common stock could suffer and
the trading market for our common stock may be less liquid and our common stock price may be subject to increased volatility.
Further, there is no established trading market for the Original Warrants nor do we except there will there ever be an established
trading market for the Original Warrants or the Amended Warrants.

Our common stock is subject to the “penny stock” rules of the SEC and the trading market in the securities is limited, which
makes transactions in the stock cumbersome and may reduce the value of an investment in the stock.

Rule 15g-9 under the Exchange Act establishes the definition of a “penny stock,” for the purposes relevant to us, as any equity
security that has a market price of less than $5.00 per share or with an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain
exceptions. For any transaction involving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rules require: (a) that a broker or dealer approve a
person’s account for transactions in penny stocks; and (b) the broker or dealer receive from the investor a written agreement to the
transaction, setting forth the identity and quantity of the penny stock to be purchased.

In order to approve a person’s account for transactions in penny stocks, the broker or dealer must: (a) obtain financial information
and investment experience objectives of the person and (b) make a reasonable determination that the transactions in penny stocks are
suitable for that person and the person has sufficient knowledge and experience in financial matters to be capable of evaluating the
risks of transactions in penny stocks.

The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior to any transaction in a penny stock, a disclosure schedule prescribed by the SEC
relating to the penny stock market, which, in highlight form: (a) sets forth the basis on which the broker or dealer made the suitability
determination; and (b) confirms that the broker or dealer received a signed, written agreement from the investor prior to the
transaction. Generally, brokers may be less willing to execute transactions in securities subject to the “penny stock” rules. This may
make it more difficult for investors to dispose of our common stock and cause a decline in the market value of our common stock.

Disclosure also has to be made about the risks of investing in penny stocks in both public offerings and in secondary trading and
about the commissions payable to both the broker or dealer and the registered representative, current quotations for the securities and
the rights and remedies available to an investor in cases of fraud in penny stock transactions. Finally, monthly statements have to be
sent disclosing recent price information for the penny stock held in the account and information on the limited market in penny stocks.

Our stock may be traded infrequently and in low volumes, so you may be unable to sell your shares at or near the quoted bid
prices if you need to sell your shares.

Until our common stock is listed on a national securities exchange such as the New York Stock Exchange or the Nasdaq Stock
Market, we expect our common stock to remain eligible for quotation on the OTC Markets, or on another over-the-counter quotation
system, or in the “pink sheets.” In those venues, however, the shares of our common stock may trade infrequently and in low
volumes, meaning that the number of persons interested in purchasing our common shares at or near bid prices at any given time may
be relatively small or non-existent. An investor may find it difficult to obtain accurate quotations as to the market value of our
common stock or to sell his or her shares at or near bid prices or at all. In addition, if we fail to meet the criteria set forth in SEC
regulations, various requirements would be imposed by law on broker-dealers who sell our securities to persons other than
established customers and accredited investors.
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Consequently, such regulations may deter broker-dealers from recommending or selling our common stock, which may further affect
the liquidity of our common stock. This would also make it more difficult for us to raise capital.

We do not anticipate paying dividends on our common stock, and investors may lose the entire amount of their investment.

Cash dividends have never been declared or paid on our common stock, and we do not anticipate such a declaration or payment
for the foreseeable future. We expect to use future earnings, if any, to fund business growth. Therefore, stockholders will not receive
any funds absent a sale of their shares of common stock. If we do not pay dividends, our common stock may be less valuable
because a return on your investment will only occur if our stock price appreciates. We cannot assure stockholders of a positive return
on their investment when they sell their shares, nor can we assure that stockholders will not lose the entire amount of their
investment.

Being a public company is expensive and administratively burdensome.

As a public reporting company, we are subject to the information and reporting requirements of the Securities Act, the Exchange
Act and other federal securities laws, rules and regulations related thereto, including compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.
Complying with these laws and regulations requires the time and attention of our Board of Directors and management, and increases
our expenses. Among other things, we are required to:

e  maintain and evaluate a system of internal controls over financial reporting in compliance with the requirements of Section 404
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and the related rules and regulations of the SEC and the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board;

*  maintain policies relating to disclosure controls and procedures;

»  prepare and distribute periodic reports in compliance with our obligations under federal securities laws;

* institute a more comprehensive compliance function, including with respect to corporate governance; and
* involve, to a greater degree, our outside legal counsel and accountants in the above activities.

The costs of preparing and filing annual and quarterly reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC and
furnishing audited reports to stockholders is expensive and much greater than that of a privately-held company, and compliance with
these rules and regulations may require us to hire additional financial reporting, internal controls and other finance personnel, and will
involve a material increase in regulatory, legal and accounting expenses and the attention of management. There can be no assurance
that we will be able to comply with the applicable regulations in a timely manner, if at all. In addition, being a public company makes
it more expensive for us to obtain director and officer liability insurance. In the future, we may be required to accept reduced coverage
or incur substantially higher costs to obtain this coverage. These factors could also make it more difficult for us to attract and retain
qualified executives and members of our Board of Directors, particularly directors willing to serve on an audit committee which we
expect to establish.

Any failure to maintain effective internal control over our financial reporting could materially adversely affect us.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires us to include in our annual reports on Form 10-K and quarterly reports
on Form 10-Q an assessment by management of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting. In addition, at such
time, if any, as we are no longer a “smaller reporting company,” our independent registered public accounting firm will have to attest
to and report on management’s assessment of the effectiveness of such internal control over financial reporting. Based upon the last
evaluation conducted as of June 30, 2014, our management concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective
as of such date to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act, is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
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time periods specified in SEC rules and forms. The Company is in the process of implementing changes to its internal controls over
financial reporting but has not yet completed implementing these changes.

While we intend to diligently and thoroughly document, review, test and improve our internal control over financial reporting in
order to ensure compliance with Section 404, management may not be able to conclude that our internal control over financial
reporting is effective. Furthermore, even if management were to reach such a conclusion, if our independent registered public
accounting firm is not satisfied with the adequacy of our internal control over financial reporting, or if the independent auditors
interpret the requirements, rules or regulations differently than we do, then (if required in the future) they may decline to attest to
management’s assessment or may issue a report that is qualified. Any of these events could result in a loss of investor confidence in
the reliability of our financial statements, which in turn could negatively affect the price of our common stock.

In particular, we must perform system and process evaluation and testing of our internal control over financial reporting to allow
management and (if required in future) our independent registered public accounting firm to report on the effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting, as required by Section 404. Our compliance with Section 404 may require that we incur substantial
accounting expense and expend significant management efforts.

Risks related to the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

Our Board of Directors makes no recommendation with regard to whether you should accept the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

Although our Board of Directors has approved the Offer to Amend and Exercise, it makes no recommendation as to whether
holders of Original Warrants should accept the Offer to Amend and Exercise. We have not retained and do not intend to retain any
unaffiliated representative to act solely on behalf of the holders of Original Warrants for purposes of negotiating the terms of the
Offer to Amend and Exercise. We cannot assure you that the value of the shares issued upon exercise of the Amended Warrants will
in the future equal or exceed the exercise price per share of the Amended Warrants. We do not take a position as to whether you
ought to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

If you choose to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you will be required to exercise your Amended Warrants for
common stock, and will be subject to all the risks associated with being a stockholder of the Company, give up the time value
attributable to your Original Warrant and waive your anti-dilution rights.

The Amended Warrants will terminate if the holders do not exercise their Amended Warrants prior to the Expiration Date. If you
choose to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you will be required to exercise your Amended Warrants prior to the
Expiration Date. As a result, you will be subject to all the risks and uncertainties set forth in these risk factors as a holder of the
Company’s common stock. In addition, you will be giving up the time value attributable to your Original Warrants by exercising the
Original Warrants, as amended, prior to the original expiration date of your Original Warrant. Additionally, the terms of the Amended
Warrants delete the anti-dilution provisions set forth in the Original Warrants and provide that these provisions have no application to
the issuance or exercise of the Amended Warrants.

If we receive the requisite approval for the amendment of the Original Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution
provisions contained therein, the Original Warrants that are not exercised pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise will be
amended to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions even if you do not consent to the amendment of the Original
Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions.

The Original Warrants have weighted-average anti-dilution protection, which allows for a decrease in the per share exercise price
of the Original Warrants if the Company issues additional shares of common stock without consideration or for consideration per
share less than the exercise price of the Original Warrants, subject to customary exceptions. Regardless of whether you elect to
participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Company is requesting that the holders of the Original Warrants nevertheless
consent to the amendment to the Original Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the
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Original Warrants. The Original Warrants may be amended with the consent of the Company and the holders of Original Warrants
exercisable to purchase a majority of the Warrant Shares. If we receive the requisite approval for the amendment of the Original
Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions therein, the price-based anti-dilution protections contained in the Original
Warrants that are not exercised pursuant to the offer to Amend and Exercise will be deleted and will have no application with respect
to the Company’s future issuance of additional securities. Moreover, because only the approval of the Company and the holders of
Original Warrants exercisable to purchase a majority of the Warrant Shares issuable upon exercise of the Original Warrants is
required in order to amend all outstanding Original Warrants, the anti-dilution protections in your Original Warrants may be removed
even if you do not consent to the amendment.

The Original Warrants, Amended Warrants and shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the Amended Warrants are
“restricted securities.”

The Original Warrants, the Amended Warrants and the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the Original Warrants
or Amended Warrants are “restricted securities” and may not be sold by the holder absent a registration statement covering the resale
of the shares or an exemption from the registration requirement. There is no established trading market for the Original Warrants or
the Amended Warrants, and we do not intend to list the Original Warrants or the Amended Warrants for trading on any exchange or
market.

Pursuant to the terms of a Registration Rights Agreement dated January 15, 2014 between the Company and the purchasers of
securities in the Company’s private placement financing with respect to which closing occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29,
2014 and February 6, 2014, we have previously filed a Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-195783) to register the
resale of the shares of common stock underlying the Original Warrants under the Securities Act. Promptly following the Expiration
Date, we intend to file a prospectus supplement to the prospectus included in the Registration Statement to reflect the substantive
changes from the information currently set forth in such prospectus as a result of the Offer to Amend and Exercise. Thereafter,
subject to your compliance with the Lock-Up Period, the holders of shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the Amended
Warrants and who are listed as selling stockholders in the Registration Statement may sell their shares of common stock covered
under the Registration Statement in accordance with the resale restrictions set forth in the “Plan of Distribution” section of the
Prospectus in the Registration Statement. Each holder of Original Warrants should read the applicable Prospectus carefully before
deciding whether to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise. In addition, any holder (including any transferees or acquirers) of
an Original Warrant or Amended Warrant who is not listed as a selling stockholder in the Prospectus cannot resell the shares received
by such holder upon exercise of an Original Warrant or Amended Warrant in reliance on the Prospectus, unless and until the
Company files a prospectus supplement or a post-effective amendment to the Registration Statement to include such holder as a
selling stockholder. Absent the filing of the prospectus supplement or post-effective amendment to the Registration Statement, the
holder (including any transferees or acquirers) will be required to qualify for an exemption from the registration requirements, which
may require a holding period of at least six months.

The shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the Amended Warrants are subject to resale and market restrictions
during the Lock-Up Period.

The shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the Amended Warrants are subject to lock up provisions that provide that
the holder will not sell, make any short sale of, loan, grant any option for the purchase of, or otherwise dispose of any of the shares
issuable upon exercise of the Amended Warrants without the prior written consent of the Company for a period for fifty (50) days
after the Expiration Date. In addition, the Company may impose stop-transfer restrictions to enforce these restrictions. In addition, a
holder, acting alone or with others, participating in the Offer to Amend and Exercise has agreed not to effect any purchases or sales of
any securities of the Company in any “short sales” as defined in Rule 200 promulgated under Regulation SHO under the Exchange
Act, or any type of direct and indirect stock pledges, forward sale contracts, options, puts, calls, short sales, swaps, “put equivalent
positions” (as defined in Rule 16a-1(h) under the Exchange Act) or similar arrangements, or sales or other transactions through non-
U.S. broker dealers or foreign regulated brokers through the expiration of the Lock-Up Period. As a result, the holder will be subject
to market and the other risks discussed herein during the period of these resale and market restrictions.
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Income tax consequences of participation in the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

We have not obtained and do not intend to obtain a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service regarding the U.S. federal income
tax consequences of amending the Original Warrants and immediately exercising the Amended Warrants. You should consult with
your own tax advisor with regard to the possibility of any federal, state, local or other tax consequences of the Offer to Amend and
Exercise. See Section 20 “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences” under “Description of the Offer to Amend and
Exercise.”

We will have substantial discretion over the use of proceeds we receive from the exercise of Amended Warrants.

Our management will retain broad discretion over the use of proceeds from the Offer to Amend and Exercise. See Section 2
“Purposes of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and Use of Proceeds; Plans or Proposals” for a description of our present intentions
with respect to the allocation of the proceeds resulting from exercise of the Amended Warrants. The amounts and timing of the
expenditures may vary significantly depending on numerous factors. The occurrence of certain unforeseen events or changed
business conditions, however, could result in the application of the proceeds resulting from the exercise of the Amended Warrants in
a manner other than as described in this Offer to Amend and Exercise.

ek

The risks above do not necessarily comprise all of those associated with an investment in the Company. Offer to Amend and
Exercise contains forward looking statements that involve unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause the actual
results, financial condition, performance or achievements of the Company to be materially different from any future results,
performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference
include, but are not limited to, those set out above.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., a Nevada corporation, is referred to in this Offer to Amend and Exercise as “we,” “us,” “Ekso
Bionics Holdings” or the “Company,” and eligible holders of outstanding warrants are referred to as “you.” Our wholly-owned
subsidiary, Ekso Bionics, Inc., a Delaware corporation, is referred to in this Offer to Amend and Exercise as “Ekso Bionics.” On
January 15, 2014, Ekso Bionics merged with a newly-formed, wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, with Ekso Bionics
remaining as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the “Merger”).

The Company is offering to amend, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein, warrants to purchase an
aggregate of 30,300,000 shares of common stock (the “Offer to Amend and Exercise”), consisting of outstanding warrants to
purchase 30,300,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per share, issued to investors participating
in the Company’s private placement financing with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and
February 6, 2014 (the “Original Warrants”).

Pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Original Warrants of holders who elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and
Exercise will be amended (the “Amended Warrants”) to: (i) reduce the exercise price to $1.00 per share of common stock in cash,
(ii) shorten the exercise period so that they expire concurrently with the expiration of the Offer to Amend and Exercise at 5:00 p.m.
(Pacific Time) on November 20, 2014, as may be extended by the Company in its sole discretion (the “Expiration Date”), (iii) delete
any price-based anti-dilution provisions; (iv) restrict the ability of the holder of shares issuable upon exercise of the Amended
Warrants to sell, make any short sale of, loan, grant any option for the purchase of, or otherwise dispose of any of such shares
without the prior written consent of the Company for a period of fifty (50) days after the Expiration Date (the “Lock-Up Period”);
and (v) provide that a holder, acting alone or with others, will agree not to effect any purchases or sales of any securities of the
Company in any “short sales” as defined in Rule 200 promulgated under Regulation SHO under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), or any type of direct and indirect stock pledges, forward sale contracts, options, puts, calls,
short sales, swaps, “put equivalent positions” (as defined in Rule 16a-1(h) under the Exchange Act) or similar arrangements, or sales
or other transactions through non-U.S. broker dealers or foreign regulated brokers through the expiration of the Lock-Up Period.

SECTION 1. FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Offer to Amend and Exercise contains forward-looking statements. These statements relate to anticipated future events,
future results of operations or future financial performance. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by
terminology such as “may,” “might,” “will,” “should,” “intends,” “expects,” “plans,” “goals,” “projects,” “anticipates,” “believes,”
“estimates,” “predicts,” “potential,” or “continue” or the negative of these terms or other comparable terminology. These forward-
looking statements are only expectations, are uncertain and involve substantial known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other
factors which may cause the Company’s (or its industry’s) actual results, levels of activity or performance to be materially different
from any future results, levels of activity or performance expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. The factors that
could cause the Company’s actual results to differ materially from current expectations include, but are not limited to, the Company’s
inability to obtain adequate financing to fund the Company’s operations and necessary to develop or enhance our technology, the
significant length of time and resources associated with the development of the Company’s products, the Company’s failure to
achieve broad market acceptance of the Company’s products, the failure of our sales and marketing organization or partners to market
our products effectively, adverse results in future clinical studies of the Company’s medical device products, the failure to obtain or
maintain patent protection for the Company’s technology, failure to obtain or maintain regulatory approval to market the Company’s
medical devices, lack of product diversification, volatility in the price of the Company’s raw materials, existing or increased
competition, and the Company’s failure to implement the Company’s business plans or strategies. The “Risk Factors” section of this
Offer to Amend and Exercise sets forth detailed risks, uncertainties and cautionary statements regarding the Company’s business, the
Company’s common stock and the risks of participating in the Offer to Amend and Exercise. You should not place undue reliance on
these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date that they were made. These cautionary statements should be
considered with any written or oral forward-looking statements that the Company may issue in the future. Except as required
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by applicable law, the Company does not intend to update any of the forward-looking statements to conform these statements to
reflect actual results, later events or circumstances or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

SECTION 2. PURPOSES OF THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE AND USE OF PROCEEDS:; PLANS OR
PROPOSALS

The purposes of this Offer to Amend and Exercise are as follows:
Reduction of Warrant Liability

The Offer to Amend and Exercise can help the Company reduce the warrant liability recorded by the Company on its financial
statements. The warrant liability on the Company’s balance sheet may make it more difficult for the Company to list its shares of
common stock on a national securities exchange.

The Original Warrants have weighted-average anti-dilution protection, which allows for a decrease in the per share exercise price
of the Original Warrants if the Company issues additional shares of common stock without consideration or for consideration per
share less than the exercise price of the Original Warrants. Based on these anti-dilution provisions, the Company is required to record
a derivative liability on its balance sheet each fiscal quarter for these warrants for as long as they are not exercised or have not
expired. The warrant liability recorded by the Company was approximately $88.1 million and $27.6 million for the fiscal quarters
ended March 31, 2014 and June 30, 2014, respectively. The Company expects future changes in the fair value of these warrants to
continue to vary significantly from quarter to quarter. The Company believes these significant variations make it more difficult for
investors to evaluate the Company’s business and operations.

The warrant liability also serves as an impediment to the Company’s longer term goal to pursue listing of its common stock on a
national securities exchange. The warrant liability required to be recorded by the Company may have the adverse effect of
substantially reducing the Company’s stockholders’ equity. The initial listing standards applicable to the Company for both the
NYSE MKT and NASDAQ require that a company meet minimum stockholders’ equity requirements.

Operating Capital to Accelerate Medical Product Adoption and Explore Able-Bodied Markets

A second purpose of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is to raise funds to support the Company’s future operations and capital
requirements by encouraging the participating holders to exercise their Original Warrants at a significantly reduced exercise price
during a shortened exercise period. The Company plans to use the net proceeds from the Offer to Amend and Exercise to fund its

ongoing operations, including the Company’s efforts to accelerate adoption of its Ekso ™ in the medical rehabilitation market, to
develop its medical product offerings for use outside the rehabilitation environment, and to explore opportunities in able-bodied
exoskeleton applications on its own or with partners.

Plans or Proposals

The Company intends to cancel the Original Warrants that are amended and exercised by the holders thereof pursuant to the Offer
to Amend and Exercise. Original Warrants that are not so amended and exercised will remain outstanding pursuant to their original
terms; provided, however, that the Original Warrants may be amended with the Requisite Approval to remove any price-based anti-
dilution terms, as provided in the Anti-Dilution Amendment.

No plans or proposals described in this Offer to Amend and Exercise or in any materials sent to the holders of the Original
Warrants in connection with this Offer to Amend and Exercise relate to or would result in the conditions or transactions described in
Regulation M-A, Item 1006(c)(1) through (10), except as follows:

Any holder of Original Warrants who elects to exercise such holder’s Original Warrants will acquire additional shares of common
stock of the Company as a result of such exercise. As of September 30, 2014, the Company had 78,584,173 shares of common
stock outstanding. The Original Warrants are exercisable for an aggregate of 30,300,000 shares of common stock. Assuming all
Original Warrants are
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exercised, the Company’s outstanding shares of common stock would increase to 108,884,173 shares, with the shares issued
upon exercise of the Original Warrants representing 27.8% of the then outstanding shares of common stock.

SECTION 3. ELIGIBILE WARRANTS

The Original Warrants that are subject to the Offer to Amend and Exercise consist of outstanding warrants to purchase
30,300,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per share, issued to investors participating in the
Company’s private placement financing with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and
February 6, 2014.

SECTION 4. EXPIRATION DATE

The Offer to Amend and Exercise will be open through 5:00 p.m., Pacific Time on November 20, 2014, as may be extended by
the Company in its sole discretion (the “Expiration Date”).

SECTION 5. TERMS OF AMENDED WARRANTS

Pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Original Warrants of holders who elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and
Exercise will be amended as described below:

New Exercise Price: The exercise price will be reduced from $2.00 per share to $1.00 per share.

New Termination Date: The termination date of the Original Warrants is being shortened to run concurrently with the
Expiration Date.

Lock-Up Period: The Amended Warrants will contain a lock-up provision that provides that the holder will not sell, make any
short sale of, loan, grant any option for the purchase of, or otherwise dispose of any of the shares issuable upon exercise of the
Amended Warrants without the prior written consent of the Company for a period for fifty (50) days after the Expiration Date. In
addition, the Company may impose stop-transfer restrictions to enforce these restrictions.

No Cashless Exercise: The Amended Warrants must be exercised for cash, and any cashless exercise provisions in the Original
Warrants will be inapplicable to the Amended Warrants.

Anti-Dilution: The price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the Original Warrants will be deleted and will have no
application to the issuance (or deemed issuance) or exercise of the Amended Warrants.

Market Restrictions: A holder, acting alone or with others, will agree not to effect any purchases or sales of any securities of
the Company in any “short sales” as defined in Rule 200 promulgated under Regulation SHO under the Exchange Act, or any type of
direct and indirect stock pledges, forward sale contracts, options, puts, calls, short sales, swaps, “put equivalent positions” (as defined
in Rule 16a-1(h) under the Exchange Act) or similar arrangements, or sales or other transactions through non-U.S. broker dealers or
foreign regulated brokers through the expiration of the Lock-Up Period.

Other Terms: Except as set forth above all other terms of the Amended Warrants will be the same as the terms of the Original
Warrants. See the form of amendment to Original Warrant attached as Exhibit A-1 to the Election to Consent, Participate and Amend
Warrant.

Partial Participation Permitted: Holders may elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise with respect to some, all
or none of their Original Warrants. If a holder of Original Warrants elects to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise with
respect to less than all of such holder’s Original Warrants, then the Company will issue a new Original Warrant with an exercise price
of $2.00 per share exercisable for that number of shares of common stock that such holder elects to exclude from the Offer to Amend
and Exercise; provided, however, that your Original Warrants may be amended with the Requisite Approval to remove any price-
based anti-dilution terms, as provided in the Anti-Dilution Amendment (as defined below). See Section 9 “Proposed Anti-Dilution
Amendment and Procedure for Consenting to the Anti-Dilution Amendment But Not Participating in the Offer to Amend and
Exercise” for a description of the Anti-Dilution Amendment.
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SECTION 6. CONDITIONS TO THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE
The Offer to Amend and Exercise is subject to certain conditions as described herein:

(i) As part of the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, the holders of the Original Warrants must complete an
Accredited Investor Questionnaire. The holders of the Original Warrants previously represented to the Company that they were
“accredited investors” in connection with the transactions in which such holders acquired the Original Warrants. The Company will
not accept any Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant from or on behalf of any Original Warrant holders if the
Company determines that a valid securities exemption is not available under the Securities Act.

(ii) In addition, we are not making this Offer to Amend and Exercise to, nor will we accept any Election to Consent, Participate
and Exercise Warrant from or on behalf of, Original Warrant holders in any jurisdiction in which the Offer to Amend and Exercise or
the exercise of the Amended Warrants would not be in compliance with the laws of such jurisdiction.

(iii) You may not elect to exercise your Original Warrants pursuant to this Offer to Amend and Exercise unless you both consent
to (a) the amendment of your Original Warrants in the form of amendment to Original Warrant attached as Exhibit A-1 to the Election
to Consent, Participate and Amend Warrant and (b) the exercise of your Amended Warrant, which will happen simultaneously should
you choose to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

SECTION 7. EXTENSION OF OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE PERIOD; TERMINATION: AMENDMENTS

The Company expressly reserves the right, in its sole discretion and at any time or from time to time, to extend the Expiration
Date.

There can be no assurance, however, that the Company will exercise its right to extend the Offer to Amend and Exercise.
Amendments to the Offer to Amend and Exercise will be made by written notice thereof to the holders of the Original Warrants.
Material changes to information previously provided to holders of the Original Warrants in this Offer to Amend and Exercise or in
documents furnished subsequent thereto will be disseminated to holders of Original Warrants. Also, should the Company, pursuant
to the terms and conditions of the Offer to Amend and Exercise, materially amend the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Company
will ensure that the Offer to Amend and Exercise remains open long enough to comply with U.S. federal securities laws.

If the Company materially changes the terms of the Offer to Amend and Exercise or the information concerning the Offer to
Amend and Exercise, or it waives a material condition of the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Company will extend the Offer to
Amend and Exercise to the extent required under applicable law. The minimum period during which an offer must remain open
following any material change in the terms of the Offer to Amend and Exercise or information concerning the Offer to Amend and
Exercise (other than a change in price, change in dealer’s soliciting fee or change in percentage of securities sought all of which
require up to ten (10) additional business days) will depend on the facts and circumstances, including the relative materiality of such
terms or information.

SECTION 8. PROCEDURE FOR PARTICIPATING IN OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE AND EXERCISING
AMENDED WARRANTS

To participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and exercise an Amended Warrant and receive the number of shares of
Company common stock issuable therefor, you must deliver to the Company before the Expiration Date all of the following: (i) a
signed copy of the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, (ii) a signed copy of an Accredited Investor Questionnaire,
(iii) the original copy of your Original Warrant (or an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement) for cancellation, and (iv)
cash in the amount equal to $1.00 per share multiplied by the number of shares of common stock the holder elects to purchase
(collectively, the “Acceptance and Exercise Documents”). The cash must be tendered in the form of a check payable to CSC Trust
Company of Delaware (the “Escrow Agent”), as Escrow Agent for the Company, or by wire transfer to the Company’s escrow
account at the Escrow Agent, as set forth in the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, and the cash must be received
before the Expiration Date. Each of the Acceptance and Exercise Documents must be properly delivered, before the Expiration Date
to: Ekso Bionics
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Holdings, Inc., 1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201 Richmond, California 94804, Attn: Corporate Secretary, telephone number
(203) 723-EKSO (or in the case of the cash exercise price, pursuant to the wire or check delivery instructions set forth in the Election
to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant).

If you execute and deliver an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement in lieu of delivering the original copy of your
Original Warrant, your Original Warrant will be cancelled by the Company, and the Company will promptly following the Expiration
Date issue to you a new Original Warrant with an exercise price of $2.00 per share exercisable for that number of shares of common
stock that such holder elects to exclude from the Offer to Amend and Exercise; provided, however, that your Original Warrants may
be amended with the Requisite Approval to remove any price-based anti-dilution terms, as provided in the Anti-Dilution Amendment.

SECTION 9. PROPOSED ANTI-DILUTION AMENDMENT AND PROCEDURE FOR CONSENTING TO THE ANTI-
DILUTION AMENDMENT BUT NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE

Anti-Dilution Amendment

Regardless of whether you elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you may nevertheless consent to the
amendment to the Original Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the outstanding Original
Warrants (the “Anti-Dilution Amendment”), the form of which is attached as Exhibit A-2 to the Election to Consent, Participate
and Exercise Warrant. See Section 2 “Purposes of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and Use of Proceeds; Plans or Proposals”
below for a discussion of the Company’s reasons for eliminating the price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the Original
Warrants. The Original Warrants may be amended with the consent of the Company and the holders of Original Warrants exercisable
to purchase a majority of the Warrant Shares (the “Requisite Approval”). If the Requisite Approval is received, the Original
Warrants that are not exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise will be amended to remove the price-based anti-dilution
provisions contained in the Original Warrants.

If you want to consent to the Anti-Dilution Amendment but you do not want to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise,
you may submit a signed copy of the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise and indicate your consent to the Anti-Dilution
Amendment therein.

Other Outstanding Warrants

In addition to the Original Warrants, there are outstanding warrants to purchase an aggregate of 6,376,363 shares of the
Company’s common stock, comprised of the following separate classes of warrants: (i) outstanding warrants to purchase 2,500,000
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share, issued on January 15, 2014 to investors participating
in the Ekso Bionics bridge financing completed in November 2013 (the “Bridge Warrants”); (ii) outstanding warrants to purchase
2,530,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share, issued to the placement agent and its sub-
agents in the Company’s private placement financing with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014
and February 6, 2014 (the “PPO Agent Warrants”); (iii) outstanding warrants to purchase 500,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share, issued on January 15, 2014 to the placement agent and its sub-agents in the
Ekso Bionics bridge financing completed in November 2013 (the “Bridge Agent Warrants”); (iv) outstanding warrants to purchase
225,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share, issued on January 15, 2014 to a prior lender
of Ekso Bionics (the “PPO Lender Warrant”); (v) outstanding warrants to purchase 591,897 shares of the Company’s common
stock at an exercise price of $1.3781 per share, which warrants were originally issued between May 20, 2013 and September 27,
2013 to investors participating in Ekso Bionics’ pre-Merger private placement financings; and (vi) the outstanding warrant to
purchase 29,466 shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.3781 per share, issued on January 15, 2014 to a
prior lender of Ekso Bionics.

The Bridge Warrants, PPO Agent Warrants, Bridge Agent Warrants and PPO Lender Warrants contain the same type of price-
based weighted-average anti-dilution provisions as the Original Warrants. Like the Original Warrants, the terms of each of the Bridge
Warrants, PPO Agent Warrants, Bridge Agent Warrants and PPO
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Lender Warrants may be amended with the consent of the Company and the holders of warrants exercisable to purchase a majority of
the shares issuable upon exercise of the respective class of warrants. Separate and apart from this Offer to Amend and Exercise, the
Company intends to seek the requisite consent of the holders of each such class of warrants in order to remove the price-based anti-
dilution provisions from such warrants. There can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in obtaining the requisite
consent of the holders of such warrants.

SECTION 10. MANNER OF ACCEPTANCE OF PAYMENT AND ISSUANCE OF SHARES

If you properly tender (and do not validly withdraw) your Original Warrants and the other Acceptance and Exercise Documents
on or prior to the Expiration Date, promptly following the Expiration Date, we intend to notify our Escrow Agent and our transfer
agent of our acceptance of your payment of the exercise price and your other Acceptance and Exercise Documents and issue and
deliver to you the number of shares of Company common stock issuable under the Amended Warrant.

SECTION 11. WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS

If you change your mind and do not want to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you may submit the Notice of
Withdrawal to us. However, to be effective, the Notice of Withdrawal must be properly completed and must be returned, before the
Expiration Date, to: Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., 1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201 Richmond, California 94804, Attn:
Corporate Secretary, or via facsimile to: (510) 927-2647. Following the Expiration Date, you cannot withdraw your Election to
Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant. However, if we have not accepted your tendered Original Warrants and other Acceptance
and Exercise Documents by November 20, 2014, which is the fortieth business day from the commencement of the Offer to Amend
and Exercise, you may change your mind and submit a Notice of Withdrawal to us after November 20, 2014.

If you properly withdraw prior to the Expiration Date, we will promptly: (i) cancel your signed copy of the Election to Consent,
Participate and Exercise Warrant, (ii) return the original copy of your Original Warrant or issue you a new Original Warrant if you
submitted an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement, and (iii) provide you with a check equal to the amount of cash you
paid upon exercise of the Amended Warrant without interest thereon or deduction therefrom.

SECTION 12. REGISTRATION OF WARRANT SHARES

The Original Warrants, the Amended Warrants and the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the Original Warrants
or Amended Warrants are “restricted securities” and may not be sold by the holder absent a registration statement covering the resale
of the shares or an exemption from the registration requirement. There is no established trading market for the Original Warrants or
the Amended Warrants, and we do not intend to list the Original Warrants or the Amended Warrants for trading on any exchange or
market.

Pursuant to the terms of a Registration Rights Agreement dated January 15, 2014 between the Company and the purchasers of
securities in the Company’s private placement financing with respect to which closing occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29,
2014 and February 6, 2014, we have previously filed a Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-195783) (the
“Registration Statement”) to register the resale of the shares of common stock underlying the Original Warrants under the
Securities Act. Promptly following the Expiration Date, we intend to file a prospectus supplement to the prospectus included in the
Registration Statement to reflect the substantive changes from the information currently set forth in such prospectus as a result of the
Offer to Amend and Exercise. Thereafter, subject to your compliance with the Lock-Up Period, the holders of shares of common
stock issuable upon exercise of the Amended Warrants and who are listed as selling stockholders in the Registration Statement may
sell their shares of common stock covered under the Registration Statement in accordance with the resale restrictions set forth in the
“Plan of Distribution” section of the Prospectus in the Registration Statement. Each holder of Original Warrants should read the
applicable Prospectus carefully before deciding whether to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise. In addition, any holder
(including any transferees or acquirers) of an Original Warrant or Amended Warrant who is not listed as a selling stockholder in the
Prospectus cannot resell the shares received by such holder upon exercise of an Original Warrant or Amended Warrant in reliance on
the Prospectus, unless and until the Company files
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a prospectus supplement or a post-effective amendment to the Registration Statement to include such holder as a selling stockholder.
Absent the filing of the prospectus supplement or post-effective amendment to the Registration Statement, the holder (including any
transferees or acquirers) will be required to qualify for an exemption from the registration requirements, which may require a holding
period of at least six months.

SECTION 13. TRADING MARKET AND PRICE RANGE OF ORIGINAL WARRANTS, AMENDED WARRANTS
AND COMMON STOCK

There is no established trading market for the Original Warrants or the Amended Warrants.

Our common stock is quoted on the OTC Markets (OTCQB) under the symbol “EKSO.” No shares of common stock had been
traded as of December 31, 2013. Trading in shares of common stock in the OTC Markets commenced on or about January 17, 2014.

The following table sets forth the high and low last-bid prices for our common stock for the periods indicated, as reported by the
OTC. The quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission, and may not represent actual
transactions.

2014
High Low
First quarter (January 17 through March 31%) $ 765 $ 2.00
Second quarter (April 1% through June 30th) $ 350 $ 147
Third quarter (July 1! through September 30" $ 152 $ 079
Fourth quarter (October 1% through October 215 $ 075 $ 164

Last trading day before printing of this Offer to Amend and Exercise. The Company’s fourth quarter ends on December 315,

Trades in our common stock may be subject to Rule 15g-9 of the Exchange Act, which imposes requirements on broker/dealers
who sell securities subject to the rule to persons other than established customers and accredited investors. For transactions covered
by the rule, broker/dealers must make a special suitability determination for purchasers of the securities and receive the purchaser’s
written agreement to the transaction before the sale.

The SEC also has rules that regulate broker/dealer practices in connection with transactions in “penny stocks.” Penny stocks
generally are equity securities with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities listed on certain national exchanges, provided that
the current price and volume information with respect to transactions in that security is provided by the applicable exchange or
system). The penny stock rules require a broker/dealer, before effecting a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from the
rules, to deliver a standardized risk disclosure document prepared by the SEC that provides information about penny stocks and the
nature and level of risks in the penny stock market. The broker/dealer also must provide the customer with current bid and offer
quotations for the penny stock, the compensation of the broker/dealer and its salesperson in the transaction, and monthly account
statements showing the market value of each penny stock held in the customer’s account. The bid and offer quotations, and the
broker/dealer and salesperson compensation information, must be given to the customer orally or in writing before effecting the
transaction, and must be given to the customer in writing before or with the customer’s confirmation. These disclosure requirements
may have the effect of reducing the level of trading activity in the secondary market for shares of our common stock. As a result of
these rules, investors may find it difficult to sell their shares.

SECTION 14. SOURCE AND AMOUNT OF FUNDS

Because this transaction is solely an offer to holders to amend their outstanding Original Warrants, there are no funds or other
consideration being paid to participants. The Company will use its existing working capital to pay the fees and expenses associated
with this Offer to Amend and Exercise.

SECTION 15. TRANSACTIONS AND AGREEMENTS CONCERNING ORIGINAL WARRANTS

Except with respect to the negotiation and execution of the Warrant Agent Agreements described in Section 22 below, none of
our directors or executive officers participated in any transaction involving the Original Warrants during the past 60 days.
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SECTION 16. INFORMATION REGARDING THE COMPANY

The following summary highlights selected information regarding the Company. Because it is a summary, it does not contain all
of the information you should consider before making a decision to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise or exercise your
Amended Warrant. Before making an investment decision, you should read the entire Offer to Amend and Exercise carefully,
including the “Risk Factors” section above.

We were incorporated in Nevada as PN Med Group Inc. on January 30, 2012. Our original business was to distribute medical
supplies and equipment to municipalities, hospitals, pharmacies, care centers, and clinics throughout the country of Chile. Prior to the
Merger, our Board determined to discontinue operations in this area and to seek a new business opportunity. As a result of the
Merger, we have acquired the business of Ekso Bionics and its subsidiary.

Our authorized capital stock currently consists of 500,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001, and 10,000,000 shares
of “blank check” preferred stock, par value $0.001. Our common stock is quoted on the OTC Markets (OTCQB) under the symbol
“EKSO.”

As of September 30, 2014, the Company has: (i) 78,584,173 shares of common stock outstanding; (ii) outstanding warrants to
purchase 36,676,363 shares of common stock (30,300,000 of which are the Original Warrants); and (iii) outstanding equity awards
to purchase 9,910,969 shares of common stock issued pursuant to the Company’s 2014 Equity Incentive Plan (the “Plan”). In
addition, the Company has reserved an additional 4,360,782 shares of common stock for issuance pursuant to the Plan.

Our principal executive offices are located at 1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201, Richmond, California 94804, USA. Our
telephone number is (203) 723-EKSO. Our website address is www.eksobionics.com.

Ekso Bionics was incorporated on January 19, 2005, under the laws of the State of Delaware, to design, develop, and
commercialize human robotic exoskeletons to augment human strength, endurance and mobility. Since its inception, Ekso Bionics has
achieved several significant milestones:

* In 2006, Ekso Bionics designed and sold the first practical human exoskeleton.

* In 2009, Ekso Bionics signed its first agreement with Lockheed Martin Corporation (“Lockheed”) establishing the
companies’ collaborative partnership to ruggedize and commercialize a human exoskeleton for military and other able-bodied
applications. In July 2013, we entered into a new agreement with Lockheed to further strengthen the collaborative efforts in
non-medical applications.

™

In February 2012, we sold our first human exoskeleton suit for medical applications, called Ekso” ™" to a rehabilitation center

for use by patients with complete spinal cord injuries (“SCI”).
In December 2013, we delivered our first Ekso GT™™ (gait training), a new generation Ekso with added hardware and
software functionality, including Variable Assist.

* InJuly 2013, Ekso Bionics delivered a key technology upgrade for Ekso called Variable Assist, expanding the potential user
population by adding utility for incomplete SCI patients, stroke patients and patients with related neurological disorders who
can benefit from gait training and rehabilitation.

In December 2013, we delivered our first Ekso GTT™ (gait training), a new generation Ekso with added hardware and
software functionality, including Variable Assist.

Since closing on our private placement financing in the first quarter of 2014, we have accomplished the following additional
achievements:

*  We shipped 18 units in the third quarter of 2014, bringing the number of units shipped in the first nine months of 2014 to 45,
350% of the same period of 2013 and more than double the units we shipped in all of 2013.

*  We have increased utilization of Ekso medical devices, as demonstrated by our having crossed the 12 million steps taken
milestone.
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* A partner, SoldierSocks, a 501(c)(3) company dedicated to working with veterans and veterans organizations, has established
a goal to purchase 80 suits over the next 3 years for VA Hospitals, organizations serving veterans, and eventually direct to
veterans.

e In the first known comparison study of human exoskeletons, the Ekso GT robotic exoskeleton was designated the best choice
among exoskeletons evaluated by Bergmannstrost Center, a top rated hospital for rehabilitation research. Additionally, we have
had significant positive clinical data presented by world renowned clinics including The Kessler Foundation, Rehabilitation
Institute of Chicago, Miami Project and BG Klinikum Bergmannstrost to name a few.

*  We continued to build our medical device team, including the addition of a Chief Commercial Officer, a VP of Medical
Engineering and a Director of Product Management.

Overview

Ekso Bionics designs, develops and sells wearable robots, or “human exoskeletons,” that have applications in medical, military,
industrial, and consumer markets. Our exoskeletons systems are strapped over the user’s clothing, enabling individuals with
neurological conditions affecting gait (e.g., spinal cord injury or stroke) to walk again; permitting soldiers to carry heavy loads for
long distances while mitigating lower back, knee, and ankle injuries; and allowing industrial workers to perform heavy duty work for
extended periods.

Our Ekso GT is used by hospitals on patients with lower extremity weakness or paralysis. Our products have been listed with the
FDA and have received a CE Mark (indicating compliance with European Union legislation). Through the end of September, 2014,
we had shipped over 90 devices to rehabilitation centers and individual users for rehabilitation since February 2012. We also have a
collaborative partnership with Lockheed to develop products for able-bodied exoskeleton applications.

From inception to June 30, 2014, Ekso Bionics has accumulated over $63.7 million of losses (including $27.6 million of a non-
cash warrant liability expense).

Based on technology initially developed by an engineering team from the University of California, Berkeley, Ekso Bionics’
devices employ a number of proprietary, advanced robotics technologies.

We believe the Company is at a key point in the growth of its business. Accordingly, in order to provide the appropriate resources
to accelerate its business initiatives, the Company believes it is beneficial to encourage the amendment and exercise of the Original
Warrants at a significantly reduced exercise price.

Ekso Bionics’ Medical Technology

The Company’s most current product, the Ekso GT, is a wearable bionic suit that provides individuals with spinal cord injuries,
stroke and other lower-extremity paralysis or weakness the ability to stand and walk over ground with a full weight-bearing,
reciprocal gait using a cane, crutches or a walker under the supervision of a physical therapist. Walking is achieved by the shifting of
the user’s body to activate sensors in the device that initiate steps. Battery-powered motors drive the legs, replacing deficient
neuromuscular function. First-time users can expect to walk with aid from the device the first time they put on the Ekso exoskeleton
(after passing an assessment), while an experienced user can transfer to or from their wheelchair and don or remove Ekso in less than
five minutes.

By allowing individuals with spinal cord injuries to stand and walk in a full weight-bearing setting, early clinical evidence is
beginning to show that the Ekso skeleton may offer potential healthcare benefits that may reduce post-injury medical costs through
reduction in secondary complications such as pressure sores, urinary tract infections, bowel problems, pneumonia and other
respiratory issues, bone loss/osteoporosis, cardiovascular disease and psychological disorders. For people with some motor ability
intact (for example, after a stroke or an incomplete spinal cord injury), we believe Ekso offers the potential to help them re-learn to
walk again by teaching them proper step patterns and weight shifts using a task-based platform.

36



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ekso Bionics’ Engineering Services (also known as Ekso Labs

In addition to the design, development and commercialization of exoskeletons for medical applications, Ekso Bionics performs
research and development work on human exoskeletons and related technologies paid for by grant funding, by collaboration partners
such as Lockheed, or by engineering services customers such as the U.S. military.

In addition to furthering exoskeleton technology into markets outside Ekso Bionics’ current medical applications, this work has
potential applications in future models of the Ekso human exoskeleton. Many of the research projects funded by grants are focused
on researching future medical applications and capabilities not yet ready for commercial development. Other projects, often funded by
commercial partners or the U.S. military, focus on able-bodied human exoskeleton applications. One such development project is the

Human Universal Load Carrier (“HULC”TM), a robotic exoskeleton designed for Lockheed and potential military applications to
augment strength and endurance, allowing users to carry up to 200 pounds over long distances and rough terrain. Similarly, industrial
models that Ekso Bionics is developing are intended to increase an individual’s workload, endurance and efficiency, allowing
workers to carry heavy objects for much longer. The goal of these technologies is to increase worker productivity while at the same
time helping to prevent employee injuries. Both the HULC and our other industrial exoskeleton products are in the developmental
stage.

To date, the majority of our engineering services revenue has been in the form of grants. The Company currently has four grants
underway, representing approximately $3.75 million in total funding. Grantors include the U.S. National Science Foundation, the
U.S. Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA), and the U.S. Department of Defense.

The Technology

Ekso Bionics has established an extensive intellectual property (“IP”) portfolio that includes various U.S. patents and patent
applications, including eight patents that have been granted, 19 patent applications that are currently pending, which means a complete
application has been filed with the applicable patent authority and additional action is pending, and 7 provisional patent filings, which
means that we have filed a short form application to establish an early filing date in anticipation of completion and submission of a
complete application. Some of these patents and patent applications are owned either solely by or jointly with the University of
California, as further described below. Many of these have also been filed internationally as appropriate for their respective subject
matter and have begun to issue. Ekso Bionics’ patent portfolio includes product and method type claims, since the devices that Ekso
Bionics produces and the processes performed by those devices are patentable. Our patents encompass technologies relevant to our
devices, including medical exoskeletons, commercial exoskeletons, actuators, and strength-enhancing exoskeletons. The earliest
priority date of the portfolio reaches back to 2003, and new applications continue to be filed.

Two license agreements and one amendment constitute the licenses from the University of California for various patents and
applications relevant to the business of Ekso Bionics. The table below indicates the cross section of patents by issuing status and
license status.

Issued Issuing Status Pending Provisional

License Status Patents Applications Applications
Owned by University of California, exclusively licensed to

Ekso Bionics 6 — —
Co-owned with University of California, exclusively licensed

to Ekso Bionics 2 2 —
Co-owned with University of California — 3 —
Sole ownership by Ekso Bionics — 14 7

Total: 34 8 19 7
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The exclusive license with the Regents of the University of California (“RUC”) consists of two agreements and one amendment
covering ten patent cases, seven of which have issued and three of which remain in prosecution (the “RUC License Agreements”).
Inventions covered by a further three patent applications are co-owned by Ekso Bionics and RUC, with no license agreement between
Ekso Bionics and RUC. As a result, RUC may license its rights in these patents to a third party. With respect to two of these co-
owned patent applications, RUC has licensed their rights in the U.S. to an unrelated third party. The third patent application will need
to be fully prosecuted before it can be determined which claims are exclusive to us (through a previous license) and which claims
RUC may license to other entities. The RUC License Agreements provide Ekso Bionics the right to grant sub-licenses. We believe
that the breadth of the coverage across various bionic systems and technologies, together with our freedom to grant sub-licenses
under the RUC License Agreements gives us the potential to generate licensing revenue in fields outside our present areas of
commercialization, To date we have generated approximately $1 million in such licensing revenue. Pursuant to the RUC License
Agreements, Ekso Bionics initially paid RUC consideration consisting of $5,000 in cash and 310,400 common shares of Ekso
Bionics, and is also committed to pay a 1% royalty on sales, including sales generated by sublicenses. We do not pay royalties to
RUC on products sold or to be resold to the U.S. government.

A remaining 21 cases are solely owned by Ekso Bionics. In some cases, as a result of government funding received by Ekso
Bionics, the patents have a government use license, granting the U.S. government a non-exclusive, non-transferable, irrevocable,
paid-up license for use of the inventions for or on behalf of the U.S. government, as is typical in the case of government sponsored
research.

Ekso in the Medical Market

Ekso is a robotic exoskeleton, or wearable robot, used in the medical market to enable individuals living with lower extremity
paralysis or weakness, due to such neurological conditions as stroke or spinal cord injury, to stand and walk over ground with a full
weight-bearing, reciprocal gait under the supervision of a physical therapist. The suit is strapped over the users’ clothing,
accommodates a wide range of patient sizes and clinical presentations, and is currently used primarily in a clinic or rehabilitation
setting. With medical clearance, the suit typically facilitates walking for individuals who are non- or pre-ambulatory post-stroke, or
with up to C7 (cervical spinal nerve 7) complete or any level of incomplete SCI, along with other neurological conditions.

For those with medical clearance and who pass a physical examination, first-time users can expect to walk in Ekso in their first
session, and we expect that an experienced user can transfer to/from their wheelchair and don or doff the Ekso in less than five
minutes. Walking is achieved by the user shifting his or her weight to activate sensors in the device that initiate the steps, or with the
push of a button on a handheld user interface. Battery-powered motors drive the legs, replacing deficient neuromuscular function.

For people with complete paralysis from a spinal cord injury, for example, walking in Ekso provides the powerful benefit of
seeing the world eye-to-eye again and we believe may facilitate the reduction of complications commonly associated with life in a
wheelchair, such as bowel and bladder dysfunction, loss of bone density, muscle spasticity, neuropathic pain and pressure sores. For
patients with some motor ability intact (for example after a stroke or an incomplete spinal cord injury), Ekso may help them re-learn
proper step patterns and weight shifts using a task-based platform, which we believe could be important for people who have the
potential to re-learn to walk.

In 2012 Ekso Bionics delivered its first robotic exoskeleton for medical and rehabilitation purposes to Craig Hospital, a world-
renowned institution in Englewood, Colorado, that specializes in the neuro-rehabilitation and research of patients with SCI and
traumatic brain injury (“TBI”). By the end of 2013, Ekso Bionics had achieved two major Ekso software upgrades as well as two
hardware upgrades. Among these advancements, our new Variable Assist software provides the ability for patients with any amount
of lower extremity strength to contribute their own power from either leg to achieve self-initiated walking. The amount of assistance
Ekso provides can be set to provide a specific amount of power, or to allow the Ekso to dynamically adjust to the patient’s needs in
real-time in order to follow the patient’s progression with his or her rehabilitation.
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Medical Market Strategy

Our initial go-to-market strategy in the medical market, which began in the first quarter of 2012, was to establish proof of concept
and credibility among thought leaders and renowned rehabilitation centers specializing in SCI across the U.S. and Europe, and to
initiate preliminary studies on safety and efficacy. In this early phase of technology diffusion, the first two generations of the Ekso
robotic exoskeleton provided full power assistance to facilitate walking for individuals with as much as complete lower extremity
paralysis, and the clinical focus was primarily spinal cord injury.

We initiated our second, and current, go-to-market strategy in the medical market in July 2013. The goal of our current go-to-

market strategy is to broaden the addressable market and drive deeper adoption among the neuro-rehabilitation community by adding
more utility to the Ekso robotic exoskeleton as a technology platform. Advancements in both software and hardware are represented

in the introduction of Ekso GTTM with Variable Assist. In their pursuit of the best possible outcomes for patients with a wider
spectrum of clinical presentations, such as hemiparesis (weakness on one side of the body) after stroke or TBI, therapists now have
more opportunities to explore therapeutic interventions and various impacts of patient/technology interaction, and to adjust therapy as
the patient regains function. This means the Ekso robotic exoskeleton has the potential to go beyond helping people with paralysis to
stand and walk, but also to provide a game-changing tool that may help those with some motor ability intact to learn to walk again.

As we increase the adoption of Ekso among the medical community in rehabilitation settings, we may seek to develop a device
optimized for an individual’s personal use, allowing users to perform rehabilitation in their home and to have an ambulation option
for activities of daily living; however, our exploration of this potential market is in the very early stages.

Potential Market for our Medical Products

Today, primary current and potential customers are SCI and stroke in-patient and outpatient rehabilitation centers in North
America and Europe. According to the National Spinal Cord Injury Statistical Center, there are approximately 12,000 to 14,000

incidences of spinal cord injuries every year in the U.S., and the total U.S. SCI population is approximately 264,000.! The
Christopher and Dana Reeve Foundation estimates the total U.S. SCI population to be significantly higher, up to 1,200,000.2
Considering the range of paraplegics and quadriplegics receiving therapy using the Ekso robotic exoskeleton, either by Ekso Bionics
or its customers, the Company estimates that approximately 73% of the U.S. SCI population can potentially use an Ekso robotic
exoskeleton in such rehabilitation settings.

Additionally, there are approximately 5,700 registered hospitals in the U.S3, many of which provide stroke care, and over 1,000
of which are listed as primary stroke centers.* There are approximately 800,000 strokes every year in the U.S., of which 650,000
patients survive, and approximately 7,000,000 stroke survivors in the US>

In terms of the market in Europe, there are approximately 12,000 private and public hospitals, of which an estimated 4,600 are

classified as acute care facilities.

1 National Spinal Cord Injury Statistical Center (NSCISC). Spinal cord injury facts and figures at a glance. Birmingham (AL):
University of Alabama at Birmingham; 2012 Feb. 2 p. Also available:
https://www.nscisc.uab.edu/PublicDocuments/fact_figures_docs/Facts%202013.pdyf.

2 The Christopher and Dana Reeve Foundation, Paralysis Facts and Figures. Available
http:/fwww.christopherreeve.org/site/c. mtKZKgMWKwG/b.5184255/k.6D74/Prevalence_of _Paralysis.htm.

3 The American Hospital Association., Fast Facts on US Hospitals; http://www.aha.org/research/rc/stat-studies/fast-facts.shtml.

4 The Joint Commission, Facts about Primary Stroke Center Certification:
http:/fwww.jointcommission.org/certification/primary_stroke_centers.aspx.

5 National Stroke Association, http://www.stroke.org/site/PageServer ?pagename=rehabt.

6 Based on a 2010 presentation by Paul Garassus, M.D., the Vice President of the French Health Economic Society and member of
the European Private Hospitals Union, http,//www.worldofhealthit.org/sessionhandouts/documents/PS21-4-Garassus.pdf.
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Our goal is to penetrate the rehabilitation centers, hospitals and similar facilities to become an integral part of their neuro-
rehabilitation programs. The Company believes that each facility has the potential to purchase 1 — 5 units, with the expectation that the
useful life — or replacement cycle — of the units will range from 3 — 5 years in such clinical settings.

Over the next twelve months, we expect to deepen our understanding of the proper protocols, and potential benefits, of using
Ekso for gait training and rehabilitation, and the corresponding value propositions for our customers. The Company will further
investigate the potential for use beyond SCI and stroke, including multiple sclerosis, TBI, amyotrophic lateral sclerosis, Parkinson’s
and other neurological conditions that inhibit gait. We will also expand sales and marketing efforts beyond North America and
Europe through partnering with country/region specific robotic/medical device distributors. See “Current Sales and Marketing
Efforts” below for more details.

Clinical Research

Ekso Bionics understands that an important factor in further technology adoption is demonstrating clinical evidence to support the
Ekso for use in rehabilitation, gait training and wellness. There is a compendium of existing studies examining the extra health care
costs of SCI patients. These studies calculate the costs of re-hospitalization, secondary complications and quality of life challenges
facing such patients.

We are eager for further initiation of clinical research that will demonstrate evidence of the health benefits of walking in the Ekso
robotic exoskeleton. To that end, some of our early clinical customers have undertaken research to evaluate the use of exoskeletons in
general and the Ekso robotic exoskeleton in particular. Centers that have announced publicly their initial favorable findings that
include the Ekso robotic exoskeleton are: the Kessler Foundation (in two separate studies), Santa Clara Valley Medical Center (in two
separate studies), The Miami Project to Cure Paralysis of the University of Miami, Rehabilitation Institute of Chicago, and BG
Klinikum Bergmannstrost.

Bergmannstrost Center in Halle, Germany, a leader in rehabilitation research, presented data on September 17, 2014 at The

International Workshop on Wearable Robotics, WeRob2014 in Baiona, Spain showing the benefits of the Ekso™ robotic
ekoskeleton compared to other robotic exoskeletons on the market. The presentation followed recent publication of the article
“Comparison of Therapy with the Exoskeletons ReWalk, Ekso and HAL” by Dr. Jane Nitschke and Dr. Klaus Rohl, which was
published in German in the Journal Orthopédietechnik. The presentation detailed the advantages of Ekso over other robotic
exoskeletons in the clinical environment, citing the ease of changing from patient to patient in Ekso, the absence of skin injuries from

™

using the Ekso device, and the operation of its Variable Assist™ " software.

In the much larger area of stroke treatment, Ekso Bionics also plans to build a portfolio of clinical data intended to demonstrate
that the Ekso human exoskeleton can allow gait training to occur earlier in the treatment schedule, that it can mobilize much more
difficult patients than traditional training, and that it will be an effective gait training device. Though the Company has only recently
entered the stroke field (with the release of the Variable Assist upgrade package in July 2013), the two top rehabilitation centers in the
United States (according to US News and World Report rankings), the Rehabilitation Institute of Chicago and Kessler Foundation,
are initiating Ekso human exoskeleton studies in this area. As in the field of spinal cord injury, the field of stroke has a large body of
existing research, and there is broad evidence that early mobilization of stroke patients (by traditional manual means) results in lower
secondary complications and lower length of stay. Ekso Bionics currently benefits from this existing data by demonstrating to
customers that the Ekso human exoskeleton can mobilize more patients earlier, and we are evaluating the feasibility of direct research
to link the Ekso directly to such outcomes.

Current Sales and Marketing Efforts

Ekso Bionics historically focused its sales efforts on key SCI centers in the U.S. and Europe. In 2013, the Company began to
expand its sales efforts, and today the sales and marketing team consists of:

e Seven direct sales people and one Manager of Distributors (five direct sales people in the U.S., two direct sales people in
Europe and one Manager of Distributors in Europe).

*  Five distributors (Mexico, Italy, Poland, Sweden and Turkey).

40



TABLE OF CONTENTS

»  Seven clinical professionals/physical therapists (Five in the U.S. and two in Europe).
*  Four marketing professionals (three in the U.S. and one in Europe).
*  Three customer relations personnel.

The Company plans on continuing to build the sales and marketing team, with a particular emphasis on adding distributors in
target markets/countries, initiating a comprehensive lead generating and nurturing program and on increasing marketing and clinical
efforts.

To succeed in the medical market, we believe we need to better address the concerns of a series of stakeholders at each potential
customer. These include: the customer’s CEO/CFO (vision and economics), Medical/Research Director (moving their field/reputation
forward), clinical staff (achieving improved patient outcomes), user groups (improving the well-being of patients) and foundation
director (seeking ways to ensure successful and more frequent donor/capital campaigns).

The sales cycle to build consensus among these stakeholders and achieve a sale of a device(s) is generally three to 12 months. We
believe our ability to accelerate the sales cycle and accelerate adoption will also be based, in part, on our ability to build on our (and
our partners’) early efforts to expand clinical evidence.

Exoskeleton Technology for Able-Bodied Applications

Ekso Bionics’ original exoskeleton technology was an evolution of the RUC technology related to able-bodied augmentation,
enabling healthy individuals to carry heavy loads.

The Ekso Bionics’ team’s original exoskeleton design, called ExoHiker ™, was completed in February 2005 and was intended to
help hikers carry heavy loads over extended periods of time. The ExoHiker demonstrated load carriage at power consumption levels
that were approximately 1,000 times lower than the state-of-the-art human exoskeletons of the time. There was no user interface
required to operate the device. Instead, ExoHiker responded to the movements of the person wearing the device. It could be easily
strapped on or off, and it had a small handheld LCD display used to configure the device. The ExoHiker weighed approximately 30
pounds and operated at an average speed of 2.5 miles per hour for 42 miles with one 80 watt-hour lithium polymer battery.

ExoHiker evolved into the ExoClimber '™, which injected power when ascending stairs and climbing steep slopes. It weighed 50
pounds and could assist the wearer to ascend 600 feet vertically with a 150-pound load. Neither ExoHiker nor ExoClimber was

commercialized. The third generation device is called the Human Universal Load Carrier (“HULC”TM) and includes hip actuation
used to assist the user in swinging his or her legs during walking, even on level ground.

This development of able-bodied, powered and non-powered exoskeletons continues with funding from government grants and
engineering contracts for Lockheed and U.S. government customers. Investing in the ongoing development of exoskeleton
technology through these non-dilutive forms of funding is intended to help Ekso Bionics remain at the forefront of this nascent bionic
robotics technology, working with leaders in complementary fields such as materials, battery and sensor technology.

One of Ekso Bionics’ development partners for able-bodied applications is Lockheed, for whom the Company continues to
provide research and development services. The Company’s collaboration with Lockheed focuses on anthropomorphic exoskeleton
technology used to augment the strength and endurance of people. For the commercial (able-bodied) field of use, the Company and
Lockheed have co-exclusive rights, with the Company having the right to sub-license technology and Lockheed having the right to
sub-license only with our consent. For the government (able-bodied) field of use, Lockheed and the Company have co-exclusive
rights to military markets through 2017. So long as certain annual minimum obligations are met, Lockheed will obtain exclusive
rights to the government market after 2017.

Since 2008, Lockheed has purchased approximately $6 million in non-recurring engineering services from Ekso Bionics and paid
$1 million in licensing fees for the further development of the HULC and other exoskeletons. More recently, Lockheed and Ekso

Bionics initiated development of a non-powered exoskeleton called FORTIS™. FORTIS is designed to allow industrial workers in a
dynamic and unstructured work
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environment to achieve their tasks with reduced musculoskeletal injuries related to lifting and working with heavy tools. While the
Company believes industrial exoskeletons have the potential to help prevent workforce injuries, improve productivity and over time
reduce workmen’s compensation and related costs, the Company has invested little of its own resources to date on these efforts and
these developments are at an early stage of commercialization.” The focus of our work so far has been in building an IP portfolio that
will help us enter that market at a future date.

It is important to note that both the HULC and industrial exoskeleton products are in the developmental stage. Nevertheless, Ekso
Bionics plans to continue to pursue able-bodied exoskeleton technology and will seek to commercialize products on its own or with
partners when and if appropriate.

In December 2013, the Company was awarded a twelve-month, $1 million fixed-price contract by United States Special
Operations Command (USSOCOM) to develop design, build, test and deliver a next generation military exoskeleton prototype. The
statement of work describes four milestones divided into tasks and sub-tasks, with required accomplishments and progress payments
associated with each milestone. Each milestone must be successfully accomplished and verified in order to receive payment and
proceed to the next sub-task. The first four milestones relate to the development and delivery of a functional prototype exoskeleton
device that significantly reduces the load on users while introducing a negligible metabolic impact and meets other specifications set
forth in the agreement. Payments for these milestones are $150,000, $200,000, $250,000 and $250,000 for each of the first four
milestones. The final task of the project relates to the submission of a report summarizing testing results and a recommended path
forward for which the payment is $146,000. This is the first award granted under USSOCOM’s TALOS (Tactical Assault Light
Operator Suit) project.

In September 2014, the Company completed an evaluation for the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) as
part of the Warrior Web program as a subcontractor to Boston Dynamics. The Company completed the program for Boston
Dynamics after Boston Dynamics was purchased by Google. The Company designed and built a mobile hydraulic power unit,
electrical system, and control system to use with Boston Dynamics’ warrior web spars. The Company further supported testing at the
Army Research Lab over a three week time period, completing 84 miles of terrain during the evaluation while the devices was worn
by soldiers.

Governmental Regulation and Product Approval

U.S. Regulation

Ekso Bionics’ medical technology products and operations are subject to regulation by the FDA and various other federal and
state agencies, as well as by foreign governmental agencies. These agencies enforce laws and regulations that govern the
development, testing, manufacturing, labeling, advertising, marketing and distribution, and market surveillance of the Company’s
medical device products.

Under the U.S. Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, medical devices are classified into one of three classes — Class I, Class
II or Class III — depending on the degree of risk associated with each medical device and the extent of control needed to ensure
safety and effectiveness. Our current medical products are categorized as Class I. Class I devices are those for which safety and
effectiveness can be assured by adherence to a set of guidelines, which include compliance with the applicable portions of the FDA’s
Quality System Regulation (“QSR”), facility registration and product listing, reporting of adverse medical events, and appropriate,
truthful and non-misleading labeling, advertising, and promotional materials (the “General Controls”).

Ekso Bionics actively maintains FDA 21 CFR Part 820 Quality System Regulation and ISO 13485:2003 Quality Management
Systems that establish standards for its product design, manufacturing, and distribution processes. Following the introduction of a
product, the FDA and foreign agencies engage in periodic reviews of our quality systems, as well as product performance and
advertising and promotional materials. These regulatory controls, as well as any changes in FDA policies, can affect the time and cost
associated with the development, introduction and continued availability of new products. Where possible, Ekso Bionics anticipates
these factors in our product development processes. These agencies possess the authority to take various administrative and legal
actions against the Company, such as product recalls, product seizures and other civil and criminal sanctions.
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The Company’s Ekso GT robotic exoskeleton has been registered and listed as a Powered Exercise Equipment device (Class I)
since February 2012. During that time, there have been no reportable events in the device’s commercial lifetime, indicating a risk
profile in line with its classification. The indications for use of the Company’s Ekso robotic exoskeleton and their presentation in
device labeling and promotional material have remained consistent. The FDA has neither made a determination about whether our
medical products are Class I medical devices nor has it notified the Company regarding a change to the device registration or
classification applicable to our robotic exoskeleton.

On June 26, 2014, the FDA announced the creation of a new product classification for Powered Exoskeleton devices. This new
product classification was designated as being Class II. While the new Powered Exoskeleton classification is broadly similar to the
Ekso robotic exoskeleton, it includes specific terms, such as “user controlled” and “wrist worn wireless interface,” that do not apply
to the Ekso robotic exoskeleton in its current marketed form as a clinical device for gait training by medical personnel. The “user
controlled” and “wrist worn wireless interface” features are, however, in line with a robotic exoskeleton that is intended for use
outside the supervision of medical staff (i.e. in the home/community), for which the Ekso labeling clearly contraindicates. As a result
of these discrepancies, some ambiguity exists as to the application of this product classification to the Ekso robotic exoskeleton.

The Company has determined to proactively file with the FDA a Premarket Notification (called the 510(k)) seeking clearance to
market the current device under the new Powered Exoskeleton device classification, and expects to make this filing in the fourth
quarter of 2014. The Company intends to continue marketing the Ekso robotic exoskeleton under its current Class I registration and
listing with its current indications for use until 510(k) clearance is either granted or denied by the FDA or the Company is otherwise
notified by the FDA. The Company believes that in situations where the class of a product has been elevated by FDA, manufacturers
are normally given ample time to seek clearance at the new class level.

Foreign Regulation

In addition to regulations in the United States, Ekso Bionics will be subject to a variety of foreign regulations governing clinical
trials and commercial sales and distribution of our products in foreign countries. Whether or not the Company obtains FDA approval
for a product, Ekso Bionics must obtain approval of a product by the comparable regulatory authorities of foreign countries before the
Company can commence clinical trials or marketing of the product in those countries. The approval process varies from country to
country, and the time may be longer or shorter than that required for FDA approval. The requirements governing the conduct of
clinical trials, product licensing, pricing and reimbursement vary greatly from country to country.

The policies of the FDA and foreign regulatory authorities may change and additional government regulations may be enacted
which could prevent or delay regulatory approval of our products and could also increase the cost of regulatory compliance. We
cannot predict the likelihood, nature or extent of adverse governmental regulation that might arise from future legislative or
administrative action, either in the United States or abroad.

Research and Development

The Company engages in research and development in an effort to enhance the effectiveness, ease of use, safety and reliability of
its medical, commercial, and strength-enhancing exoskeletons and to expand the applications for its products. The Company’s
research and development expenditures were $2.7 million and $4.3 million in 2013 and 2012, respectively, and were $1.7 million for
the six months ended June 30, 2014. In addition, as part of its engineering services, which are paid for by grant funding, by
collaboration partners, or by engineering services customers, the Company incurred research and development costs associated with
its engineering services revenue of $1.3 million and $1.8 million in 2013 and 2012, respectively, and $0.9 million in the six months
ended June 30, 2014.

Competition

The medical technology, industrial robotics and military equipment industries are characterized by intense competition and rapid
technological change. We believe a number of other companies are developing
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competitive technology and devices for both the medical and able-bodied fields of use, and many of these competitors have
significantly more financial and other resources than we possess.

In the medical field, we face competition from companies that are focused on technology for rehabilitation of patients suffering
from stroke and related neurological disabilities as well as from companies that focus on SCI. In stroke, Cyberdyne is developing
over-ground exoskeletons, and Hocoma, AlterG, Aretech and Reha Technology are selling treadmill-based gait therapies. In SCI,
ReWalk Robotics and Rex Bionics sell over-ground exoskeletons. Parker Hannifin has announced plans to sell over-ground
exoskeletons beginning in 2015.

Technologies developed by competitors in the areas of stroke rehabilitation and SCI represent therapeutic interventions with utility
at varying points of the continuum of care. Clinically, the Ekso is unique in its broad ability to mobilize pre- or even non-ambulatory
patients using a full weight bearing, over ground, task-based platform. From a practice management perspective, the Ekso is less
expensive than many other systems, has a smaller footprint, the ability to move around the hospital, and uses standard power
requirements that make it easy to integrate into existing infrastructure. Other over-ground exoskeletons were initially designed as an
individual user’s alternative to a wheelchair with the primary goal of providing a means for patients to achieve mobility reliant on the
device. By contrast, the Ekso’s design accommodates patients with complete paraplegia and additionally includes features that are
optimized to assist therapists in helping patients with some motor ability learn to walk again in a clinical setting, treating several
patients and indications in a single day.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the most pressing challenges Ekso Bionics faces are not necessarily competitive technologies, but
rather achieving rapid market awareness and adoption of this emerging technology while acclimating prospects to a fundamentally
new paradigm in neuro-rehabilitation and mobility. In addition, there is the matter of securing the funds for acquisition in
environments where capital expenses of this magnitude are not common in the rehabilitation department of a clinic.

In the able-bodied field, Raytheon, Panasonic, Honda, Daewoo and Cyberdyne are each developing some form of exoskeleton for
military and industrial applications.

The field of robotic exoskeleton technology remains in infancy. As this field develops, we believe we will face increased
competition on the basis of product features, clinical outcomes, price, services and other factors. Our competitive position will depend
on multiple, complex factors, including our ability to achieve market acceptance for our products, develop new products, implement
production and marketing plans, secure regulatory approvals for products under development and protect our intellectual property. In
some instances, competitors may also offer, or may attempt to develop, alternative therapies for disease states that may be delivered
without a medical device.

Employees

We employ 70 persons on a full time basis, including 9 in Europe. The Company currently plans to hire an additional 8 to 12 full-
time employees within the next six months, whose principal responsibilities will be the support of our sales, marketing, research and
development, and clinical development activities. Should the Company secure further contracts for engineering services for our
government work/clients, we would seek to hire further engineering personnel.

Description of Properties

Our principal executive offices are currently located at 1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201, Richmond, CA 94804, where the
Company leases approximately 45,000 square feet. The Company believes this facility is adequate for its current needs, including
providing the space and infrastructure to assemble Ekso exoskeletons based on its current growth plan and to accommodate its
development work for able-bodied applications per its current operating plan.

Ekso Bionics does not own any real property.
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SECTION 17. HISTORICAL AND PRO FORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INFORMATION REGARDING THE COMPANY

The Merger of Ekso Bionics with a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company occurred on January 15, 2014. The Merger is
being accounted for as a “reverse merger,” and Ekso Bionics is deemed to be the acquirer in the reverse merger. Consequently, the
assets and liabilities and the historical operations reflected in the financial statements prior to the Merger are those of Ekso Bionics
and are recorded at the historical cost basis of Ekso Bionics, and the consolidated financial statements after completion of the Merger
will include the assets and liabilities of Ekso Bionics, historical operations of Ekso Bionics and operations of the Company and its
subsidiaries from the closing date of the Merger.

The Company has included the financial statements of Ekso Bionics for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(including unaudited pro forma financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2013) and financial statements of the Company
for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2014 as Exhibits A and B hereto, respectively. The Company’s book value per share as of
June 30, 2014, based on 78,497,558 shares of common stock outstanding on such date, was ($0.23) per share.

The Company has included pro forma information reflecting the effect of the Offer to Amend and Exercise attached hereto as
Exhibit C. In preparing the attached pro forma condensed financial data, the Company assumed that all holders of Original Warrants
to purchase an aggregate of 30,300,000 shares of common stock elected to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and that the
Offer to Amend and Exercise was completed as of the end of the quarterly period ended June 30, 2014. The pro forma consolidated
financial data is presented for informational and illustrative purposes only.

As of September 30, 2014, the Company’s cash and cash equivalents were $7,180,000 compared to $10,970,000 at June 30,
2014. During the three months ended September 30, 2104, the Company used $3,790,000 of cash in operations compared to
$5,680,000 and $3,610,000 for the three month periods ended March 31, 2014 and June 30, 2014, respectively. The Company
believes its cash resources as of September 30, 2104 are sufficient to fund its current business plan, support operations, fund research
and development and meet current obligations into the second quarter of 2015. Assuming that all of the Original Warrants are
exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise resulting in estimated net proceeds of approximately $28,745,000, the Company
anticipates it would have sufficient capital to fund its current business plan, support operations, fund research and development and
meet current obligations until at least the end of 2016.

SECTION 18. INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS IN THE OFFER TO AMEND AND
EXERCISE

The current officers and directors of the Company are:

Name Position(s)
Steven Sherman Chairman of the Board

Nathan Harding Director and Chief Executive Officer
Dan Boren Director

Marilyn Hamilton Director

Jack Peurach Director

Thomas Looby President and Chief Commercial Officer
Max Scheder-Bieschin Chief Financial Officer

Russ Angold Chief Technology Officer
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As of June 30, 2014, there were outstanding Original Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 30,300,000 shares of common stock.
The Company’s executive officers, directors and control persons, as described below, hold the following Original Warrants and will
be entitled to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise on the same terms and conditions as the other holders of Original
Warrants:

Number of Percentage of
Position with Original Original
Name the Company Warrants Held Warrants Held
David Daniel Boren Director 20,000 &
Marilyn Hamilton Director 200,000 *
Steven Sherman Director 1,000,000 3.3%

*  Less than 1%.
Except as set forth above, none of the Company’s other executive officers, directors or control persons hold Original Warrants.

SECTION 19. LEGAL MATTERS AND REGULATORY APPROVALS

We are not aware of any license or regulatory permit material to our business that might be adversely affected by the Offer to
Amend and Exercise and the issuance of the shares of common stock upon the exercise of the Amended Warrants. Our obligations
under the Offer to Amend and Exercise are subject to the conditions described in Section 6 “Conditions of the Offer to Amend and
Exercise” above.

SECTION 20. MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following is a summary of certain material U.S. federal income tax consequences that we believe will be applicable to
Original Warrant holders who participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise. However, we have not requested a ruling from the
IRS or any opinion of counsel with regard to the treatment of warrant holders participating in the exchange and there can be no
assurance, as discussed below, that the IRS will not take a position inconsistent with our expectations.

This discussion does not address all aspects of federal income taxation that may be relevant to you in light of your particular
circumstances, or to those Original Warrant holders who are subject to special rules, such as financial institutions and mutual funds;
banks; insurance companies; investment companies; retirement plans; tax-exempt organizations; dealers or traders in securities; any
person that holds their Original Warrants as part of a straddle or hedge arrangement; partnerships or other pass-through entities;
persons who are not citizens or residents of the United States or who are foreign corporations, foreign partnerships or foreign estates
or trusts for U.S. federal income tax purposes or whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar; or persons who are subject to the
alternative minimum tax provisions of the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”).

This discussion assumes that Original Warrant holders hold the Original Warrants as capital assets. In addition, the following
discussion does not address the tax consequences of the participation in the Offer to Amend and Exercise under foreign, state or local
tax laws. You are urged to consult your tax advisors as to the U.S. federal income tax consequences of participating in the Offer to
Amend and Exercise and related reporting obligations, as well as the effects of state, local and non-U.S. tax laws and U.S. tax laws
other than income tax laws.

Tax Treatment of Original Warrant Holders Participating in the Offer to Amend and Exercise

Although not free from doubt, the Company intends to take the position that the amendment of your Original Warrants followed
by an exercise of the Amended Warrants are treated as separate events for U.S. tax purposes and that the exchange of Original
Warrants for Amended Warrants will therefore constitute a recapitalization within the meaning of Code Section 368(a)(1)(E) for U.S.
federal income tax purposes, followed by the subsequent exercise of the Amended Warrants. Under this treatment, (i) the exchange of
Original Warrants for Amended Warrants by an Original Warrant holder would not require income recognition under Code Section
356, (ii) such U.S. holder’s tax basis in the shares of our common stock received upon exercise of the Amended Warrants would be
equal to the U.S. holder’s tax basis in the Original Warrants plus
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the amount of any cash paid to exercise the Amended Warrants, and (iii) the holding period of the common stock would begin on the
day after the exercise of the Amended Warrants.

The foregoing tax discussion is based on current tax law, regulations and interpretive rulings as they exist at this time. The
Internal Revenue Service has not made a determination, nor has the Company received any opinion of counsel, on the U.S. federal
income tax consequences of the Offer to Amend or of a holder’s participation in the Offer to Amend, and there is no published
guidance directly on point. Because of the lack of authority dealing with transactions similar to the Offer to Amend, the U.S. federal
income tax consequences of the Offer to Amend are unclear, and alternative characterizations are possible that could require you to
recognize gain or loss or may impact your holding period. Therefore, we urge you to consult your tax advisor regarding the potential
tax consequences of the Offer to Amend to you in your particular circumstances, including the consequences of possible alternative
characterizations.

Distributions on Common Stock Received upon Exercise of Amended Warrants

After you exercise the Amended Warrant, any distributions you receive in respect of our common stock generally will be treated
as a dividend, subject to tax as ordinary income, to the extent payable out of our current or accumulated earnings and profits (as
determined for U.S. federal income tax purposes), then as a tax-free return of capital to the extent of your tax basis in the shares of
our common stock, and thereafter as gain from the sale or exchange of the stock. Dividends received by a non-corporate holder
currently qualify for taxation at a reduced 15% rate (subject to increase for tax years beginning after December 31, 2012) if the holder
meets certain holding period and other applicable requirements. Dividends received by a corporate holder will be eligible for the
dividends-received deduction if the holder meets certain holding period and other applicable requirements.

Sale or Other Taxable Disposition of Common Stock

You will generally recognize gain or loss upon the sale, exchange or other taxable disposition of shares of our common stock
equal to the difference between (1) the amount of cash and the fair market value of any property received and (2) your adjusted tax
basis in the shares of our common stock. Any gain or loss you recognize generally will be treated as a capital gain or loss. The capital
gain or loss will be long-term if your holding period in the common stock is more than one year at the time of sale, exchange or other
taxable disposition and will be short-term if your holding period is one year or less. Long-term capital gains of individuals and other
non-corporate taxpayers are generally eligible for reduced rates of taxation. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to certain
limitations.

Medicare Tax

For taxable years beginning after December 31, 2012, certain holders that are individuals, estates or trusts will be subject to a
3.8% Medicare tax on, among other things, dividends on and capital gains from the sale or other disposition of stock, subject to
certain exceptions. You are urged to consult your tax advisors regarding the applicability of the Medicare tax to your income and
gains arising from ownership and disposition of our common stock.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Information reporting requirements generally will apply to certain holders with respect to dividends paid on, or, under certain
circumstances, the proceeds of a sale, exchange or other disposition of, common stock. Under the Code and applicable Treasury
Regulations, a holder of common stock may be subject to backup withholding (currently at a rate of 28%, subject to increase for
taxable years beginning after December 31, 2012) with respect to dividends paid on common stock, or the proceeds of a sale,
exchange or disposition of common stock, unless such holder (a) is a corporation or comes within certain other exempt categories
and, when required, demonstrates this fact in the manner required, or (b) within a reasonable period of time, provides a correct
taxpayer identification number, certifies that it is not subject to backup withholding and otherwise complies with applicable
requirements of the backup withholding rules. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld under the backup
withholding rules will generally be allowed as a credit against a holder’s U.S. federal income tax liability and may entitle such holder
to a refund, provided the required information is timely furnished to the IRS. You should consult their tax advisors regarding the
application of information reporting and backup withholding rules in their particular situations, the availability of an exemption
therefrom, and the procedure for obtaining such an exemption, if applicable.
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SECTION 21. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

Under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”), the anti-dilution provisions in the Original Warrants cause the
Original Warrants to be treated as a derivative liability. As a result, we must record the Original Warrants at their fair value on each
balance sheet date and any change in value between reporting periods must be recorded as other income or expense, as the case may
be, for the period ending on such reporting date. The fair value of the derivative liabilities associated with the Original Warrants
increases as the price of our common stock increases, resulting in other expense in our consolidated statements of operations, and
decreases as the price of our common stock decreases, resulting in other income. In other words, the existence of the anti-dilution
provision causes our reported net income to decrease when the price of our common stock increases, and vice versa.

If the Original Warrants are amended and exercised pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise or if the Original Warrants are
amended by the Anti-Dilution Amendment, this effect on our derivative liability will no longer occur for future periods for these
warrants. In addition, upon the exercise of the Original Warrants or if the Original Warrants are amended by the Anti-Dilution
Amendment, the liability associated with the Original Warrants would be reclassified from liabilities to stockholders’ equity, which
would result in a decrease to the derivative liability account included in our balance sheet and an increase in stockholders’ equity.

SECTION 22. FEES AND EXPENSES

The Company has retained Katalyst Securities LLC and EDI Financial, Inc. (together, the “Warrant Agents”) to act as its co-
exclusive Warrant Agents for the Offer to Amend and Exercise pursuant to Warrant Agent Agreements attached as Exhibits (d)(1)
and (d)(2) to the Schedule TO. The Warrant Agents, in accordance with the terms of the Warrant Agent Agreements, will use their
reasonable best efforts to maximize the number of holders of Original Warrants who elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and
Exercise and exercise their Amended Warrants, including appropriate communications with the Original Warrant holders, as well as
with the Original Warrant holders’ brokers, agents or other representatives. The Warrant Agents will receive an aggregate fee equal to
5% of the cash exercise prices paid by holders of the Original Warrants who participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise. In
addition, the Company has agreed to reimburse the Warrant Agents for their legal fees and expenses in the aggregate amount of
$35,000 and their reasonable out-of-pocket expenses. The Warrant Agents must obtain the Company’s prior approval for any
expenses in the aggregate in excess of $2,500 for each Warrant Agent.

The Company has agreed to indemnify the Warrant Agents against certain liabilities in connection with the Offer to Amend and
Exercise, including certain liabilities under the federal securities laws. The Company may also use the services of its officers and
employees to solicit holders of the Original Warrants to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise without additional
compensation.

SECTION 23. TRANSFERS

The terms of the Original Warrants provide that a holder may transfer the Original Warrants to a third party if the transfer
qualifies for an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act to the reasonable satisfaction of the Company. Any
holder of an Original Warrant who desires to transfer an Original Warrant should contact the Company prior to such transfer to
ensure that the planned transfer satisfies the transfer restrictions set forth in the Original Warrants.

SECTION 24. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Company has filed with the SEC a Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO of which this Offer to Amend and Exercise is a
part. This Offer to Amend and Exercise does not contain all of the information contained in the Schedule TO and the exhibits to the
Schedule TO. We recommend that holders of the Original Warrants review the Schedule TO, including the exhibits, and the
Company’s other materials that have been filed with the SEC before making a decision on whether to participate in the Offer to
Amend and Exercise.
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The Board of Directors of the Company recognizes that the decision to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise is an
individual one that should be based on a variety of factors. The holders of the Original Warrants should consult with their respective
professional advisors if they have questions about their financial or tax situation. The information about this Offer to Amend and
Exercise from the Company is limited to the Offering Materials.

The Company is subject to the information requirements of Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act, and in accordance therewith files
and furnishes reports and other information with the SEC. All reports and other documents the Company has filed with the SEC,
including the Schedule TO relating to the Offer to Amend and Exercise, or will file with the SEC in the future, can be accessed
electronically on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov.

SECTION 25. INFORMATION REQUESTS

Please direct questions or requests for assistance regarding this Offer to Amend and Exercise, Election to Consent, Participate and
Exercise Warrant, and Notice of Withdrawal or other materials, in writing, to the Warrant Agents at the following addresses.

Katalyst Securities LLC EDI Financial, Inc.

15 Maiden Lane, Suite 601 142 East 42" Street, Suite 1616
New York, New York 10038 New York, New York 10168
Attention: Michael Silverman Attention: David Landskowsky
(917) 696-1708 (212) 612-3223

Please direct requests for additional copies of this Offer to Amend and Exercise, Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise
Warrant, and Notice of Withdrawal or other materials, in writing, to the Company — Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., 1414 Harbour
Way South, Suite 1201 Richmond, California 94804, Attn: Corporate Secretary, telephone number (203) 723-EKSO, facsimile
number (510) 927-2647.

Sincerely,

/s/ Nathan Harding
Nathan Harding
Chief Executive Officer

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.
1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201
Richmond, California 94804
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
Board of Directors and Stockholders

Ekso Bionics, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2013
and 2012 and the related consolidated statements of operations, convertible preferred stock and stockholders’ deficit, and cash flows
for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2013. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control
over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements audited by us present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary at December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the consolidated results of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2013, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ OUM & CO. LLP
San Francisco, California
March 31, 2014
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Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31,
2013 2012

Assets
Current assets:

Cash $ 805306 $ 1,738,662

Accounts receivable 549,469 788,241

Inventories, net 725,096 615,365

Note receivable from stockholder 103,735 99,035

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 250,998 109,236

Deferred cost of revenue, current 768,599 436,483
Total current assets 3,203,203 3,787,022
Property and equipment, net 1,575,286 1,665,191
Deferred cost of revenue, non-current 803,298 693,763
Security deposits 54,390 54,390
Security issuance costs 947,760 9,460
Total assets $ 6,583,937 $ 6,209,826
Liabilities, Convertible Preferred Stock and Stockholders’ Deficit
Current liabilities:

Notes payable, current $ 1,638,505 $ 1,656,040

Convertible debt 5,062,417 3,528,313

Accounts payable 1,498,680 1,729,731

Accrued liabilities 1,430,799 997,476

Customer advances and deferred revenues, current 2,419,226 1,566,153

Liability due to early stock option exercise 5,293 10,587
Total current liabilities 12,054,920 9,488,300
Customer advances and deferred revenues, non-current 2,209,111 1,898,560
Notes payable, non-current 866,950 2,509,634
Warrant liability 377,747 563,822
Deferred rent 123,709 159,916
Total liabilities 15,632,437 14,620,232

Commitments and contingencies (Note 16)
Convertible preferred stock issuable in series, $0.001 par value; 22,000,000, and
10,365,000 shares authorized at December 31, 2013 and 2012 respectively;
14,011,028 and 8,831,684 shares issued and outstanding at December 31,
2013 and 2012 respectively; liquidation preference of $1.75 — $2.10 per share
at December 31, 2013 and 2012 27,324,208 16,675,983
Stockholders’ deficit:
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 40,000,000 and 30,000,000 shares authorized
at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively; 10,391,400 and 9,887,079,

shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively 10,025 9,920
Additional paid-in capital 1,648,886 1,047,936
Accumulated deficit (38,031,619)  (26,144,245)
Total stockholders’ deficit (36,372,708) (25,086,389)
Total liabilities, convertible preferred stock and stockholders’ deficit $ 6,583,937 $ 6,209,826

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Operations

For the years ended December 31,

2013 2012

Revenue:

Medical devices $ 1,611,709 $ 566,222

Engineering services 1,690,235 2,140,355
Total revenue 3,301,944 2,706,577
Cost of revenue:

Cost of medical devices 1,460,692 553,429

Cost of engineering services 1,253,942 1,782,848
Total cost of revenue 2,714,634 2,336,277
Gross profit 587,310 370,300
Operating expenses:

General and administrative 3,913,047 4,381,067

Research and development 2,677,310 4,304,317

Sales and marketing 4,291,282 5,925,905
Total operating expenses 10,881,639 14,611,289
Loss from operations (10,294,329)  (14,240,989)
Other income (expense):

Interest expense (1,726,455) (736,346)

Interest income 5,225 10,692

Non-cash gain on changes in fair value of warrants 186,075 17,126

Other expense, net (57,890) (92,441)
Total other income (expense), net (1,593,045) (800,969)

Net loss

$(11,887,374)

$(15,041,958)

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Balance at December
31, 2011

Issuance of Series A-2
convertible
preferred stock at
$2.10 per share
issued in exchange
for cash

Issuance of common
stock upon exercise
of options

Common stock
repurchased

Vesting of early
exercised options

Stock-based
compensation
expense

Net loss

Balance at December
31, 2012

Issuance of Series B
convertible
preferred stock at
$2.10 per share
issued in exchange
for cash

Issuance of Series B
convertible
preferred stock
upon conversion of
convertible debt
and accrued interest

Common stock
warrants issued in
connection with
issuance of Series
B convertible
preferred stock

Common stock
warrants issued in
connection with
issuance of Series
B convertible
preferred stock

Issuance of common
stock upon exercise
of options

Common stock
repurchased

Vesting of early
exercised options

Compensation expense
for options issued a
non-employee

Stock-based
compensation
expense

Net loss

Balance at December
31, 2013

Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Convertible Preferred Stock and Stockholders’ Deficit

Convertible Preferred Stock Common Stock Total
Additional Accumulated Stockholders’

Shares Amount Shares Amount Paid-In Capital Deficit Deficit
4,820,549 $ 8,199,909 9,738,580  $ 9,739 670,514  $(11,102,287) $(10,422,034)
4,011,135 8,476,074 — — — _ _
— — 156,624 156 31,560 — 31,716
— — (8,125) ®) (804) — (812)
— — — 33 13,200 — 13,233
— — — — 333,466 — 333,466
— — — — — (15,041,958) (15,041,958)
8,831,684 16,675,983 9,887,079 9,920 1,047,936 (26,144,245) (25,086,389)

2,088,820 4,294,259 — — — — —
3,090,524 6,490,071 = = = = =
— 275 — — — — —

= (136,380) = = 136,380 = 136,380

— — 506,196 94 65,499 — 65,593

= = (1,875) @ (187) = (189)

— — — 13 3,961 — 3,974

— — — — 4,679 — 4,679

— — — — 390,618 — 390,618

— — — — — _(11,887.374) _(11,887,374)
14,011,028  $27,324,208 10,391,400  $10,025  $1,648,886  $(38,031,619)  $(36,372,708)

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on sale of property and equipment
Inventory allowance expense
Amortization of deferred rent
Amortization of debt discounts
Amortization of notes payable offering costs
Interest expense accrued to convertible notes
Interest income added to note receivable from stockholder
Fair value of warrant accounted for as a reduction of revenue
Adjustment to record convertible note at fair value
Stock-based compensation expense
Gain due to changes in fair value of warrant liability
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expense and other assets
Deferred costs of revenue
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Customer advances and deferred revenues
Net cash used in operating activities
Investing activities:
Security deposits
Note receivable from stockholder
Acquisition of property and equipment
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of 2013 Series B Convertible Bridge Notes, net of
issuance costs
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable and warrants, net of issuance costs
Principal payments on notes payable
Proceeds from issuance of 2012 Series B Convertible Bridge Notes
Proceeds from issuance of convertible preferred stock and warrants, net of
issuance costs
Payments for private placement offerings
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of repurchases
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash
Cash at beginning of year
Cash at end of year

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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For the Years ended December 31,

2013

2012

$(11,887,374)

$(15,041,958)

468,906 342,078
223 20,212
(1,574) 19,432
(36,207) 157,066
169,248 120,931
21,137 7,871
230,805 42,475
— (3,810)
— 57,494
799,194 174,292
390,617 333,466
(186,075) (17,126)
238,771 (396,603)
(102,157) (828,776)
(87.335) (5,326)
(441,650)  (1,130,246)
(231,050) 808,813
433,323 74,259
1,163,626 2,602,311
(9.063,577) _(12.663.145)
— 10,000
— (45,000)
(393,734) (832,303)
14,511 2,465
(379.223) (864,838)
4,929,196 —
— 3,500,000
(1,829,466) (609,753)
2,000,000 3,311,546
4,152,329 8,476,074
(947,758) —
205,143 30,904
8,509.444 14,708,771
(933,356) 1,180,788
1,738,662 557.874
$ 805306 $ 1,738,662




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — (continued)

For the Years ended

December 31,
2013 2012
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activities:
Cash paid for interest $ 632,540 $ 387,391
Cash paid for taxes $ 25035 $ 172
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment with note payable $ — $ 200,000
Acquisition of property and equipment with capital lease $ — $ 23,079
Transfer to property and equipment from inventory $ — $ 467,547
Preferred stock and common warrants issued to lender $ 5293 $ 355,116
Conversion of principal on convertible notes into Series B convertible preferred
stock $6,490,071 $ —
Common stock warrants issued in connection with Series B convertible preferred
stock offering $ 168,872 $ —
Vesting of early exercised stock options $ 5283 $ 13,233

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Organization

Description of Business

Ekso Bionics, Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated in January 2005 in the State of Delaware and is currently headquartered in
Richmond, California. The Company, a leading developer and manufacturer of human bionic exoskeletons, was founded after the
University of California at Berkeley’s Robotics and Human Engineering Laboratory had a breakthrough in demonstrating human
exoskeletons that are more energy efficient than previously thought possible.

Ekso Bionics pioneered the field of human exoskeletons to augment human strength, endurance and mobility. Ekso Bionics
designs, develops and sells wearable robots, or “human exoskeletons,” that have applications in medical, military, industrial, and
consumer markets. The Company’s exoskeleton systems are strapped over the user’s clothing, enabling individuals with neurological
conditions affecting gait (e.g., spinal cord injury or stroke) to walk again; permitting soldiers to carry heavy loads for long distances
while mitigating lower back, knee, and ankle injuries; and allowing industrial workers to perform heavy duty work for extended
periods.

Ekso Bionics’ current medical device, or exoskeleton — the Ekso GTTM, or “Ekso,” is used by hospitals on patients with lower
extremity weakness or paralysis. Our products have been listed with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (“FDA”) and have
received a CE Mark (indicating compliance with European Union legislation). We have sold over 50 devices to rehabilitation centers
and individual users for rehabilitation since February 2012. Ekso Bionics also has a collaborative partnership with Lockheed Martin
Corporation (“Lockheed”) to develop products for military applications.

A wholly-owned UK subsidiary serves as the Company’s sales and marketing agent for Ekso products in Europe.

Subsequent to December 31, 2013, the Company entered into a merger agreement with PN Medical Group Inc. See Note 18,
Subsequent Events, Merger with Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Liquidity
The Company has incurred significant operating losses and negative cash flows from operations. At December 31, 2013, the

Company had an accumulated deficit of $38,031,619, a working capital deficit of $8,851,717 and a stockholders’ deficit of
$36,372,708.

Management believes that the Company’s cash resources as of December 31, 2013, along with the proceeds received in
connection with the PPO discussed in Note 18, Subsequent Events, Merger with Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., received in January and
February 2014, are sufficient to implement its business plan, support operations, fund research and development and meet its
obligations through at least the middle of 2015. The Company plans to raise additional capital to finance its operations beyond the
middle of 2015. There can be no assurance that financing will be available when required in sufficient amounts, on acceptable terms
or at all. In the event that the necessary additional financing is not obtained, the Company may have to reduce its discretionary
overhead costs substantially, including research and development, general and administrative and sales and marketing expenses or
otherwise curtail operations.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Estimates
Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States and include the accounts of Ekso Bionics, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Ekso Bionics, Ltd. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated.
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Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Estimates — (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (“GAAP”) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the balance sheet, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. For the Company, these estimates include, but are not limited to: revenue recognition, useful
lives assigned to long-lived assets, realizability of deferred tax assets, valuation of common and preferred stock warrants and options,
and the valuation of common stock for purposes of determining stock-based compensation and contingencies. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company uses the U.S. dollar as its functional currency. Since some of the Company’s transactions are executed in various
non-U.S. dollar currencies, the Company converts these transactions into U.S. dollars for reporting purposes. Income, expenses and
cash flows are translated at average exchange rates prevailing during the reporting period, and assets and liabilities are translated at
year-end exchange rates. Foreign exchange transaction gains and losses are included in other income (expense), in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations. Amounts of such gains and losses were not significant through December 31, 2013.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
The Company’s cash is deposited in bank accounts with the Company’s primary cash management bank. The Company places its
cash and cash equivalents in highly liquid instruments with, and in the custody of, financial institutions with high credit ratings and
limits the amounts invested with any one institution, type of security and issuer. The Company did not have any cash equivalents or
investments in money market funds as of December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Other Risks and Uncertainties

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash and accounts
receivable. The Company maintains its cash accounts in excess of federally insured limits. However, management believes the
Company is not exposed to significant credit risk due to the financial position of the depository institutions in which these deposits
are held.

The Company extends credit to customers in the normal course of business and performs ongoing credit evaluations of its
customers. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable exist to the full extent of amounts presented in the
consolidated financial statements. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and does not require collateral
from its customers to secure accounts receivable.

Accounts receivable are derived from the sale of products shipped and services performed for customers located in the U.S. and
throughout the world. Invoices are aged based on contractual terms with the customer. The Company reviews its accounts receivable
for collectability and provides an allowance for credit losses, as needed. The Company has not experienced any losses related to
accounts receivable as of December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Many of the sales contracts with customers outside of the U.S. are settled in a foreign currency other than the U.S. dollar. The
Company does not enter into any foreign currency hedging agreements and is susceptible to gains and losses from foreign currency
fluctuations. To date, the Company has not experienced significant gains or losses upon settling foreign contracts.
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In 2013, the Company had two customers with accounts receivable balances totaling 10% or more of the Company’s total
accounts receivable (28% and 19%), compared with four customers in 2012 (26%, 24%, 21% and 17%).

In 2013, the Company had three customers with net revenue balances of 10% or more of the Company’s total customer revenue
(24%, 12% and 10%), compared with four customers in 2012 (32%, 15%, 12% and 10%).

Inventories, net

Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost or market value. Cost is principally determined using the average cost method. Parts
from vendors are received and recorded as raw material. Once the raw materials are incorporated in the fabrication of the product, the
related value of the component is recorded as work in progress (“WIP”). Direct and indirect labor and applicable overhead costs are
also allocated and recorded to WIP inventory. Finished goods are comprised of completed products that are ready for customer
shipment. The Company periodically evaluates the carrying value of inventory on hand for potential excess amounts over sales and
forecasted demand. Excess and obsolete inventories identified would be recorded as an inventory impairment charge to the
consolidated statement of operations.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, generally ranging from three to five years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter
of their estimated useful lives or the related terms of the leases, generally ranging from five to ten years.

The costs of repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred, while expenditures for refurbishments and improvements that
significantly add to the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. When assets are retired or sold, the
asset cost and related accumulated depreciation or amortization are removed from the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, with
any gain or loss reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company assesses the impairment of long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying value may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to result from their use or eventual disposition.
The Company’s long-lived assets subject to this evaluation include only property and equipment. If estimates of future undiscounted
net cash flows are insufficient to recover the carrying value of the assets, the Company will record an impairment loss in the amount
by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the fair value. If the assets are determined to be recoverable, but the useful lives are
shorter than originally estimated, the Company will depreciate or amortize the net book value of the assets over the newly determined
remaining useful lives. For each of the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, none of the Company’s property and equipment
was determined to be impaired. Accordingly, no impairment loss has been recognized.

Convertible Debt Instruments

The Company accounts for hybrid contracts that feature conversion options in accordance with applicable GAAP. Accounting
Standards Codification (“ASC”) 815, Derivatives and Hedging Activities, (“ASC 815”) requires companies to bifurcate conversion
options from their host instruments and account for them as free standing derivative financial instruments according to certain criteria.
The criteria includes circumstances in which (a) the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative instrument are not
clearly and closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the host contract, (b) the hybrid instrument that embodies both
the embedded derivative instrument and the host contract is not re-measured at fair value under
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otherwise applicable generally accepted accounting principles with changes in fair value reported in earnings as they occur and (c) a
separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative instrument would be considered a derivative instrument.

Conversion options that contain variable settlement features such as provisions to adjust the conversion price upon subsequent
issuances of equity or equity linked securities at exercise prices more favorable than that featured in the hybrid contract generally
result in their bifurcation from the host instrument.

The Company accounts for convertible instruments, when the Company has determined that the embedded conversion options
should not be bifurcated from their host instruments, in accordance with ASC 470-20, Debt with Conversion and Other Options
(“ASC 470-20). Under ASC 470-20 the Company records, when necessary, discounts to convertible notes for the intrinsic value of
conversion options embedded in debt instruments based upon the differences between the fair value of the underlying common stock
at the commitment date of the note transaction and the effective conversion price embedded in the note. The Company accounts for
convertible instruments (when the Company has determined that the embedded conversion options should be bifurcated from their
host instruments) in accordance with ASC 815. Under ASC 815, a portion of the proceeds received upon the issuance of the hybrid
contract are allocated to the fair value of the derivative. The derivative is subsequently marked to market at each reporting date based
on current fair value, with the changes in fair value reported in results of operations.

The Company also follows ASC 480-10, Distinguishing Liabilities from Equity (“ASC 480-10") in its evaluation of the
accounting for a hybrid instrument. A financial instrument that embodies an unconditional obligation, or a financial instrument other
than an outstanding share that embodies a conditional obligation, that the issuer must or may settle by issuing a variable number of its
equity shares shall be classified as a liability (or an asset in some circumstances) if, at inception, the monetary value of the obligation
is based solely or predominantly on any one of the following: (a) a fixed monetary amount known at inception (for example, a
payable settleable with a variable number of the issuer’s equity shares); (b) variations in something other than the fair value of the
issuer’s equity shares (for example, a financial instrument indexed to the Standard and Poor’s S&P 500 Index and settleable with a
variable number of the issuer’s equity shares); or (c) variations inversely related to changes in the fair value of the issuer’s equity
shares (for example, a written put option that could be net share settled). Hybrid instruments meeting these criteria are not further
evaluated for any embedded derivatives, and are carried as a liability at fair value at each balance sheet date with remeasurements
reported in interest expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Warrants Issued in Connection with Financings

The Company generally accounts for warrants issued in connection with debt and equity financings as a component of equity,
unless the warrants include a conditional obligation to issue a variable number of shares or there is a deemed possibility that the
Company may need to settle the warrants in cash. For warrants issued with a conditional obligation to issue a variable number of
shares or the deemed possibility of a cash settlement, the Company records the fair value of the warrants as a liability at each balance
sheet date and records changes in fair value in other income (expense) in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements (“ASC 820”) clarifies that fair value is an exit price, representing the amount that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. As such, fair value is a
market-based measurement that should be determined based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or
liability.
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ASC 820 requires that the valuation techniques used to measure fair value must maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs. ASC 820 establishes a three tier value hierarchy, which prioritizes inputs that may be used
to measure fair value as follows:

e Level 1 — Observable inputs that reflect quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

* Level 2 — Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in
markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for
substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

* Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the
assets or liabilities.

The carrying amounts of current assets, current liabilities and the non-current portion of customer advances and deferred revenues
approximate their fair values because of the relatively short periods until they mature or are required to be settled. The fair values of
the notes payable also approximate their fair values because of the relatively short periods until they mature. A majority of the notes
are payable in 2014 and 2015. The fair value of convertible debt is based on its settlement value “as if”” conversion occurred on the
reporting date, and stock options and preferred stock warrant liabilities are estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model,
all as more fully discussed in their respective footnotes.

Deferred Rent

Deferred rent consists of the difference between cash payments and the recognition of rent expense on a straight-line basis over
the life of the lease.

Revenue and Cost of Revenue Recognition

When collaboration, other research arrangements and product sales include multiple-element revenue arrangements, the Company
accounts for these transactions by identifying the elements, or deliverables, included in the arrangement and determining which
deliverables are separable for accounting purposes. The Company considers delivered items to be a separate unit of accounting if the
delivered item(s) have stand-alone value to the customer and delivery or performance of the undelivered item is considered probable
and substantially in the control of the vendor.

The Company recognizes revenue when the four basic criteria of revenue recognition are met:

* Persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists. Customer contracts and purchase orders are generally used to determine the
existence of an arrangement.

*  The transfer of technology or products has been completed or services have been rendered. Customer acceptance, when
applicable, is used to verify delivery.

e The sales price is fixed or determinable. The Company assesses whether the cost is fixed or determinable based on the
payment terms associated with the transaction and whether the sales price is subject to refund or adjustment.

e Collectability is reasonably assured. The Company assesses collectability based primarily on the creditworthiness of the
customer as determined by credit checks and analysis as well as the customer’s payment history.

Beginning in 2012, with the commercialization of the Ekso, the Company began to recognize revenue from the sales of the Ekso
and related services.
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Medical Device Revenue and Cost of Revenue Recognition

The Company builds medical devices called the Ekso for sale and capitalizes into inventory materials, direct and indirect labor and
overhead in connection with manufacture and assembly of these units.

In a typical Ekso sales arrangement, the Company is obligated to deliver to the customer the Ekso unit and related software (the
software is essential to the unit’s functionality), post-sale training, technical support and maintenance. Because of the uniqueness of
the Ekso unit and its use, none of these deliverables has standalone value to the customer. Accordingly, once a sales arrangement with
a fixed or determinable price and reasonably assured payment is in place, the entire arrangement is accounted for as a single unit of
accounting. The total sales price for the delivered and undelivered elements are deferred and amortized to revenue beginning at the
completion of training on a straight line basis over the maintenance period, usually three years, which is the last delivered item.

Because of the limited guidance about how to account for costs associated with a delivered item that cannot be separated from the
undelivered items, the accounting for such costs must be based on the conceptual framework and analogies to the limited guidance
that does exists. Accordingly, the Company accounts for the costs of the delivered items following, by analogy, the guidance in
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 310-20, Nonrefundable Fees and Other Costs (“ASC 310-20”). Under this guidance,
upon completion of training, the costs capitalized into inventory including direct material, direct and indirect labor, as well as overhead
costs are deferred and then amortized to costs of sales on the same basis as deferred revenue. The Company’s inclusion of indirect
labor and overhead costs are included in inventory because, under the conceptual framework, they add value to the Ekso unit and are
otherwise appropriate inventory costs. Since the Company has an enforceable contract for the remaining deliverables and the entire
arrangement is expected to generate positive margins, realization of the capitalized costs is probable and, as such, deferring and
amortizing them on the same basis as deferred revenue is appropriate.

At the time of shipment to the customer, the related inventory is reclassified to deferred cost of revenue where it is amortized to
cost of revenue over the same period that revenue is recognized. All costs incurred subsequent to the date of shipment are expensed
as incurred. The cost of medical device revenue includes expenses associated with the manufacture and delivery of devices including
materials, payroll, benefits, subcontractor expenses, depreciation of manufacturing equipment, excess and obsolete inventory costs,
and shipping charges.

Engineering Services Revenue and Cost of Revenue

The Company enters into technology license agreements that typically provide for annual minimum access fees. When these
annual minimum payments have separate stand-alone values, the Company recognizes revenue when the technology is transferred or
accessed, provided that the technology transferred or accessed is not dependent on the outcome of continuing research and/or other
development efforts.

Collaborative arrangements typically consist of cost reimbursements for specific engineering and development spending, and
future product royalty payments. Cost reimbursements for engineering and development spending are recognized as the related
project labor hours are incurred in relation to all labor hours and when collectability is reasonably assured. Amounts received in
advance are recorded as deferred revenue until the technology is transferred, services are rendered, or milestones are reached. Product
royalty payments are recorded when earned under the arrangement.

Government grants, which support the Company’s research efforts in specific projects, generally provide for reimbursement of
approved costs as defined in the notices of grant awards. Grant revenue is recognized as the associated project labor hours are
incurred in relation to total labor hours. There are some grants, like the National Science Foundation grants, which the Company
draws upon and spends based on budgets preapproved by the grantor.
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The cost of engineering services revenue includes payroll and benefits, subcontractor expenses and materials. All costs related to
engineering services are expensed as incurred and reported as cost of revenue.

Research and Development

Research and development costs consist of costs incurred for the Company’s own internal research and development activities.
These costs primarily include salaries and other personnel-related expenses, contractor fees, facility costs, supplies, and depreciation
of equipment associated with the design and development of new products prior to the establishment of their technological feasibility.
Such costs are expensed as incurred.

Advertising and Marketing Costs

Advertising and marketing costs are charged to sales and marketing expense as incurred. Advertising and marketing expense was
$113,223 and $518,747 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Shipping Costs

Amounts billed to customers for shipping costs are recognized as revenue. Costs incurred to ship devices from the Company’s
manufacturing facility are recorded in cost of revenues. Shipping revenues and costs were immaterial for all periods presented.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method. Under this method, income tax expense or benefit is
recognized for the amount of taxes payable or refundable for the current year and for deferred tax liabilities and assets for the future
tax consequences of events that have been recognized in the Company’s consolidated financial statements or tax returns. The
Company accounts for any income tax contingencies in accordance with accounting guidance for income taxes. The measurement of
current and deferred tax assets and liabilities is based on provisions of currently enacted tax laws. The effects of any future changes in
tax laws or rates have not been considered.

For the preparation of the Company’s consolidated financial statements included herein, the Company estimates its income taxes
and tax contingencies in each of the tax jurisdictions in which it operates prior to the completion and filing of its tax returns. This
process involves estimating actual current tax expense together with assessing temporary differences resulting from differing
treatment of items, such as deferred revenue, for tax and accounting purposes. These differences result in net deferred tax assets and
liabilities. The Company must then assess the likelihood that the deferred tax assets will be realizable, and to the extent they believe
that realizability is not likely, the Company must establish a valuation allowance. In assessing the need for any additional valuation
allowance, the Company considers all the evidence available to it, both positive and negative, including historical levels of income,
legislative developments, expectations and risks associated with estimates of future taxable income, and ongoing prudent and feasible
tax planning strategies.

Stock-based Compensation

The Company measures stock-based compensation expense for all stock-based awards made to employees and directors based on
the estimated fair value of the award on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model and recognizes the fair value
less estimated forfeitures, on a straight-line basis over the requisite service periods of the awards. Stock-based awards made to non-
employees are measured and recognized based on the estimated fair value on the vesting date and are remeasured at each reporting
period.

The Company’s determination of the fair value of stock-based awards on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model is affected by the Company’s stock price as well as assumptions regarding a number of highly complex and subjective
variables. These variables include, but are not limited to the Company’s expected stock price volatility over the term of the awards,
and actual and projected employee
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stock option exercise behaviors. Because there is insufficient information available to estimate the expected term of the stock-based
awards, we adopted the simplified method of estimating the expected term pursuant to SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 110. On
this basis, we estimated the expected term of options granted by taking the average of the vesting term and the contractual term of the
option.

The Company has, from time to time, modified the terms of its stock options to employees. The Company accounts for the
incremental increase in the fair value over the original award on the date of the modification as an expense for vested awards or over
the remaining service (vesting) period for unvested awards. The incremental compensation cost is the excess of the fair value based
measure of the modified award on the date of modification over the fair value of the original award immediately before the
modification.

Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

ASC 220, Comprehensive Income requires that an entity’s change in equity (or net assets) be reported if it arises from
transactions and other events having non-owner sources. Comprehensive loss for the periods presented was comprised solely of the
Company’s consolidated net loss. The comprehensive loss for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was $11,887,374 and
$15,041,958, respectively. There were no other changes in equity that were excluded from the Company’s consolidated net loss for
all periods presented.

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2013-02,
Comprehensive Income (ASC Topic 220): Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income.
The new ASU requires entities to disclose in a single location (either on the face of the financial statement that reports net income or
in the notes) the effects of reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive income (“AOCI”). For items reclassified out of
AOQCI and into net income in their entirety, entities must disclose the effect of the reclassification on each affected net income item.
For AOCI reclassification items that are not reclassified in their entirety into net income, entities must provide a cross-reference to
other required U.S. GAAP disclosures. There is no change in the requirement to present the components of net income and other
comprehensive income in either a single continuous statement or two separate consecutive statements. The ASU does not change the
items currently reported in other comprehensive income.

For public entities, the new disclosure requirements are effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2012,
and interim periods within those years (i.e., the second quarter of 2013 for entities with calendar year-ends). For nonpublic entities,
ASU 2013-02 is effective prospectively for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2013. The ASU applies prospectively,
and early adoption is permitted. The adoption of this ASU did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements as of and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.

3. Fair Value Measurements

The Company records its consolidated financial assets and liabilities at fair value. The accounting standard for fair value provides
a framework for measuring fair value, and defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the reporting date. The accounting standard establishes
a three-tier hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in the valuation methodologies in measuring fair value:

* Level 1 — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. The Company considers a market to be active
when transactions for the asset occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing
basis.
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¢ Level 2 — Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable
market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

¢ Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the
assets or liabilities. The valuation of Level 3 investments requires the use of significant management judgments or estimation.

The Company’s fair value hierarchies for its financial assets and liabilities which require fair value measurement on a recurring
basis are as follows:

Quoted Prices in Active

Markets for Identical Significant Other Significant
Items Observable Inputs  Unobservable Inputs
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

December 31, 2013
Liabilities:

Warrant liability $ 377,747 $ — $ — $ 377,747

Convertible debt 5,062,417 — — 5,062,417
Total liabilities measured at

estimated fair value $5,440,164 $ — $ — $ 5,440,164
December 31, 2012
Liabilities:

Warrant liability $ 563,822 $ — $ — $ 563,822

Convertible debt 3,528,313 — — 3,528,313
Total liabilities measured at

estimated fair value $4,092,135 $ — $ — $ 4,092,135

The valuation of the convertible debt and the warrant liability are more fully discussed in Note 9, Convertible Debt, and Note 13,
Capital Stock.

During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, there were no transfers to or from Level 3. The Company had no assets
measured on a recurring basis at fair value at December 31, 2013 and 2012.
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The changes in the value of the Level 3 liabilities are summarized below:

Convertible Notes Warrant

Payable Liability

Balance at January 1, 2012 $ —  $ 168,338
Issuance of warrants at fair value — 412,610
Issuance of 2012 Series B convertible bridge notes at fair value 3,354,021 —
Mark to market, included in other expense, net — (17,126)
Mark to market, included in interest expense 174,292 —
Balance at December 31, 2012 3,528,313 563,822
Issuance of 2012 Series B convertible bridge notes at fair value 2,162,564 —
Issuance of 2013 Series B convertible bridge notes at fair value 5,062,417 —

Issuance of right to receive common stock warrants at fair value

included in other expense, net — 95,760
Mark to market, included in other expense, net — (281,835)
Mark to market, included in interest expense 799,194 —
Converted to Series B convertible preferred stock (6,490,071) —
Balance at December 31, 2013 $ 5,062,417 $ 377,747

4. Inventories
Inventories, net consist of the following:

December 31,

2013 2012
Raw materials $ 501,187 $ 346,634
Work in process 235,767 288,163
736,954 634,797
Less inventory reserve (11,858) (19,432)
Inventory, net $ 725,096 $ 615,365
5. Property and Equipment, net
Property and equipment, net, consists of the following:
Estimated December 31,
Life 2013 2012
Machinery and equipment 3-5years $1,137,240 $ 790,165
Computers and peripherals 5 years 327,152 326,443
Computer software 3 -5 years 78,351 78,351
Leasehold improvement 5 =10 years 606,483 598,740
Tools, molds, dies and jigs 5 years 36,932 36,932
Furniture and office equipment 3 -7 years 251,019 251,019
Other 5 years 23,079 23,079
2,460,256 2,104,729
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (884,970) (439,538)
Property and equipment, net $1,575,286  $ 1,665,191

Depreciation and amortization expense totaled $468,906 and $342,078 in 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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In connection with its research services, the Company often receives cash payments before its earnings process is complete. In
these instances, the Company records the payments as customer advances until the earnings process or milestone is achieved.

As described in its revenue recognition policy for Ekso™ unit sales, revenues are deferred and recognized over the expected
maintenance period. Accordingly, at the time of shipment the amount billed is recorded as deferred revenue. Also, at the time of
shipment to the customer, the related inventory is reclassified to deferred costs of revenue where it is amortized to cost of revenue
over the same period as the related revenue.

Customer advances, deferred revenues, and deferred unit costs consist of the following:

December 31,
2013 2012
Customer advances and deposits $ 443,436 $ 329,006
Deferred Ekso unit revenues 3,462,980 2,928,411
Deferred service and software revenues 721,921 207,296
Customer advances and deferred revenues 4,628,337 3,464,713
Less current portion (2,419,226) (1,566,153)
Customer advances and deferred revenues, non-current $ 2,209,111 $ 1,898,560
Deferred Ekso unit costs $ 1,571,897 $ 1,130,246
Less current portion (768,599) (436,483)
Deferred cost of revenue, non-current $ 803,298 $ 693,763

7. Accrued Liabilities
Accrued liabilities consist of the following:

December 31,

2013 2012
Salaries, benefits and related expenses $ 657,628 $ 771,137
Professional fees 421,966 114,676
Warranty expense 288,110 —
Taxes 62,283 35,810
Other 812 75,853
Total $1,430,799 $ 997,476

8. Senior Notes Payable
Principle and Interest

On April 27, 2011, the Company entered into a senior note payable agreement with Venture Lending & Leasing VI, Inc. (the
“Lender”). The initial loan commitment of $1,500,000 was funded in two tranches: $1,000,000 in April 2011 and $500,000 in
October 2011. In May 2012, the Lender funded an additional $3,500,000 under an amendment to the 2011 agreement. Collectively,
the $5,000,000 funded is referred to as the “Senior Note Payable”.

The Senior Note Payable was interest-only for the first 6 months, after which it converted into a fully-amortizing 30-month term
note. During the interest only period, interest on the Senior Note Payable was fixed at 13% and during the repayment period interest
was charged at the prime rate plus 6.25%, subject to a

A-18



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

8. Senior Notes Payable — (continued)

minimum rate of 9.5%. The Senior Note Payable was secured by substantially all of the Company’s assets, including accounts
receivable, inventories, property and equipment, and intangible assets, including intellectual property.

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the outstanding principal of the loan amounted to $2,552,632 and $4,341,862, respectively,
and the Company recorded interest expense of $447,570 and $379,312, respectively, for the years then ended.

Debt Covenants

The Senior Note Payable had various covenants that, among other things, limited the Company’s ability to incur debts and liens
and to make asset sales and dividend payments. In July 2013, the Company defaulted on the Senior Note Payable by failing to make a
required payment when due. In November 2013, the Lender waived the default. In return for the waiver, the Lender required the
Company to cure the payment default using proceeds from the November 2013 Bridge Note financing which is more fully described
in Note 9, Convertible Debt. Additionally, the Company agreed to cause the surviving parent company in the Merger (see Note 18,
Subsequent Events, Merger with Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.) to subsequently issue to the Lender warrants to purchase 225,000
shares of the surviving parent company’s common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. The fair value of the Lender’s right
to receive warrants was $95,760 based on the Black-Scholes option pricing model and was recorded as a warrant liability and
reflected in other expense, net in the consolidated statement of operations.

As of December 31, 2013, the Company was in compliance with all of the Senior Note Payable’s covenants.
Warrants

Under the terms of the 2011 and 2012 agreements, the Lender received warrants to purchase shares of the Company’s preferred
stock. Under the 2011 agreement, the Lender received warrants to purchase 128,570 shares of the Company’s Series A convertible
preferred stock. The 2011 warrants had an exercise price of $1.75 per share and were to expire on October 31, 2021. The fair value
of the 2011 warrants at the issuance date was estimated to be $167,256 using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model.

In connection with the 2012 amendment, the Lender received additional warrants to purchase shares of Series B convertible
preferred stock. The terms of the 2012 warrants varied depending on which of three conversion options the Lender chose. Since the
funding date, the Lender chose to receive 257,829 shares of the Company’s Series B convertible preferred stock at an exercise price
of $2.10 per share and warrants to purchase 19,337 of the Company’s common stock at an exercise price of $2.10 per share. The
warrants expire on June 1, 2022. The fair value of the 2012 warrants on the issuance date was determined to be $355,116 using
probability weighted models.

The fair value of the 2013 and 2012 warrants was recorded as a debt discount and is being amortized to expense over the term of
the loan using the interest method. The accounting for the warrants is more fully discussed in Note 13, Capital Stock.

Repayment of Senior Notes Payable Subsequent to December 31, 2013

Subsequent to December 31, 2013, upon the closing of the Merger and the private placement financing discussed in Note 18,
Subsequent Events, Merger with Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., the Senior Notes Payable were settled with proceeds from the Merger,
and the warrants to purchase preferred stock issued to the Lender were exchanged for common stock; the common stock warrants
remain outstanding.

A-19



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
9. Convertible Debt
2012 Series B Convertible Bridge Notes

In November 2012, the Company entered into two convertible bridge note agreements pursuant to which the Company issued
convertible bridge notes in the aggregate original principal amount of $3,311,546 (the “2012 Tranche 1 Bridge Notes™) in anticipation
of closing a Series B convertible preferred stock financing in early 2013. In January through April 2013, the Company issued
additional convertible bridge notes in the aggregate original principal amount of $2,000,000 (the “2012 Tranche 2 Bridge Notes”)
(collectively, the “2012 Bridge Notes”). The 2012 Tranche 1 Bridge Notes carried interest at a rate of 5% per annum with a maturity
date of November 12, 2013. The 2012 Tranche 2 Bridge Notes had identical terms to the 2012 Tranche 1 Bridge Notes except that the
2012 Tranche 2 Bridge Notes accrued interest at 10% per annum instead of 5% per annum. In April 2013, the Company modified the
2012 Tranche 1 Bridge Notes retroactively increasing the interest rate to 10%.

The terms of conversion of the 2012 Bridge Notes provided for issuance of a variable number of shares and warrants which
could increase the amount of the obligation depending upon the timing of the Series B preferred stock offering.

The Company determined that the 2012 Bridge Notes should be recorded at fair value at inception and remeasured at each
subsequent reporting period through conversion since the terms of the agreements provided that the principal and interest would be
converted into a variable number of Series B preferred stock. Fair value was determined by calculating the settlement value of the debt
“as if” converted at the end of each reporting period. At December 31, 2012, the fair value of the 2012 Bridge Notes was determined
to be $3,528,313 based on a conversion discount of 5% comprised of $3,311,546 of principle, $42,475 of accrued interest and
$174,292 of unrealized appreciation.

On May 20, 2013, the fair value of the 2012 Bridge Notes was determined to be $6,490,071. In accordance with the terms of the
2012 Bridge Note agreements, the fair value of the 2012 Bridge Notes was converted into 3,090,524 shares of Series B convertible
preferred stock with detachable warrants for the purchase of 388,435 shares of common stock.

The Company determined that the common stock warrants issued upon conversion of the Series B Bridge Notes were more
closely related to equity than debt due to their conversion into common stock and lack of debt-like features and, accordingly, their fair
value of $136,380 as of May 20, 2013 based on the Black-Scholes option pricing model was reallocated to additional paid-in capital.

2013 Series B Convertible Bridge Notes

In November 2013, in anticipation of the Merger and related financing completed in January and February 2014, the Company
completed a private placement to accredited investors of $5,000,000 of its senior subordinated secured convertible notes (the “2013
Bridge Notes”). The 2013 Bridge Notes bore interest at 10% per annum and were payable on July 15, 2014, subject to earlier
conversion as described below. Interest on the 2013 Bridge Notes was to be payable at maturity; provided that upon conversion of
the 2013 Bridge Notes as described below, accrued interest was forgiven.

The 2013 Bridge Notes were secured by a second priority security interest on all of the assets of the Company and its subsidiary,
subject to certain limited exceptions. This security interest terminated upon conversion of the 2013 Bridge Notes in connection with
the Merger and related private placement financing.

Similar to the accounting for the 2012 Bridge Notes, the Company determined that the 2013 Bridge Notes should be recorded at
fair value at inception and remeasured each subsequent reporting period through conversion since the terms of the agreements
provided that the principal and interest would be converted into a variable number of Series B preferred stock. Fair value was
determined by calculating the settlement value of the debt “as if”” converted at the end of each reporting period. At December 31,
2013, the fair value of the 2013 Bridge Notes was determined to be $5,062,417.
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Subsequent to December 31, 2013, upon the closing of the Merger and the private placement financing discussed in Note 18,
Subsequent Events, Merger with Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., the outstanding principal amount of the Bridge Notes was converted
into Units of Holdings at a conversion price of $1.00 per Unit. Also, the investors received an additional warrant to purchase a
number of shares of common stock of Holdings equal to 50% of the number of shares of common stock of Holdings contained in the
Units into which the Bridge Notes were converted (i.e. 2,500,000 shares in the aggregate), at an exercise price of $1.00 per share, for
a term of three years (the “Bridge Warrants”).

10. Employee Benefit Plan

The Company administers a 401(k) retirement plan (the “Plan”) in which all employees are eligible to participate. Each eligible
employee may elect to contribute to the Plan. During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company has made no
matching contributions.

11. Operating Lease

On November 29, 2011, the Company entered into an operating lease agreement for its new headquarters and manufacturing
facility in Richmond, California. The lease term commenced in March 2012 and expires in May 2017. The lease provides the
Company with one option to renew for 5 additional years. Prior to moving to the Richmond location, the Company’s operations were
run from a leased facility in Berkeley, California that expired in June 2012.

Rent expense under the Company’s operating leases was $339,197 and $388,945 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and
2012, respectively.

Future minimum annual lease payments under these leases are as follows as of December 31, 2013:

2014 $ 375404
2015 375,404
2016 375,405
2017 156,419
Total $ 1,282,632

Under the lease agreement, the landlord agreed to provide the Company a loan with interest at 7% in the amount of $80,055 to
finance a portion of planned leasehold improvements. On March 28, 2012, the lease agreement was modified to increase the landlord
financing by $119,945 for a total of $200,000. The terms of the amended loan agreement with the landlord require the Company to
make monthly loan payments of $3,960 from June 1, 2012 to May 31, 2017. These loan payments are incremental to the minimum
monthly rent payments. The balances included in notes payable current and long-term at December 31, 2013 and 2012 were $162,370
and $209,893, respectively. Payments of $47,523 are due in years 2014, 2015 and 2016 with a remainder of $19,801 due in 2017.

12. Related Party Transactions

The Regents of the University of California, Berkeley (“UCB” or “University””) own 310,400 shares of common stock. The
Company has license agreements and various collaboration agreements (see Note 16, Commitments and Contingencies) with UCB.
Total payments made to UCB for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 were $15,904 and $255,523, respectively. As of
December 31, 2013 and 2012, amounts payable to UCB amounted to $458,755 and $295,462, respectively.

On June 24, 2011, the Company and Eythor Bender, the then Chief Executive Officer, entered into an agreement in which the
Company loaned to Mr. Bender $49,000. On May 8, 2012, the Company and Mr. Bender, the then Chief Executive Officer, entered
into an agreement in which the Company loaned to Mr. Bender $20,000. On June 6, 2012, the Company and Mr. Bender, the then
Chief Executive Officer,
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entered into an agreement in which the Company loaned to Mr. Bender $25,000. All of these loans were due within 12 months and
had an interest rate of 5% per annum. Under the terms of an employment separation agreement dated November 28, 2012, the
Company and Mr. Bender agreed to consolidate and extend the term of the outstanding notes receivable totaling $94,000. Interest will
continue to accrue at 5% per annum. The note was due June 30, 2015. On January 15, 2014 Mr. Bender repaid his loan in full,
including interest.

On November 29, 2011, the Company entered into a development agreement with a government entity which also owns 571,420
shares of the Company’s Series A preferred stock as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and 119,047 shares of the Company’s Series
A-2 preferred stock as of December 31, 2013 and 2012. As part of the agreement, the Company developed, fabricated and tested
Alpha, Beta, and Pilot versions of a custom exoskeleton system. In exchange, the government entity agreed to make certain milestone
payments to the Company over the 1.5 year term of the agreement. For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company
recognized as revenue approximately $0 and $424,000, respectively, related to this project. Additionally, accounts receivable,
including unbilled receivables representing earned milestone payments, amounted to $114,500 as of December 31, 2012. There were
no amounts receivable related to this project in 2013.

Astrolink International LLC (“Astrolink™), an affiliate of Lockheed (a significant customer), owned 857,140 shares of the
Company’s Series A convertible preferred stock as of December 31, 2013 and 2012. As of December 31, 2013, Astrolink also
owned 758,604 shares of the Company’s Series B convertible preferred stock. For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the
Company recognized as revenue approximately $337,796 and $568,002, respectively, related to this project.

13. Capital Stock

Common stock

Certain shares of outstanding common stock are subject to the terms of the common stock purchase agreements. According to the
terms of the agreements, in the event that a holder of common stock ceases their relationship with the Company, the Company has the
right to repurchase all or any shares at fair value. The repurchase option terminates in the event that the Company consummates a
change of control transaction and involuntary termination, or involuntary termination, as defined.

Convertible Preferred stock

Issued and outstanding convertible preferred stock (without regard to the conversion ratio used in the Merger discussed in Note
18, Subsequent Events, Merger with Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.) consisted of the following at December 31, 2013:

Number of
Shares Liquidation Aggregate
Number of Shares Issued and Preference Per Liquidation

Series Authorized Outstanding Share Preference
A 4,624,840 44962700 $ 175 $ 7,868,473
A-2 4,527,010 4,335,414 $ 210  § 9,104,369
B 12,000,000 5,179,344 $ 210 § 10,876,622
$ 27,849,464

(1) Series A financing efforts commenced in December 2010 were completed in July 2011. The Company issued 4,496,270 of the
4,650,000 authorized shares of Series A convertible preferred stock in connection with this transaction. The total amount of equity
raised amounted to $7.87 million. Of this amount $2.43 million was received in cash and $393,000 was completed through a
conversion of debt during the year ended December 31, 2010 and the rest of the funds were raised during 2011. Lockheed, a key
customer, participated in this round of financing by making an equity investment totaling $1.5 million.
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The rights, privileges and restrictions of Series A, A-2 and B convertible preferred stock (“the Preferred Stock™) were set forth in
the Company’s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation. Voting and conversion rights are summarized below:

e Voting rights — Holders are entitled to one vote for each share of common stock into which such share of Preferred Stock is
convertible.

e Conversion — Each share of the Preferred Stock is convertible, at the option of the holder, according to the conversion ratio
obtained by dividing the Original Issue Price (described above) by the Conversion Price, which initially is the Original Issue
Price, subject to adjustment for dilution. Each share of Series A, A-2, and B Preferred Stock is currently convertible into one
share of common stock. The number of fully paid and nonassessable shares of common stock is determined by dividing the
Original Issue Price by the Conversion Price. Each share of the Preferred Stock automatically converts into the number of
shares of common stock into which such shares are convertible at the then effective conversion ratio upon: (1) the closing of a
public offering of common stock with proceeds to the Company of at least $25,000,000 and in which the pre-money valuation
of the Company is not less than $75,000,000 or (2) the date or time specified by vote, written consent or agreement of the
holders of the majority of the then outstanding shares of convertible preferred stock, voting together as a class.

For financial accounting purposes, the Company determined that the convertible preferred stock does not meet the requirements
under ASC 480-10-25 to be accounted for as a liability because the shares are not mandatorily redeemable, except in the case of a
liquidation event in which case the holders are entitled to be paid out a liquidation preference, and the conversion ratio is based on a
pre-determined number of shares rather than a variable number of shares. However, it was determined that a “deemed liquidation
event” could occur that would be outside the control of the Company. In accordance with ASC 480-10-S99, the convertible preferred
stock will be in the “mezzanine” section between liabilities and stockholders’ deficit.

During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, because the timing of any such liquidation event was uncertain, the
Company elected not to adjust the carrying values of its preferred stock to their respective liquidation values.
Warrants

The Company issued warrants to lenders in connection with convertible debt and to a customer in connection with a service
contract. The outstanding warrants (without regard to the conversion ratio used in the Merger discussed in Note 18, Subsequent
Events, Merger with Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.) were as follows:

Fair Value as of

Number of Date of Exercise  Expiration At December 31
Warrants to purchase shares of: shares issue Price Date Inception 2013 2012
Series A, to lender 128,570 4/29/2011  $ 1.75 10/31/2021  $167,256  $ 69,312  $151,738
Series B, to lender 257,829 5/31/2012  $ 2.10 6/1/2022  $348,327 181,567 354,593
Common stock, to lender 19,337 5/31/2012 $ 2.10 6/1/2022 $ 6,789 N/A N/A
Series B to customer 27,500 11/16/2012  $ 0.01 11/16/2019  $ 57,494 31,108 57,491
Various
from
5/20/2013
Common stock, to investors in to 10 years
Series B 388,435 8/29/2013 $ 2.10 from issue  $136,380 N/A N/A

281,987 563,822

Obligation to issue warrant (see
last paragraph) _ 95,760
Total warrant liability $377,747  $563,822

(Note: The fair value as of period end is not applicable (N/A) for the warrants on common stock because such instruments are
carried in equity without revaluation to periodic fair value.)
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The fair value of the warrants to purchase preferred stock issued to lenders was recorded as a liability at inception with a
corresponding charge to discount on debt which is being amortized to interest expense as an adjustment to yield. The fair value of the
warrants to purchase common stock issued to lenders was recorded in additional paid in capital at inception with a corresponding
charge to discount on debt which is being amortized to interest expense as an adjustment to yield. The fair value of the warrant issued
to the customer was recorded as a liability at inception with a corresponding reduction to the amount of revenue recognized under the
service contract. The warrants classified as liabilities are marked to market at the end of each reporting period as an item of other
income or loss in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations. The warrants to purchase common stock have no further
accounting consequence after inception.

The warrants are exercisable during their term at the option of the holder, upon a liquidation event, or the consummation of an
initial public offering by the Company, whichever is earlier.

The Company estimates the fair value of warrants using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with inputs for dividend yield,
risk-free rate of return, expected life in years and volatility, as applicable, for each instrument at inception and then for each
measurement date. Because the terms in the agreement for the warrants on the Series B preferred stock provided the Lender with three
conversion options, the Company used a valuation technique with probability weighted inputs.

In addition to the warrant obligation discussed above and as discussed in Note 8, Senior Notes Payable, Debt Covenants, the
Company agreed to cause the surviving parent company in the Merger (see Note 18, Subsequent Events, Merger with Ekso Bionics
Holdings, Inc.) to subsequently issue to the Lender warrants to purchase 225,000 shares of the surviving parent company’s Common
Stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. The fair value of the warrant obligation of $95,760 based on the Black-Scholes option
pricing model was recorded as a warrant liability. This warrant is marked to market at the end of each reporting period as an item of
other income or loss in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations until conversion into common shares in January
2014.

Reverse Merger

Share amounts for common stock, convertible preferred stock, stock options and warrants of the Company included in the
consolidated financial statements and notes thereto have not been adjusted to give effect to the conversion of the Company’s stock,
warrants and options in connection with the reverse merger transaction in January 2014 described in Note 18, Subsequent Events,
except as set forth in Note 18. At the closing of the reverse merger transaction, each share of Ekso Bionics’ common stock issued and
outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the Merger was converted into 1.5238 shares of Common Stock of Holdings (as
defined in Note 18), each share of Ekso Bionics’ Series A preferred stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the closing of
the Merger was converted into 1.6290 shares of Holdings’ Common Stock, and each share of Ekso Bionics’ Series A-2 and Series B
preferred stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the Merger was converted into 1.9548 shares of Holdings’
Common Stock.

14. Employee Stock Options

Under the terms of the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan, which was adopted by the Board of Directors in November 2007, the Board
of Directors may award stock, options or similar rights having either a fixed or variable price related to the fair market value of the
shares and with an exercise or conversion privilege related to the passage of time, the occurrence of one or more events, or the
satisfaction of performance criteria or other conditions, or any other security with the value derived from the value of the shares. Such
awards include stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units, stock appreciation rights and dividend equivalent rights.
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The Board of Directors may grant nonstatutory stock options under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan at a price of not less than
100% of the fair market value of the Company’s common stock on the date the option is granted. Incentive stock options under the
2007 Equity Incentive Plan may be granted at a price of not less than 100% of the fair market value of the Company’s common stock
on the date the option is granted. Incentive stock options granted to employees who, on the date of grant, own stock representing
more than 10% of the voting power of all of the Company’s classes of stock are granted at an exercise price of not less than 110% of
the fair market value of the Company’s common stock. The maximum term of these incentive stock options, granted to employees
who own stock possessing more than 10% of the voting power of all classes of the Company’s stock, may not exceed five years. The
maximum term of an incentive stock option granted to any other participant may not exceed ten years. The Board of Directors
determines the term and exercise or purchase price of all other awards granted under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan. The Board of
Directors also determines the terms and conditions of awards, including the vesting schedule and any forfeiture provisions. Awards
under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan may vest upon the passage of time or upon the attainment of certain performance criteria
established by the Board of Directors.

Unless terminated sooner, the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan will automatically terminate in 2017. The Board of Directors may at any
time amend, suspend or terminate the Company’s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan.

The following table summarizes stock option activity under the Company’s stock option plan (without regard to the conversion
ratio used in the Merger discussed in Note 18, Subsequent Events):

Shares Available Number of Options Weighted-Average
For Grant Outstanding Exercise Price

Balance at December 31, 2011 2,473,010 3,539,600 $ 0.357
Options granted (1,879,375) 1,879,375 0.792
Options exercised — (156,624) 0.203
Options repurchased 8,122 — —
Options cancelled 958,679 (958,679) 0.463
Balance at December 31, 2012 1,560,436 4,303,672 0.524
Options granted (1,794,782) 1,794,782 0.930
Options exercised — (504,321) 0.127
Options cancelled 624,388 (624,388) 0.718
Balance at December 31, 2013 390,042 4,969,745  $ 0.686

Options exercisable at December 31, 2013 totaled $2,540,220 with a weighted-average exercise price of $0.517 and a weighted
average remaining contractual term of 8.03 years.

The fair value of options granted to employees during 2013 and 2012 was $835,896 and $898,963, respectively.

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the total unamortized employee stock-based compensation expense amounted to $1,125,308
and $817,637 respectively, and is to be recognized over the stock options’ remaining vesting term of approximately three years.

In 2012, the Board of Directors approved an extension to the post termination exercise period for 64,568 vested stock options
held by former employees from three months to two years. Since this modification was made post termination, this modification was
treated as a new award to nonemployees using the new term. The Company recognized $30,792 during the year ended December 31,
2012 as compensation expense.

In October 2013, the Board of Directors approved an extension to the post-termination exercise period for 233,735 vested stock
options held by former employees from three months to two years. The Board of
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Directors also approved an extension to the post termination exercise period for 86,318 vested stock options held by former
employees from three months to December 31, 2013.

The Company from time to time grants options to purchase common stock to non-employees for advisory and consulting
services. Pursuant to ASC 505-50, Equity-Based Payments to Non-Employees, the Company periodically remeasures the fair value of
these stock options using the Black-Scholes option pricing model and recognizes expense ratably over the vesting period of each
stock option award. Non-employee stock compensation expense was $32,590 and $46,470 for the years ended December 31, 2013
and 2012, respectively, and is included in the consolidated statements of operation in the cost center of the employee.

The following assumptions were used to determine the fair value of options granted to employees:

— The expected dividend yield is zero, as the Company has not paid any dividends and does not anticipate paying dividends in the
near future.

— The risk-free interest rate for periods related to the expected life of the options is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in
effect at the time of grant.

— The expected volatility is based on historical volatilities of peer group public companies’ stock over the expected term of the
option.

— The expected term of options represents the period that the Company’s stock-based compensation awards are expected to be
outstanding. The Company has used the “simplified” method provided in Securities and Exchange Commission’s Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 110 to estimate the expected term which takes into consideration the grant’s contractual life and
vesting period, because the Company lacks relevant historical data due to its limited historical experience.

— The Company also estimates the number of options that are expected to be forfeited. Because of the lack of sufficient history,
commencing in 2011, the Company used the average forfeiture rate of comparable peer companies which management
determined to be 10%. Management estimates that such average rate represents a reasonable approximation of the currently
anticipated rate of forfeiture for granted and outstanding stock options that have not vested.

The assumptions used in the Black-Scholes option pricing model in calculating the fair value of stock options granted to
employees are as follows:

Years ended December 31,

2013 2012
Dividend yield — —
Risk-free interest rate 0.83% — 1.93% 1.20% — 2.49%
Expected term (in years) 5-6 6
Volatility 65% — 70% 65%

The assumptions used in the Black-Scholes option pricing model in calculating the fair value of stock options granted to non-
employees are as follows:

Years ended December 31,

2013 2012
Dividend yield — —
Risk-free interest rate 0.83% — 1.73% 1.63%
Expected term (in years) 5 5
Volatility 66% — 71% 67%
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Total stock-based compensation expense related to options granted to employees and non-employees was included in the
consolidated statements of operations as follows:

December 31,

2013 2012
General and administrative $ 197,072 $ 171,968
Research and development 82,608 69,609
Sales and marketing 110,937 91,889

$ 390,617 $ 333,466

15. Income Taxes

The Company had no current or deferred federal and state income tax expense or benefit for the years ended December 31, 2013
and 2012 because the Company generated net operating losses, and currently management does not believe it is more likely than not
that the net operating losses will be realized. The Company’s non-U.S. tax obligation is primarily for business activities conducted
through the United Kingdom for which taxes included in other expense (net) for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 were
immaterial and accordingly, such amounts were excluded from the following tables.

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company has provided a full valuation allowance against its net deferred tax assets as
realization is dependent on future earnings, if any, the timing and amount which is uncertain. The valuation allowance for 2013
increased $4,805,742 from 2012. Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets consist of the following:

December 31,
2013 2012

Deferred tax assets:

Depreciation and other $ 1,032,972 $ 172,727

Net operating loss carryforwards 13,631,820 9,966,468

Unused R& D tax credits 280,145 —

Less: Valuation allowance (14,944,937) (10,139,195)
Net deferred tax asset (liability) $ — % —

At December 31, 2013, the Company had federal and state net operating loss tax carryforwards of approximately $34,300,000
and $29,200,000, respectively. These net operating loss carryforwards expire in various amounts starting in 2027 and 2017,
respectively. In addition, the Company has unused research and development tax credit carryforwards which expire in various
amounts beginning in the year 2031. The utilization of the federal net operating loss carryforwards and unused research and
development tax credits will depend on the Company’s ability to generate sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of the
carryforwards.

Utilization of the net operating loss and tax credit carry forwards may be subject to substantial annual limitations due to past and
future ownership change provisions of Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code and similar state provisions. The Company has not
performed a change in ownership analysis since its formation and, accordingly, some or all of its net operating loss and tax
carryforwards may not be available to offset future taxable income, if any.

The Company has evaluated its tax positions to consider whether it has any unrecognized tax benefits. As of December 31, 2013
and 2012, the Company has not recorded any amounts associated with unrecognized tax benefits. The Company recognizes interest
and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in the provision for income taxes. As of December 31, 2013, the Company had no
accrued interest related to uncertain tax positions. The Company is subject to U.S. federal and state income tax examinations by
authorities for
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tax years 2007 through 2012 due to net operating losses that are being carried forward for tax purposes. No income tax returns are
currently under examination by taxing authorities.

Taxes computed at the statutory federal income tax rate of 34% are reconciled to the provision for income taxes as follows for the
years ended December 31:

2013 2012
Percent of Percent of
Pretax Pretax
Amount Earnings Amount Earnings
United States federal tax statutory rate $(4,077,982) 34.0% $(4,947,324) 34.0%
State taxes (net of deferred benefit) (698,354) 5.8% (834,558) 5.7%
Non-U.S. taxes 16,863 0.D)% — —%
Non-deductible expenses 430,631 3.6)% 44,883 0.3)%
Tax credits (280,145) 2.3% — —%
Other, net (196,756) 1.6% 3,153 —%
Change in valuation allowance 4,805,742 (40.1)% 5,733,844 (39.4)%
Provision for income taxes $ — —% $ — —%

16. Commitments and Contingencies

Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Company is subject to various legal matters. In the opinion of management, the resolution of
such matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position, results of operations, or cash
flows as of and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Material Contracts

The Company enters into various license, research collaboration and development agreements which provide for payments to the
Company for government grants, fees, cost reimbursements typically with a markup, technology transfer and license fees, and royalty
payments on sales.

The Company has two license agreements to maintain exclusive rights to patents. The Company is also required to pay 1% of net
sales of products sold to entities other than the U.S. government. In the event of a sublicense, the Company will owe 21% of license
fees and must pass through 1% of the sub-licensee’s net sales of products sold to entities other than the U.S. government.

The agreements also stipulate minimum annual royalties of $10,000 for 2012, $20,000 for 2013, $40,000 for 2014 and $50,000
for subsequent years.

17. Segment Disclosures

The Company has two reportable segments, Engineering Services and Medical. Engineering Services generates revenue
principally from collaborative research and development service arrangements, technology license agreements, and government grants
where it used its robotics domain knowledge in bionic exoskeletons to bid on and procure contracts and grants from entities such as
such as the National Science Foundation and the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency. The Medical segment designs,
engineers, and manufactures exoskeletons for applications in the medical and military markets.

The Company evaluates performance and allocates resources based on segment gross profit margin. The reportable segments are
each managed separately because they serve distinct markets, and one segment provides a service and the other manufactures and
distributes a unique product. The Company does not consider net assets as a segment measure and, accordingly, assets are not
allocated.
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Segment reporting information is as follows:

Engineering Medical
Services Devices Total

Year ended December 31, 2013

Revenue $ 1,690,235 $ 1,611,709 $ 3,301,944

Cost of revenue 1,253,942 1,460,692 2,714,634

Gross profit $ 436,293 $ 151,017 $ 587,310
Year ended December 31, 2012

Revenue $ 2,140,355 $§ 566,222 $ 2,706,577

Cost of revenue 1,782,848 553,429 2,336,277

Gross profit $ 357,507 $ 12,793 $ 370,300

Geographic information based on location of customer is as follows:

For the years ended December

31,

2013 2012
United States $ 2,810,973 $ 2,652,265
Europe 418,876 54,312

Other 72,095 —
$ 3,301,944 $ 2,706,577

Major customers based on revenue are as follows:

For the years ended December

31,

2013 2012
Lockheed Martin (Astrolink) $ 337,796 $ 568,002
National Science Foundation 780,579 874,492
U.S. Federal Government 150,000 416,422
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency 411,360 $ 281,440

18. Subsequent Events

Management’s Evaluation

The Company’s management has evaluated subsequent events occurring after December 31, 2013 and through the issuance date
of March 31, 2014, and has determined that the following material events and transactions occurred during this period.

Merger with Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.
The Merger

On January 15, 2014, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger and Reorganization (the “Merger
Agreement”) with Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., formerly known as PN Med Group, Inc. (“Holdings”), a public reporting company,
and Ekso Acquisition Sub, Inc. (“Acquisition Sub”), a newly formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.
Under the Merger Agreement, Acquisition Sub merged with and into the Company, with the Company remaining as the surviving
corporation in the Merger, and became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Holdings (the “Merger”).
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18. Subsequent Events — (continued)

Holdings was incorporated in the State of Nevada on January 30, 2012, as a distributor of medical supplies and equipment to
municipalities, hospitals, pharmacies, care centers, and clinics in Chile. Holdings was until the consummation of the Merger a “shell
company” as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. As a result of the Merger, Holdings discontinued its pre-Merger business
and acquired the business of the Company and will continue the existing business operations of the Company.

At the closing of the Merger on January 15, 2014, (a) all shares of the Company’s common stock and preferred stock issued and
outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the Merger were converted into an aggregate of 42,615,556 restricted shares of
Holdings’ common stock, (b) all warrants to purchase Company stock outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the Merger
were converted into warrants to purchase an aggregate of 621,363 restricted shares of Holdings’ common stock, and (c) all options to
purchase Company stock outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the Merger were converted into options to purchase an
aggregate of 7,586,459 restricted shares of Holdings’ common stock. Additionally, in connection with the Merger, Holdings issued
250,000 shares of Holdings’ common stock to three consultants under a consulting agreement in consideration of business and
consulting services provided by the consultants.

In January and February 2014, Holdings completed closings of a private placement to accredited investors of 30,300,000 Units at
a price of $1.00 per Unit, resulting in $30.3 million in gross proceeds to Holdings (including the conversion of $5,000,000 of 2013
Bridge Notes issued in November 2013 (the 2013 Bridge Notes are more fully discussed in Note 9, Convertible Debt) and before
deducting commissions and expenses of the offering). Each Unit consists of one share of common stock of Holdings and a warrant
to purchase one share of common stock of Holdings with a term of five years and an exercise price of $2.00 per share. These
warrants have weighted average anti-dilution protection, subject to customary exceptions.

Also, upon the closing of the Merger and the private placement financing, investors in the Bridge Notes received additional
warrants (also discussed in Note 9, Convertible Debt) to purchase a number of shares of common stock of Holdings equal to 50% of
the number of shares of common stock of Holdings contained in the Units into which the Bridge Notes were converted (i.e.
2,500,000 shares in the aggregate), at an exercise price of $1.00 per share, for a term of three years (the “Bridge Warrants”). The
Bridge Warrants have weighted average anti-dilution protection, subject to customary exceptions.

Other Warrants

In connection with the Merger and the private placement financing, in addition to the Bridge Warrants, Holdings issued 500,000
warrants on common stock to the placement agent for the Bridge Notes financing, warrants to purchase 2,530,000 shares of common
stock to the private placement offering agent and warrants to purchase 225,000 shares of common stock to the senior lender (also
discussed in Note 8, Senior Notes Payable).

Accounting for the Merger

Ekso Bionics, Inc., as the accounting acquirer, will record the merger as the issuance of stock for the net monetary assets of Ekso
Bionics Holdings, Inc. (formerly known as PN Med Group, Inc.), accompanied by a recapitalization. This accounting will be
identical to that resulting from a reverse merger, except that no goodwill or intangible assets will be recorded. The historical financial
statements of Holdings before the Merger will be replaced with the historical financial statements of the Company before the Merger
in all future filings with the SEC. The Merger is intended to be treated as a tax-free exchange under Section 368(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
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Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements
(Introductory Note)

The unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2013, and the unaudited pro forma consolidated
statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2013, give effect to transactions by Ekso Bionics, Inc. (“Ekso Bionics”) and
Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. (formerly known as PN Med Group, Inc.) (“Holdings”) occurring in connection with the Merger and
include (a) the recapitalization of Holdings and spin-off of pre-Merger assets and liabilities, and conversion of Ekso Bionics common
and preferred stock and warrants into Holdings common stock and warrants to purchase Holdings common stock, (c) the private
placement of securities including conversion of the 2013 Bridge Notes, and (d) the repayment of the senior secured note, all of which
occurred on January 15, 2014, and are based on the historical financial statements of Ekso Bionics, as if those transactions occurred
on December 31, 2013 for purposes of the pro forma consolidated balance sheet, and on the first day of the respective period for
purposes of the pro forma consolidated statement of operations. These pro forma financial statements are also prepared adopting the
Ekso Bionics’ year end of December 31.

The unaudited pro forma consolidated financial information is presented for illustrative purposes only and does not purport to
represent what Ekso Bionics’ actual results of operations or financial position would have been had the transactions actually been
completed on or at the beginning of the indicated periods, and is not indicative of future results of operations or financial condition.

The historical financial information of Holdings for the year ended December 31, 2013 has been derived from the unaudited
financial statements for various periods from January 30, 2012 (inception) to December 31, 2013. The unaudited pro forma
consolidated financial information should be read in conjunction with the Company’s audited and unaudited consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto. The pro forma adjustments are based upon available information and assumptions that management
believes are reasonable.

A-31



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

Accounts receivable
Inventories, net

Prepaid expenses and other current

assets
Total Current Assets
Property and equipment, net

Deferred costs of revenue, non-current

Security deposits

Capitalized security issuance costs
Total assets

Liabilities, Convertible Preferred Stock and

Stockholders’ Deficit
Current Liabilities

Notes payable, current portion

Convertible debt

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Customer advances and deferred
revenue
Convertible debt
Liability due to early stock option
exercise
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Customer advances and deferred
revenues

Notes payable, less current portion

Warrant liability

Deferred rent
Debt issuance costs
Total liabilities

Convertible preferred stock

Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Year ended December 31, 2013

Pro Forma Consolidated Balance Sheet

(unaudited)
Total Pro
Ekso Forma
Bionics Holdings Adjustments As Adjusted
$ 805306 $ 78® ¢ (78) $19,907,895
© 21,781,335
@ (2,678,746)
549,469 — — 549,469
725,096 — — 725,096
1,123,332 _© (70,801) 1,052,531
3,203,203 78 19,031,710 22,234,991
1,575,286 — — 1,575,286
803,298 — — 803,298
54,390 — — 54,390
947,760 _© (947,760) _
$ 6583937 $ 78  $ 18,083,950 $24.667,965
$ 1,638,505 $ —9D ¢ (1,599,841) $ 38,664
5,062,417 —©  (5062,417) —
1,498,680  4,170® 4,170y 1,178,077
© (320,603)
1,430,799  11,619® (11,619) 1,430,799
G _
2,419,226 — — 2,419,226
5,293 _ _ 5,293
12,054,920 15,789 (6,998,650) 5,072,059
2,209,111 — — 2,209,111
866,950 _@ (744,462) 122,488
377,747 —@ (281,987) —
— @ (95,760) —
123,709 — — 123,709
$15,632,437 $15,789  $ (8,120,859) $ 7,527,367
27,324,208 —©  (27,324,208) _
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Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Pro Forma Consolidated Balance Sheet
Year ended December 31, 2013 — (continued)

(unaudited)
Total Pro
Ekso Forma
Bionics Holdings Adjustments As Adjusted
Stockholders’ deficit:
Common stock 10,025 6,350 31,521 78,446
© 30,300
© 250
Additional paid-in capital 1,648,886 25,650® 27,606,195 55,428,214
®) (63,521)
© 26,115,494
@ 95,760
© (250)
Accumulated deficit (38,031,619)  (47,71H® 47,711  (38,366,063)
@ (334,444)
Total stockholders’ equity (deficit) (36,372,708) _(15.711) 53,529.017 17,140,598
Total liabilities, convertible preferred stock and
stockholders’ deficit $ 6,583937 $ 78 $18,083,950 $ 24,667,965
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Revenue
Cost of revenue
Gross profit
Operating Expenses
General and administrative

Research and development

Sales and marketing
Total operating expenses
Loss from operations
Other income (expense):

Interest income

Interest expense

Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Subsidiary

Pro Forma Consolidated Statements of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2013

Non-cash gain on changes in fair value of

warrants
Other expense, net

Net loss before provision for income

taxes
Provision for income taxes
Net loss

Earnings per share:

Basic shares assumed outstanding

Pro forma net loss per share

(unaudited)

Total Pro

Ekso Forma
Bionics Holdings Adjustments As Adjusted
$ 3,301,944 — — $ 3,301,944
(2,714,634) _ _ (2,714,634)
587,310 — — 587,310
3,913,047 35,1300 (35,130) 3,967,215
© 54,168 —
2,677,310 —® 22,547 2,699,857
4,291,282 _® 107,235 4,398,517
10,881,639 35,130 148,820 11,065,589
(10,294,329)  (35,130) (148,820)  (10,478.279)
5225 — — 5225
(1,726,455) _ 62,417 (1,664,038)
186,075 — — 186,075
(57.890) — — (57.890)
(1,593,045) — 62,417 (1,530,628)
(11,887,374)  (35,130) (86,403)  (12,008,907)
$(11,887,374)  $(35,130) (86.403)  $(12,008,907)
@ 78,445,924
® $  (0.153)
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Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. (f.k.a. PN Med Group Inc.), and
Ekso Bionics, Inc.

Notes to Proforma Condensed Combined Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Note 1 — INTRODUCTION

The Merger, Offering and Other Related Transactions

In January and February 2014, Ekso Bionics entered into and executed several contemporaneous and related transactions
(together, the “Transaction”), as described below.

Merger

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. (formerly known as PN Med Group, Inc.) (“Holdings”) was incorporated in the State of Nevada on
January 30, 2012, as a distributor of medical supplies and equipment to municipalities, hospitals, pharmacies, care centers, and clinics
in Chile. Holdings was a “shell company” as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. Holdings’ fiscal year end was previously
March 31 but has been changed to December 31 in connection with the Merger as discussed below.

Ekso Bionics, Inc. (“Ekso Bionics™) was incorporated in the State of Delaware on January 19, 2005 and is a leading developer
and manufacturer of bionic exoskeletons where it has pioneered the field of robotic exoskeletons to augment human strength,
endurance and mobility.

On January 15, 2014, Holdings and a newly formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Holdings, Ekso Acquisition Corp.
(“Acquisition Sub”) entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger and Reorganization (the “Merger”) with Ekso Bionics. Under the
Merger agreement, Acquisition Sub merged with and into Ekso Bionics, with Ekso Bionics remaining as the surviving corporation
and with the shareholders of Ekso Bionics exchanging all of their common stock, preferred stock and warrants issued and
outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the Merger into an aggregate of 42,615,556 shares of Holdings’ common stock and
621,363 warrants to purchase common stock. These shares are in addition to 5,280,368 outstanding shares of Holdings common
stock held by pre-merger PN Med Group, Inc. shareholders.

Upon the closing of the Merger, under the terms of a split-off agreement and a general release agreement, Holdings transferred all
of its pre-Merger operating assets and liabilities to a newly formed wholly-owned special-purpose subsidiary (“Split-Off
Subsidiary”), and transferred all of the outstanding shares of capital stock of Split-Off Subsidiary to the pre-Merger majority
stockholders of Holdings and the former officers and director of Holdings (the “Split-Off”), in consideration of and in exchange for
(i) the surrender and cancellation of an aggregate of all shares of Holdings’ common stock held by such stockholders (which will be
cancelled and will resume the status of authorized but unissued shares of our common stock) and (ii) certain representations,
covenants and indemnities.

Holdings’ Articles of Incorporation were amended prior to the Merger to authorize the issuance of 500,000,000 shares of
common stock and 10,000,000 shares of “blank check” preferred stock.

Ekso Bionics, as the accounting acquirer, will record the Merger as the acquisition of Holdings, accompanied by a
recapitalization, as the sellers of Ekso Bionics effectively control the combined companies immediately following the transaction. As
such, Ekso Bionics is deemed to be the accounting acquirer in the transaction and, consequently, the transaction is being treated as a
reverse acquisition. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities and the historical operations that will be reflected in Holdings’ ongoing
financial statements will be those of Ekso Bionics and will be recorded at the historical cost basis of Ekso Bionics. Holdings’
historical capital accounts and retained earnings will be retroactively adjusted to reflect the split-off of assets and liabilities, and the
equivalent number of shares issued by it in the Transaction while Ekso Bionics’ historical accumulated deficit will be carried forward.

In accordance with “reverse merger” accounting treatment, Holdings’ historical financial statements as of period end, and for
periods ended, prior to the Merger will be replaced with the historical financial statements of Ekso Bionics prior to the Merger in all
future filings with the SEC. This accounting is identical to that resulting from a reverse merger, except that no goodwill or other
intangible assets are recorded. Merger costs (consisting of legal, accounting and other professional fees) have been reflected as a
reduction of PPO
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Ekso Bionics, Inc.

Notes to Proforma Condensed Combined Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Note 1 — INTRODUCTION - (continued)

proceeds in the pro forma financial statements. The Merger is intended to be treated as a tax-free exchange under Section 368(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Private Placement Offering

During January and February, 2014, in contemplation of the Merger, Holdings completed a private placement (the “PPO”) for
30,300,000 Units at a purchase price of $1.00 per Unit, each Unit consisting of one share of the common stock and a warrant to
purchase one share of common stock at an exercise price of $2.00 per share and a term of five years (the “PPO Warrants”) for a total
of $25,300,000 in cash proceeds and the conversion of the 2013 Bridge Note payable into 5,000,000 Units of securities (each Unit
consisting of one share of the common stock and a PPO Warrant) and also a warrant to purchase 2,500,000 shares of common stock
(“Bridge Warrants”); the 2013 Bridge Note financing is discussed below.

In January 2014, 250,000 shares of Holdings’ common stock were issued to an adviser to Ekso Bionics in connection with the
Merger.

2013 Bridge Note Financing

In November 2013, Ekso completed a private placement to accredited investors of $5,000,000 of its senior subordinated secured
convertible notes (the “2013 Bridge Notes”). Stated interest on the 2013 Bridge Notes was 10% per annum payable on July 15, 2014,
subject to earlier conversion as described below. Interest on the 2013 Bridge Notes was payable at maturity; provided that if the 2013
Bridge Notes are converted as described below, accrued interest would be forgiven.

Upon the closing of the Merger and the PPO, the outstanding principal amount of the 2013 Bridge Notes was automatically
converted into Units of the securities (as described above) at a conversion price of $1.00 per Unit, and investors in the 2013 Bridge
Notes received a warrant to purchase a number of shares of common stock equal to 50% of the number of shares of common stock
contained in the Units into which the 2013 Bridge Notes were converted (equal to an aggregate of warrants to purchase 2,500,000
shares of common stock), at an exercise price of $1.00 per share for a term of three years (the “Bridge Warrants”).

Other Warrants

In addition to the PPO Warrants and Bridge Warrants discussed above, warrants to purchase 3,030,000 shares of common stock
were issued to certain placement agents for services in connection with the PPO. Warrants to purchase 225,000 shares of common
stock were also issued to a prior lender in connection with the Merger who provided an accommodation.

Stock Options to Directors, Officers and Employees

Director, officer and employee options to purchase shares of Ekso Bionics’ common stock issued and outstanding immediately
prior to the closing of the Merger converted into like options to purchase equivalent shares of Holdings common stock. It is assumed
that the conversion of options does not give rise to any gain or loss for financial reporting purposes, and therefore, there is no
accounting consequence reflected in these pro forma financial statements.

Director options to purchase 450,000 shares of common stock and officer and employee options to purchase 1,850,000 shares of
common stock were issued in connection with the Merger. The options have an exercise price of $1.00 per share exercisable over a
term of 48 months, with 25% of the shares becoming exercisable on the first anniversary of the date of grant and with 1/48 of the
shares becoming exercisable monthly thereafter.
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Note 2 — PRO FORMA PRESENTATION
General

The unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2013, and the unaudited pro forma consolidated
statements of operations for the nine months ended December 31, 2013 and for the year ended December 31, 2012 give effect to:

1) The Merger with PN Med Group, Inc. in exchange for stock, warrants and options including conversion of Ekso Bionics’
preferred stock to common stock,

2) The offering and sale of (a) 25,300,000 Units of securities, at a purchase price of $1.00 per Unit, each Unit consisting of one
share of common stock and a warrant to purchase one share of common stock (at an exercise price of $2.00 per share and a
term of five years), for $25,300,000 in cash proceeds, and (b) 5,000,000 Units of securities, at a purchase price of $1.00 per
Unit, each Unit consisting of one share of common stock and a warrant to purchase one share of common stock (at an exercise
price of $2.00 per share and a term of five years) and additional warrants to purchase 2,500,000 shares of common stock
issued upon conversion of the Bridge Loan,

3) The repayment of the Senior Secured Note,
4) Issuance of 250,000 shares to a consultant to Ekso Bionics, and

5) The issuance of warrants for the purchase of 3,030,000 shares of common stock to the placement agents for services in
connection with the transaction, and a warrant for the purchase of 225,000 shares of common stock to a prior lender as an
accommodation,

as if those transactions occurred on December 31, 2013 for purposes of the pro forma consolidated balance sheet, and on the first day
of the respective period for purposes of the pro forma consolidated statement of operations.

Pro forma Adjustments
Adjustments to the accompanying unaudited pro forma consolidated financial statements are as follows:
Balance Sheet:

(a) Reflects all outstanding pre-merger Ekso Bionics convertible preferred stock and warrants on preferred stock converted into
equivalent Holdings common stock or warrants to purchase common stock, as if such conversions and exchanges occurred as
of December 31, 2013. The conversion of pre-merger convertible preferred stock into Holdings common stock will be
accounted for at the carryover basis because the conversion/exchange was pursuant to the original terms of the respective
agreements.

(b) Reflects the recapitalization of Holdings to adjust the par value to $0.001 per share for 42,615,556 shares of common stock
issued to Ekso Bionics shareholders and to the 5,280,368 shares held by Holdings pre-merger shareholders as if such
recapitalization occurred at December 31, 2013. Also reflects the split-off of Holdings’ assets and liabilities, and the elimination
of Holdings’ accumulated deficit for periods prior to the Merger into Ekso Bionics for accounting purposes.

(c) Reflects the proceeds from the sale of 25,300,000 Units of securities for $25,300,000 in cash and the conversion of the 2013
Bridge Notes into 5,000,000 Units of securities and also warrants to purchase 2,500,000 shares of common stock, net of
estimated costs (consisting of placement agent commissions, legal and accounting fees) of approximately $4,217,000 in cash
(including amounts prepaid and accrual), assumed to be paid in cash at time of closing as if the transactions occurred at
December 31, 2013. The fair value of (i) the 250,000 shares issued to an adviser, and (ii) 3,030,000
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Note 2 — PRO FORMA PRESENTATION - (continued)

warrants issued to the Bridge Placement Agent and Placement A gent, will be accounted for at fair value as an increase in
accumulated paid in capital (APIC) and a decrease to the proceeds raised in the offering; accordingly, there is no net effect on
equity and therefore, not reflected in the pro forma financial statements. The conversion of the 2013 Bridge Notes into
Holdings’ common stock is assumed to be accounted for at the carryover basis because the conversion/exchange was pursuant
to the original terms of the agreement.

(d) Reflects the repayment of the Senior Note Payable, and write-off of unamortized debt issue costs plus a prepayment penalty
recorded as interest expenses/accumulated deficit as if such repayment and write-off occurred at December 31, 2013. Also,
reflects the issuance of warrants to purchase 225,000 shares of common stock to settle the “obligation to issue warrants”
accrued as of December 31, 2013 of $95,760 owed to the prior lender in connection with an accommodation related to the
issuance of the 2013 Bridge Notes as if such settlement occurred at December 31, 2013.

(e) Reflects adjustment to par value for 250,000 shares of common stock issued to a consultant in connection with the offering.
Pro forma consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2013:
(f) Eliminates Holdings expenses as if the split-off occurred at the beginning of the periods presented.

(g) Reflects the issuance of options to directors to purchase 450,000 shares of common stock and to officers and employees to
purchase 1,850,000 shares of common stock issued in connection with the Merger as if such issuance occurred on January 1,
2013. The amount of expense for the year of $183,950 was calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with
inputs based on data as of January 15, 2014.

(h) Eliminates interest expense on the 2013 Bridge Notes since issuance and conversion were directly related to the Merger and
PPO.

(i) The pro forma weighted average shares outstanding gives effect to the exchange of pre-merger shares and the newly issued
shares in the Merger as if the exchange and issuance occurred at the beginning of the periods presented. The effect of any
potentially dilutive warrants and options were anti-dilutive; therefore, dilutive earnings per share is equivalent to basic earnings
per share.

The pro forma consolidated statements of operations do not eliminate interest expense (including the mark-to-market adjustments)
related to the 2012 Series B Bridge Notes which were converted into Series B convertible preferred stock in May 2013 and then
converted into common stock in the Merger, nor the interest expense (including the mark-to-market adjustments) related to the
warrants on preferred stock accounted for as liabilities prior to being converted into common stock in the Merger because the
assumption that such financings would not have occurred because of the Merger is not sufficiently supportable. Interest expense and
the gain/loss on mark-to market which has not been eliminated in the pro forma consolidated statement of operations for these
liabilities is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2013
Senior Notes Payable $ 649,000
2012 Series B Bridge Notes $ 962,000
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Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Unaudited)
June 30, December 31,
2014 2013
(See Note 1)

Assets
Current assets:

Cash $ 10,965,161 $ 805,306

Accounts receivable, net 1,493,803 549,469

Inventories, net 1,277,033 725,096

Note receivable from stockholder — 103,735

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 401,164 250,998

Deferred cost of revenue, current 1,169,000 768,599
Total current assets 15,306,161 3,203,203
Property and equipment, net 1,839,965 1,575,286
Deferred cost of revenue, non-current 1,397,198 803,298
Other assets 54,390 1,002,150
Total assets $ 18,597,714 $ 6,583,937
Liabilities, Convertible Preferred Stock and Stockholders’ Deficit
Current liabilities:

Notes payable, current $ 40,038 $ 1,638,505

Convertible debt — 5,062,417

Accounts payable 1,226,714 1,498,680

Accrued liabilities 1,264,754 1,430,799

Customer deposits, advances and deferred revenues, current 3,570,689 2,419,226

Liability due to early stock option exercise 2,647 5,293
Total current liabilities 6,104.842 12,054,920
Customer deposits, advances and deferred revenues, non-current 2,803,355 2,209,111
Notes payable, non-current 99,956 866,950
Warrant liability 27,592,550 377,747
Deferred rent 105,605 123,709
Total liabilities 36,706,308 15,632,437

Commitments and contingencies (Note 12)
Convertible preferred stock issuable in series, $0.001 par value; 10,000,000 and
33,523,600 shares authorized at June 30, 2014 (unaudited) and December 31,
2013 respectively; none and 25,923,873 shares issued and outstanding at June
30, 2014 (unaudited) and December 31, 2013 respectively; liquidation
preference of $2.85 — $4.11 per share at December 31, 2013 — 27,324,208
Stockholders’ deficit:
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 500,000,000 and 60,952,000 shares authorized
at June 30, 2014 (unaudited) and December 31, 2013, respectively; 78,497,558
and 21,114,783, shares issued and outstanding at June 30, 2014 (unaudited)

and December 31, 2013, respectively 78,500 21,114
Additional paid-in capital 45,482,902 1,637,797
Accumulated deficit (63,669,996) (38,031,619)
Total stockholders’ deficit (18,108,594)  (36,372,708)
Total liabilities, convertible preferred stock and stockholders’ deficit $ 18,597,714 $ 6,583,937

See Accompanying Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Revenue
Medical devices
Engineering services
Total revenue
Cost of revenue
Cost of medical devices
Cost of engineering services
Total cost of revenue
Operating expenses
Sales and marketing
Research and development
General and administrative
Total operating expenses
Loss from operations
Other income (expense)
Interest expense

Gain (loss) on warrant liability

Interest income
Other expense, net

Total other income (expense), net

Net income (loss)

Basic net income (loss) per share

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Operations

Weighted-average shares used in computing basic

per share amounts

Diluted net income (loss) per share

Weighted-average shares used in computing

diluted per share amounts

(Unaudited)
Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

$ 690,540 $ 389,394 $ 1,217,293 $ 722313

506,513 594,598 1,041,471 957,928

1,197,053 983,992 2,258,764 1,680,241

501,425 296,869 831,550 529,432

650,043 384,119 902,146 731,333

1,151,468 680,988 1,733,696 1,260,765

1,849,006 1,255,475 3,380,388 2,471,518

698,884 789,966 1,467,426 1,711,672

1,808,613 968,663 3,880,056 2,102,117

4,356,503 3,014,104 8,727,870 6,285,307
(4,310,918) (2,711,100) (8,202,802) (5,865,831)
3,777) (673,731) (430,380) (1,312,844)

60,457,700 — (16,979,000) —

1,476 1,555 2,876 2,819
(17,499) (16,680) (29,071) (20,854)
60,437,900 (688,856)  (17,435,575) (1,330,879)
$56,126,982  $(3,399,956) $(25,638,377) $(7,196,710)
$ 072§ 0.16) $ 035) $ (0.34)

78,488,087 21,080,414 72,688,073 20,861,127
$ 0.05) $ 0.16) $ 0.35) $ (0.34)

94,772,411 21,080,414 72,688,073 20,861,127

See Accompanying Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Balance at
December 31,
2012

Issuance of Series B
convertible
preferred stock at
$2.10 per share
issued in
exchange for
cash

Issuance of Series B
convertible
preferred stock
upon conversion
of convertible
debt and accrued
interest

Common stock
warrants issued
in connection
with issuance of
Series B
convertible
preferred stock

Common stock
warrants issued
in connection
with issuance of
Series B
convertible
preferred stock

Issuance of
common stock
upon exercise of
options

Common stock
repurchased

Vesting of early
exercised options

Compensation
expense for
options issued a
non-employee

Stock-based
compensation
expense

Effect of merger and
recapitalization
of share amounts

Issuance of shares
to stockholders
of
Ekso Bionics
Holdings Inc.

Net loss

Balance at
December 31,
2013 (See
Note 1)

Issuance of
common stock
upon exercise of
options

Fair value of
warrant liability
transferred to
equity upon net
exercise

Conversion of
preferred stock

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Deficit

(Unaudited)
Convertible Preferred Stock Common Stock Total
Additional Paid- Accumulated Stockholders’
Shares Amount Shares Amount In Capital Deficit Deficit

15,799,291 $ 16,675,983 15,065,931 $9,920 $ 1,047,936  $(26,144,245)  $(25,086,389)
4,083,225 4,294,259 — — — — —
6,041,356 6,490,071 — — — — —
= 275 — — — — —

— (136,380) — — 136,380 — 136,380

— — 771,341 94 65,499 — 65,593
— — (2,857) ) (187) — (189)

— — — 13 3,961 — 3,974

— — — — 4,679 — 4,679

— — — — 390,618 — 390,618

_ — — 5,809 (5,809) — —

— — 5,280,368 5,280 (5,280) — —
— — — — — (11,887,374) (11,887,374)
25,923,872 $ 27,324,208 21,114,783 21,114 1,637,797 (38,031,619) (36,372,708)
— — 90,057 90 1,820 — 1,910
767,212 — — — 281,987 — 281,987
(26,691,084) (27,324,208) 26,691,084 26,691 27,297,517 — 27,324,208




Balance at
January 15,
2014 before
Merger and
PPO
PPO shares

issued for
cash

PPO shares issued
upon conversion
of 2013 Bridge
Notes

Shares issued to
consultant in
PPO

Fair value of
warrant
obligation
transferred to
equity

Offering costs

Issuance of
common stock
warrants at fair
value

Balance at
January 15,
2014 after
Merger and
PPO

Stock option
exercises

Offering costs

Stock-based
compensation
expense

Net loss

Balance at June
30, 2014
(unaudited)

— — 47,805,924 47,895 29,219,121  (38,031,619)  (8,764,603)
— — 25300,000 25,300 25,274,700 25,300,000
— — 5,000,000 5,000 5,077,578 — 5,082,578
— — 250,000 250 (250) —
— — — — 95,760 95,760
— — — —  (4250,744) —  (4250,744)
— — — —  _(10,613,550) (10,613,550)
— — 78445924 78,445 44,802,615  (38,031,619) 6,849,441
— — 51,634 55 22,181 22,236
— — — (34,962) — (34,962)
— — — — 693,068 — 693,068
_ _ — — —  _(25,638,377) _(25.638,377)
— — 78,497,558 $78,500  $45482,902  $(63.669,996) $(18,108,594)

See Accompanying Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)

Operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on sale of property and equipment
Inventory allowance expense
Amortization of deferred rent
Amortization of debt discounts
Adjustment to record convertible notes at fair value
Stock-based compensation expense
Loss on increase in fair value of warrant liability
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expense and other assets
Deferred costs of revenue
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Customer advances and deferred revenues
Net cash used in operating activities
Investing activities:
Note receivable from stockholder
Acquisition of property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities:
Principal payments on notes payable
Proceeds from Convertible Bridge Notes
Proceeds from issuance of convertible preferred stock and warrants, net of
issuance costs
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of repurchases and issuance costs
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of the period
Cash at end of the period

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activities:
Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for taxes

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash activities:
Conversion of convertible preferred stock to common stock

Six months ended June 30,

2014

2013

$(25,638,377)  $(7,196,709)

333,353 226,964
— 223

21,420 -
(18,104) (18,104)
198,306 265,524
— 799,195
693,068 170,521
16,979,000 —
(944334)  (128,811)
(573,357) 22,692
(150,064)  (136,497)
(917,469)  (480,940)
(271,966)  (219,709)
(166,045) 46,752
1,745,707 1,035,039
(8,708.862) _(5.613,861)
103,735 —
(674,864) (97,144)
(571,129) (97,144)
(2,543,606)  (897,684)
— 2,000,000

— 2,968,117
21,983,452 56,313
19.439.846 4,126,746
10,159,855  (1,584,259)
805,306 _ 1.738.662

$ 10,965,161 $ 154,403
$ 133685 $ 257,020
$ 1,823 $ 11931
$27.324208 $ -

See Accompanying Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

99 ¢, 99 ¢

Throughout this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (this “Report”), the words “we,” “us,” “our,” or “the Company”’ refer to Ekso
Bionics Holdings, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Ekso Bionics, Inc. and Ekso Bionics Ltd. unless stated otherwise.

1. Organization

Description of Business and Liquidity

On January 15, 2014, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. (formerly known as PN Med Group Inc.),
Ekso Acquisition Corp, merged with and into Ekso Bionics, Inc. (the Merger). Ekso Bionics, Inc. was the surviving corporation and
became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. As a result of this transaction, Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.
discontinued its pre-merger operations, acquired the business of Ekso Bionics, Inc. and will continue the operations of Ekso Bionics,
Inc. as a publicly traded company. See Note 3, The Merger, Offering and Other Related Matters. Ekso Bionics, Inc. was
incorporated in January 2005 in the State of Delaware.

We are currently headquartered in Richmond, California. We are a leading developer and manufacturer of human bionic
exoskeletons and were founded after the University of California at Berkeley’s Robotics and Human Engineering Laboratory had a
breakthrough in demonstrating human exoskeletons that are more energy efficient than previously thought possible.

We pioneered the field of human exoskeletons to augment human strength, endurance and mobility. We design, develop and sell
wearable robots, or “human exoskeletons,” that have applications in medical, military, industrial, and consumer markets. Our
exoskeleton systems are strapped over the user’s clothing, enabling individuals with neurological conditions affecting gait (e.g.,
spinal cord injury or stroke) to walk again; permitting soldiers to carry heavy loads for long distances while mitigating lower back,
knee, and ankle injuries; and allowing industrial workers to perform heavy duty work for extended periods.

We also have a collaborative partnership with Lockheed Martin Corporation to develop products for military applications.

Ekso Labs is the engineering services division of the Company and is primarily focused on technology development and future
applications. In essence it is an exoskeleton laboratory that continually integrates emerging technologies into new product applications
and expands on it for our partners. Ekso Labs develops intellectual property through research grants from government organizations,
including the Department of Defense.

Liquidity
Largely as a result of significant research and development activities related to the creation of our advanced technology, we have

incurred significant operating losses and negative cash flows from operations. As of June 30, 2014, we had an accumulated deficit of
$63.7 million and a stockholders’ deficit of $18.1 million.

We believe that our cash resources as of June 30, 2014 are sufficient to implement our business plan, support operations, fund
research and development and meet our obligations through at least the middle of 2015. We plan to raise additional capital to finance
our operations beyond the middle of 2015. There can be no assurance that financing will be available when required in sufficient
amounts, on acceptable terms or at all. In the event that the necessary additional financing is not obtained, we may have to reduce our
discretionary overhead costs substantially, including general and administrative, sales and marketing, and research and development
or otherwise curtail operations.
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Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Estimates

There have been no material changes to our significant accounting policies as compared to those described in our Current Report
on Form 8-K/A filed with the SEC on March 31, 2014 other than as noted below in Common Stock Warrants.

Basis of Presentation

These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (“U.S. GAAP”) and pursuant to the rules and regulations of the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) for the presentation of interim financial information. Accordingly, certain information and
footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP have been condensed, or
omitted, pursuant to such rules and regulations. The condensed consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2013 and the condensed
consolidated statement of stockholders’ deficit for the year ended December 31, 2013 have been derived from the audited
consolidated financial statements at that date but do not include all disclosures required for the annual financial statements and should
be read in conjunction with our audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included as part of our Current Report on
Form 8-K/A filed with the SEC on March 31, 2014.

In management’s opinion, the condensed consolidated financial statements reflect all adjustments (including reclassifications and
normal recurring adjustments) necessary to present fairly the financial position at June 30, 2014, and results of operations and cash
flows for all periods presented. The interim results presented are not necessarily indicative of results that can be expected for a full
year. The condensed consolidated financial statements included the accounts of the Company and our wholly-owned subsidiaries. All
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements and accompanying footnotes. These estimates include, but
are not limited to: revenue recognition, useful lives assigned to long-lived assets, realizability of deferred tax assets, valuation of
common and preferred stock options, and the valuation of common stock for purposes of determining stock-based compensation and
contingencies. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Other Risks and Uncertainties

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash and accounts receivable.
We maintain our cash accounts in excess of federally insured limits. However, we believe we are not exposed to significant credit risk
due to the financial position of the depository institutions in which these deposits are held.

We extend credit to customers in the normal course of business and perform ongoing credit evaluations of our customers.
Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable exist to the full extent of amounts presented in the consolidated
financial statements. We do not require collateral from our customers to secure accounts receivable.

Accounts receivable are derived from the sale of products shipped and services performed for customers located in the U.S. and
throughout the world. Invoices are aged based on contractual terms with the customer. We review accounts receivable for
collectability and provide an allowance for credit losses, as needed. We have not experienced any material losses related to accounts
receivable as of June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013.

Many of the sales contracts with customers outside of the U.S. are settled in a foreign currency other than the U.S. dollar. We do
not enter into any foreign currency hedging agreements and are susceptible to gains and losses from foreign currency fluctuations. To
date, we have not experienced significant gains or losses upon settling foreign contracts.
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Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Estimates — (continued)

As of June 30, 2014, we had two customers with accounts receivable balances totaling 10% or more of our total accounts
receivable (32% and 10%), compared with two customers as of December 31, 2013 (28% and 19%).

In the three months ended June 30, 2014, we had two customers with sales balances of 10% or more of our total customer sales
(15% and 12%), compared with four customers in the three months ended June 30, 2013 (25%, 19%, 18% and 10%). In the six
months ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, we had one customer in each period with a sales balance of 17% of our total customer sales.

Common Stock Warrants

We account for the common stock warrants issued in connection with our merger, (see Note 3, The Merger, Offering and Other
Related Matters, ) in accordance with the guidance in Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 815-40. Under ASC 815-40 the
warrants do not meet the criteria for equity treatment and are recorded as a liability. The warrants have an anti-dilution clause that
allows for a decrease in the exercise price of the warrants if the Company issues additional shares of common stock without
consideration or for consideration per share less than the common stock warrant’s exercise price. Accordingly, we classified the
warrant instruments as liabilities at their fair market value at the date of the merger and will re-measure the warrants at each balance
sheet date until they are exercised or they expire. Any change in the fair value is recognized in our consolidated statement of
operations.

The fair value of the warrant liability was determined using the binomial lattice pricing model. This model is dependent upon
several variables such as the instrument’s term, expected strike price, current stock price, risk-free interest rate estimated over the
expected term, and the estimated volatility of our stock over the term of the warrant. The expected strike price is estimated based on a
weighted average probability analysis of the strike price changes expected during the term as a result of the anti-dilution clause in the
agreement. The risk-free rate is based on U.S. Treasury securities with similar maturities as the expected terms of the warrants. The
volatility is estimated based on blending the volatility rates for a number of similar publicly-traded companies.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with Customers that
creates modifications to various other revenue accounting standards for specialized transactions and industries. The section is
intended to conform revenue accounting principles with a concurrently issued International Financial Reporting Standards with
previously differing treatment between United States practice and those of much of the rest of the world, as well as to enhance
disclosures related to disaggregated revenue information. The updated guidance is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on
or after December 15, 2016, and interim periods within those annual periods. Early adoption is not permitted. Management is still in
the process of assessing the impact of ASU 2014-09 on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

We have reviewed other recent accounting pronouncements and concluded that they are either not applicable to the business, or
that no material effect is expected on the consolidated financial statements as a result of future adoption.

3. The Merger, Offering and Other Related Transactions

As used in these notes to the financial statements, the term “the Company” refers to the combination of Ekso Bionics, Inc. and
Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. formally known as PN Med Group, Inc., after giving effect to the Merger; the term “Holdings” refers to
the business of Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. prior to the Merger, and the term “Ekso Bionics™ refers to Ekso Bionics, Inc. prior to the
Merger.
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3. The Merger, Offering and Other Related Transactions — (continued)

Holdings was incorporated in the State of Nevada on January 30, 2012, as a distributor of medical supplies and equipment to
municipalities, hospitals, pharmacies, care centers, and clinics in Chile. At the time of the Merger, Holdings was a “shell company” as
defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. Holdings’ fiscal year end was previously March 31 but has been changed to December
31 in connection with the Merger.

On January 15, 2014, Holdings and a newly formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Holdings, Ekso Acquisition Corp.
(““Acquisition Sub”) entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger and Reorganization (the “Merger Agreement”) with Ekso
Bionics. Under the Merger Agreement, Acquisition Sub merged with and into Ekso Bionics, with Ekso Bionics remaining as the
surviving corporation and with the stockholders of Ekso Bionics exchanging all of their common stock, preferred stock and warrants
to purchase preferred stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the Merger into an aggregate of 42,615,556
shares of Holdings’ common stock and warrants to purchase 621,363 shares of common stock. In addition, options to purchase
4,978,645 shares of common stock of Ekso Bionics were converted into options to purchase 7,586,459 shares of common stock of
Holdings. These shares are in addition to 5,280,368 outstanding shares of Holdings common stock held by certain pre-Merger
stockholders of Holdings, consisting of 4,500,600 shares held by such stockholders prior to the Merger and an additional 779,768
shares issued to such stockholders pursuant to a provision in the Merger Agreement requiring us to issue a number of shares such
that the aggregate ownership of the pre-Merger stockholders (not including any shares of common stock purchased by them in the
PPO, as defined below) remained approximately 6.8% of the outstanding common stock of the Company following the Merger.

Upon the closing of the Merger, under the terms of a split-off agreement and a general release agreement, Holdings transferred all
of its pre-Merger operating assets and liabilities to a newly formed wholly-owned special-purpose subsidiary (“Split-Off
Subsidiary”), and transferred all of the outstanding shares of capital stock of Split-Off Subsidiary to two individuals who were the
pre-Merger majority stockholders of Holdings and Holdings’ former officers and sole director (the “Split-Off”), in consideration of
and in exchange for (i) the surrender and cancellation of an aggregate of all shares of Holdings” common stock held by such
individual (which were cancelled and resumed the status of authorized but unissued shares of our common stock) and (ii) certain
representations, covenants and indemnities.

Accounting for Reverse Merger

Ekso Bionics, as the accounting acquirer, recorded the merger as the issuance of stock for the net monetary assets of Holdings
accompanied by a recapitalization. This accounting was identical to that resulting from a reverse merger, except that no goodwill or
intangible assets was recorded. The historical financial statements of Holdings before the Merger have been replaced with the
historical financial statements of Ekso Bionics before the Merger in this and all future filings with the SEC. The Merger is intended to
be treated as a tax-free exchange under Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Retroactive Conversion of all Share and Per Share amounts

In accordance with reverse merger accounting guidance, amounts for Ekso Bionics’ historical (pre-merger) common stock,
preferred stock and warrants and options to purchase common stock including share and per share amounts have been retroactively
adjusted using their respective exchange ratios in these financial statements, unless otherwise disclosed. The conversion ratios were
1.5238, 1.6290, 1.9548 and 1.9548 for shares of common stock, Series A preferred stock, Series A-2 preferred stock and Series B
preferred stock, respectively.

Private Placement Offering and Repayment of 2013 Bridge Note

As more fully discussed in Note 8, Capitalization and Equity Structure, during January and February, 2014, in connection with
the Merger, the Company completed multiple closings of a private placement offering (the “PPO”) of 30,300,000 Units (as described
below) at a purchase price of $1.00 per Unit,
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3. The Merger, Offering and Other Related Transactions — (continued)

consisting of the sale of 25,300,000 Units for a total of $25,300,000 in net cash proceeds, and the conversion of senior secured
convertible notes issued by Ekso Bionics in November 2013 into 5,000,000 Units and additional warrants to purchase 2,500,000
shares of common stock. The Units consist of one share of common stock and a warrant to purchase one share of stock in the
Company.

Other warrants, shares and stock options were issued in connection with the Merger as more fully discussed in Note 8,
Capitalization and Equity Structure.

4. Fair Value Measurements

We record our financial assets and liabilities at fair value. The accounting standard for fair value provides a framework for
measuring fair value, and defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit
price) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the reporting date. The accounting standard establishes a three-tier
hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in the valuation methodologies in measuring fair value:

* Level 1 — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. We consider a market to be active when
transactions for the asset occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

e Level 2 — Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable
market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

¢ Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the
assets or liabilities. The valuation of Level 3 assets or liabilities requires the use of significant management judgments or
estimation.

Our fair value hierarchies for our financial assets and liabilities which require fair value measurement on a recurring basis are as
follows:

Significant Other Significant
Quoted Prices in Active Observable Unobservable
Markets for Identical Items Inputs Inputs
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
June 30, 2014
Liabilities:
Warrant liability $27,592,550 $ — $ — $ 27,592,550
Total liabilities measured at
estimated
fair value $27.592.550 $ — $ — $ 27,592,550
December 31, 2013
Liabilities:
Warrant liability $ 377,747 $ — $ — $ 377,747
Convertible debt 5,062,417 — — 5,062,417
Total liabilities measured at
estimated
fair value $ 5,440,164 $ — $ — $ 5,440,164
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4. Fair Value Measurements — (continued)

The following table sets forth a summary of the changes in the fair value of our Level 3 financial liabilities, which were measured
at fair value on a recurring basis.

Convertible
Warrant liability debt
Beginning balance December 31, 2013 $ 377,747  $ 5,062,417
Transfer to equity upon settlement (377,747)  (5,062,417)
Fair value of warrants on date of issuance 10,613,550 —
Change in fair value of warrants during the period 16,979,000 —
Ending balance June 30, 2014 $ 27,592,550 $ —

The fair value of each warrant was determined using a lattice model with the following assumptions:

Six months ended June 30,

2014 2013
Dividend yield — N/A
Risk-free interest rate 0.69 - 1.45% N/A
Current share price $1.47 N/A
Expected term (in years) 2.55-4.55 N/A
Volatility 70 - 75% N/A
Periodic rate 0.18 — 66% N/A
Periods in the model 10 N/A

During the six months ended June 30, 2014 the warrant liability and convertible debt outstanding as of December 31, 2013 were
settled in transactions related to the Merger. See Note 3, The Merger, Offering and Other Related Transactions.

5. Customer Deposits, Advances and Deferred Revenues

In connection with our device sales and research services, we often receive cash payments before our earnings process is
complete. In these instances, we record the payments as customer deposits or customer advances until the device is shipped to the
customer or in the case of research services until the earnings process or milestone is achieved.

As described in our revenue recognition policy for Ekso ™ unit sales, revenues are deferred and recognized over the maintenance
period. Accordingly, at the time of shipment the amount billed is recorded as deferred revenue. Also, at the time of shipment to the
customer, the related inventory is reclassified to deferred cost of revenue where it is amortized to cost of revenue over the same period
as the related revenue.

Customer deposits, advances, deferred revenues, and deferred unit costs consist of the following:

June 30, December, 31,
2014 2013

Customer deposits and advances $ 681,873 § 443,436
Deferred Ekso unit revenues 4,414,996 3,462,980
Deferred service, leasing and software revenues 1,277,175 721,921
Customer advances and deferred revenues 6,374,044 4,628,337
Less current portion (3,570,689) (2,419,226)
Customer advances and deferred revenues, non-current $ 2,803,355 $ 2,209,111
Deferred Ekso unit costs $ 2,566,198 $ 1,571,897
Less current portion (1,169,000) (768,599)
Deferred cost of revenue, non-current $ 1,397,198 $ 803,298
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6. Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities consist of the following:

June 30, December 31,
2014 2013

Salaries, benefits and related expenses $ 863,594 $ 657,628
Professional fees 180,374 421,966
Warranty expense 177,594 288,110
Taxes 43,192 62,283
Other — 812
Total $1,264,754 $ 1,430,799

7. Debt Instruments

Senior Notes Payable and Warrants

On April 27, 2011, we entered into a senior note payable agreement with Venture Lending & Leasing VI, Inc. (the “Lender”).
The initial loan commitment of $1,500,000 was funded in two tranches: $1,000,000 in April 2011 and $500,000 in October 2011. In
May 2012, the Lender funded an additional $3,500,000 under an amendment to the 2011 agreement. The aggregate of $5,000,000 in
funded loans is referred to as the “Senior Note Payable”.

The Senior Note Payable was interest-only for the first six months, after which it converted into a fully-amortizing 30-month term
note. The Senior Note Payable was secured by substantially all of our assets, including accounts receivable, inventories, property and
equipment, and intangible assets, including intellectual property.

Under the 2011 agreement, the Lender received warrants to purchase 128,570 shares of our Series A convertible preferred stock.

In connection with the 2012 amendment, the Lender received additional warrants to purchase shares of Series B convertible
preferred stock.

On January 15, 2014, upon the closing of the Merger and the private placement financing discussed in Note 3, The Merger,
Offering and Related Transactions, the Senior Notes Payable were settled with proceeds from the private placement offering
(“PPQO”), and the warrants to purchase preferred stock issued to the Lender were exchanged for warrants to purchase common stock,
which warrants remain outstanding.

As of June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the outstanding principal of the loan amounted to $0 and $2,344,302 respectively.
For the three months ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Company recorded interest expense of $3,777 and $673,732, respectively.
For the six months ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 the Company recorded interest expense of $430,380, and $1,312,844,
respectively.

2013 Convertible Bridge Notes

In November 2013, in anticipation of the Merger and related PPO Ekso Bionics completed a private placement to accredited
investors of $5,000,000 of its senior subordinated secured convertible notes (the “2013 Bridge Notes™). The 2013 Bridge Notes bore
interest at 10% per annum and were payable on July 15, 2014, subject to earlier conversion as described below. Interest on the 2013
Bridge Notes was paid at maturity, provided that upon conversion of the 2013 Bridge Notes accrued interest was forgiven.

We determined that the 2013 Bridge Notes should be recorded at fair market value at inception and remeasured at each subsequent
reporting period. The 2013 Bridge Notes were secured by a second priority security interest on all of our assets, subject to certain
limited exceptions. This security interest terminated upon conversion of the 2013 Bridge Notes in connection with the Merger and
PPO.
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7. Debt Instruments — (continued)

On January 15, 2014, upon the closing of the Merger and the PPO, the outstanding principal amount and accrued interest of the
2013 Bridge Notes was converted into Units at a conversion price of $1.00 per Unit. Also, the investors received an additional
warrant to purchase a number of shares of Company common stock equal to 50% of the number of shares of Company common
stock contained in the Units into which the Bridge Notes were converted (i.e., 2,500,000 shares in the aggregate), at an exercise price
of $1.00 per share, for a term of three years (the “Bridge Warrants™).

As of June 30, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the outstanding principal of the notes amounted to $0 and $5,062,417 including
accrued interest of $0 and $62,417, respectively.

Other Notes Payable

We also financed certain leasehold improvements to our Richmond, California facility. As of June 30, 2014 and December 31,
2013, the outstanding principal on the loan was $125,046 and $144,041, respectively. Interest expense for the three and six months
ended June 30, 2014 was $2,300 and $4,766, respectively compared to $1,981 and $5,065, respectively for the same periods in 2013.

8. Capitalization and Equity Structure

Merger Agreement, Recapitalization and PPO

As discussed in Note 3. The Merger, Offering and Other Related Transactions, on January 15, 2014 (the “Closing Date”), Ekso
Bionics Acquisition Sub and Holdings entered into the Merger Agreement and the Merger closed on the same date. Pursuant to the
terms of the Merger Agreement, Acquisition Sub merged with and into Ekso Bionics, which was the surviving corporation and thus
became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Holdings. The Merger, PPO and other related transactions are described more fully in our
Form 8-K/A filed with the SEC on March 31, 2014.

Share Exchanges

At the closing of the Merger, all of the outstanding capital stock of Ekso Bionics was exchanged for an aggregate of 42,615,556
shares of our common stock.

In addition, pursuant to the Merger Agreement warrants to purchase 407,772 shares of Ekso Bionics’ common stock issued and
outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the Merger were converted into warrants to purchase 621,363 shares of the
Company’s common stock. Options to purchase 4,978,645 shares of Ekso Bionics’ common stock issued and outstanding
immediately prior to the closing of the Merger were converted into options to purchase 7,586,459 shares of the Company’s common
stock.

Upon the closing of the Merger and the PPO, the $5,000,000 in outstanding principal of the 2013 Bridge Notes automatically
converted into Units at a conversion price of $1.00 per Unit, and investors in the 2013 Bridge Notes received a warrant to purchase
2,500,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share for a term of three years (the “Bridge Warrants”). The
Bridge Warrants have weighted average anti-dilution protection, subject to customary exceptions.

Concurrently with the closing of the Merger and in contemplation of the Merger, the Company held a closing of the PPO in
which it sold 20,580,000 Units (including Units issued upon conversion of the Bridge Notes as described above), at a purchase price
of $1.00 per Unit, each Unit consisting of one share of our common stock and a warrant to purchase one share of common stock with
an exercise price per share of $2.00 and a term of 5 years (the “PPO Warrants™). Between January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014,
the Company issued an additional 9,720,000 Units in subsequent closings of the PPO.

Investors in the Units have weighted average anti-dilution protection with respect to the shares of common stock included in the
Units if within 24 months after the final closing of the PPO the Company shall issue additional shares of common stock or common
stock equivalents (subject to customary exceptions,
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8. Capitalization and Equity Structure — (continued)

including but not limited to issuances of awards under the Company’s 2014 Equity Incentive Plan for consideration per share less
than $1.00. The PPO warrants have weighted average anti-dilution protection, subject to customer exceptions.

In connection with the conversion of the 2013 Bridge Notes and the PPO, the Placement Agent and its sub-agents were paid an
aggregate commission of $3,030,000 and were issued warrants to purchase an aggregate of 500,000 shares of our common stock,
with an exercise price per share of $1.00 and a term of five years (“Bridge Agent Warrants™) and warrants to purchase an aggregate
of 2,500,000 shares of common stock with a term of five years and an exercise price of $1.00 per share (the “PPO Agent Warrants”).
The Bridge Agent Warrants and PPO Agent Warrants have weighted average anti-dilution protection, subject to customary
exceptions.

2014 Equity Incentive Plan

Before the Merger, the Board of Directors adopted, and the stockholders approved, the 2014 Equity Incentive Plan, which
provides for the issuance of incentive awards of up to 14,410,000 shares of common stock to officers, key employees, consultants
and directors. In connection with the Merger, options to purchase Ekso Bionics common stock outstanding immediately prior to the
Merger were converted into an aggregate of 7,586,459 shares of Holdings issued under the 2014 Equity Incentive Plan.

On the closing of the Merger, the Board granted to officers and directors options to purchase an aggregate of 2,300,000 shares of
common stock under the 2014 Plan.

Summary Capitalization Subsequent to Reverse Merger and PPO

The Company’s authorized capital stock at June 30, 2014 consisted of 500,000,000 shares of common stock and 10,000,000
shares of preferred stock. At June 30, 2014, 78,497,558 shares of common stock were issued and outstanding, and no shares of
preferred stock were issued and outstanding.

Common Stock

The holders of outstanding shares of common stock are entitled to receive dividends out of assets or funds legally available for
the payment of dividends at such times and in such amounts as the Board of Directors from time to time may determine. Holders of
common stock are entitled to one vote for each share held on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders. There is no cumulative
voting for the election of directors. The common stock is not entitled to pre-emptive rights and is not subject to conversion or
redemption. Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the assets legally available for distribution to stockholders
are distributable ratably among the holders of the common stock after payment of liquidation preferences, if any, on any outstanding
payment of other claims of creditors. Each outstanding share of common stock is duly and validly issued, fully paid and non-
assessable.

Preferred Stock

We may issue shares of preferred stock from time to time in one or more series, each of which will have such distinctive
designation or title as shall be determined by our Board of Directors and will have such voting powers, full or limited, or no voting
powers, and such preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special rights and such qualifications, limitations or
restrictions thereof, as shall be stated in such resolution or resolutions providing for the issue of such class or series of preferred
stock as may be adopted from time to time by the Board of Directors.
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Options on Common Stock

Options to purchase an aggregate of 10,748,459 shares of our common stock have been issued under the 2014 Equity Incentive

Plan, as follows:

Options to purchase 4,978,645 shares of Ekso Bionics’ common stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the closing
of the Merger were converted into options to purchase 7,586,459 shares of our common stock, with a weighted average
exercise price of $0.46 per share. Most of these option grants vest over a term of 48 months, beginning on the first anniversary
of an employee’s employment, and have a term of ten years.

Options to purchase 450,000 shares of our common stock were granted to our directors. These option grants have an exercise
price of $1.00 per share, will become exercisable over a term of 48 months, with % of the shares becoming exercisable on the

first anniversary of the date of grant and with 1/48 of the shares becoming exercisable at the end of each month thereafter, and
have a term of ten years.

Options to purchase 1,850,000 shares of our common stock were granted to our officers in connection with the Merger. These
option grants have an exercise price of $1.00 per share, will become exercisable over a term of 48 months, with % of the
shares becoming exercisable on the first anniversary of the date of grant and with 1/48 of the shares becoming exercisable at
the end of each month thereafter, and have a term of ten years.

Options to purchase 1,024,250 shares of our common stock were granted to officers and employees subsequent to the Merger
through June 30, 2014. These options have a weighted average exercise price of $2.28, will become exercisable over a term of
48 months, with Y4 of the shares becoming exercisable on the first anniversary of the date of grant and with 1/48 of the shares
becoming exercisable at the end of each month thereafter, and have a term of ten years.

Warrants

As of the date hereof:

The Bridge Warrants entitle their holders to purchase 2,725,000 shares of common stock, with a term of three years and an
exercise price of $1.00 per share.

The Bridge Agent Warrants entitle their holders to purchase 500,000 shares of common stock, with a term of five years and an
exercise price of $1.00 per share.

The PPO Warrants entitle their holders to purchase 30,300,000 shares of common stock, with a term of five years and an
exercise price of $2.00 per share.

The PPO Agent Warrants entitle their holders to purchase 2,500,000 shares of common stock, with a term of five years and an
exercise price of $1.00 per share.

Holders of warrants to purchase Ekso Bionics, Inc. common stock prior to the Merger hold warrants to purchase 621,363
shares of common stock, which expire on various dates from June 1, 2022 to August 30, 2023 and have an exercise price of
$1.38 per share. These warrants may, at the option of the holders, be exercised on a “cashless exercise” basis, which means
that in lieu of paying the aggregate exercise price for the shares being purchased upon exercise of the warrants for cash, the
holder will forfeit a number of shares underlying the warrants with a “fair market value” equal to such aggregate exercise price.
We will not receive additional proceeds to the extent these warrants are exercised on a “cashless exercise” basis.

Other warrants entitle their holders to purchase 225,000 shares of common stock, with a term of three years and an exercise
price of $1.00 per share.
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The outstanding warrants, other than those converted from warrants to purchase Ekso Bionics common stock, contain “weighted
average” anti-dilution protection in the event that we issue common stock or securities convertible into or exercisable for shares of
common stock at a price lower than the subject warrant’s exercise price, subject to certain customary exceptions, as well as customary
provisions for adjustment in the event of stock splits, subdivision or combination, mergers, etc.

The fair value of the warrant liability was determined using the binomial lattice pricing model. This model is dependent upon
several variables such as the instrument’s term, expected strike price, risk-free interest rate estimated over the expected term, and the
estimated volatility of our stock over the term of warrant. The expected strike price is estimated based on a weighted average
probability analysis of the strike price changes expected during the term as a result of the anti-dilution clause in the agreement. The
risk-free rate is based on U.S. Treasury securities with similar maturities as the expected terms of the warrants. The volatility is
estimated based on blending the volatility rates for a number of similar publicly-traded companies.

9. Stock-based Compensation Plans and Awards

In January 2014, the Board of Directors adopted the 2014 Equity Incentive Plan. In connection with the Merger, options
previously issued under the 2007 Equity Incentive Plan were converted into options to purchase shares of the Company’s common
stock under the 2014 Equity Incentive Plan. Under the terms of the 2014 Equity Incentive Plan, the Board of Directors may award
stock, options or similar rights having either a fixed or variable price related to the fair market value of the shares and with an exercise
or conversion privilege related to the passage of time, the occurrence of one or more events, or the satisfaction of performance criteria
or other conditions, or any other security with the value derived from the value of the shares. Such awards include stock options,
restricted stock, restricted stock units, stock appreciation rights and dividend equivalent rights.

The Board of Directors may grant stock options under the 2014 Equity Incentive Plan at a price of not less than 100% of the fair
market value of our common stock on the date the option is granted. Incentive stock options granted to employees who, on the date of
grant, own stock representing more than 10% of the voting power of all of our classes of stock are granted at an exercise price of not
less than 110% of the fair market value of our common stock. The maximum term of these incentive stock options, granted to
employees who own stock possessing more than 10% of the voting power of all classes of the our stock, may not exceed five years.
The maximum term of an incentive stock option granted to any other participant may not exceed ten years. Subject to the limitations
discussed above, the Board of Directors determines the term and exercise or purchase price of other awards granted under the 2014
Equity Incentive Plan. The Board of Directors also determines the terms and conditions of awards, including the vesting schedule and
any forfeiture provisions. Awards under the 2014 Equity Incentive Plan may vest upon the passage of time or upon the attainment of
certain performance criteria established by the Board of Directors.

We may from time to time grant options to purchase common stock to non-employees for advisory and consulting services.
Pursuant to ASC 505-50, Equity-Based Payments to Non-Employees, we periodically remeasure the fair value of these stock options
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model and recognize expense ratably over the vesting period of each stock option award.
Non-employee stock compensation is included in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operation in general and administrative,
research and development or sales and marketing expenses, depending upon the nature of the non-employee services provided.
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The per-share fair value of each stock option was determined on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model
using the following assumptions:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
Expected life (in years) 6.08 — 10.0 6.08 6.08 —10.0 5.0-6.08
Risk-free interest rate 1.90 -2.61% 0.95% 1.74 -2.61% 0.90-1.13%
Expected volatility 66.46% 66% 65.66 — 66.46% 66%
Expected dividend yield 0% 0% 0% 0%

Total stock-based compensation expense related to options granted to employees and non-employees was included in the
unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
(unaudited) (unaudited)
Stock-based compensation expenses:

Sales and marketing $ 43481 $ 40,249 $ 321,652 $ 2,063
Research and development 32,533 18,238 120,480 37,893
General and administrative 150,414 25,879 250,936 50,565

$ 326428 $ 84366 §$ 693068 $ 170,521

10. Income Taxes

The effective tax rate for the three and six months ended June 30, 2014 was less than one percent based on the estimated tax loss
for the fiscal year. There were no material changes to the unrecognized tax benefits in the six months ended June 30, 2014 and the
Company does not expect significant changes to unrecognized tax benefits through the end of the fiscal year. Because of the
Company’s history of tax losses, all years remain open to tax audit.

11. Commitments and Contingencies

Contingencies

In the normal course of business, we may be subject to various legal matters. As of June 30, 2014 we were not a party to any
legal matters that could have a material affect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Material Contracts

We enter into various license, research collaboration and development agreements which provide for payments to us for
government grants, fees, cost reimbursements typically with a markup, technology transfer and license fees, and royalty payments on
sales. As of June 30, 2014 we were not a party to any agreements that were not in the normal course of our business.

In connection with the PPO, we entered into a Registration Rights Agreement, pursuant to which we agreed that promptly, but no
later than 90 calendar days from the final closing of the PPO, the Company would file a registration statement with the SEC (the
“Registration Statement”) covering (a) the shares of common stock issued in the PPO (including those issued upon conversion of the
Bridge Notes), (b) the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the Bridge Warrants, (c) the shares of common stock
issuable upon exercise of the PPO Warrants, and (d) the shares of common stock underlying Bridge Agent Warrants and PPO Agent
Warrants (the “Registrable Shares”). On June 9, 2014, we filed the Registration Statement on Form S-1/A (No. 333-195783) and on
June 20, 2014 the registration statement was declared effective.
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The Company must use commercially reasonable efforts to keep the Registration Statement effective for one year from the date it
is declared effective by the SEC or until Rule 144 is available to the holders of Registrable Shares to sell all of their registrable shares
without volume limitations within a 90 day period, whichever is earlier. During such time, the Company will be required to pay
“Liquidated Damages”, defined below, if the Registration Statement, after being filed and declared effective, ceases to be continuously
effective for more than 30 calendar days.

The Liquidated Damages consist of payment to each holder of Registrable Securities an amount equal to 1.0% of the PPO
offering price per share for each full month that the Registration Statement is not effective, up to a maximum of 8% of the PPO
offering price per share (the “Liquidated Damages”). As of June 30, 2014, no liability has been recorded.

12. Net Income (Loss) Per Share

Basic net income (loss) per share is calculated by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding for the period. Diluted net loss per share is calculated by adjusting the numerator and denominator of the basic net income
(loss) per share calculation for the effects of all potentially dilutive common shares. Potential dilutive shares of the Company’s
common stock include stock options and warrants. The calculation of diluted loss per share requires that, to the extent the average
market price of the underlying shares for the reporting period exceeds the exercise price of the warrants and the presumed exercise of
such securities are dilutive to net income (loss) per share for the period, adjustments to net income (loss) used in the calculation are
required to remove the change in fair value of the warrants for the period. Likewise, adjustments to the denominator are required to
reflect the related dilutive shares.

The following table is a reconciliation of the numerators and denominators used in the calculation of basic and diluted net loss per
share computations for the three and six months ended June 30, 2014 and 2013;

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Numerator:
Net profit (loss) used to compute net loss per

share

Basic $ 56,126,982  $(3,399,956) $(25,638,377) $(7,196,710)

Adjustments for change in fair value of

warrant liability (60,457,700) —

Diluted $ (4.330,718) $(3.,399.956) $(25,638.377) $(7,196,710)
Denominator:
Weighted-average common shares outstanding

used in computing basic net income (loss) per

share

Basic 78,497,558 21,080,414 72,688,073 20,861,127

Dilutive effect of warrants 9,593,643

Dilutive effect of stock options 6,681,210

Diluted 94,772,411 21,080,414 72,688,073 20,861,127

Net income (loss) per share, basic $ 072 $ 0.16) $ 035 $ (0.34)

Net income (loss) per share, diluted $ 0.05) $ (0.16) $ (0.35) $ (0.34)
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The following potential common shares and warrants outstanding were excluded from the computation of diluted net loss per
share because including them would have been anti-dilutive:

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
Options to purchase common stock 3,823,978 7,073,652 3,823,978
Warrants — 14,546,085 —
Total common stock equivalents 3,823,978 21,619,737 3,823,978

A total of 5,280,368 shares of common stock held by pre-merger stockholders of Holdings as described in Note 3, The Merger,
Offering and Related Transactions have been retroactively reflected as outstanding for the three and six months ended June 30, 2014
and 2013 for purposes of determining the basic and diluted net loss per share in the accompanying Condensed Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

13. Segment Disclosures

We have two reportable segments, Engineering Services and Medical Devices. Engineering Services generates revenue
principally from collaborative research and development service arrangements, technology license agreements, and government grants
where we use our robotics domain knowledge in bionic exoskeletons to bid on and procure contracts and grants from entities such as
the United States Special Operations Command, the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency and the National Science
Foundation. The Medical Devices segment designs, engineers, and manufactures exoskeletons for applications in the medical
markets.

We evaluate performance and allocate resources based on segment gross profit margin. The reportable segments are each
managed separately because they serve distinct markets, and one segment provides a service and the other manufactures and
distributes a unique product. We do not consider net assets as a segment measure and, accordingly, assets are not allocated.

Segment reporting information is as follows:

Engineering Medical
Services Devices Total

Three months ended June 30, 2014

Revenue $ 506,513 $ 690,540 $ 1,197,053

Cost of revenue 650,043 501,425 1,151,468

Gross profit (loss) $ (143,5300 $ 189,115 $ 45,585
Three months ended June 30, 2013

Revenue $ 594,598 $ 389,394 $ 983,992

Cost of revenue 384,119 296,869 680,988

Gross profit $ 210479  $ 92,525 $_ 303,004
Six months ended June 30, 2014

Revenue $ 1,041,471 $ 1,217,293 $ 2,258,764

Cost of revenue 902,146 831,550 1,733,696

Gross profit $ 139,325 $§ 385,743 $ 525,068
Six months ended June 30, 2013

Revenue $ 957,928 $ 722,313 $ 1,680,241

Cost of revenue 731,333 529,432 1,260,765

Gross profit $ 226,595 $ 192,881 $ 419,476

B-19
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Geographic information for revenue based on location of customer is as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
North America $ 941,358 $ 871,203 $ 1,831,143 $ 1,494,688
Europe, Middle East Asia 255,695 112,789 427,621 185,553

$§ 1,197,053 § 983992 § 2,258,764 $ 1,680,241

B-20



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Exhibit C
EKSO BIONICS HOLDINGS, INC.

INDEX TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page

No.
Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements Cc2
Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements C-5



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Pro Forma Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at June 30, 2014
(Unaudited)
Pro Forma
As Reported Note 4 Adjustments Pro Forma
Assets

Current assets:

Cash $ 10,965,161 (a) $ 28,745,000 $ 39,710,161

Accounts receivable, net 1,493,803 — 1,493,803

Inventories, net 1,277,033 — 1,277,033

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 401,164 — 401,164

Deferred cost of revenue, current 1,169,000 — 1,169,000
Total current assets 15,306,161 28,745,000 44,051,161
Property and equipment, net 1,839,965 — 1,839,965
Deferred cost of revenue, non-current 1,397,198 — 1,397,198
Other assets 54,390 — 54,390
Total assets $ 18,597,714 $ 28,745,000 $ 47,342,714

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit)

Current liabilities:

Notes payable, current $ 40,038 $ — 3 40,038

Accounts payable 1,226,714 — 1,226,714

Accrued liabilities 1,264,754 (©) 160,000 1,424,754

Customer deposits, advances and deferred

revenues, current 3,570,689 — 3,570,689

Liability due to early stock option exercise 2,647 — 2,647
Total current liabilities 6,104,842 160,000 6,264,842
Customer deposits, advances and deferred

revenues, non-current 2,803,355 — 2,803,355
Notes payable, non-current 99,956 — 99,956
Warrant liability 27,592,550 (b) (22,422,000) 5,170,550
Deferred rent 105,605 — 105,605
Total liabilities 36,706,308 (22,262,000) 14,444,308
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity (deficit):
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 500,000,000

authorized at June 30, 2014; 78,497,558 shares

issued and outstanding; 108,797,558 pro forma

shares at June 30, 2014 78,500 (a) 30,300 108,800

Additional paid-in capital 45,482,902 (a),(b) 51,136,700 96,619,602

Accumulated deficit (63,669,996) (©) (160,000)  (63,829,996)
Total stockholders’ equity (deficit) (18,108,594) 51,007,000 32,898,406
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity (deficit) $ 18,597,714 $ 28,745,000 $ 47,342,714

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Revenue:
Medical devices
Engineering services
Total revenue
Cost of revenue:
Cost of medical devices
Cost of engineering services
Total cost of revenue
Operating expenses:
Sales and marketing
Research and development
General and administrative
Total operating expenses
Loss from operations
Other income (expense):
Interest expense

Gain (loss) on warrant liability

Interest income
Other expense, net

Total other income (expense), net

Net income (loss)

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Pro Forma Consolidated Statements of Operations
for the Six Months Ended June 30, 2014

Pro Forma weighted-average shares used in computing

basic and diluted per share amounts
Pro Forma basic and diluted net loss per share

(Unaudited)
Note Pro Forma
As Reported 4 Adjustments Pro Forma
$ 1,217,293 $ — $ 1,217,293
1,041,471 — 1,041,471
2,258,764 — 2,258,764
831,550 — 831,550
902,146 — 902,146
1,733,696 — 1,733,696
3,380,388 — 3,380,388
1,467,426 — 1,467,426
3,880,056 (©) 160,000 4,040,056
8,727,870 160,000 8,887,870
(8,202,802) (160,000) (8,362,802)
(430,380) — (430,380)
(16,979,000)  (b) 13,635,000 (3,344,000)
2,876 — 2,876
(29,071) — (29,071)
(17,435,575) 13,635,000 (3,800,575)
$(25,638,377) $13,475,000 $(12,163,377)
72,688,073 30,300,000 102,988,073
$ 0.35) $ 0.12)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Ekso Bionics, Inc.

Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Operations
for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

(Unaudited)
Note Pro Forma
As Reported _1  Adjustments Pro Forma

Revenue:

Medical devices $ 1,611,709 $ — $ 1,611,709

Engineering services 1,690,235 — 1,690,235
Total revenue 3,301,944 — 3,301,944
Cost of revenue:

Cost of medical devices 1,460,692 — 1,460,692

Cost of engineering services 1,253,942 — 1,253,942
Total cost of revenue 2,714,634 — 2,714,634
Gross profit 587,310 587,310
Operating expenses:

General and administrative 3,913,047 — 3,913,047

Research and development 2,677,310 — 2,677,310

Sales and marketing 4,291,282 — 4,291,282
Total operating expenses 10,881,639 — 10,881,639
Loss from operations (10,294,329) — (10,294,329)
Other income (expense):

Interest expense (1,726,455) — (1,726,455)

Interest income 5,225 — 5,225

Non-cash gain on changes in fair value of warrants 186,075 — 186,075

Other expense, net (57,890) — (57,890)
Total other income (expense), net (1,593,045) — (1,593,045)
Net loss $(11,887,374) $ —  $(11,887,374)
Pro Forma weighted-average shares used in computing

basic and diluted per share amounts 20,977,117 — 20,977,117
Pro Forma basic and diluted net loss per share $ (0.57) $ (0.57)

Note: There are no pro forma adjustments to the Consolidated Statement of Operations for the year ended December 31,
2013.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

Notes to Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

1. Basis of Presentation

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. is referred to herein as the “Company.” The Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, Ekso Bionics,
Inc. is referred to herein as “Ekso Bionics.” On January 15, 2014, Ekso Bionics merged with a newly-formed, wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, with Ekso Bionics remaining as the surviving wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.The merger
was accounted for as a reverse merger, with Ekso Bionics treated as the accounting acquirer. As a result, the historical financial
statements of the Company before the merger have been replaced with the historical financial statements of Ekso Bionics before the
merger in this and all future filings with the SEC. The outstanding shares held by the shareholders of the Company prior to the
merger, along with the outstanding shares as adjusted for the merger exchange ratio held by the shareholders of Ekso Bionics, have
been retroactively reflected as outstanding shares for all periods presented in the accompanying pro forma consolidated financial
statements.

The accompanying unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet as at June 30, 2014 and unaudited pro forma consolidated
statements of operations for the six month period ended June 30, 2014 of the Company and the accompanying unaudited pro forma
consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2013 of Ekso Bionics (the “Pro Forma Consolidated Financial
Statements”) have been prepared by management on the basis of United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“US
GAAP”) and in accordance with the rules and regulations of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) from
information derived from the financial statements of the Company and Ekso Bionics, as applicable. The unaudited Pro Forma
Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared for inclusion in the Company’s Schedule TO in conjunction with the tender
offer pursuant to which the Company is offering to reduce the exercise price of certain Company warrants to purchase an aggregate
of 30,300,000 shares of the Company’s common stock from $2.00 per share to $1.00 per share and to amend other terms of such
warrants as described below in Note 3, Description of Transaction.

The unaudited pro forma balance sheet as at June 30, 2014 has been prepared as if 100% of the PPO Warrants (as defined below)
outstanding on June 30, 2014 are exercised on June 30, 2014. The unaudited pro forma statement of operations for the six months
ended June 30, 2014 has been prepared as if all of the PPO Warrants outstanding on June 30, 2014 had been exercised on their
respective dates of issuance between January 15, 2014 and February 14, 2014. The unaudited pro forma statement of operations for
the year ended December 31, 2013 reflects that fact that none of the PPO Warrants were outstanding during the year, and, therefore,
no pro forma adjustments are made.

The unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements have been derived from the unaudited condensed consolidated
interim financial statements of the Company for the six month period ended June 30, 2014 and the audited consolidated financial
statements of Ekso Bionics for the year ended December 31, 2013.

The unaudited pro forma adjustments are based on currently available information and certain assumptions that management
believes are reasonable. The unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the historical
financial statements and accompanying footnotes. The unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements are for informational
purposes only and do not purport to reflect the financial position or results of operations that would have occurred if the Offer to
Amend and Exercise (as defined below) had been consummated on the dates indicated above, nor do they purport to represent or be
indicative of the financial position or results of operations of the Company for any future dates or periods.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies used in the preparation of these unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements are those set out
in Ekso Bionics’s audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2013 as set forth in the Company’s Current Report
on Form 8-K/A filed with the SEC on March 31, 2014 and the Company’s unaudited condensed interim financial statements for the
six month period ended June 30, 2014 as set forth in the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30,
2014.

3. Description of the Transaction

The Company is offering to amend warrants to purchase an aggregate of 30,300,000 shares of common stock (the “Offer to
Amend and Exercise”), including outstanding warrants to purchase 30,300,000 shares of the Company’s common stock (the
“Warrant Shares”) issued to investors participating in the Company’s private placement financings closed on January 15, 2014,
January 29, 2014, and February 14, 2014 (the “PPO Warrants”). The Company initially issued a total of 30,300,000 PPO Warrants,
none of which have been exercised as of June 30, 2014 or the date of this report. As a result, 30,300,000 of the PPO Warrants are
currently outstanding and are included in the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

Pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the PPO Warrants will be amended (the “Amended Warrants™ ) to: (i) reduce the
exercise price of the PPO Warrants from $2.00 per share to $1.00 per share of common stock in cash, (ii) shorten the exercise period
so that the Amended Warrants expire concurrently with the expiration of the Offer to Amend and Exercise at 5:00 p.m. (Pacific Time)
on November 20, 2014, as may be extended the Company in its sole discretion (the “Expiration Date”), (iii) remove the price-based
anti-dilution provisions contained in the PPO Warrants, (iv) restrict the ability of the holder of shares issuable upon exercise of the
Amended Warrants to sell, make any short sale of, loan, grant any option for the purchase of, or otherwise dispose of any of such
shares without the prior written consent of the Company for a period of time fifty (50) days after the Expiration Date (the “Lock-Up
Period”); and (v) provide that a holder, acting alone or with others, will agree not to effect any purchases or sales of any securities of
the Company in any “short sales” as defined in Rule 200 promulgated under Regulation SHO under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, or any type of direct and indirect stock pledges, forward sale contracts, options, puts, calls, short sales, swaps,
“put equivalent positions” (as defined in Rule 16a-1(h) under the Exchange Act) or similar arrangements, or sales or other
transactions through non-U.S. broker dealers or foreign regulated brokers through the expiration of the Lock-Up Period.

The purpose of the Offer to Amend and Exercise is to encourage the amendment and exercise of the PPO Warrants to help the
Company reduce its outstanding warrant liability and to provide funds to support the Company’s operations by providing the holders
of the PPO Warrants with the opportunity to obtain and exercise an Amended Warrant by significantly reducing the exercise price of
the PPO Warrants.

Regardless of whether a holder elects to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Holder may nevertheless consent to
the amendment to the PPO Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the outstanding PPO Warrants
(the “Anti-Dilution Amendment”). The terms of the PPO Warrants may be amended with the consent of the Company and the
holders of a Original Warrants exercisable to purchase a majority of the Warrant Shares (the “Requisite Approval”). If the Requisite
Approval is received, the PPO Warrants that are not exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise will be amended to remove the
price-based anti-dilution provisions contained in the PPO Warrants.

Holders may elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise with respect to some, all or none of their PPO Warrants. If a
holder chooses not to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the holder’s PPO Warrants will remain in full force and effect,
as originally issued with an exercise price of $2.00 per share; provided, however, that the holder’s PPO Warrants may be amended
with the Requisite Approval to remove any price-based anti-dilution terms.
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3. Description of the Transaction - (continued)
i) Warrants

A total of 30,300,000 PPO Warrants were issued by the Company as part of its private placement financings closed on January
15, 2014, January 29, 2014, and February 14, 2014. As of the date of this report, none of the PPO Warrants have been exercised at
the original price of $2.00 per PPO Warrant. The unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet gives effect to the exercise of
30,300,000 PPO Warrants outstanding as at June 30, 2014 at $1.00 per PPO Warrant for gross proceeds of $30,300,000.

ii) Warrant liability

Based on the terms of the PPO Warrants, the Company determined that the PPO Warrants were a derivative liability, which is
recognized at fair value at the date of the transaction and re-measured at fair value as of each reporting period with the changes in fair
value recorded in the consolidated statement of operations. If all of the PPO Warrants outstanding at June 30, 2014 are exercised, the
entire warrant liability of $22,422,000 associated with the PPO Warrants as of June 30, 2014 would be reclassified to additional paid-

in capital at June 30, 2014. The warrant liability associated with certain of the Company’s other warrants that contain price-based anti-
dilution provisions would still continue to be recognized.

iii) Warrant agent commission

Katalyst Securities, LLC. and EDI Financial, Inc. have been appointed by the Company as warrant agents for the Offer to Amend
and Exercise (together, the “Warrant Agents”). The Warrant Agents will receive a fee equal to 5% of the cash exercise prices paid by
holders of the PPO Warrants who participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise. In addition, the Company has agreed to reimburse
the Warrant Agents for their legal fees and expenses in the aggregate amount of $35,000 and their reasonable out-of-pocket expenses
estimated to be $5,000. The Warrant Agents must obtain the Company’s prior approval for any expenses in the aggregate in excess of
$2,500 for each Warrant Agent.

iv) Other closing costs

Other closing costs of $160,000 are expected to be incurred to complete the Offer to Amend and Exercise.
4. Pro Forma Assumptions and Adjustments

The unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements are presented as if all of the 30,300,000 PPO Warrants outstanding
at June 30, 2014 have been exercised at $1.00 per PPO Warrant on June 30, 2014. The following adjustments are directly attributable
to the transaction:

a) To record the exercise of 30,300,000 PPO Warrants for 30,300,000 shares of common stock for gross proceeds of
$30,300,000 and the 5% fee payable to the Warrant Agents of $1,515,000 as well as the expenses of the Warrant Agents. The
Company would receive net proceeds of $28,745,000.

b) To eliminate the gains/(losses) on mark-to-market adjustments to warrant liability, reclassify the warrant liability associated
with the PPO Warrants to additional paid-in capital.

¢) To record estimated additional transaction costs related to the Offer to Amend and Exercise of $160,000.
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5. Pro Forma Common Stock
Pro forma common stock as at June 30, 2014 has been determined as follows:

June 30, 2014

Common
Shares Amount
Common stock at June 30, 2014 78,497,558 $ 78,500
Shares issued on PPO Warrant exercises 30,300,000 30,300
Pro forma common stock at June 30, 2014 108,797,558 $ 108,800

Book value per share at June 30, 2014 was ($0.23). The pro forma book value per share at June 30, 2014 is $0.30.
6. Pro Forma Net Loss Per Share

Pro forma net loss per share has been determined as follows:

Six months ended
June 30, 2014

Weighted average number of common shares 72,688,073
Shares issued on PPO Warrant exercises 30,300,000
Pro forma weighted average number of shares outstanding - basic and diluted 102,988,073
Pro forma adjusted net loss $ (12,163,377)
Pro forma adjusted net loss per share - basic and diluted $ (0.12)
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Exhibit (a)(1)(C)

ELECTION TO CONSENT, PARTICIPATE AND EXERCISE WARRANT
PURSUANT TO OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE WARRANTS TO PURCHASE
COMMON STOCK OF EKSO BIONICS HOLDINGS, INC.

To: Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.
1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201
Richmond, California 94804
Attn: Corporate Secretary
Fax No. (510) 927-2647

This Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant is provided in connection with the Offer to Amend and Exercise
Warrants to Purchase Common Stock of Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”) dated October 23, 2014, as may be amended
or supplemented (the “Offer to Amend and Exercise”). Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Election to Consent,
Participate and Exercise Warrant shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Offer to Amend and Exercise. The undersigned
holder of Original Warrants hereby:

1.

0O Does/O Does not (check one) elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and amend the undersigned’s Original
Warrant as set forth in the amendment attached hereto as Exhibit A-1 and exercise of the undersigned’s Original
Warrants, as so amended, at the reduced exercise price of $1.00 per share (please skip to question 5 if the undersigned has
marked “does not” elect to participate).

Elects to exercise and purchase the number of shares of common stock of the Company issuable upon exercise of the Original
Warrants listed in Question 1 above and to deliver the aggregate exercise price in cash of $ (i.e., $1.00 x the number of
Original Warrants the undersigned has elected to exercise).

Requests that certificates for such shares be issued in the name of:

(Please print name, address and social security or federal employer
identification number (if not a natural person))

Requests that, provided the undersigned has not elected in Question 1 above to exercise all of the Original Warrants held by the
undersigned, a new Original Warrant evidencing the rights not so exercised be issued in the name of and delivered to:

(Please print name, address and social security or federal employer
identification number (if not a natural person))

O Does/Od Does not (check one) consent to the amendment of Original Warrants (to the extent that such Original Warrants are
not amended and exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise) in order to remove the anti-dilution provisions contained in
such Original Warrants, which amendment shall be in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A-2.



ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
The undersigned hereby understands and acknowledges that:

1. To accept the Offer to Amend and Exercise the undersigned must comply with the “Instructions for Delivery” enclosed with
this Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant.

2. If the undersigned elects to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and the conditions to the Offer to Amend and
Exercise are satisfied prior to the Expiration Date, then immediately following the Expiration Date (a) the Original Warrants described
in Question 1 above shall be automatically amended as set forth in Exhibit A-1 attached hereto without any further action or signature
required by the undersigned or the Company, and (b) the undersigned will automatically and contemporaneously exercise the
undersigned’s Amended Warrants.

3. If the Company obtains the requisite consent of the holders of a majority of the Original Warrants to the amendment of the
Original Warrants in order to remove the anti-dilution provisions contained therein, then regardless of whether the undersigned elects
to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Original Warrants will be amended to remove the anti-dilution rights contained
therein as set forth in Exhibit A-2 attached hereto.

4. If the undersigned elects not to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, then, except to the extent that the Original
Warrants are amended to remove the anti-dilution provisions contained in the Original Warrants (with the consent of the Company
and the holders of Original Warrants exercisable to purchase a majority of the Warrant Shares), the undersigned’s Original Warrants
will remain unmodified and will expire in accordance with their terms.

5. If the undersigned chooses to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and execute and deliver this Election to Consent,
Participate and Exercise Warrant along with the aggregate exercise price applicable with respect to the undersigned’s Amended
Warrants, the Company will place the aggregate exercise price funds into a separate non-interest bearing escrow account established
by CSC Trust Company of Delaware, as escrow agent, until the Expiration Date.

6. By amending and exercising the Original Warrants pursuant to the procedure described in the Offer to Amend and Exercise
and in the instructions to this Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, the undersigned accepts the terms and conditions
of the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

7. The Company has advised the undersigned to consult with the undersigned’s own legal, tax and accounting advisors as to the
consequences of participating or not participating in the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

8. The undersigned has accurately completed and executed the Accredited Investor Questionnaire.

9. The undersigned understands that this Offer to Amend and Exercise is not being offered to holders in any jurisdiction in which
the offering or acceptance of participation in the Offer to Amend and Exercise would not be in compliance with the laws of such
jurisdiction.

10. All authority herein conferred or agreed to be conferred shall not be affected by, and shall survive, the undersigned’s death or
incapacity, and all of the undersigned’s obligations hereunder shall be binding upon the undersigned’s heirs, personal representatives,
successors and assigns. Except as stated in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, this Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise
Warrant is irrevocable.

11. Upon request, the undersigned will execute and deliver any additional documents deemed by the Company to be necessary or
desirable to complete the amendment and exercise of the Original Warrants pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

The undersigned hereby represents and warrants that the undersigned has the full power and authority to execute, deliver and
perform any obligations hereunder and that, when and to the extent the Original Warrants are accepted for amendment and exercise by
the Company, the Original Warrants will be free and clear of all security interests, liens, restrictions, charges, encumbrances,
conditional sales agreements or other obligations relating to the sale or transfer thereof and the Original Warrants will not be subject
to any adverse claims.
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If the undersigned checks the ““does” box in Question 1 above electing to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise
and to amend and exercise the undersigned’s Original Warrants, as amended, and returns this signature page, the
undersigned’s Original Warrants will be deemed amended as set forth in the amendment attached hereto as Exhibit A-1
and exercised in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Original Warrant as so amended.

The undersigned must complete and sign the following exactly as his, her or its name appears on the undersigned’s Original
Warrants. If the signature is by a trustee, executor, administrator, guardian, attorney-in-fact or another person acting in a fiduciary
or representative capacity, please set forth the signatory’s full title and include with this Election to Consent, Participate and
Exercise Warrant proper evidence of the authority of such person to act in such capacity.

Date: — By:
(Signature)
(Print name)
(Title, if holder is not a natural person)

Address:
Telephone:
Fax:
Tax ID/SSN:




Exhibit A-1

AMENDMENT TO
WARRANT TO PURCHASE COMMON STOCK
(with respect to Offer to Amend and Exercise)

This Amendment (this “Amendment”) to Warrant to Purchase Common Stock (the “Warrant”), is made and entered into
effective as of the Expiration Date (as defined in this Amendment), by and between Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., a Nevada
corporation (the “Company”), and the undersigned (the “Holder”). Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall
have the same meanings as set forth in the Warrant.

WHEREAS, the Warrant is one of a series of warrants of like tenor to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock at an
exercise price of $2.00 per share issued to investors participating in the Company’s private placement financing with respect to which
closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014 (the “Original Warrants”);

WHEREAS, in connection with the Company’s tender offer with respect to the amendment and exercise of the Original Warrants,
including the Warrant, to purchase shares of common stock of the Company as set forth in that certain Offer to Amend and Exercise
Warrants to Purchase Common Stock dated October 23, 2014, a copy of which has been delivered to the Holder (the “Offer to
Amend and Exercise”), the Company and the Holder desire to amend the Warrant as set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

1. Expiration Date. “Expiration Date” as used in the Warrant will mean November 20, 2014, as may be extended by the

Company in its sole discretion but in all cases contemporaneous with any extension of the expiration date of the Offer to Amend
and Exercise.

2. Exercise Price. Clause (iii) of the third unnumbered paragraph is deleted and replace in its entirety with the following:
“(iii) “Exercise Price” means $1.00 per share of Common Stock, subject to adjustment as provided herein;”
3. Exercise Period. Section 1(a) of the Warrant is hereby amended and restated in its entirety as follows:

“(a) The Holder may exercise this Warrant in whole or in part on any Business Days on or before 5:00 P.M., Pacific Time,
on the Expiration Date, subject to the satisfaction of the exercise procedures set forth in Section 1(b)(i) hereof. The exercise of
the Warrant will be effective immediately following the expiration of the Offer to Amend and Exercise (as defined below) at
5:00 P.M., Pacific Time, on the Expiration Date, as may be extended by the Company in its sole discretion.”

4. Exercise Procedures. Section 1(b) of the Warrant is hereby amended and restated in its entirety as follows:

“(b) Exercise Procedures.

(i) The purchase rights represented by this Warrant shall be deemed exercised by delivery before 5:00 P.M., Pacific
Time, on the Expiration Date, of all of the following: (a) a signed copy of the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise
Warrant (as defined in the Offer to Amend and Exercise Warrants to Purchase Common Stock dated October 23, 2014 (the
“Offer to Amend and Exercise”)), (b) a signed copy of an Accredited Investor Questionnaire (in the form required by the
Offer to Amend and Exercise), (c) the original copy of this Warrant (or an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification
Agreement in the form required by the Offer to Amend and Exercise) for cancellation, and (d) cash in the amount equal to
$1.00 per share multiplied by the number of Warrant Shares the Holder elects to purchase (collectively, the “Acceptance
and Exercise Documents”). The cash may be tendered in the form of a check payable to CSC



Trust Company of Delaware (the “Escrow Agent”), as Escrow Agent for the Company, or by wire transfer to the
Company’s escrow account at the Escrow Agent, as set forth in the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant.
Each of the Acceptance and Exercise Documents must be properly delivered, before the Expiration Date to: Ekso Bionics
Holdings, Inc., 1414 Harbour Way South Suite 1201, Richmond, CA 94804, Attention: Corporate Secretary (or in the
case of the cash exercise price, pursuant to the wire or check delivery instructions set forth in the Election to Consent,
Participate and Exercise Warrant). This Amendment shall be deemed ineffective and null and void if all of the Acceptance
and Exercise Documents are not delivered in accordance herewith prior to 5:00 P.M., Pacific Time, on the Expiration Date.

(i1) Upon the exercise of this Warrant in compliance with the provisions of Section 1(a) hereof, the Company shall
promptly issue and deliver to the person or persons entitled to receive the same a certificate or certificates for that number
of Warrant Shares issuable upon such exercise.”

5. Partial Exercise. The second sentence in Section 1(c) of the Warrant is deleted and replaced with the following:

“If this Warrant is exercised in part, the Company shall issue, at its expense, a new Warrant, in substantially the form of
this Warrant (as the same may be amended and/or restated from time to time), referencing such reduced number of Warrant
Shares that remain subject to this Warrant.”

6. Adjustment of Exercise Price Upon Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock. Section 3(b) of the Warrant is
hereby deleted in its entirety.

7. Lock-Up Period. The Warrant is hereby amended by adding a new Section 21 as follows:
“21. LOCK-UP PERIOD.

(a) Lock-Up Restrictions. The Holder agrees not to sell, make any Short Sale (as defined below) of, loan, grant any
option for the purchase of, or otherwise dispose of any of the Warrant Shares issuable upon the exercise of this Warrant
without the prior written consent of the Company for a period of fifty (50) days after the Expiration Date (the “Lock-Up
Period”). For the avoidance of doubt, the Holder may transfer during the Lock-Up Period any such Warrant Shares to any
of its Affiliates, provided that such Affiliate(s) agree to be bound by the same lock up restrictions and the transfer is
otherwise consistent with Section 4(d) hereof.

(b) Stop-Transfer Instructions. In order to enforce this Section 21, the Company may impose stop-transfer instructions
with respect to the Warrant Shares of the Holder (and the shares of every other holder subject to the restrictions in this
Section 21).”

8. Short Sales. The Warrant is hereby amended by adding a new Section 22 as follows:

“22. SHORT SALES. Until the expiration of the Lock-Up Period, other than with respect to the transactions contemplated
herein, neither the Holder nor any Affiliate of such the Holder which (a) had knowledge of the transactions contemplated
hereby, (b) has or shares discretion relating to such Holder’s investments or trading or information concerning such Holder’s
investments, including in respect of the shares and warrants, and (c) is subject to such Holder’s review or input concerning
such Affiliate’s investments or trading (collectively, “Trading Affiliates™) will directly or indirectly, alone or with any
individual or corporation, partnership, trust, incorporated or unincorporated association, joint venture, limited liability
company, joint stock company, government (or an agency or subdivision thereof) or other entity of any kind (collectively
“Persons”), acting on behalf of or pursuant to any understanding with such Holder or Trading Affiliate, effect or agree to
effect any Short Sales (as defined below) involving the Company’s shares of common stock or other securities of the
Company. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the case of a Holder and/or Trading Affiliate that is, individually or collectively, a
multi-managed investment bank or vehicle whereby separate portfolio managers manage separate portions of such Holder’s or
Trading Affiliate’s assets and the portfolio managers have no direct knowledge of the investment decisions made by the
portfolio managers managing other portions of such Holder’s or Trading Affiliate’s assets, the covenants set



forth above shall apply only with respect to the portion of assets managed by the portfolio manager that have knowledge about
the transactions contemplated by this Warrant. For purposes hereof, “Short Sale” shall include, without limitation, all “‘short
sales” as defined in Rule 200 promulgated under Regulation SHO under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
whether or not against the box, and all types of direct and indirect stock pledges, forward sale contracts, options, puts, calls,
short sales, swaps, “put equivalent positions” (as defined in Rule 16a-1(h) under the Exchange Act) or similar arrangements
(including on a total return basis), or sales or other transactions through non-U.S. broker dealers or foreign regulated brokers.”

9. Necessary Acts. Each party to this Amendment hereby agrees to perform any further acts and to execute and deliver any
further documents that may be necessary or required to carry out the intent and provisions of this Amendment and the transactions
contemplated hereby.

10. Governing Law. This Amendment will be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of New York without
regard to conflicts of laws principles that would require the application of any other law.

11. Continued Validity. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the Warrant shall remain in full force and effect.

12. Approval of Amendment: No Execution Required. By the Holder’s execution and delivery of an Election to Consent,
Participate and Exercise Warrant electing therein to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise together with the
other Acceptance and Exercise Documents in accordance with the terms of the Offer to Amend and Exercise, each of the
Company and the Holder shall be deemed to have authorized, approved and executed this Amendment.




Exhibit A-2

AMENDMENT TO
WARRANT TO PURCHASE COMMON STOCK
(with respect to Anti-Dilution Amendment)

This Amendment (this “Amendment”) to Warrant to Purchase Common Stock (the “Warrant”), is made and entered into
effective as of the Effective Date (as defined below) by and between Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the
“Company”), and each holder of an Original Warrant (as defined below) as of the Effective Date. Capitalized terms used but not
otherwise defined herein shall have the same meanings as set forth in the Warrant.

WHEREAS, the Company issued warrants of like tenor to purchase an aggregate of 30,300,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock (the “Warrant Shares”) at an exercise price of $2.00 per share issued to investors participating in the Company’s
private placement financing with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014
(each such warrant, an “Original Warrant” and collectively, the “Original Warrants”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 19 of the Original Warrants, any term of the Original Warrants may be amended with the written
consent of the Company and the holders of Original Warrants exercisable to purchase a majority of the Warrant Shares (the
“Requisite Approval”); and

WHEREAS, as discussed in that certain Offer to Amend and Exercise Warrants to Purchase Common Stock dated October 23,
2014, a copy of which has been delivered to each holder of Original Warrants (the “Offer to Amend and Exercise”), the Company
desires to amend the Original Warrants that are not exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise in order to remove any price-based
anti-dilution provisions therefrom and in connection therewith is seeking the Requisite Approval of this Amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

1. Adjustment of Exercise Price Upon Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock. Section 3(b) of the Warrant is hereby
deleted in its entirety.

2. Necessary Acts. Each party to this Amendment hereby agrees to perform any further acts and to execute and deliver any
further documents that may be necessary or required to carry out the intent and provisions of this Amendment and the transactions
contemplated hereby.

3. Governing Law. This Amendment will be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of New York without
regard to conflicts of laws principles that would require the application of any other law.

4. Continued Validity. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the Warrant shall remain in full force and effect.

5. Approval of Amendment; No Execution Required. This Amendment shall become effective with respect to all
outstanding Original Warrants that are not exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise upon the Company’s receipt
of the Requisite Approval (the “Effective Date”).



Your right to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise will automatically expire if you do not properly elect to
participate on or before the Expiration Date of November 20, 2014, as may be extended in the Company’s sole discretion.
The Company will not accept any alternative or contingent amendments. By execution of this Election to Consent, Participate and
Exercise Warrant, you waive any right to receive any notice of the acceptance of the Amended Warrants, except as provided in the

INSTRUCTIONS FOR DELIVERY

Offer to Amend and Exercise. To affect your acceptance of the Offer to Amend and Exercise you must:

1. Complete, sign and return this Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant.

2. Tender your Original Warrants or, if you are unable to locate your Original Warrants, complete and sign an Affidavit of Loss

and Indemnification Agreement (attached hereto) for each Original Warrant to be exercised.

3. Complete, sign and return the Accredited Investor Questionnaire (attached hereto).

4. Pay the exercise price applicable to your Amended Warrant ($1.00 x number of shares to be exercised) by check payable to
“CSC Trust Company of Delaware, as Escrow Agent for Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. Acc’t 79-2241” or by wire transfer

pursuant to the wire transfer instructions set forth below.

The Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant, Original Warrants (and/or Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification
Agreement), Accredited Investor Questionnaire along with the exercise price must be received at the respective addresses below (or
in the case of a wire, pursuant to the wire instructions set forth below) on or before the Expiration Date of 5:00 pm (Pacific time) on

November 20, 2014, as may be extended by the Company in its sole discretion.

ADDRESS FOR DELIVERY OF
ACCEPTANCE AND EXERCISE
DOCUMENTS (i.e., ITEMS 1- 3
ABOVE):

WIRE TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS
FOR EXERCISE PRICE OF
AMENDED WARRANTS:*

ADDRESS FOR DELIVERY OF
CHECKS FOR EXERCISE PRICE OF
AMENDED WARRANTS :#%*

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.

1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201

Richmond, California 94804

Attn: Corporate Secretary

Tel. No. (203) 723-EKSO

Fax No. (510) 927-2647

PNC Bank

300 Delaware Avenue

Wilmington, Delaware 19899

ABA Routing No. 031100089

SWIFT Code: PNCCUS33

Account Name: CSC Trust Company of Delaware
Account Number: 5605012373

FFC: Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. Acc’t 79-2241
*MUST INCLUDE THE WARRANT HOLDER’S NAME
CSC Trust Company of Delaware

2711 Centerville Road

One Little Falls Center

Wilmington, Delaware 19808

Attn: Alan R. Halpern

***CHECK MUST BE MADE PAYABLE TO “CSC TRUST

COMPANY OF DELAWARE, AS ESCROW AGENT FOR
EKSO BIONICS HOLDINGS, INC. ACC’T 79-2241”

Delivery to an address other than as set forth above will not constitute a valid delivery.



AFFIDAVIT OF LOSS AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT
The Holder (as defined below) hereby represents, warrants and agrees as follows:

1. The following described instrument of Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Company’) was lost or
stolen:

Warrant to Purchase Common Stock, Warrant Certificate No. , to purchase shares of common stock of the Company, dated
(the “Original Warrant”), and registered in the name of (the “Holder”);

2. The Holder is the sole and unconditional record owner of the Original Warrant.

3. That neither the Original Warrant nor any interests therein have been sold, assigned, endorsed, transferred, deposited under any
agreement, hypothecated, pledged, or disposed of in any manner by or on behalf of the Holder; that neither the Holder nor anyone on
the Holder’s behalf has signed any power of attorney, any stock power or any other assignment or authorization respecting the
Original Warrant; and that no person, firm or corporation has any right, title, claim, equity or interest in, to or respecting the Original
Warrant, except the Holder as the sole owner.

4. That this Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement (the “Affidavit”) is made for the purpose of inducing the Company
to accept the Holder’s Original Warrant in connection with the Holder’s Election to Consent, Participate in the Company’s Offer to
Amend and Exercise, dated October 23, 2014, as amended or supplemented, and to exercise such Original Warrant (the “Offer”).

5. The Holder hereby agrees to immediately surrender the Original Warrant to the Company for cancellation without consideration
should it at any time come into the possession or control of the Holder.

6. To induce the Company to accept this Affidavit in place of the lost Original Warrant in connection with the Holder’s acceptance
of the Offer, the Holder and its successors and assigns shall at all times indemnify and hold harmless the Company and its directors,
officers, agents, successors and assigns from and against any and all claims, actions and suits, whether groundless or otherwise, and
from and against any and all losses, damages, judgments, costs, charges, counsel fees, payments, expenses and liabilities whatsoever,
which any of such indemnitees at any time shall or may sustain or incur (a) by reason of the issuance of a replacement warrant, if any
or (b) by reason of any claim which may be made in respect of the Original Warrant, or (c) by reason of any payment, transfer,
exchange, delivery or other act which any indemnitee hereunder may make or do in respect of the Original Warrant or a replacement
warrant, if any, or any shares of common stock issued upon exercise thereof whether made or done through accident, oversight or
neglect, or whether made or done upon presentation thereof without contesting, inquiring into or litigating the propriety of such
payment, transfer, exchange, delivery or other act, or (d) by reason of any other matter or thing arising out of the recognition of the
aforesaid request of the Holder for the issuance of the Original Warrant or a replacement warrant, if any.

7. It is understood and agreed that in case the Original Warrant shall be recovered by anyone, then this Affidavit may be
immediately enforced. This Affidavit shall be deemed a continuing obligation and successive recoveries may be had thereon for the
various matters in respect of which any indemnitee shall from time to time become entitled to be indemnified.

This Affidavit shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York as such laws are applied to contracts between New Y ork
residents entered into and to be performed entirely in New York.

Date: By:

(Signature)

(Print name)

(Title, if the Holder is not a natural person)



ACCREDITED INVESTOR QUESTIONNAIRE

The undersigned understands that the purpose of this Questionnaire is to permit Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”)
to determine whether the undersigned is an “accredited investor” as such term is defined in Rule 501(a) promulgated under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The undersigned represents to the Company that (i) the information contained herein is complete
and accurate and may be relied upon by the Company and (ii) the undersigned will notify the Company immediately of any change in
any of such information.

All information furnished is for the sole use of the Company and its counsel and will be held in confidence by the Company and
its counsel, except that this Questionnaire may be furnished to such parties as the Company deems desirable to establish compliance
with federal or state securities laws.

1. Accredited Investor Status. Please state below whether any of the following definitions of an “accredited investor” applies to
you (check all that are applicable):

O

O

A natural person whose net worth or joint net worth with that person’s spouse, excluding the equity value of his or her
principal residence, exceeds $1,000,000 at the time of this Subscription.*

A natural person who had an individual income in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most recent years (or $300,000 jointly
with his or her spouse) and who reasonably expects an income in excess of $200,000 (or $300,000 jointly with his or her
spouse) in the current year.

A director or executive officer of the Company.

A corporation, partnership, or business trust not formed for the specific purpose of making the investment represented by the
Subscription, and having assets in excess of $5,000,000.

A trust with total assets in excess of $5,000,000, not formed for the specific purpose of making the investment represented by
the Subscription, whose purchase is directed by a person who has such knowledge and experience in financial and business
matters as to be capable of evaluating the merits and risks of investing in the Company.

An entity in which all of the equity owners meet one of the above-listed qualifications.

A bank, savings and loan association, broker, dealer, insurance company, investment company, business development
company, or small business investment company.

An employee benefit plan with assets greater than $5,000,000 or where the investment decision is made by a bank, savings and
loan association, insurance company, or registered investment advisor.

A self-directed employee benefit plan if the investment decisions are made solely by accredited investors.

The entity is not an “Accredited Investor” because none of the above apply.

*  (For purposes of calculating your net worth under this paragraph, (a) your primary residence shall not be included as an
asset; (b) indebtedness secured by your primary residence, up to the estimated fair market value of your primary residence at
the time of your purchase of the securities, shall not be included as a liability (except that if the amount of such indebtedness
outstanding at the time of your purchase of the securities exceeds the amount outstanding 60 days before such time, other
than as a result of the acquisition of your primary residence, the amount of such excess shall be included as a liability); and
(c) indebtedness that is secured by your primary residence in excess of the estimated fair market value of your primary
residence at the time of your purchase of the securities shall be included as a liability.)




2. Signatures.

For Execution by an Individual
By:

(Signature) (Date)
Print Name:

For Execution by an Entity
Entity Name:

By:

(Signature) (Date)
Print Name:

Print Title:




Exhibit (a)(1)(D)

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF AMENDMENT OF ORIGINAL WARRANTS AND EXERCISE OF
AMENDED WARRANTS
PURSUANT TO THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE WARRANTS TO PURCHASE COMMONSTOCK
DATED OCTOBER 23, 2014

THE OFFER AND WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS EXPIRE AT 5:00 P.M. (PACIFIC TIME),
ON NOVEMBER 20, 2014, UNLESS THE OFFER IS EXTENDED

To: Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.,
1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201
Richmond, California 94804
Attn: Corporate Secretary
Fax No. (510) 927-2647

DELIVERY OF THIS NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL TO AN ADDRESS OTHER THAN AS SET FORTH ABOVE OR
TRANSMISSION VIA FACSIMILE TO A NUMBER OTHER THAN AS SET FORTH ABOVE WILL NOT
CONSTITUTE A VALID DELIVERY.

I previously received a copy of Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.’s (the “Company”) Offer to Amend and Exercise Warrants to
Purchase Common Stock, dated October 23, 2014, and any amendments thereto (the “Offer to Amend and Exercise”). I elected to
participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise by executing and delivering an Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant.

I hereby irrevocably withdraw my previously submitted election to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and reject the
Offer to Amend and Exercise.

I understand that by rejecting the Offer to Amend and Exercise, my Original Warrants will not be amended or exercised pursuant
to the terms of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and will remain in full force and effect as originally issued with an exercise price of
$2.00 per share; provided, however, that my Original Warrants may be amended with the Requisite Approval to remove any price-
based anti-dilution terms, as provided in the Anti-Dilution Amendment.

I waive any right to receive any notice of the acceptance of this Notice of Withdrawal.

All capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

Date: 2014

(Signature of Warrant Holder)

(Name of Signatory)

(Title, if Warrant Holder is not a natural person)

Telephone:

Fax:

*PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION*



All questions as to the validity, form, eligibility (including time of receipt) and acceptance of any Notice of Withdrawal will be
determined by the Company in its discretion, which determination shall be final and binding on all parties. The Company reserves the
right to reject any or all Notices of Withdrawal that the Company determines not to be in proper form or the acceptance of which may,
in the opinion of the Company’s counsel, be unlawful. The Company also reserves the right to waive any of the conditions of the
Offer to Amend and Exercise and any defect or irregularity in the Notice of Withdrawal, and the Company’s interpretation of the
terms of the Offer to Amend and Exercise (including these instructions) will be final and binding on all parties. No Notice of
Withdrawal will be deemed to be properly made until all defects and irregularities have been cured or waived. Unless waived, any
defects or irregularities in connection with any Notice of Withdrawal must be cured within such time as the Company shall determine.
Neither the Company nor any other person is or will be obligated to give notice of any defects or irregularities in any Notice of
Withdrawal, and no person will incur any liability for failure to give any such notice.

IMPORTANT: THIS NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY ON OR PRIOR
TO THE TIME AND DATE OF EXPIRATION OF THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE AT 5:00 P.M.
(PACIFIC TIME) ON NOVEMBER 20, 2014, AS MAY BE EXTENDED BY THE COMPANY IN ITS SOLE
DISCRETION. HOWEVER, IF WE HAVE NOT ACCEPTED YOUR TENDERED ORIGINAL WARRANTS AND
OTHER ACCEPTANCE AND EXERCISE DOCUMENTS BY DECEMBER 19, 2014, WHICH IS THE FORTIETH
BUSINESS DAY FROM THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE OFFER TO AMEND AND EXERCISE, YOU MAY
CHANGE YOUR MIND AND SUBMIT A NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL TO US AFTER DECEMBER 19, 2014.



Exhibit (a)(1)(E)

AMENDMENT TO
WARRANT TO PURCHASE COMMON STOCK
(with respect to Offer to Amend and Exercise)

This Amendment (this “Amendment”) to Warrant to Purchase Common Stock (the “Warrant”), is made and entered into effective as
of the Expiration Date (as defined in this Amendment), by and between Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Company”),
and the undersigned (the “Holder”). Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have the same meanings as set forth in the
Warrant.

WHEREAS, the Warrant is one of a series of warrants of like tenor to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock at an exercise

price of $2.00 per share issued to investors participating in the Company’s private placement financing with respect to which closings
occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014 (the “Original Warrants”);

WHEREAS, in connection with the Company’s tender offer with respect to the amendment and exercise of the Original Warrants,
including the Warrant, to purchase shares of common stock of the Company as set forth in that certain Offer to Amend and Exercise Warrants
to Purchase Common Stock dated October 23, 2014, a copy of which has been delivered to the Holder (the “Offer to Amend and

Exercise”), the Company and the Holder desire to amend the Warrant as set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Expiration Date. “Expiration Date” as used in the Warrant will mean November 20, 2014, as may be extended by the Company in its sole
discretion but in all cases contemporaneous with any extension of the expiration date of the Offer to Amend and Exercise.

2. Exercise Price. Clause (iii) of the third unnumbered paragraph is deleted and replace in its entirety with the following:

“(iii) “Exercise Price” means $1.00 per share of Common Stock, subject to adjustment as provided herein;”

3. Exercise Period. Section 1(a) of the Warrant is hereby amended and restated in its entirety as follows:

“(a) The Holder may exercise this Warrant in whole or in part on any Business Days on or before 5:00 P.M., Pacific Time, on the
Expiration Date, subject to the satisfaction of the exercise procedures set forth in Section 1(b)(i) hereof. The exercise of the Warrant will be
effective immediately following the expiration of the Offer to Amend and Exercise (as defined below) at 5:00 P.M., Pacific Time, on the
Expiration Date, as may be extended by the Company in its sole discretion.

4. Exercise Procedures. Section 1(b) of the Warrant is hereby amended and restated in its entirety as follows:

“(b) Exercise Procedures.

(i) The purchase rights represented by this Warrant shall be deemed exercised by delivery before 5:00 P.M., Pacific Time, on the
Expiration Date, of all of the following: (a) a signed copy of the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant (as defined in the Offer
to Amend and Exercise Warrants to Purchase Common Stock dated October 23, 2014 (the “Offer to Amend and Exercise”)), (b) a signed
copy of an Accredited Investor Questionnaire (in the form required by the Offer to Amend and Exercise), (c) the original copy of this Warrant
(or an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement in the form required by the Offer to Amend and Exercise) for cancellation, and
(d) cash in the amount equal to $1.00 per share multiplied by the number of Warrant Shares the Holder elects to purchase (collectively, the
“Acceptance and Exercise Documents ). The cash may be tendered in the form of a check payable to CSC Trust Company of Delaware
(the “Escrow Agent”), as Escrow Agent for the Company, or by wire transfer to the Company’s escrow account at the Escrow Agent, as set
forth in the Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant. Each of the Acceptance and Exercise Documents must be properly
delivered, before the Expiration Date to: Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., 1414 Harbour Way South Suite 1201, Richmond, CA 94804,
Attention: Corporate Secretary (or in the case of the cash exercise price, pursuant to the wire or check delivery instructions set forth in the
Election to Consent, Participate and Exercise Warrant). This Amendment shall be deemed ineffective and null and void if all of the Acceptance
and Exercise Documents are not delivered in accordance herewith prior to 5:00 P.M., Pacific Time, on the Expiration Date.

(i) Upon the exercise of this Warrant in compliance with the provisions of Section 1(a) hereof, the Company shall promptly issue and
deliver to the person or persons entitled to receive the same a certificate or certificates for that number of Warrant Shares issuable upon such
exercise.”

5. Partial Exercise. The second sentence in Section 1(c) of the Warrant is deleted and replaced with the following:
“If this Warrant is exercised in part, the Company shall issue, at its expense, a new Warrant, in substantially the form of this Warrant

(as the same may be amended and/or restated from time to time), referencing such reduced number of Warrant Shares that remain subject to
this Warrant.”

6. Adjustment of Exercise Price Upon Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock. Section 3(b) of the Warrant is hereby deleted in its
entirety.







7. Lock-Up Period. The Warrant is hereby amended by adding a new Section 21 as follows:
“21. LOCK-UP PERIOD.

(a) Lock-Up Restrictions. The Holder agrees not to sell, make any Short Sale (as defined below) of, loan, grant any option for the
purchase of, or otherwise dispose of any of the Warrant Shares issuable upon the exercise of this Warrant without the prior written consent of
the Company for a period of fifty (50) days after the Expiration Date (the “Lock-Up Period ). For the avoidance of doubt, the Holder may
transfer during the Lock-Up Period any such Warrant Shares to any of its Affiliates, provided that such Affiliate(s) agree to be bound by the
same lock up restrictions and the transfer is otherwise consistent with Section 4(d) hereof.

(b) Stop-Transfer Instructions. In order to enforce this Section 21, the Company may impose stop-transfer instructions with
respect to the Warrant Shares of the Holder (and the shares of every other holder subject to the restrictions in this Section 21).”

8. Short Sales. The Warrant is hereby amended by adding a new Section 22 as follows:

“22. SHORT SALES. Until the expiration of the Lock-Up Period, other than with respect to the transactions contemplated herein, neither
the Holder nor any Affiliate of such the Holder which (a) had knowledge of the transactions contemplated hereby, (b) has or shares discretion
relating to such Holder’s investments or trading or information concerning such Holder’s investments, including in respect of the shares and
warrants, and (c) is subject to such Holder’s review or input concerning such Affiliate’s investments or trading (collectively, “Trading
Affiliates”) will directly or indirectly, alone or with any individual or corporation, partnership, trust, incorporated or unincorporated
association, joint venture, limited liability company, joint stock company, government (or an agency or subdivision thereof) or other entity of
any kind (collectively “Persons ), acting on behalf of or pursuant to any understanding with such Holder or Trading Affiliate, effect or agree
to effect any Short Sales (as defined below) involving the Company’s shares of common stock or other securities of the Company.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the case of a Holder and/or Trading Affiliate that is, individually or collectively, a multi-managed investment
bank or vehicle whereby separate portfolio managers manage separate portions of such Holder’s or Trading Affiliate’s assets and the portfolio
managers have no direct knowledge of the investment decisions made by the portfolio managers managing other portions of such Holder’s or
Trading Affiliate’s assets, the covenants set forth above shall apply only with respect to the portion of assets managed by the portfolio
manager that have knowledge about the transactions contemplated by this Warrant. For purposes hereof, “Short Sale” shall include, without
limitation, all “short sales” as defined in Rule 200 promulgated under Regulation SHO under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, whether or not against the box, and all types of direct and indirect stock pledges, forward sale contracts, options, puts, calls, short
sales, swaps, “put equivalent positions” (as defined in Rule 16a-1(h) under the Exchange Act) or similar arrangements (including on a total
return basis), or sales or other transactions through non-U.S. broker dealers or foreign regulated brokers.”

9. Necessary Acts. Each party to this Amendment hereby agrees to perform any further acts and to execute and deliver any further documents
that may be necessary or required to carry out the intent and provisions of this Amendment and the transactions contemplated hereby.

10. Governing Law. This Amendment will be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of New York without regard to conflicts
of laws principles that would require the application of any other law.

11. Continued Validity. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the Warrant shall remain in full force and effect.

12. Approval of Amendment: No Execution Required. By the Holder’s execution and delivery of an Election to Consent, Participate
and Exercise Warrant electing therein to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise together with the other Acceptance and
Exercise Documents in accordance with the terms of the Offer to Amend and Exercise, each of the Company and the Holder shall
be deemed to have authorized, approved and executed this Amendment.



Exhibit (a)(1)(F)

AMENDMENT TO
WARRANT TO PURCHASE COMMON STOCK
(with respect to Anti-Dilution Amendment)

This Amendment (this “Amendment”) to Warrant to Purchase Common Stock (the “Warrant”), is made and entered into effective as
of the Effective Date (as defined below) by and between Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Company”), and each

holder of an Original Warrant (as defined below) as of the Effective Date. Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have
the same meanings as set forth in the Warrant.

WHEREAS, the Company issued warrants of like tenor to purchase an aggregate of 30,300,000 shares of the Company’s common
stock (the “Warrant Shares™) at an exercise price of $2.00 per share issued to investors participating in the Company’s private placement

financing with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014 (each such warrant, an
“Original Warrant” and collectively, the “Original Warrants”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 19 of the Original Warrants, any term of the Original Warrants may be amended with the written
consent of the Company and the holders of Original Warrants exercisable to purchase a majority of the Warrant Shares (the “Requisite

Approval”); and

WHEREAS, as discussed in that certain Offer to Amend and Exercise Warrants to Purchase Common Stock dated October 23, 2014, a
copy of which has been delivered to each holder of Original Warrants (the “Offer to Amend and Exercise "), the Company desires to amend

the Original Warrants that are not exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise in order to remove any price-based anti-dilution provisions
therefrom and in connection therewith is seeking the Requisite Approval of this Amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Adjustment of Exercise Price Upon Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock. Section 3(b) of the Warrant is hereby deleted in its
entirety.

2. Necessary Acts. Each party to this Amendment hereby agrees to perform any further acts and to execute and deliver any further documents
that may be necessary or required to carry out the intent and provisions of this Amendment and the transactions contemplated hereby.

3. Governing Law. This Amendment will be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of New York without regard to conflicts
of laws principles that would require the application of any other law.

4. Continued Validity. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the Warrant shall remain in full force and effect.

5. Approval of Amendment; No Execution Required. This Amendment shall become effective with respect to all outstanding Original
Warrants that are not exercised in the Offer to Amend and Exercise upon the Company’s receipt of the Requisite Approval (the
“Effective Date”).



Exhibit (d)(1)
WARRANT AGENT AGREEMENT

THIS WARRANT AGENT AGREEMENT, dated October 21, 2014 (the “Agreement”), is entered into by and between Katalyst
Securities LLC (the “Warrant Agent”) and Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”).

WHEREAS, reference is made herein to the Company’s private placement financing (the “PPO Unit Offering”) with respect to

which closing occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014 and to the bridge financing of Ekso Bionics, Inc.
completed on November 21, 2013 (the “Bridge Note Offering”);

WHEREAS, the Company intends to offer to amend, upon the terms set forth in an Offer to Amend and Exercise Warrants to
Purchase Common Stock (the “Offer to Amend and Exercise”), the outstanding warrants to purchase 30,300,000 shares of the Company’s

common stock (the “Common Stock™) at an exercise price of $2.00 per share, issued to investors participating in the Company’s PPO Unit
Offering with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014 (the “Original Warrants”);

WHEREAS, in connection with the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Company intends to seek the consent of the holders of at least
a majority of the Original Warrants (the “Requisite Holders”) to amend the Original Warrants to eliminate the anti-dilution provisions
contained therein (the “Anti-Dilution Rights”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Original Warrants will be amended (the “Amended Warrants”) to:

(i) reduce the exercise price of the Original Warrants to $1.00 per share of Common Stock in cash, (ii) provide that the Amended Warrants
must be exercised by no later than the expiration date of the Offer to Amend and Exercise, and (iii) restrict the sale of shares of Common
Stock acquired upon exercise of the Amended Warrants for a certain period after the expiration date of the Offer to Amend and Exercise;

WHEREAS, the terms of the Original Warrants held by holders who do not elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise
will retain in all respects their original terms and provisions (except to the extent that the Original Warrants may be amended with the consent
of the Requisite Holders to eliminate the Anti-Dilution Rights);

WHEREAS, the Company has or will file a Schedule TO with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”),
including all required exhibits thereto (collectively, the “Offer Materials”); and

WHEREAS, the Company desires to engage the Warrant Agent pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, and the Warrant Agent is
willing to be so engaged, to solicit the holders of the Original Warrants to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and to exercise their

Amended Warrants.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto agree as follows:




Engagement. The Company hereby engages and appoints the Warrant Agent as, and the Warrant Agent hereby agrees to serve as, the co-
exclusive Warrant Agent (together with EDI Financial, Inc., the “Co-Exclusive Warrant Agents”) for the Company in connection with
the Offer to Amend and Exercise. The Warrant Agent shall, consistent with its obligations under the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“Securities Act”), the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”), and the applicable rules and regulations of the SEC
thereunder, the rules and regulations of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA?”), and the applicable state securities laws
and regulations, use its reasonable best efforts to maximize the number of holders of Original Warrants (“Warrant Holders”’) who elect
to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and exercise their Amended Warrants, including appropriate communications with the
Warrant Holders, as well as with the warrant Holders’ brokers, agents or other representatives. The Warrant Agent agrees to perform its
services hereunder in good faith, in a professional and businesslike manner, and in compliance with applicable law. The Warrant Agent
may reallow or allocate all or a portion of the Compensation as described in Section 5 hereof to other broker-dealers who are FINRA
members whose investors participated in the PPO Unit Offering and are Warrant Holders.

Representations of Warrant A gent.

a. The Warrant Agent is a member of FINRA and is registered as a broker-dealer under the Exchange Act and the applicable
state securities laws and regulations.

b. None of the Warrant Agent or its affiliates, or any person acting on behalf of the foregoing (other than the Company or its
affiliates or any person acting on its or their behalf, in respect of which no representation is made) has taken nor will take any
action that conflicts with the conditions and requirements of, or that would make unavailable with respect to the Offer to
Amend and Exercise, the exemption(s) from registration available pursuant to Rule 506 of Regulation D or Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act, or knows of any reason why any such exemption would be otherwise unavailable to it.

c. The Warrant Agent represents that neither it nor, to its knowledge, any of its directors, executive officers, general partners,
managing members or other officers participating in the Offer to Amend and Exercise (each, a “Warrant Agent Covered

Person” and, together, “Warrant Agent Covered Persons”), is subject to any of the “Bad Actor” disqualifications described
in Rule 506(d)(1)(i) to (viii) under the Securities Act (a “Disqualification Event”) or has been involved in any mater which
would be a Disqualification Event except for the fact that it occurred before September 23, 2013.

d. The Warrant Agent represents that it is not aware of any person (other than a Warrant Agent Covered Person) that has been or
will be paid (directly or indirectly) remuneration for solicitation of purchasers in connection with the Offer to Amend and
Exercise. The Warrant Agent will promptly notify the Company of any agreement entered into between such Warrant Agent
and such person in connection with such sale.




€.

The Warrant Agent will notify the Company promptly in writing of (i) any Disqualification Event relating to any Warrant
Agent Covered Person and (ii) any event that would, with the passage of time, become a Disqualification Event relating to any
Warrant Agent Covered Person.

Offer Materials. The Company shall cause copies of the Offer Materials relating to the Offer to Amend and Exercise to be delivered to
each Original Warrant holder and the Warrant Agent shall have no responsibility in this regard. The Warrant Agent is not authorized to
furnish to holders of Original Warrants any information other than that contained in the Offer Materials or in such other material as may
be provided by the Company to holders of the Original Warrants. The Warrant Agent will be supplied without charge with a reasonable
number of Offer Materials. The Offer Materials shall be sent only to the Warrants Holders.

Offer to Amend and Exercise Acceptance Procedures. The Offer Materials shall set forth the procedures for holders of Original Warrants
to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and to exercise their Amended Warrants.

a.

The Offer to Amend and Exercise will commence on the date the Offer Materials are first sent to the Warrant Holders (the
“Offer Date”) and will expire on the date that is 20 business days following the Offer Date, as may be extended by the

Company in its sole discretion (the “Expiration Date”).

In order to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and exercise an Amended Warrant, the Warrant Holder must
deliver to the Company before the Expiration Date all of the Acceptance and Exercise Documents (as defined below) and
deliver the exercise price for such exercised Amended Warrants by check or wire transfer to a non-interest bearing escrow
account (the “Escrow Account”) maintained by the escrow agent designated by the Company for such purpose (the “Escrow
Agent”). The “Acceptance and Exercise Documents” mean (i) a signed copy of the Election to Consent, Participate and
Exercise Warrant, (ii) a signed accredited investor questionnaire, (iii) the original copy of the Warrant Holder’s Original
Warrant (or an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement) for cancellation and (iv) receipt of the Exercise Price in the
Escrow Account.

All Warrant Holder funds for the exercise of the Amended Warrants will be held in the Escrow Account pursuant to the terms
of an escrow agreement among the Company, the Co-Exclusive Warrant Agents and the Escrow Agent. The Company will

pay all fees related to the establishment and maintenance of the Escrow Account.




Provided that the requirements and conditions to the Offer to Amend and Exercise set forth in the Offer Materials are satisfied
by the Expiration Date, the Company will notify the Warrant Agent of the acceptance of the executed and delivered
Acceptance and Exercise Documents and will issue the Common Stock certificates representing the exercised Amended
Warrants promptly following the Expiration Date.

There is no minimum number of Amended Warrants required to be tendered for the Offer to Amend and Exercise to be
completed, provided, however, the requirements and conditions set forth in the Offer Materials must be satisfied by the
Expiration Date. If the conditions to the Offer to Amend and Exercise as set forth in the Offer Materials have been satisfied
prior to the Expiration Date, promptly following the Expiration Date the Company will notify the Escrow Agent and the
transfer agent of its acceptance of the exercise price payment and Acceptance and Exercise Documents.

If the requirements and conditions of the Offer to Amend and Exercise set forth in the Offer Materials have not been satisfied
on or before the Expiration Date for any reason, the Offer to Amend and Exercise will be terminated, no Common Stock will
be issued, and the Escrow Agent, will, at the request of the Company, cause all monies received from the Warrant Holders to
be promptly returned to such Warrant Holder without interest, penalty, expense or deduction.

5. Compensation.

a.

C.

Fee. Subject to the valid participation in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and the exercise of the Amended Warrants by a
holder of an Original Warrant (including a transferee), the Warrant Agent, at the time of the acceptance by the Company of the
Warrant Holders” Acceptance and Exercise Documents, and as a condition to such acceptance, will receive from the Company
a fee (the “Solicitation Fee”) equal to Five Percent (5%) of the cash the Company receives for each exercise of an Amended
Warrant by Warrant Agent Investors (as defined below) upon, and as a condition to, the acceptance of executed and delivered
Acceptance and Exercise Documents by the Company (the “Closing”).

Warrant Agent Investors. “Warrant Agent Investors” means Warrant Holders who participated in the PPO Unit Offering
that were directly introduced to the Company by the Warrant Agent by Gottbetter Capital Markets, LLC and its sub dealers.

Expenses. Whether or not the transactions contemplated hereunder are consummated or this Agreement is terminated, the
Company agrees to pay the non-accountable legal fees and expenses of the Warrant Agent’s counsel in the amount of Twenty
Five Thousand United States Dollars ($25,000 USD) (the “Warrant Agent Counsel Fee”) related to this Offer to Amend
and Exercise and to reimburse the Warrant Agent for any and all of its other reasonable out-of-pocket expenses (“Expense
Payment”), including, but not limited to, express delivery charges, FedEx charges, messenger service, investor presentations.
The Warrant Agent Counsel Fee and Expense Payment shall be paid at the time of Closing and as a condition to Closing, and
if there is no Closing, within five (5) banking days of receipt of an invoice for the Warrant Agent Counsel Fee and the
Expense Payment. The Warrant Agent shall obtain the Company’s prior approval for any expenses in the aggregate in excess
of $2,500. The Warrant Agent shall provide invoices to the Company for all expenses reimbursable pursuant to this Section
5(c). The Warrant Agent Counsel Fee does not include any attorneys’ fees and expenses related to the registration or
qualification of this Offer to Amend and Exercise under the securities or Blue Sky laws.




d. Timing of Payment. At or promptly following the Expiration Date (and in any event within 2 business day following the
Expiration Date), the Company will deliver a notice to the Warrant Agent setting forth the number of Amended Warrants that
have been exercised by Warrant Holders in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, together with instructions for payment of the
Solicitation Fee, the Warrant Agent Counsel Fee and Expense Payment directly to the Warrant Agent and/or designated
vendors, (provided any required invoices have been provided the Company as set forth in Section 5(c) above) and any
documentation related thereto reasonably requested by the Warrant Agent.

e. Tail Payment. The Company shall also pay to the Warrant Agent a cash fee equal to five percent (5%) of the cash the
Company receives from Opaleye L.P. and affiliated funds, Dafna Life Science, LP, Dafna Lifescience Market Neutral LP,
Dafna Lifescience Select, LP and affiliated funds, Brio Capital Master Fund Ltd and affiliated funds or Montrose Capital
Limited in a financing transaction involving the sale by the Company of securities of the Company at any time prior to August
6, 2014 (the “Tail Payment”); provided, however, the Tail Payment shall only be payable by the Company to the extent that
Michael A. Silverman and Stephen A. Renaud (collectively referred to as the “Brokers’) are employed by the Warrant Agent
at the closing of the financing transaction triggering the Tail Payment unless the Warrant Agent assigns the right to receive the
Tail Payment to a registered broker dealer at which the Brokers are registered at the time of such subsequent financing, in
which case the Company will pay such Tail Payment to such assignee upon the written instructions of the Warrant Agent.

Inspection of Records. During the period of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and for thirty (30) days thereafter, the Warrant Agent may,
at any time during business hours, examine the records of the Company that relates to the Offer to Amend and Exercise. The Company
shall make available to the Warrant Agent and its representatives such information, including, but not limited to, financial information,
and other information regarding the Company (the “Information”), as may be reasonably requested in making a reasonable investigation
of the Company and its affairs in connection with the Offer to Amend and Exercise; provided, however, the Warrant Agent agrees to use
any such Information provided to the Warrant Agent by the Company solely for the purpose contemplated under this Agreement. The
Company shall provide access to the officers, directors, employees, independent accountants, legal counsel and other advisors and
consultants of the Company as shall be reasonably requested by the Warrant Agent.




7.

Term and Termination.

The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) shall be for the longer of (i) six (6) months from and after the date first above
written or (ii) the last to expire of the Amended Warrants.

This Agreement may be terminated by the Company at any time prior to the acceptance by the Company of the Warrant
Holders’ Acceptance and Exercise Documents by the Company (i) in the event that the Warrant Agent shall have failed to
perform any of its material obligations hereunder, (ii) on account of the Warrant Agent’s fraud, illegal or willful misconduct
or gross negligence, (iii) a material breach of this Agreement by the Warrant Agent or (iv) if the Brokers who originally
participated in the Bridge Note Offering and the PPO Unit Offering are no longer employed by the Warrant Agent or if such
individual(s) are no longer the principal investment banker(s) assigned to this engagement.

In the event of termination of the Agreement by the Company pursuant to this Section 7, that Warrant Agent shall not be
entitled to any amounts whatsoever except (i) as may be due under any indemnity or contribution obligation provided herein,
at law or otherwise, and (ii) the Company shall be required to pay the Warrant Agent Counsel Fee in full, the Expense
Payment for expenses properly accrued through the date of termination, and that portion of the Solicitation Fee for any
Warrant Agent Investors who exercised their Amended Warrants prior to the Company’s notice of termination to the Warrant
Agent.

Before any termination by Company under Section 7(b)(i) or (iii) shall become effective, the Company shall give five (5) days
prior written notice to the Warrant Agent of its intention to terminate the Agreement (the ‘“Termination Notice”). The
Termination Notice shall specify the grounds for the proposed termination. If the specified grounds for termination, or their
resulting adverse effect on the transactions contemplated hereby, are curable, then the Warrant Agent shall have three (3) days
from the Termination Notice within which to remove such grounds or to eliminate all of their material adverse effects on the
transactions contemplated hereby; otherwise, the Agreement shall terminate.




8.

Indemnification.

The Company will (i) indemnify and hold harmless the Warrant Agent, its agents, and its and their respective officers,
directors, employees, selected dealers and each person, if any, who controls the Warrant Agent, within the meaning of the
Securities Act (each, a “Warrant Agent Indemnitee”) against, and pay or reimburse each Warrant Agent Indemnitee for,
any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses whatsoever (or actions or proceedings or investigations in respect
thereof), severally (which will, for all purposes of this Agreement, include, but not be limited to, all reasonable costs of
defense and investigation and all reasonable attorneys’ fees, including appeals, court costs, expenses), to which any Warrant
Agent Indemnitee may become subject under the Securities Act or otherwise in connection with the Offer to Amend and
Exercise and as a result of the breach of any agreement made by the Company herein, regardless of whether such losses,
claims, damages, liabilities or expenses shall result from any claim by any Warrant Agent Indemnitee or by any third party;
and (ii) reimburse each Warrant Agent Indemnitee for any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in connection with
investigating or defending against any such loss, claim, action, proceeding or investigation; provided, however, the Company
will not have any obligation to indemnify or reimburse any Indemnitee to the extent that any such claim, damage or liability is
finally judicially determined to have resulted from (w) an untrue statement or alleged untrue statement of a material fact made
in the Offer Materials, or an omission or alleged omission to state therein a material fact required to be stated therein or
necessary to make the statements therein not misleading, made solely in reliance upon and in conformity with written
information furnished to the Company by the Warrant Agent specifically for use in the Offer Materials, (x) any violations of
law by the Warrant Agent (including, without limitation, violations of the Securities Act or state securities laws) that does not
result from a violation thereof by the Company or its affiliates, (y) due to intentional or negligent misrepresentations and/or
malfeasance of the Warrant Agent, or (z) the gross negligence or willful misconduct or violations of law by the Warrant
Agent Indemnitee seeking indemnification hereunder. In addition to the foregoing agreement to indemnify and reimburse, the
Company will indemnify and hold harmless each Warrant Agent Indemnitee against any and all losses, claims, damages,
liabilities or expenses whatsoever (or actions or proceedings or investigations in respect thereof), joint or several (which shall,
for all purposes of this Agreement, include, but not be limited to, all reasonable costs of defense and investigation and all
reasonable attorneys’ fees, including appeals) to which any Warrant Agent Indemnitee may become subject insofar as such
costs, expenses, losses, claims, damages or liabilities arise out of or are based upon the claim of any person or entity that he or
it is entitled to broker’s or finder’s fees from any Warrant Agent Indemnitee in connection with the Offer to Amend and
Exercise as a result of the Company obligating itself or any other person or entity to pay such a fee. The foregoing indemnity
agreements are in addition to any liability which the Company may otherwise have.




The Warrant Agent will (i) indemnify and hold harmless the Company, its agents, and its and their respective officers,
directors, employees, selected dealers and each person, if any, who controls the Company, within the meaning of the
Securities Act (each, a “Company Indemnitee”) against, and pay or reimburse each the Company Indemnitee for, any and
all losses, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses whatsoever (or actions or proceedings or investigations in respect thereof),
severally (which will, for all purposes of this Agreement, include, but not be limited to, all reasonable costs of defense and
investigation and all reasonable attorneys’ fees, including appeals), to which any Company Indemnitee may become subject
under the Securities Act or otherwise in connection with the Offer to Amend and Exercise, regardless of whether such losses,
claims, damages, liabilities or expenses shall result from any claim by any Company Indemnitee or by any third party, but
only to the extent that such losses, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses are based upon (A) any agreement made by the
Warrant Agent herein, (B) any violations of law by the Warrant Agent (including, without limitation, violations of the
Securities Act, the Exchange Act or state securities laws) which does not result from a violation thereof by the Company or
any of their respective affiliates, (C) any untrue statement or alleged untrue statement of any material fact contained in the
Offer Materials made in reliance upon and in conformity with information contained in the Offer Materials relating to the
Warrant Agent, or an omission or alleged omission to state therein a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to
make the statements therein not misleading, in either case, if made or omitted in reliance upon and in conformity with written
information furnished to the Company by the Warrant Agent, specifically for use in the preparation thereof, or (D) intentional
or negligent misrepresentations by and/or malfeasance of the Warrant; and (ii) reimburse each the Company Indemnitee for
any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in connection with investigating or defending against any such loss, claim,
action, proceeding or investigation. In addition to the foregoing agreement to indemnify and reimburse, the Warrant Agent
will indemnify and hold harmless each Company Indemnitee against any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities or
expenses whatsoever (or actions or proceedings or investigations in respect thereof), joint or several (which shall, for all
purposes of this Agreement, include, but not be limited to, all reasonable costs of defense and investigation and all reasonable
attorneys’ fees, including appeals) to which any Company Indemnitee may become subject insofar as such costs, expenses,
losses, claims, damages or liabilities arise out of or are based upon the claim of any person or entity that he or it is entitled to
broker’s or finder’s fees from any Company Indemnitee in connection with the Offer to Amend and Exercise as a result of the
Warrant Agent obligating itself or any other person or entity to pay such a fee. The foregoing indemnity agreements are in
addition to any liability which the Warrant Agent may otherwise have.




c. Promptly after receipt by an indemnified party under this Section 8 of notice of the commencement of any action, claim,
proceeding or investigation (the “Action”), such indemnified party, if a claim in respect thereof is to be made against the

indemnifying party under this Section 8, will notify the indemnifying party of the commencement thereof, but the omission to
so notify the indemnifying party will not relieve it from any liability that it may have to any indemnified party under this
Section 8 unless the indemnifying party has been substantially prejudiced by such omission. The indemnifying party will be
entitled to participate in and, to the extent that it may wish, jointly with any other indemnifying party, to assume the defense
thereof subject to the provisions herein stated, with counsel reasonably satisfactory to such indemnified party. The
indemnified party will have the right to employ separate counsel in any such Action and to participate in the defense thereof,
but the fees and expenses of such counsel will not be at the expense of the indemnifying party if the indemnifying party has
assumed the defense of the Action with counsel reasonably satisfactory to the indemnified party, provided, however, that if
the indemnified party shall be requested by the indemnifying party to participate in the defense thereof or shall have concluded
in good faith and specifically notified the indemnifying party either that there may be specific defenses available to it that are
different from or additional to those available to the indemnifying party or that such Action involves or could have a material
adverse effect upon it with respect to matters beyond the scope of the indemnity agreements contained in this Agreement, then
the counsel representing it, to the extent made necessary by such defenses, shall have the right to direct such defenses of such
Action on its behalf and in such case the reasonable fees and expenses of such counsel in connection with any such
participation or defenses shall be paid by the indemnifying party. No settlement of any Action against an indemnified party
will be made without the consent of the indemnifying party and the indemnified party, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed in light of all factors of importance to such party, and no indemnifying party shall be liable
to indemnify any person for any settlement of any such claim effected without such indemnifying party’s consent.

Contribution. To provide for just and equitable contribution, if: (i) an indemnified party makes a claim for indemnification pursuant to
Section 8 hereof and it is finally determined, by a judgment, order or decree not subject to further appeal that such claims for
indemnification may not be enforced, even though this Agreement expressly provides for indemnification in such case; or (ii) any
indemnified or indemnifying party seeks contribution under the Securities Act, the Exchange Act, or otherwise, then each indemnifying
party shall contribute to such amount paid or payable by such indemnified party in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect not only
such relative benefits but also the relative fault of the Company on the one hand and the Warrant Agent on the other in connection with
the statements or omissions which resulted in such losses, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses (or actions in respect thereof), as well
as any other relevant equitable considerations. The relative benefits received by the Company on the one hand and the Warrant Agent on
the other shall be deemed to be in the same proportion as the total net proceeds from the Offer to Amend and Exercise (before deducting
expenses) received by the Company bear to the total Solicitation Fee received by the Warrant Agent. The relative fault, in the case of an
untrue statement, alleged untrue statement, omission or alleged omission will be determined by, among other things, whether such
statement, alleged statement, omission or alleged omission relates to information supplied by the Company or by the Warrant Agent, and
the parties’ relative intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct or prevent such statement, alleged statement,
omission or alleged omission. The Company and the Warrant Agent agree that it would be unjust and inequitable if the respective
obligations of the Company and the Warrant Agent for contribution were determined by pro rata allocation of the aggregate losses,
liabilities, claims, damages and expenses or by any other method or allocation that does not reflect the equitable considerations referred to
in this Section 9. No person guilty of a fraudulent misrepresentation (within the meaning of Section 10(f) of the Securities Act) will be
entitled to contribution from any person who is not guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation. For purposes of this Section 9, each
person, if any, who controls the Warrant Agent within the meaning of the Securities Act will have the same rights to contribution as the
Warrant Agent, and each person, if any, who controls the Company within the meaning of the Securities Act will have the same rights to
contribution as the Company, subject in each case to the provisions of this Section 9. Anything in this Section 9 to the contrary
notwithstanding, no party will be liable for contribution with respect to the settlement of any claim or action effected without its written
consent. This Section 9 is intended to supersede, to the extent permitted by law, any right to contribution under the Securities Act, the
Exchange Act or otherwise available.




10.

Confidentiality.

a.

The Warrant Agent will maintain the confidentiality of the Information and, unless and until such Information shall have been
made publicly available by the Company or by others without breach of a confidentiality agreement, shall disclose the
Information only as authorized by the Company or as required by law or by order of a governmental authority or court of
competent jurisdiction. In the event the Warrant Agent is legally required to make disclosure of any of the Information, the
Warrant Agent will give prompt notice to the Company prior to such disclosure to the extent the Warrant Agent can practically
do so.

The foregoing paragraph shall not apply to information that (i) at the time of disclosure by the Company, is or thereafter
becomes, generally available to the public or within the industries in which the Company conducts business, other than as a
result of a breach by the Warrant Agent of its obligations under this Agreement; (ii) prior to or at the time of disclosure by the
Company, was already in the possession of, the Warrant Agent or any of its affiliates, or could have been developed by them
from information then lawfully in their possession, by the application of other information or techniques in their possession,
generally available to the public; (iii) at the time of disclosure by the Company or thereafter, is obtained by the Warrant Agent
or any of its affiliates from a third party who the Warrant Agent reasonably believes to be in possession of the information not
in violation of any contractual, legal or fiduciary obligation to the Company with respect to that information; or (iv) is shown
by written records to have been independently developed by the Warrant Agent or its affiliates. The exclusions set forth in this
Section 10(b) shall not apply to pro forma financial information and/or financial projections of the Company, which pro forma
financial information and/or projections shall in all events be subject to Section 10(a) above.
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11.

12.

Notices. All communications hereunder will be in writing and, except as otherwise expressly provided herein or after notice by one party
to the other of a change of address, if sent to the Warrant Agent, will be mailed, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt request or
sent by overnight courier or delivered by hand and signed by addressee to Katalyst Securities LLC, 15 Maiden Lane, New York, NY
10038 Attn: Paul Ehrenstein, President, with a copy to: Law Offices of Barbara J. Glenns, Esq. 30 Waterside Plaza, Suite 25G, New
York, NY 10010 Attn: Barbara J. Glenns, Esq., if sent to the Company will be mailed, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt
request or sent by overnight courier or delivered by hand and signed by addressee to Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., 1414 Harbour Way
South, Suite 1201 Richmond, California 94804, Attn: Nathan Harding, Chief Executive Officer, with a copy to: Nutter McClennen &
Fish, LLP, 155 Seaport Blvd., Boston, Massachusetts, Attn: Michelle L. Basil, Esq. Notices sent by certified mail shall be deemed
received five days thereafter, notices sent by hand delivery or overnight delivery shall be deemed received on the date of the relevant
written record of receipt.

Governing Law, Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be deemed to have been made and delivered in New York City and shall be governed
as to validity, interpretation, construction, effect and in all other respects by the internal laws of the State of New York without regard to
principles of conflicts of law thereof, applicable to contracts to be wholly performed within said state.

THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE TO SUBMIT ALL CONTROVERSIES TO THE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF
EITHER THE AAA OR OTHER MUTUALLY ACCEPTABLE ARBITRATION FORUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS SET FORTH BELOW AND UNDERSTAND THAT (A) ARBITRATION IS FINAL AND BINDING ON
THE PARTIES, (B) THE PARTIES ARE WAIVING THEIR RIGHTS TO SEEK REMEDIES IN COURT, INCLUDING
THE RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL, (C) PRE-ARBITRATION DISCOVERY IS GENERALLY MORE LIMITED AND
DIFFERENT FROM COURT PROCEEDINGS, (D) THE ARBITRATOR’S AWARD IS NOT REQUIRED TO INCLUDE
FACTUAL FINDINGS OR LEGAL REASONING AND ANY PARTY’S RIGHT TO APPEAL OR TO SEEK
MODIFICATION OF RULES BY ARBITRATORS IS STRICTLY LIMITED, AND (E) ALL CONTROVERSIES WHICH
MAY ARISE BETWEEN THE PARTIES CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE DETERMINED BY
ARBITRATION PURSUANT TO THE RULES THEN PERTAINING TO THE AAA OR OTHER MUTUALLY
ACCEPTABLE ARBITRATION FORUM. ALL QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE CONSTRUCTION, VALIDITY,
ENFORCEMENT AND INTERPRETATION OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED
AND ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK. JUDGMENT ON ANY
AWARD OF ANY SUCH ARBITRATION MAY BE ENTERED IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW
YORK OR IN ANY OTHER COURT HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE PERSON OR PERSONS AGAINST WHOM
SUCH AWARD IS RENDERED. THE PARTIES AGREE THAT THE DETERMINATION OF THE ARBITRATORS
SHALL BE BINDING AND CONCLUSIVE UPON THEM. THE PREVAILING PARTY, AS DETERMINED BY SUCH
ARBITRATORS, IN A LEGAL PROCEEDING SHALL BE ENTITLED TO COLLECT ANY COSTS, DISBURSEMENTS
AND REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEES FROM THE OTHER PARTY. PRIOR TO FILING AN ARBITRATION, THE
PARTIES HEREBY AGREE THAT THEY WILL ATTEMPT TO RESOLVE THEIR DIFFERENCES FIRST BY
SUBMITTING THE MATTER FOR RESOLUTION TO A MEDIATOR, ACCEPTABLE TO ALL PARTIES, AND
WHOSE EXPENSES WILL BE BORNE EQUALLY BY ALL PARTIES. THE MEDIATION WILL BE HELD IN THE
COUNTY OF NEW YORK, STATE OF NEW YORK, ON AN EXPEDITED BASIS. IF THE PARTIES CANNOT
SUCCESSFULLY RESOLVE THEIR DIFFERENCES THROUGH MEDIATION, THE MATTER WILL BE RESOLVED
BY ARBITRATION. THE ARBITRATION SHALL TAKE PLACE IN THE COUNTY OF NEW YORK, THE STATE OF
NEW YORK, ON AN EXPEDITED BASIS.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Amendment; Waiver. No provision of this Agreement may be changed or terminated except by a writing signed by the party or parties to
be charged therewith. Unless expressly so provided, no party to this Agreement will be liable for the performance of any other party’s
obligations hereunder. Either party hereto may waive compliance by the other with any of the terms, provisions and conditions set forth
herein; provided, however, that any such waiver shall be in writing specifically setting forth those provisions waived thereby. No such
waiver shall be deemed to constitute or imply waiver of any other term, provision or condition of this Agreement. Neither party may
assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement to any other person or entity without the prior written consent of the other party.

Further Assurances. Each party shall, without payment of any additional consideration by any other party, at any time on or after the date
hereof, take such further action and execute such other and further documents and instruments as the other party may reasonably request
in order to provide the other party with the benefits of this Agreement.

Cooperation. The parties to this Agreement each hereby confirm that they will cooperate with each other to the extent that it may become
necessary to enter into any revisions or amendments to this Agreement, in the future to conform to any federal or state regulations as long
as such revisions or amendments do not materially alter the obligations or benefits of either party under this Agreement.

Entire Agreement; Severability. This Agreement together with any other agreement referred to herein supersedes all prior understandings
and written or oral agreements between the parties with respect to the Offer to Amend and Exercise and the subject matter hereof. If any
portion of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, then so far as is reasonable and possible (i) the remainder of this
Agreement shall be considered valid and enforceable and (ii) effect shall be given to the intent manifested by the portion held invalid or
unenforceable.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which may be executed by less than all of the parties
and shall be deemed to be an original instrument which shall be enforceable against the parties actually executing such counterparts and
all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. The exchange of copies of this Agreement and of signature pages by
facsimile transmission or in PDF format shall constitute effective execution and delivery of this Agreement as to the parties and may be
used in lieu of the original Agreement for all purposes. Signatures of the parties transmitted by facsimile or in PDF format shall be
deemed to be their original signatures for all purposes.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed and delivered by the parties below effective as of the date first set forth
above.

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.
By: /s/Max Scheder-Bieschin

Name: Max Scheder-Bieschin
Title: Chief Financial Officer

Katalyst Securities, LLC

By: /s/Paul Ehrenstein
Name: Paul Ehrenstein
Title: President
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Exhibit (d)(2)
WARRANT AGENT AGREEMENT

THIS WARRANT AGENT AGREEMENT, dated October 21, 2014 (the “Agreement”), is entered into by and between EDI
Financial, Inc. (the “Warrant Agent”) and Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”).

WHEREAS, reference is made herein to the Company’s private placement financing (the “PPO Unit Offering”) with respect to

which closing occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014 and to the bridge financing of Ekso Bionics, Inc.
completed on November 21, 2013 (the “Bridge Note Offering”);

WHEREAS, the Company intends to offer to amend, upon the terms set forth in an Offer to Amend and Exercise Warrants to
Purchase Common Stock (the “Offer to Amend and Exercise”), the outstanding warrants to purchase 30,300,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock (the “Common Stock”) at an exercise price of $2.00 per share, issued to investors participating in the Company’s PPO Unit
Offering with respect to which closings occurred on January 15, 2014, January 29, 2014 and February 6, 2014 (the “Original Warrants”);

WHEREAS, in connection with the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Company intends to seek the consent of the holders of at least
a majority of the Original Warrants (the “Requisite Holders”) to amend the Original Warrants to eliminate the anti-dilution provisions
contained therein (the “Anti-Dilution Rights”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise, the Original Warrants will be amended (the “Amended Warrants”) to:

(i) reduce the exercise price of the Original Warrants to $1.00 per share of Common Stock in cash, (ii) provide that the Amended Warrants
must be exercised by no later than the expiration date of the Offer to Amend and Exercise, and (iii) restrict the sale of shares of Common
Stock acquired upon exercise of the Amended Warrants for a certain period after the expiration date of the Offer to Amend and Exercise;

WHEREAS, the terms of the Original Warrants held by holders who do not elect to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise
will retain in all respects their original terms and provisions (except to the extent that the Original Warrants may be amended with the consent
of the Requisite Holders to eliminate the Anti-Dilution Rights);

WHEREAS, the Company has or will file a Schedule TO with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”),
including all required exhibits thereto (collectively, the “Offer Materials”); and

WHEREAS, the Company desires to engage the Warrant Agent pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, and the Warrant Agent is
willing to be so engaged, to solicit the holders of the Original Warrants to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and to exercise their

Amended Warrants.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto agree as follows:




Engagement. The Company hereby engages and appoints the Warrant Agent as, and the Warrant Agent hereby agrees to serve as, the co-
exclusive Warrant Agent (together with Katalyst Securities LLC, the “Co-Exclusive Warrant Agents”) for the Company in connection
with the Offer to Amend and Exercise. The Warrant Agent shall, consistent with its obligations under the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“Securities Act”), the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”), and the applicable rules and regulations of the SEC
thereunder, the rules and regulations of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA?”), and the applicable state securities laws
and regulations, use its reasonable best efforts to maximize the number of holders of Original Warrants (“Warrant Holders”’) who elect
to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and exercise their Amended Warrants, including appropriate communications with the
Warrant Holders, as well as with the warrant Holders’ brokers, agents or other representatives. The Warrant Agent agrees to perform its
services hereunder in good faith, in a professional and businesslike manner, and in compliance with applicable law. The Warrant Agent
may reallow or allocate all or a portion of the Compensation as described in Section 5 hereof to other broker-dealers who are FINRA
members whose investors participated in the PPO Unit Offering and are Warrant Holders.

Representations of Warrant A gent.

a. The Warrant Agent is a member of FINRA and is registered as a broker-dealer under the Exchange Act and the applicable
state securities laws and regulations.

b. None of the Warrant Agent or its affiliates, or any person acting on behalf of the foregoing (other than the Company or its
affiliates or any person acting on its or their behalf, in respect of which no representation is made) has taken nor will take any
action that conflicts with the conditions and requirements of, or that would make unavailable with respect to the Offer to
Amend and Exercise, the exemption(s) from registration available pursuant to Rule 506 of Regulation D or Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act, or knows of any reason why any such exemption would be otherwise unavailable to it.

c. The Warrant Agent represents that neither it nor, to its knowledge, any of its directors, executive officers, general partners,
managing members or other officers participating in the Offer to Amend and Exercise (each, a “Warrant Agent Covered

Person” and, together, “Warrant Agent Covered Persons”), is subject to any of the “Bad Actor” disqualifications described
in Rule 506(d)(1)(i) to (viii) under the Securities Act (a “Disqualification Event”) or has been involved in any mater which
would be a Disqualification Event except for the fact that it occurred before September 23, 2013.

d. The Warrant Agent represents that it is not aware of any person (other than a Warrant Agent Covered Person) that has been or
will be paid (directly or indirectly) remuneration for solicitation of purchasers in connection with the Offer to Amend and
Exercise. The Warrant Agent will promptly notify the Company of any agreement entered into between such Warrant Agent
and such person in connection with such sale.




€.

The Warrant Agent will notify the Company promptly in writing of (i) any Disqualification Event relating to any Warrant
Agent Covered Person and (ii) any event that would, with the passage of time, become a Disqualification Event relating to any
Warrant Agent Covered Person.

Offer Materials. The Company shall cause copies of the Offer Materials relating to the Offer to Amend and Exercise to be delivered to
each Original Warrant holder and the Warrant Agent shall have no responsibility in this regard. The Warrant Agent is not authorized to
furnish to holders of Original Warrants any information other than that contained in the Offer Materials or in such other material as may
be provided by the Company to holders of the Original Warrants. The Warrant Agent will be supplied without charge with a reasonable
number of Offer Materials. The Offer Materials shall be sent only to the Warrants Holders.

Offer to Amend and Exercise Acceptance Procedures. The Offer Materials shall set forth the procedures for holders of Original Warrants
to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and to exercise their Amended Warrants.

a.

The Offer to Amend and Exercise will commence on the date the Offer Materials are first sent to the Warrant Holders (the
“Offer Date”) and will expire on the date that is 20 business days following the Offer Date, as may be extended by the

Company in its sole discretion (the “Expiration Date”).

In order to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and exercise an Amended Warrant, the Warrant Holder must
deliver to the Company before the Expiration Date all of the Acceptance and Exercise Documents (as defined below) and
deliver the exercise price for such exercised Amended Warrants by check or wire transfer to a non-interest bearing escrow
account (the “Escrow Account”) maintained by the escrow agent designated by the Company for such purpose (the “Escrow
Agent”). The “Acceptance and Exercise Documents” mean (i) a signed copy of the Election to Consent, Participate and
Exercise Warrant, (ii) a signed accredited investor questionnaire, (iii) the original copy of the Warrant Holder’s Original
Warrant (or an Affidavit of Loss and Indemnification Agreement) for cancellation and (iv) receipt of the Exercise Price in the
Escrow Account.

All Warrant Holder funds for the exercise of the Amended Warrants will be held in the Escrow Account pursuant to the terms
of an escrow agreement among the Company, the Co-Exclusive Warrant Agents and the Escrow Agent. The Company will

pay all fees related to the establishment and maintenance of the Escrow Account.




Provided that the requirements and conditions to the Offer to Amend and Exercise set forth in the Offer Materials are satisfied
by the Expiration Date, the Company will notify the Warrant Agent of the acceptance of the executed and delivered
Acceptance and Exercise Documents and will issue the Common Stock certificates representing the exercised Amended
Warrants promptly following the Expiration Date.

There is no minimum number of Amended Warrants required to be tendered for the Offer to Amend and Exercise to be
completed, provided, however, the requirements and conditions set forth in the Offer Materials must be satisfied by the
Expiration Date. If the conditions to the Offer to Amend and Exercise as set forth in the Offer Materials have been satisfied
prior to the Expiration Date, promptly following the Expiration Date the Company will notify the Escrow Agent and the
transfer agent of its acceptance of the exercise price payment and Acceptance and Exercise Documents.

If the requirements and conditions of the Offer to Amend and Exercise set forth in the Offer Materials have not been satisfied
on or before the Expiration Date for any reason, the Offer to Amend and Exercise will be terminated, no Common Stock will
be issued, and the Escrow Agent, will, at the request of the Company, cause all monies received from the Warrant Holders to
be promptly returned to such Warrant Holder without interest, penalty, expense or deduction.

5. Compensation.

a.

C.

Fee. Subject to the valid participation in the Offer to Amend and Exercise and the exercise of the Amended Warrants by a
holder of an Original Warrant (including a transferee), the Warrant Agent, at the time of the acceptance by the Company of the
Warrant Holders” Acceptance and Exercise Documents, and as a condition to such acceptance, will receive from the Company
a fee (the “Solicitation Fee”) equal to Five Percent (5%) of the cash the Company receives for each exercise of an Amended
Warrant by Warrant Agent Investors (as defined below) upon, and as a condition to, the acceptance of executed and delivered
Acceptance and Exercise Documents by the Company (the “Closing”).

Warrant Agent Investors. “Warrant Agent Investors” means Warrant Holders who participated in the PPO Unit Offering
that were directly introduced to the Company by the Warrant Agent by EDI Financial, Inc. and its sub dealers.

Expenses. Whether or not the transactions contemplated hereunder are consummated or this Agreement is terminated, the
Company agrees to pay the non-accountable legal fees and expenses of the Warrant Agent’s counsel in the amount of Ten
Thousand United States Dollars ($10,000 USD) (the “Warrant Agent Counsel Fee”) related to this Offer to Amend and
Exercise and to reimburse the Warrant Agent for any and all of its other reasonable out-of-pocket expenses (“Expense
Payment”), including, but not limited to, express delivery charges, FedEx charges, messenger service, investor presentations.
The Warrant Agent Counsel Fee and Expense Payment shall be paid at the time of Closing and as a condition to Closing, and
if there is no Closing, within five (5) banking days of receipt of an invoice for the Warrant Agent Counsel Fee and the
Expense Payment. The Warrant Agent shall obtain the Company’s prior approval for any expenses in the aggregate in excess
of $2,500. The Warrant Agent shall provide invoices to the Company for all expenses reimbursable pursuant to this Section
5(c). The Warrant Agent Counsel Fee does not include any attorneys’ fees and expenses related to the registration or
qualification of this Offer to Amend and Exercise under the securities or Blue Sky laws.




d. Timing of Payment. At or promptly following the Expiration Date (and in any event within 2 business day following the
Expiration Date), the Company will deliver a notice to the Warrant Agent setting forth the number of Amended Warrants that
have been exercised by Warrant Holders in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, together with instructions for payment of the
Solicitation Fee, the Warrant Agent Counsel Fee and Expense Payment directly to the Warrant Agent and/or designated
vendors, (provided any required invoices have been provided the Company as set forth in Section 5(c) above) and any
documentation related thereto reasonably requested by the Warrant Agent.

e. Tail Payment. The Company shall also pay to the Warrant Agent a cash fee equal to five percent (5%) of the cash the
Company receives from Opus Point Healthcare Innovations Fund, L.P. and affiliated funds in a financing transaction
involving the sale by the Company of securities of the Company at any time prior to August 6, 2014 (the “Tail Payment”).

Inspection of Records. During the period of the Offer to Amend and Exercise and for thirty (30) days thereafter, the Warrant Agent may,
at any time during business hours, examine the records of the Company that relates to the Offer to Amend and Exercise. The Company
shall make available to the Warrant Agent and its representatives such information, including, but not limited to, financial information,
and other information regarding the Company (the “Information”), as may be reasonably requested in making a reasonable investigation
of the Company and its affairs in connection with the Offer to Amend and Exercise; provided, however, the Warrant Agent agrees to use
any such Information provided to the Warrant Agent by the Company solely for the purpose contemplated under this Agreement. The
Company shall provide access to the officers, directors, employees, independent accountants, legal counsel and other advisors and
consultants of the Company as shall be reasonably requested by the Warrant Agent.

Term and Termination.

a. The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) shall be for the longer of (i) six (6) months from and after the date first above
written or (ii) the last to expire of the Amended Warrants.
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This Agreement may be terminated by the Company at any time prior to the acceptance by the Company of the Warrant
Holders’ Acceptance and Exercise Documents by the Company (i) in the event that the Warrant Agent shall have failed to
perform any of its material obligations hereunder, (ii) on account of the Warrant Agent’s fraud, illegal or willful misconduct
or gross negligence, (iii) a material breach of this Agreement by the Warrant Agent or (iv) if the Brokers who originally
participated in the Bridge Note Offering and the PPO Unit Offering are no longer employed by the Warrant Agent or if such
individual(s) are no longer the principal investment banker(s) assigned to this engagement.

In the event of termination of the Agreement by the Company pursuant to this Section 7, that Warrant Agent shall not be
entitled to any amounts whatsoever except (i) as may be due under any indemnity or contribution obligation provided herein,
at law or otherwise, and (ii) the Company shall be required to pay the Warrant Agent Counsel Fee in full, the Expense
Payment for expenses properly accrued through the date of termination, and that portion of the Solicitation Fee for any
Warrant Agent Investors who exercised their Amended Warrants prior to the Company’s notice of termination to the Warrant
Agent.

Before any termination by Company under Section 7(b)(i) or (iii) shall become effective, the Company shall give five (5) days
prior written notice to the Warrant Agent of its intention to terminate the Agreement (the ‘“Termination Notice”). The
Termination Notice shall specify the grounds for the proposed termination. If the specified grounds for termination, or their
resulting adverse effect on the transactions contemplated hereby, are curable, then the Warrant Agent shall have three (3) days
from the Termination Notice within which to remove such grounds or to eliminate all of their material adverse effects on the
transactions contemplated hereby; otherwise, the Agreement shall terminate.




8.

Indemnification.

The Company will (i) indemnify and hold harmless the Warrant Agent, its agents, and its and their respective officers,
directors, employees, selected dealers and each person, if any, who controls the Warrant Agent, within the meaning of the
Securities Act (each, a “Warrant Agent Indemnitee”) against, and pay or reimburse each Warrant Agent Indemnitee for,
any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses whatsoever (or actions or proceedings or investigations in respect
thereof), severally (which will, for all purposes of this Agreement, include, but not be limited to, all reasonable costs of
defense and investigation and all reasonable attorneys’ fees, including appeals, court costs, expenses), to which any Warrant
Agent Indemnitee may become subject under the Securities Act or otherwise in connection with the Offer to Amend and
Exercise and as a result of the breach of any agreement made by the Company herein, regardless of whether such losses,
claims, damages, liabilities or expenses shall result from any claim by any Warrant Agent Indemnitee or by any third party;
and (ii) reimburse each Warrant Agent Indemnitee for any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in connection with
investigating or defending against any such loss, claim, action, proceeding or investigation; provided, however, the Company
will not have any obligation to indemnify or reimburse any Indemnitee to the extent that any such claim, damage or liability is
finally judicially determined to have resulted from (w) an untrue statement or alleged untrue statement of a material fact made
in the Offer Materials, or an omission or alleged omission to state therein a material fact required to be stated therein or
necessary to make the statements therein not misleading, made solely in reliance upon and in conformity with written
information furnished to the Company by the Warrant Agent specifically for use in the Offer Materials, (x) any violations of
law by the Warrant Agent (including, without limitation, violations of the Securities Act or state securities laws) that does not
result from a violation thereof by the Company or its affiliates, (y) due to intentional or negligent misrepresentations and/or
malfeasance of the Warrant Agent, or (z) the gross negligence or willful misconduct or violations of law by the Warrant
Agent Indemnitee seeking indemnification hereunder. In addition to the foregoing agreement to indemnify and reimburse, the
Company will indemnify and hold harmless each Warrant Agent Indemnitee against any and all losses, claims, damages,
liabilities or expenses whatsoever (or actions or proceedings or investigations in respect thereof), joint or several (which shall,
for all purposes of this Agreement, include, but not be limited to, all reasonable costs of defense and investigation and all
reasonable attorneys’ fees, including appeals) to which any Warrant Agent Indemnitee may become subject insofar as such
costs, expenses, losses, claims, damages or liabilities arise out of or are based upon the claim of any person or entity that he or
it is entitled to broker’s or finder’s fees from any Warrant Agent Indemnitee in connection with the Offer to Amend and
Exercise as a result of the Company obligating itself or any other person or entity to pay such a fee. The foregoing indemnity
agreements are in addition to any liability which the Company may otherwise have.




The Warrant Agent will (i) indemnify and hold harmless the Company, its agents, and its and their respective officers,
directors, employees, selected dealers and each person, if any, who controls the Company, within the meaning of the
Securities Act (each, a “Company Indemnitee”) against, and pay or reimburse each the Company Indemnitee for, any and
all losses, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses whatsoever (or actions or proceedings or investigations in respect thereof),
severally (which will, for all purposes of this Agreement, include, but not be limited to, all reasonable costs of defense and
investigation and all reasonable attorneys’ fees, including appeals), to which any Company Indemnitee may become subject
under the Securities Act or otherwise in connection with the Offer to Amend and Exercise, regardless of whether such losses,
claims, damages, liabilities or expenses shall result from any claim by any Company Indemnitee or by any third party, but
only to the extent that such losses, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses are based upon (A) any agreement made by the
Warrant Agent herein, (B) any violations of law by the Warrant Agent (including, without limitation, violations of the
Securities Act, the Exchange Act or state securities laws) which does not result from a violation thereof by the Company or
any of their respective affiliates, (C) any untrue statement or alleged untrue statement of any material fact contained in the
Offer Materials made in reliance upon and in conformity with information contained in the Offer Materials relating to the
Warrant Agent, or an omission or alleged omission to state therein a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to
make the statements therein not misleading, in either case, if made or omitted in reliance upon and in conformity with written
information furnished to the Company by the Warrant Agent, specifically for use in the preparation thereof, or (D) intentional
or negligent misrepresentations by and/or malfeasance of the Warrant; and (ii) reimburse each the Company Indemnitee for
any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in connection with investigating or defending against any such loss, claim,
action, proceeding or investigation. In addition to the foregoing agreement to indemnify and reimburse, the Warrant Agent
will indemnify and hold harmless each Company Indemnitee against any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities or
expenses whatsoever (or actions or proceedings or investigations in respect thereof), joint or several (which shall, for all
purposes of this Agreement, include, but not be limited to, all reasonable costs of defense and investigation and all reasonable
attorneys’ fees, including appeals) to which any Company Indemnitee may become subject insofar as such costs, expenses,
losses, claims, damages or liabilities arise out of or are based upon the claim of any person or entity that he or it is entitled to
broker’s or finder’s fees from any Company Indemnitee in connection with the Offer to Amend and Exercise as a result of the
Warrant Agent obligating itself or any other person or entity to pay such a fee. The foregoing indemnity agreements are in
addition to any liability which the Warrant Agent may otherwise have.

Promptly after receipt by an indemnified party under this Section 8 of notice of the commencement of any action, claim,
proceeding or investigation (the “Action”), such indemnified party, if a claim in respect thereof is to be made against the
indemnifying party under this Section 8, will notify the indemnifying party of the commencement thereof, but the omission to
so notify the indemnifying party will not relieve it from any liability that it may have to any indemnified party under this
Section 8 unless the indemnifying party has been substantially prejudiced by such omission. The indemnifying party will be
entitled to participate in and, to the extent that it may wish, jointly with any other indemnifying party, to assume the defense
thereof subject to the provisions herein stated, with counsel reasonably satisfactory to such indemnified party. The
indemnified party will have the right to employ separate counsel in any such Action and to participate in the defense thereof,
but the fees and expenses of such counsel will not be at the expense of the indemnifying party if the indemnifying party has
assumed the defense of the Action with counsel reasonably satisfactory to the indemnified party, provided, however, that if
the indemnified party shall be requested by the indemnifying party to participate in the defense thereof or shall have concluded
in good faith and specifically notified the indemnifying party either that there may be specific defenses available to it that are
different from or additional to those available to the indemnifying party or that such Action involves or could have a material
adverse effect upon it with respect to matters beyond the scope of the indemnity agreements contained in this Agreement, then
the counsel representing it, to the extent made necessary by such defenses, shall have the right to direct such defenses of such
Action on its behalf and in such case the reasonable fees and expenses of such counsel in connection with any such
participation or defenses shall be paid by the indemnifying party. No settlement of any Action against an indemnified party
will be made without the consent of the indemnifying party and the indemnified party, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed in light of all factors of importance to such party, and no indemnifying party shall be liable
to indemnify any person for any settlement of any such claim effected without such indemnifying party’s consent.




Contribution. To provide for just and equitable contribution, if: (i) an indemnified party makes a claim for indemnification pursuant to
Section 8 hereof and it is finally determined, by a judgment, order or decree not subject to further appeal that such claims for
indemnification may not be enforced, even though this Agreement expressly provides for indemnification in such case; or (ii) any
indemnified or indemnifying party seeks contribution under the Securities Act, the Exchange Act, or otherwise, then each indemnifying
party shall contribute to such amount paid or payable by such indemnified party in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect not only
such relative benefits but also the relative fault of the Company on the one hand and the Warrant Agent on the other in connection with
the statements or omissions which resulted in such losses, claims, damages, liabilities or expenses (or actions in respect thereof), as well
as any other relevant equitable considerations. The relative benefits received by the Company on the one hand and the Warrant Agent on
the other shall be deemed to be in the same proportion as the total net proceeds from the Offer to Amend and Exercise (before deducting
expenses) received by the Company bear to the total Solicitation Fee received by the Warrant Agent. The relative fault, in the case of an
untrue statement, alleged untrue statement, omission or alleged omission will be determined by, among other things, whether such
statement, alleged statement, omission or alleged omission relates to information supplied by the Company or by the Warrant Agent, and
the parties’ relative intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct or prevent such statement, alleged statement,
omission or alleged omission. The Company and the Warrant Agent agree that it would be unjust and inequitable if the respective
obligations of the Company and the Warrant Agent for contribution were determined by pro rata allocation of the aggregate losses,
liabilities, claims, damages and expenses or by any other method or allocation that does not reflect the equitable considerations referred to
in this Section 9. No person guilty of a fraudulent misrepresentation (within the meaning of Section 10(f) of the Securities Act) will be
entitled to contribution from any person who is not guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation. For purposes of this Section 9, each
person, if any, who controls the Warrant Agent within the meaning of the Securities Act will have the same rights to contribution as the
Warrant Agent, and each person, if any, who controls the Company within the meaning of the Securities Act will have the same rights to
contribution as the Company, subject in each case to the provisions of this Section 9. Anything in this Section 9 to the contrary
notwithstanding, no party will be liable for contribution with respect to the settlement of any claim or action effected without its written
consent. This Section 9 is intended to supersede, to the extent permitted by law, any right to contribution under the Securities Act, the
Exchange Act or otherwise available.




10.

11.

Confidentiality.

a.

The Warrant Agent will maintain the confidentiality of the Information and, unless and until such Information shall have been
made publicly available by the Company or by others without breach of a confidentiality agreement, shall disclose the
Information only as authorized by the Company or as required by law or by order of a governmental authority or court of
competent jurisdiction. In the event the Warrant Agent is legally required to make disclosure of any of the Information, the
Warrant Agent will give prompt notice to the Company prior to such disclosure to the extent the Warrant Agent can practically
do so.

The foregoing paragraph shall not apply to information that (i) at the time of disclosure by the Company, is or thereafter
becomes, generally available to the public or within the industries in which the Company conducts business, other than as a
result of a breach by the Warrant Agent of its obligations under this Agreement; (ii) prior to or at the time of disclosure by the
Company, was already in the possession of, the Warrant Agent or any of its affiliates, or could have been developed by them
from information then lawfully in their possession, by the application of other information or techniques in their possession,
generally available to the public; (iii) at the time of disclosure by the Company or thereafter, is obtained by the Warrant Agent
or any of its affiliates from a third party who the Warrant Agent reasonably believes to be in possession of the information not
in violation of any contractual, legal or fiduciary obligation to the Company with respect to that information; or (iv) is shown
by written records to have been independently developed by the Warrant Agent or its affiliates. The exclusions set forth in this
Section 10(b) shall not apply to pro forma financial information and/or financial projections of the Company, which pro forma
financial information and/or projections shall in all events be subject to Section 10(a) above.

Notices. All communications hereunder will be in writing and, except as otherwise expressly provided herein or after notice by one party

to the other of a change of address, if sent to the Warrant Agent, will be mailed, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt request or
sent by overnight courier or delivered by hand and signed by addressee to EDI Financial, Inc., 1431 Greenway Drive, Suite 330, Irving,
TX 75038 Attn: Martin Prinz, President with a copy to: Duane Morris LLP., 1540 Broadway, 14th Floor, New York, NY 10036, Attn:
Nanette C. Heide, Esq., if sent to the Company will be mailed, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt request or sent by overnight
courier or delivered by hand and signed by addressee to Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc., 1414 Harbour Way South, Suite 1201 Richmond,
California 94804, Attn: Nathan Harding, Chief Executive Officer, with a copy to: Nutter McClennen & Fish, LLP, 155 Seaport Blvd.,
Boston, Massachusetts, Attn: Michelle L. Basil, Esq. Notices sent by certified mail shall be deemed received five days thereafter, notices
sent by hand delivery or overnight delivery shall be deemed received on the date of the relevant written record of receipt.
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12.

Governing Law. Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be deemed to have been made and delivered in New York City and shall be governed

as to validity, interpretation, construction, effect and in all other respects by the internal laws of the State of New York without regard to
principles of conflicts of law thereof, applicable to contracts to be wholly performed within said state.

THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE TO SUBMIT ALL CONTROVERSIES TO THE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF
EITHER THE AAA OR OTHER MUTUALLY ACCEPTABLE ARBITRATION FORUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS SET FORTH BELOW AND UNDERSTAND THAT (A) ARBITRATION IS FINAL AND BINDING ON
THE PARTIES, (B) THE PARTIES ARE WAIVING THEIR RIGHTS TO SEEK REMEDIES IN COURT, INCLUDING
THE RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL, (C) PRE-ARBITRATION DISCOVERY IS GENERALLY MORE LIMITED AND
DIFFERENT FROM COURT PROCEEDINGS, (D) THE ARBITRATOR’S AWARD IS NOT REQUIRED TO INCLUDE
FACTUAL FINDINGS OR LEGAL REASONING AND ANY PARTY’S RIGHT TO APPEAL OR TO SEEK
MODIFICATION OF RULES BY ARBITRATORS IS STRICTLY LIMITED, AND (E) ALL CONTROVERSIES WHICH
MAY ARISE BETWEEN THE PARTIES CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE DETERMINED BY
ARBITRATION PURSUANT TO THE RULES THEN PERTAINING TO THE AAA OR OTHER MUTUALLY
ACCEPTABLE ARBITRATION FORUM. ALL QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE CONSTRUCTION, VALIDITY,
ENFORCEMENT AND INTERPRETATION OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED
AND ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK. JUDGMENT ON ANY
AWARD OF ANY SUCH ARBITRATION MAY BE ENTERED IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW
YORK OR IN ANY OTHER COURT HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE PERSON OR PERSONS AGAINST WHOM
SUCH AWARD IS RENDERED. THE PARTIES AGREE THAT THE DETERMINATION OF THE ARBITRATORS
SHALL BE BINDING AND CONCLUSIVE UPON THEM. THE PREVAILING PARTY, AS DETERMINED BY SUCH
ARBITRATORS, IN A LEGAL PROCEEDING SHALL BE ENTITLED TO COLLECT ANY COSTS, DISBURSEMENTS
AND REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEES FROM THE OTHER PARTY. PRIOR TO FILING AN ARBITRATION, THE
PARTIES HEREBY AGREE THAT THEY WILL ATTEMPT TO RESOLVE THEIR DIFFERENCES FIRST BY
SUBMITTING THE MATTER FOR RESOLUTION TO A MEDIATOR, ACCEPTABLE TO ALL PARTIES, AND
WHOSE EXPENSES WILL BE BORNE EQUALLY BY ALL PARTIES. THE MEDIATION WILL BE HELD IN THE
COUNTY OF NEW YORK, STATE OF NEW YORK, ON AN EXPEDITED BASIS. IF THE PARTIES CANNOT
SUCCESSFULLY RESOLVE THEIR DIFFERENCES THROUGH MEDIATION, THE MATTER WILL BE RESOLVED
BY ARBITRATION. THE ARBITRATION SHALL TAKE PLACE IN THE COUNTY OF NEW YORK, THE STATE OF
NEW YORK, ON AN EXPEDITED BASIS.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Amendment; Waiver. No provision of this Agreement may be changed or terminated except by a writing signed by the party or parties to
be charged therewith. Unless expressly so provided, no party to this Agreement will be liable for the performance of any other party’s
obligations hereunder. Either party hereto may waive compliance by the other with any of the terms, provisions and conditions set forth
herein; provided, however, that any such waiver shall be in writing specifically setting forth those provisions waived thereby. No such
waiver shall be deemed to constitute or imply waiver of any other term, provision or condition of this Agreement. Neither party may
assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement to any other person or entity without the prior written consent of the other party.

Further Assurances. Each party shall, without payment of any additional consideration by any other party, at any time on or after the date
hereof, take such further action and execute such other and further documents and instruments as the other party may reasonably request
in order to provide the other party with the benefits of this Agreement.

Cooperation. The parties to this Agreement each hereby confirm that they will cooperate with each other to the extent that it may become
necessary to enter into any revisions or amendments to this Agreement, in the future to conform to any federal or state regulations as long
as such revisions or amendments do not materially alter the obligations or benefits of either party under this Agreement.

Entire Agreement; Severability. This Agreement together with any other agreement referred to herein supersedes all prior understandings
and written or oral agreements between the parties with respect to the Offer to Amend and Exercise and the subject matter hereof. If any
portion of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, then so far as is reasonable and possible (i) the remainder of this
Agreement shall be considered valid and enforceable and (ii) effect shall be given to the intent manifested by the portion held invalid or
unenforceable.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which may be executed by less than all of the parties
and shall be deemed to be an original instrument which shall be enforceable against the parties actually executing such counterparts and
all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. The exchange of copies of this Agreement and of signature pages by
facsimile transmission or in PDF format shall constitute effective execution and delivery of this Agreement as to the parties and may be
used in lieu of the original Agreement for all purposes. Signatures of the parties transmitted by facsimile or in PDF format shall be
deemed to be their original signatures for all purposes.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed and delivered by the parties below effective as of the date first set forth
above.

Ekso Bionics Holdings, Inc.
By: /s/Max Scheder-Bieschin

Name: Max Scheder-Bieschin
Title: Chief Financial Officer

EDI Financial, Inc.

By: /s/Martin Prinz
Name: Martin Prinz
Title: President
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	Intellectual property litigation and infringement claims could cause us to incur significant expenses or prevent us from selling certain of our products.
	Some of the patents in the intellectual property portfolio are not within our complete control, which could reduce the value of such patents.
	Enforcing intellectual property rights in foreign nations for military technology may be more problematic than enforcement in other industries.
	We are subject to extensive governmental regulations relating to the manufacturing, labeling and marketing of our products.
	We may be subject to penalties and may be precluded from marketing our products if we fail to comply with extensive governmental regulations.
	Product defects could adversely affect the results of our operations.
	We could be exposed to significant liability claims if we are unable to obtain insurance at acceptable costs and adequate levels or otherwise protect ourselves against potential product liability claims.
	If we are not able to both obtain and maintain adequate levels of third-party reimbursement for our products, it would have a material adverse effect on our business.
	Changes in reimbursement practices of third-party payers could affect the demand for our products and the prices at which they are sold.
	Clinical outcome studies regarding our products may not provide sufficient data to either cause third-party payers to approve reimbursement or to make human exoskeletons a standard of care.
	The technology of load carriage exoskeletons (such as the HULCTM human exoskeleton) is at a very early stage of development and the technology may not be broadly adopted in military or other markets.
	We may be unable to attract and retain key employees.
	We will experience long and variable sales cycles, which could have a negative impact on our results of operations for any given quarter and may result in volatility in our stock price.
	International sales of our products account for a portion of our revenues, which will expose the Company to certain operating risks. If we are unable to successfully manage our international activities, our net sales, results of operations and financial condition could be adversely impacted.
	We may be unable to manage our growth and entry into new business areas.
	The disruption or loss of relationships with vendors and suppliers for the components of our products could materially adversely affect our business.
	New product introductions may adversely impact our financial results.
	The acquisition of other companies, businesses, or technologies could result in operating difficulties, dilution, and other harmful consequences.
	The impact of United States healthcare reform legislation remains uncertain.
	Healthcare changes in the United States and other countries resulting in pricing pressures could have a negative impact on our future operating results.
	Continuing worldwide macroeconomic instability, such as recent recessions in Europe and the debt crisis in certain countries in the European Union, could negatively affect our ability to conduct business in those geographies.
	Natural or other disasters could disrupt our business and result in loss of revenue or in higher expenses.

	Risks Related to our Financial Condition
	We have a history of losses and we may not achieve or sustain profitability in the future.
	We may not be able to reduce the cost to manufacture our products as planned.
	If we are unable to obtain additional financing on acceptable terms, we may have to curtail our growth or cease our development plans and operations.
	Our reported financial results may be adversely affected by changes in accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
	Changes in tax laws or exposure to additional income tax liabilities could have a material adverse impact on our financial condition and results of operations.

	Investment Risks
	You could lose all of your investment.
	You may experience dilution of your ownership interests because of the future issuance of additional shares of our common or preferred stock or other securities that are convertible into or exercisable for our common or preferred stock.
	The ability of our Board of Directors to issue additional stock may prevent or make more difficult certain transactions, including a sale or merger of the Company.
	There currently is a limited trading market for our common stock. Failure to maintain a trading market could negatively affect the value of our common stock and make it difficult or impossible for you to sell your shares.
	Our common stock is subject to the “penny stock” rules of the SEC and the trading market in the securities is limited, which makes transactions in the stock cumbersome and may reduce the value of an investment in the stock.
	Our stock may be traded infrequently and in low volumes, so you may be unable to sell your shares at or near the quoted bid prices if you need to sell your shares.
	We do not anticipate paying dividends on our common stock, and investors may lose the entire amount of their investment.
	Being a public company is expensive and administratively burdensome.
	Any failure to maintain effective internal control over our financial reporting could materially adversely affect us.

	Risks related to the Offer to Amend and Exercise.
	Our Board of Directors makes no recommendation with regard to whether you should accept the Offer to Amend and Exercise.
	If you choose to participate in the Offer to Amend and Exercise, you will be required to exercise your Amended Warrants for common stock, and will be subject to all the risks associated with being a stockholder of the Company, give up the time value attributable to your Original Warrant and waive your anti-dilution rights.
	If we receive the requisite approval for the amendment of the Original Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions contained therein, the Original Warrants that are not exercised pursuant to the Offer to Amend and Exercise will be amended to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions even if you do not consent to the amendment of the Original Warrants to remove the price-based anti-dilution provisions.
	The Original Warrants, Amended Warrants and shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the Amended Warrants are “restricted securities.”
	The shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the Amended Warrants are subject to resale and market restrictions during the Lock-Up Period.
	Income tax consequences of participation in the Offer to Amend and Exercise.
	We will have substantial discretion over the use of proceeds we receive from the exercise of Amended Warrants.
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